
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Residents' and 
Environmental 
Services Policy 
Overview 
Committee 

  

Councillors on the Committee 
 
Michael White, (Chairman) 
Michael Markham (Vice-Chairman) 
Tony Burles 
Jas Dhot 
Patricia Jackson 
Judy Kelly 
Allan Kauffman 
Kuldeep Lakhmana 
Brian Stead 
 
 
    

Date: TUESDAY, 17 OCTOBER 
2017 
 

 

Time: 5.30 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 3 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

  
Published: Monday, 9 October 2017 

 Contact: Khalid Ahmed 
Tel: 01895 250833 
Email: kahmed@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=114&Year=0  

Public Document Pack



 

 

Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services. Please enter from the 
Council’s main reception where you will be 
directed to the Committee Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
For accessibility options regarding this agenda 
please contact Democratic Services.  For those 
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is 
available for use in the various meeting rooms.  
 
Attending, reporting and filming of meetings 
 
For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if 
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt 
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular 
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an 
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the 
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the 
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode. 
 
Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations. 
 

 



 

 

 
 
Terms of Reference 
 
A central role of a Policy Overview Committees is to undertake in-depth policy reviews on 
specific issues. Reviews provide the opportunity to hear from members of the public and 
expert witnesses, including people from a wide range of external organisations. Reviews 
usually make recommendations to the Cabinet on how the Council could improve its work. 
They therefore perform an important role in opening up the policy-making process to a 
wider audience, including people who would not normally have the opportunity to 
participate. 
  
This Committee undertakes the policy overview role in relation to the following matters: 
 

• Highways, traffic, parking & street environment 

• Local transport, including rail, cycling & London Underground 

• Footpaths and Bridleways 

• Road safety and education  

• Planning & Building Control 

• Libraries 

• The Borough’s heritage and history 

• Sport & Leisure services 

• Waste management & recycling 

• Green spaces, allotments, woodlands, conservation and sustainable 
development 

• Consumer Protection, Trading Standards & Licensing 

• Registrars & Bereavement Services 

• Local watercourses, drainage and flooding 

• Environmental Health, Air & Noise Quality 

• Local impacts of Heathrow expansion  

• Local impacts of High Speed Rail  
 



 

 

Agenda 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

Chairman's Announcements 
 

1 Apologies for Absence  
 

2 Declaration of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  
 

3 To confirm that all items marked Part 1 will be considered in Public 
and that any items marked Part 2 will be considered in Private 

 
 

4 To agree the Minutes of the previous meeting - 20 September 2017 1 - 6 
 

5 Major Review 2017-18 - Revision of the Air Quality Action Plan for the 
London Borough of Hillingdon 

7 - 148 
 

6 Forward Plan 149 - 154 
 

7 Work Programme 155 - 158 
 



                                                                                                                             

Minutes 

 

RESIDENTS' AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
 
20 September 2017 
Meeting held at Committee Room 6- Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Michael White (Chairman), Michael Markham (Vice-Chairman), 
Lynne Allen, Tony Burles, Patricia Jackson, Allan Kauffman and Judy Kelly.  
 
Apologies for Absence: 
Councillors Jas Dhot, Kuldeep Lakhmana (Councillor Lynne Allen substituting)   
and Brian Stead. 
  
Officers: 
Val Beale ((Environmental Specialist, Planning Specialist Team), Chris 
Mansfield (Deputy Director, Planning & Transportation and Khalid Ahmed 
(Democratic Services Manager). 
 

18. TO CONFIRM THAT ALL ITEMS MARKED PART I WILL BE CONSIDERED 
IN PUBLIC AND THAT ANY ITEMS MARKED PART II WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE   
 
It was confirmed that all items on the agenda would be considered in public. 
 

19. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 26 JULY 2017  
 
Agreed as an accurate record, subject to an amendment to Minute No.13 - 
Budget Planning Report for Residents Services 2018/19 - in the resolution which   
should read "2018/19". 
  

20. RESIDENTS' & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES POLICY 
OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - MAJOR REVIEW 2017/18 - 
REVISION OF THE AIR QUALITY ACTION PLAN FOR THE 
LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON 
 
Val Beale ((Environmental Specialist, Planning Specialist 
Team) and Chris Mansfield (Deputy Director, Planning & 
Transportation attended the meeting and provided the 
Committee with an overview of the review into the revision of 
the Air Quality Action Plan for Hillingdon. 
 
Aim of the review 
 
The Committee was informed that the aim of the review would 
be to make Members aware of the extent of air pollution in 
Hillingdon and the way that the Council had managed air 
quality since 2004. A review would assist in the development of 

Action By: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



a revised Air Quality Action Plan (AQAP), as required by the 
Mayor of London. 
  
Members were informed that in Hillingdon, as in the majority of 
London Boroughs, the national air quality standard for the 
pollutant, nitrogen dioxide, was exceeded across areas of the 
Borough, most notably in the south around Heathrow Airport 
and also in association with the major road networks such as 
the M4, the A312, the A40 and the A4 and on busy parts of the 
Borough road network which pass through the Borough’s 
towns. 
 
Impact of poor air quality  
  
To put the review into context, the Committee was informed 
that poor air quality has been described as the largest 
environmental risk to public health in the UK. It was known to 
have had more severe effects on vulnerable groups, for 
example the elderly, children and people already suffering from 
poor health such as respiratory disease.  
 
Members were informed that in Hillingdon, the public health 
team had undertaken an assessment which highlighted that 
respiratory diseases were the third highest cause of death in 
the Borough and that air pollution was a risk factor which had 
been linked to 1,100 life years lost due to aspects such as 
exacerbations of asthma and Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary 
Disease (COPD) leading to emergency admissions to hospital.  
 
The Committee was informed that the health effects of air 
pollution were distributed unequally across the population with 
the heaviest burden borne by those with the greatest 
vulnerability and/or exposure. The elderly, children and those 
with cardiovascular and/or respiratory disease were at greater 
risk from the health effects of air pollution. 
  
Officers reported that the development of the Air Quality Action 
Plan would ensure that improvements to health form an 
important objective in terms of the outcomes of the actions to 
be included.  
 
Members were provided with copies of maps which showed Air 
Quality Management Areas for the pollutant nitrogen dioxide. 
Members noted the correlation between densely populated 
areas in the Borough and less sparsely populated areas.  

Officers were asked to provide details on population increases 
within the Borough to assess the correlation between 
population and the quality of air, together with more detailed 
maps on pollution "hot spots" and focus areas. 

A Member raised an issue in relation an odour problem 

Action By: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Val Beale/ 
Khalid 
Ahmed 
 
 
 

Page 2



associated with FM Conway Ltd in Hayes, and the impact this 
was having on local residents. A suggestion was that this could 
possibly be used a case study as part of the review. 
 
Reference was made to the impact of poor air quality near to 
the Borough's schools and possible mitigation measures which 
could be taken.  
 
The Council's Environmental Specialist reported that a good 
example of a school taking mitigation measures in relation to 
poor air quality was at the Botwell School, who were involved in 
a pilot project called Clean Air for Schools. 
 
A problem often associated with schools was around the times 
of the school "drop off" and "pick up" times. There could be 
initiatives such as areas nearly to schools where parents could 
stop and drop children off, who could then walk to school.  
 
Outside of schools there could be "No Idling Signs" erected, 
asking drivers to turn off their engines to prevent CO2 from 
polluting the air. By keeping engines running whilst parking or 
waiting, created high levels of pollution which increased health 
risks like asthma and heart disease, for school children. 
      
Details of the scheme at Botwell School, together with other 
possible measures to improve air quality near to schools, would 
be provided for the Committee to consider at the next meeting. 
 
The discussion took place on how the planning system could 
help improve air quality and Members were informed that the 
Mayor of London expected development to be, as a minimum, 
air quality neutral. Further information was requested from 
Planning on what the planning system could do to help in the 
improvement of air quality. 
 
It was noted that traffic was a contributory factor to poor air 
quality and as previously mentioned Hillingdon had major road 
networks such as the M4, the A312, the A40 and the A4.  
 
The Committee discussed HGV movements within the 
Borough, the impact of traffic calming measures such as road 
humps and the general congestion which existed on the 
Borough's roads and asked that further information be provided 
on the mitigation measures which could be used to alleviate 
this problem. 
 
Reference was also made to the canal network within the 
Borough which could be used more for transportation.    
 
Officers were thanked for their informative presentation and the 
information which was requested above be provided for the 
next meeting of the Committee. 

Action By: 
Val Beale/ 
Khalid 
Ahmed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Val Beale / 
Khalid 
Ahmed 
 
 
James 
Rodger / 
Khalid 
Ahmed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
David 
Knowles / 
Khalid 
Ahmed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



 
RESOLVED – 
 

1. That approval be given to the draft scoping report for 
the review and officers be requested to invite 
witnesses to the next meeting of the Committee to 
help Members with the review. 

 
2. That officers be asked to provide the information   

outlined above, for the next meeting of the 
Committee. 

        

Action By: 
 
 
Val Beale / 
Khalid 
Ahmed 
 
As above 

21. RESIDENTS' & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES POLICY 
OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - MAJOR REVIEW - SHISHA 
BARS, CAFES & LOUNGES  
 
The Committee was asked to give consideration to suggestions 
made by the Council's Equality, Diversity and Inclusion 
Manager on the recent completed major review on Shisha 
Bars, Cafes & Lounges. 
 
Members discussed the comments received and asked that the 
comments provided be addressed in the Committee's final 
report, together with greater emphasis being given in the final 
report, on the health implications on the use of Shisha, to all 
residents in the Borough. 
 
In addition, the Committee noted that details would be provided 
in the final report, on the work which would be carried out in 
relation to consultation with owners of Shisha Bars, Cafes & 
Lounges on their responsibilities as owners of Shisha 
establishments, in making residents aware of the health risks 
associated in using Shisha.   
 
RESOLVED – 
 

1.That the information provided be noted and be 
addressed in this Committee's final report before its 
submission to Cabinet for approval. 

                

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22. FORWARD PLAN 
 
Noted. 
 

 

23. WORK PROGRAMME 
 
Noted.  
 
Members requested that an information item be submitted to a 
future meeting on reducing the use of plastic water bottles at 
meetings of Committees / Sub-Committees / Working Groups 
of the Council. 

 
 
 
 
Khalid 
Ahmed 

Page 4



 Meeting commenced at 5.30pm and closed at 6.45pm 
Next meeting: 17 October 2017 at 5.30pm      
  

 

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions 
please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250833. These minutes are circulated to Councillors, 
Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.  

  

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Residents' & Environmental Services POC  17 October 2017 
 
 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

Residents' & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee - 

Major Review 2017- 18- Revision of the Air Quality Action Plan for the 

London Borough of Hillingdon 

 
 
 

Contact Officers: Khalid Ahmed 
Telephone: 01895 250833  

 
 
REASON FOR ITEM   
  
The Committee is asked to receive witness evidence and written evidence as part of the 
Committee's major review into the revision of the Air Quality Action Plan for the London 
Borough of Hillingdon    
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE   
  
The Committee is asked to consider the evidence given by the witnesses and to ask 
questions of the witnesses. In addition, Members are requested to receive the 
information which has been provided by officers to help with the review.       
 
INFORMATION  
 
1. At the last meeting of the Committee held on 20 September 2017, Members received 

the draft scoping report, together with a presentation from the Deputy Director, 
Planning, Transportation & Regeneration and the Council's Environmental Specialist 
from the Planning Specialist Team. For Members' reference, the draft scoping report is 
attached as appendix 1 to this report, and the details of the discussion which took place 
at the meeting on 20 September are detailed in the minutes, earlier on the agenda.    

 
WITNESSES 
 
2. For this meeting, Members will receive evidence from the following invited witnesses: 
 
 Val Beale - LBH Environmental Specialist  

James Rodger - LBH Head of Planning and Enforcement  
 Dr Mike Holland - Member of the Committee on the Medical Effects of Air  

Pollution (COMEAP). 
 
3.  For Members information, Dr Holland has been working in the air quality field since the 

1980s working on issues such as the economic assessment of pollution control and has 
developed methodologies for the quantification of health and other effects of pollution at 
the European level. He is a member of the Committee on the Medical Effects of Air 
Pollution (COMEAP).  

 
4. In terms of Hillingdon, Dr Holland has worked with the Council from the inception of its 

first Air Quality Action Plan and has worked with officers to ensure the annual reporting 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



Residents' & Environmental Services POC  17 October 2017 
 
 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

is accurate and reflects the work and progress made, as well as flagging the challenges 
the Council has faced. Dr Holland is commissioned to work with officers and Members 
to review the current action plan and progress this to the publishing of the new Air 
Quality Action Plan for consultation through to final adoption by the Cabinet and its 
submission to the Mayor of London. 

 
5. The Committee can be taken through the original Air Quality Action Plan and be 

informed what has been achieved, what the challenges have been, and suggest the 
best way forward with the new Action Plan, incorporating any recommendations which 
may arise out of the review. Below is the link to the original Air Quality Action Plan 

 

http://www.hillingdon-air.info/pdf/Hillingdon_AQAP.pdf 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 
6. For Members information there are a number of documents which have been pulled      

together to provide background reading and also to provide details on some of the 
areas discussed at the last meeting of the Committee. There is information on best 
practice, information on schools and case studies which Members expressed an interest 
in: 
 
The NICE report - this gives recommendations that local authorities can consider to 
improve air quality and health; 
 
Improving Air Quality in the City of London - A practical Guide for City Businesses 
 
What is a Low Emission Neighbourhood? - A paper on a low emission 
neighbourhood approach. 
 
Schools - There are attached case studies of a pilot project - Clean Air for Schools, 
Hillingdon were one of the three partners in the pilot; 
 
Mayor of London's Healthy Streets initiative - this includes an area wide approach, 
improving air quality is on the key indicator of a healthy street; 
 
Selborne Road Air Quality Improvement Scheme - this outlines an approach from 
Waltham Forest, incorporating air quality improvements into a larger proposal  
 

7. For the meeting, Members will be provided with detailed pollution maps of Hayes, 
Uxbridge and Ruislip town centres and a note on the challenges in each case and 
potential solutions.  

 
8. In addition, there will be a briefing note circulated before the meeting which provides 

details, as requested at the Committee's last meeting, on the current Conway plant 
authorisation & conditions. 

 

Page 8



PART I 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee 
 

Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee

Review Scoping Report

  

Revision of the Air Quality Action Plan for the London 

Borough of Hillingdon
  

  

1. REVIEW OBJECTIVES

  

Aim and Background to review

  

The review seeks to make Members aware of the extent of air pollution in Hillingdon, 

the way that the Council has managed air quality since 2004 and to assist in the 

development of a revised Air Quality Action Plan (AQAP), as required by the Mayor 

of London. 

  

In Hillingdon, as in the majority of London Boroughs, the national air quality standard 

for the pollutant, nitrogen dioxide, is exceeded across areas of the Borough, most 

notably in the south around Heathrow Airport and also in association with the major 

road networks such as the M4, the A312, the A40 and the A4 and on busy parts of 

the Borough road network which pass through the Borough’s towns.

  

Poor air quality has been described as the largest environmental risk to public health 

in the UK, known to have more severe e

elderly, children and people already suffering from poor health such as respiratory 

disease. (para 3, page, DEFRA A

 

APPENDIX 1 

DRAFT 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee 

 

Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee

Review Scoping Report 

Revision of the Air Quality Action Plan for the London 

Borough of Hillingdon 

1. REVIEW OBJECTIVES 

Aim and Background to review 

make Members aware of the extent of air pollution in Hillingdon, 

the way that the Council has managed air quality since 2004 and to assist in the 

development of a revised Air Quality Action Plan (AQAP), as required by the Mayor 

as in the majority of London Boroughs, the national air quality standard 

for the pollutant, nitrogen dioxide, is exceeded across areas of the Borough, most 

notably in the south around Heathrow Airport and also in association with the major 

ch as the M4, the A312, the A40 and the A4 and on busy parts of 

the Borough road network which pass through the Borough’s towns.

Poor air quality has been described as the largest environmental risk to public health 

in the UK, known to have more severe effects on vulnerable groups, for example the 

elderly, children and people already suffering from poor health such as respiratory 

DEFRA Air Quality Plan, 2017). 

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 October 2017 

 

Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

Revision of the Air Quality Action Plan for the London 

make Members aware of the extent of air pollution in Hillingdon, 

the way that the Council has managed air quality since 2004 and to assist in the 

development of a revised Air Quality Action Plan (AQAP), as required by the Mayor 

as in the majority of London Boroughs, the national air quality standard 

for the pollutant, nitrogen dioxide, is exceeded across areas of the Borough, most 

notably in the south around Heathrow Airport and also in association with the major 

ch as the M4, the A312, the A40 and the A4 and on busy parts of 

the Borough road network which pass through the Borough’s towns. 

Poor air quality has been described as the largest environmental risk to public health 

ffects on vulnerable groups, for example the 

elderly, children and people already suffering from poor health such as respiratory 

Page 9



 

APPENDIX 1 

DRAFT 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 October 2017 
 

  

In Hillingdon, the public health team has undertaken an assessment which highlights 

that respiratory diseases are the third highest cause of death in Hillingdon and that 

air pollution is a risk factor which has been linked to 1,100 life years lost due to 

aspects such as exacerbations of asthma and Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary 

Disease (COPD) leading to emergency admissions to hospital. The health effects of 

air pollution are distributed unequally across the population with the heaviest burden 

borne by those with the greatest vulnerability and/or exposure. The elderly, children 

and those with cardiovascular and/or respiratory disease are at greater risk from the 

health effects of air pollution. 

  

The development of the AQAP will ensure that improvements to health form an 

important objective in terms of the outcomes of the actions to be included. It is hoped 

that Members will develop suitable recommendations to Cabinet around the 

development of the revised Air Quality Action Plan for the Borough. 

  

Terms of Reference 

  

1.    To understand the Council’s responsibilities on air quality, examine how air 

quality in Hillingdon has been managed by the Council since 2004, why expected 

improvements are not as large as predicted and what is now required with the 

new Mayor of London air quality regime in terms of reviewing the AQAP; 

  

2.    To consider the options available for reducing pollution, including actions that 

can be taken directly by the Council, and identify the best means by which the 

Council can influence other organisations whose activities detrimentally impact 

on the air quality in Hillingdon. 

  

3.    In terms of the Council, examine the interactions that will be necessary between 

departments in order to bring about improvements in pollution levels and make a 

positive contribution to securing improvements to health. 

  

4.    To consider how the Council should prioritise air quality improvements, for 

example, Air Quality Focus Areas, on Borough-wide initiatives, directed towards 

at-risk/vulnerable groups. 

 

5. To look at measures to best inform residents and local businesses in the 

Borough of the actions required to reduce air pollution.   

  

6.    To advise on the development of the Air Quality Action Plan before its 

submission to Cabinet for approval.  

  

Page 10



 

APPENDIX 1 

DRAFT 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 October 2017 
 

2. INFORMATION AND ANALYSIS 

  

Key Information 

  

Background 

  

In 2003, following assessments of pollution as required in the legislation set by the 

Environment Act, the Council declared an Air Quality Management Area (AQMA) for 

the pollutant nitrogen dioxide. The AQMA boundary was chosen to ensure it covered 

all the areas that had been predicted to have levels of pollution above the recognised 

health limit for nitrogen dioxide when measured as a yearly average. The AQMA 

covers approx the bottom two thirds of the Borough (see Appendix 1) 

  

Following on from this declaration, in 2004, an Air Quality Action Plan (AQAP) was 

developed which looked at measures that could be taken to improve air quality. The 

Plan recognised that this would require input and actions from a range of sources 

including the Council itself, the residents, businesses and employees in the Borough 

plus action from other organisations and businesses whose operations influence the 

levels of pollution, but over which the Council has no direct control. 

  

The Plan was divided into seven packages which reflected the sources of pollution 

which needed to be tackled in order to bring about reductions in pollution 

·         Switching to cleaner transport modes; 

·         Tackling through traffic 

·         Promotion of cleaner vehicle technology 

·         Measures specific to Heathrow 

·         Measures concerning local businesses and industry 

·         Improvements through the planning system 

·         Working with regional and central government 

  

In accordance with the legislative requirements, the Borough has continued to 

produce annual air quality progress reports for submission to DEFRA. These include 

an update of the air quality monitoring carried out in the Borough and an update on 

the actions taken to address air quality. All of this information is publicly available. 

  

Progress to date 

Many inroads have been made in terms of measures that have been put in place to 

improve air quality. The Mayor of London was one of the first regional powers to 

declare a Low Emission Zone across the whole of London which has restricted 

access to polluting lorries, buses and coaches; there is published best practice 

guidance for reducing emissions from large constructions sites; technical guidance 

for assessing potential pollution impacts from new developments and improvements 

Page 11



 

APPENDIX 1 

DRAFT 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 October 2017 
 

have been made in terms of promoting the use of cleaner technologies in buses, 

lorries, taxis and cars, including the installation of plug in electric charging points 

across London. 

  

In Hillingdon, the implementation of measures, via the Air Quality Action Plan, has 

influenced actions across the Council. For example, all schools in the Borough now 

have travel plans; there are more dedicated cycle and walking paths; new 

developments are required to produce air quality assessments and include mitigation 

to reduce their impact on pollution; residents and people working in the borough are 

able to sign up to a free service, AirText, which alerts users to when a pollution 

episode is predicted to allow them to take appropriate action; pilot projects have 

been undertaken in regards to the use of green infrastructure to protect vulnerable 

receptors from pollution, and there is now Borough-wide enforcement against idling 

vehicles. 

  

However, despite continued actions by regional and local government over the 

years, the air quality levels in certain areas still remain above the recommended 

limits. 

  

The current situation 

An assumption of a dramatic reduction in emissions from road vehicles is something 

the Government has relied upon for a number of years in terms of being the solution 

to the pollution problem. In reality this has not happened. Data from air quality 

monitoring stations, confirmed by those within Hillingdon, show that over the more 

recent years the pollution levels have remained more or less static and indicate little 

signs of a dramatic reduction. See Appendix 2. 

  

Evidence from the increased use of diesel vehicles, along with the "Dieselgate 

Scandal" in regard to falsification of the actual emissions being emitted by diesel 

vehicles, has been given as one of the major causes for the lack of improvement of 

air pollution in urban areas. 

  

New pollution information 

The Mayor of London has provided updated pollution information for each London 

Borough. This information includes a breakdown of the sources of pollution. For 

Hillingdon this demonstrates that road transport, airport-related emissions, industrial 

emissions and domestic and commercial heating all contribute to the pollution levels 

found in the borough. See Appendix 3 for breakdown 

  

In addition to this information the Borough has been provided with pollution maps. 

These updated maps indicate the same distribution of pollution as that for the 

original Action Plan in 2004 in that the higher levels are found to the south of the 

Page 12



 

APPENDIX 1 

DRAFT 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 October 2017 
 

borough, with Heathrow airport an easily identifiable pollution hotspot. The operation 

of the road network through the Borough such as the A40, the A312, M4, A4, 

Uxbridge Road, also contribute to the pollution levels and congested high streets and 

road junctions add to the local levels of pollution. 

  

In addition the GLA has introduced a number of Air Quality Focus Areas where 

action should be prioritised. A Focus Area is defined as being where there are higher 

levels of pollution alongside a greater number of people exposed.  (see Appendix 4 

for map of nitrogen dioxide and Focus Areas) 

  

 Review of the Air Quality Action Plan 

Using the updated pollution information, the GLA expects each borough to take the 

opportunity to review their AQAPs.  The Boroughs are required to consider the 

following six areas for taking action: 

·         Emissions from developments and buildings 

·         Public health and awareness raising 

·         Delivery servicing and freight 

·         Borough fleet actions 

·         Localised solutions 

·         Cleaner transport 

  

Whilst these areas are similar to the packages outlined in the Borough's original 

action plan, the Borough is impacted by a number of sources outside its direct 

control, which detrimentally impact on the air quality in the Borough. This will require 

the consideration of additional areas for inclusion, such as specific liaison with 

Heathrow Airport and with the Mayor of London, to ensure measures to improve air 

quality within Hillingdon are a priority for these organisations. In addition the Borough 

is impacted by a number of decisions taken by national Government such as hard 

shoulder running on the M4, expansion of Heathrow Airport, the construction of High 

Speed 2. The Action Plan will need to include a mechanism by which the Council's 

concerns can be brought to the attention of national Government. 

 

 

 

 

 Responsibilities 

  

In line with the new London local air quality management guidance the action plan is 

required to be signed off by the Directors' responsible in each Borough for Public 

Health and for Transport before it is submitted for Cabinet approval. In recognition of 

Page 13



 

APPENDIX 1 

DRAFT 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 October 2017 
 

the importance the Council attaches to the issue, the review of the AQAP is also 

being scrutinised via the Health and Wellbeing Board to ensure air quality and health 

improvements are integrated in terms of their approach to bring about reductions in 

pollution. 

  

Achieving air quality improvements will require commitment across the Council, 

across businesses and residents in the Borough and from the major stakeholders 

whose actions influence the pollution levels experienced in the Borough. Some of 

these actions can be achieved via the provision of information and guidance to allow 

an informed change in behaviour, others will require the enforcement of legislation to 

bring about reductions, others will need a co-ordinated approach with other 

stakeholders to bring about improvements. 

  

 3.  EVIDENCE & ENQUIRY 

  

Information on pollution levels, air quality monitoring and actions currently taken by 

the Council will be presented along with more detail on what the Mayor of London 

expects Boroughs to consider plus an overview of the challenges for the Borough 

such as Heathrow expansion, M4 widening and HS2 construction. 

  

Witness testimony 

  

Witnesses may be invited from: 

  

Public health - to give an overview of the health issues within Hillingdon and what 

actions could be taken to bring about improvements to health, where/which groups 

should be prioritised; 

  

AQ experts - to give detail on air pollution levels and what is predicted to happen, 

information on the sources of pollution, up to date information on measures that can 

reduce pollution; 

 

Representative from Greater London Authority 

  

Representatives from Council departments on actions, for example: 

●  Planning - overview of Council policy, what the planning system can achieve, 

what it can't achieve; 

● Transport - overview of LIP priorities, Healthy Streets Initiative, working with 

schools, idling vehicles initiative, what issues the boroughs can't control; 

● Procurement - reductions in energy use through council buildings and 

assets, improvements in emissions from council fleet, are there financial 

constraints; 

Page 14



 

APPENDIX 1 

DRAFT 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 October 2017 
 

  

Residents groups or individuals affected by poor air quality? - what are their 

concerns, what do they perceive as the problem, what do they perceive as the 

solution? 

  

Lines of enquiry 

  

What are the roles of different departments in the Council for improving air quality, 

and are there actions to be taken to ensure they work more closely together? 

  

What actions could the Council itself undertake that would make a significant 

difference to air quality, recognising funding constraints. 

  

How should the council work with other organisations (Heathrow, Transport for 

London, Highways England, Department for Transport etc.) to improve air quality? 

What should the council do if these bodies do not provide plans that sufficiently 

address the problem? 

  

The GLA considers that actions should be initially prioritised in the Focus Areas, is 

there sufficient evidence to support this view? Is there sufficient evidence to support 

actions are taken borough-wide? Are there specific at risk groups that should be 

prioritised? 

  

How should the Council engage with businesses and residents to raise the profile of 

air quality and provide sufficient information to allow them to bring about changes in 

behaviour which could aid reductions in pollution? 

  

Emerging conclusions or themes for development 

  

To be developed as the review progresses. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.  REVIEW PLANNING & ASSESSMENT 

  

Proposed timeframe & milestones for the review up to Cabinet and beyond in terms 

of monitoring: 

  

Page 15



 

APPENDIX 1 

DRAFT 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 October 2017 
 

Meeting Date Action Purpose / Outcome 

20 September 
2017 

 Draft Scoping Report and 

introduction from officers 

 Information and analysis plus 

witness evidence from internal 

sources. 

17 October 
2017 

1st Witness session  Evidence & enquiry - witness 

evidence from internal sources and 

others   

 

21 November 
2017 

 Witness Session  Evidence & enquiry - witness 

evidence  

 24 January 
2017 

 Witness Session Evidence & enquiry - witness 

evidence  

28 February Draft Final Report and 
suggested 
recommendations  

Proposals – agree 

recommendations and final draft 

report 

 

  

* Specific meetings can be shortened or extended to suit the review topic and needs 

of the Committee 

  

Resource requirements 

  

None. 

  

Equalities impact 

 

The review could examine whether there are specific areas of deprivation within the 

Borough where there are problems with air quality.   

  

Appendices 

  

1 AQMA 

2 Air quality monitoring graph 

3 Breakdown of pollution sources 

4 Pollution map and Focus Areas 

Page 16



�9B�@?<<ED9?>��?ED4??B�19B�AE1<9DI�1>4�9B�@?<<ED9?>��?ED4??B�19B�AE1<9DI�1>4

851<D8851<D8

$����7E945<9>5

&E2<9C854��

� E>5��
��

>935�?B7�E;	7E941>35	>7�


© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-conditions#notice-of-

rights).
Page 17



..?EB�B5C@?>C929<9DI?EB�B5C@?>C929<9DI

*85�B53?==5>41D9?>C�9>�D89C�7E945<9>5�B5@B5C5>D�D85�F95G�?6�$�����1BB9F54�1D�16D5B�31B56E<

3?>C945B1D9?>�?6�D85�5F945>35�1F19<12<5��-85>�5H5B39C9>7�D859B�:E475=5>D��@B?65CC9?>1<C�1>4

@B13D9D9?>5BC�1B5�5H@53D54�D?�D1;5�D89C�7E945<9>5�6E<<I�9>D?�133?E>D��1<?>7C945�D85�9>49F94E1<�>554C�

@B565B5>35C�1>4�F1<E5C�?6�D859B�@1D95>DC�?B�D85�@5?@<5�EC9>7�D859B�C5BF935���D�9C�>?D�=1>41D?BI�D?

1@@<I�D85�B53?==5>41D9?>C��1>4�D85�7E945<9>5�4?5C�>?D�?F5BB945�D85�B5C@?>C929<9DI�D?�=1;5

4539C9?>C�1@@B?@B91D5�D?�D85�39B3E=CD1>35C�?6�D85�9>49F94E1<��9>�3?>CE<D1D9?>�G9D8�D85=�1>4�D859B

61=9<95C�1>4�31B5BC�?B�7E1B491>�

"?31<�3?==9CC9?>5BC�1>4�@B?F945BC�?6�851<D831B5�81F5�1�B5C@?>C929<9DI�D?�5>12<5�D85�7E945<9>5�D?�25

1@@<954�G85>�9>49F94E1<�@B?65CC9?>1<C�1>4�@5?@<5�EC9>7�C5BF935C�G9C8�D?�EC5�9D��*85I�C8?E<4�4?�C?�9>

D85�3?>D5HD�?6�<?31<�1>4�>1D9?>1<�@B9?B9D95C�6?B�6E>49>7�1>4�45F5<?@9>7�C5BF935C��1>4�9>�<978D�?6�D859B

4ED95C�D?�81F5�4E5�B571B4�D?�D85�>554�D?�5<9=9>1D5�E><1G6E<�49C3B9=9>1D9?>��D?�14F1>35�5AE1<9DI�?6

?@@?BDE>9DI�1>4�D?�B54E35�851<D8�9>5AE1<9D95C��$?D89>7�9>�D89C�7E945<9>5�C8?E<4�25�9>D5B@B5D54�9>�1

G1I�D81D�G?E<4�25�9>3?>C9CD5>D�G9D8�3?=@<I9>7�G9D8�D8?C5�4ED95C�

�?==9CC9?>5BC�1>4�@B?F945BC�81F5�1�B5C@?>C929<9DI�D?�@B?=?D5�1>�5>F9B?>=5>D1<<I�CECD19>12<5

851<D8�1>4�31B5�CICD5=�1>4�C8?E<4 1CC5CC�1>4�B54E35�D85�5>F9B?>=5>D1<�9=@13D�?6�9=@<5=5>D9>7

$����B53?==5>41D9?>C G85B5F5B�@?CC92<5�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 2 of

62Page 18



�?>D5>DC�?>D5>DC

%F5BF95G ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �

-8?�9C�9D�6?B� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

(53?==5>41D9?>C ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

����&<1>>9>7��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

�����5F5<?@=5>D�=1>175=5>D ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

��
��<51>�19B�J?>5C�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �

����(54E39>7�5=9CC9?>C�6B?=�@E2<93�C53D?B�DB1>C@?BD�C5BF935C�1>4�F5893<5�N55DC������������������������������������������������ �


����)=??D8�4B9F9>7�1>4�C@554�B54E3D9?>������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

����-1<;9>7�1>4�3I3<9>7 ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�����G1B5>5CC�B19C9>7�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

*5B=C�EC54�9>�D89C�7E945<9>5 �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

&EDD9>7�D89C�7E945<9>5�9>D?�@B13D935 ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�?>D5HD���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

#?B5�9>6?B=1D9?>���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

*85�3?==9DD55�C�49C3ECC9?> ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ��

%F5BF95G �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

&<1>>9>7 ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �


�5F5<?@=5>D�=1>175=5>D��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�<51>�19B�J?>5C ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
�

(54E39>7�5=9CC9?>C�6B?=�@E2<93�C53D?B�DB1>C@?BD�C5BF935C�1>4�F5893<5�N55DC ������������������������������������������������������� �


)=??D8�4B9F9>7�1>4�C@554�B54E3D9?> �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �


-1<;9>7�1>4�3I3<9>7������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ��

�G1B5>5CC�B19C9>7��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�F945>35�CD1D5=5>DC�>?D�EC54�D?�=1;5�B53?==5>41D9?>C ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�1@C�9>�D85�5F945>35���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

(53?==5>41D9?>C�6?B�B5C51B38 ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

��,575D1D9?>�1>4�CDB55D�DB55C����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 3 of

62Page 19



��&B?=?D9>7�1�C896D�D?�J5B?��1>4�<?G�5=9CC9?>�DB1F5<������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


��<51>�19B�J?>5C ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

��*5<5=1D93C��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

���G1B5>5CC�B19C9>7 ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

���H@?CEB5�D?�19B�@?<<ED9?>�EC9>7�49665B5>D�=?45C�?6�DB1>C@?BD ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�<?CC1BI �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�F5B175�C@554�D538>?<?7I ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�19<I��9B�'E1<9DI��>45H������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ��

�EB?�CD1>41B4C ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

&#�����&#�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ��

)DB55D�F5>D9<1D9?> ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

*5<5=1D93C ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ��

*B1F5<�@<1>C���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 4 of

62Page 20



%F%F5BF95G5BF95G

*89C�7E945<9>5�3?F5BC�B?14�DB16M3�B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1>4�9DC�<9>;C�D?�9<<�851<D8���D�19=C�D?�9=@B?F5

19B�AE1<9DI�1>4�C?�@B5F5>D�1�B1>75�?6�851<D8�3?>49D9?>C�1>4�451D8C�

�$*�%-�%.�"*,


"?31<�1ED8?B9DI�CD166�G?B;9>7�9>��@<1>>9>7��<?31<�19B�AE1<9DI�=1>175=5>D�1>4�@E2<93�851<D8�

9>3<E49>7�5>F9B?>=5>D1<�851<D8

)D166�G?B;9>7�9>�DB1>C@?BD�1>4�8978G1IC�1ED8?B9D95C

"?31<�7?F5B>=5>D�5<53D54�=5=25BC

�=@<?I5BC

�51<D831B5�@B?65CC9?>1<C��@5?@<5�G?B;9>7�9>�D85�F?<E>D1BI�C53D?B��>?>�7?F5B>=5>D1<

?B71>9C1D9?>C�1>4�54E31D9?>

#5=25BC�?6�D85�@E2<93

$����G?B;54�G9D8�&E2<93��51<D8��>7<1>4�D?�45F5<?@�D89C�7E941>35�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 5 of

62Page 21



(53?==5>41D9?>C(53?==5>41D9?>C

#1;9>7�4539C9?>C�EC9>7�$����7E945<9>5C 5H@<19>C�8?G�G5�EC5�G?B4C�D?�C8?G�D85�CDB5>7D8��?B

35BD19>DI��?6�?EB�B53?==5>41D9?>C��1>4�81C�9>6?B=1D9?>�12?ED�@B5C3B929>7�=54939>5C

�9>3<E49>7�?66�<125<�EC5���@B?65CC9?>1<�7E945<9>5C��CD1>41B4C�1>4�<1GC��9>3<E49>7�?>�3?>C5>D�1>4

=5>D1<�31@139DI���1>4�C1657E1B49>7�

��� �'�))%)#

����� �>3<E45�19B�@?<<ED9?>�9>��@<1>�=1;9>7��2I�1<<�D95BC�?6�<?31<�7?F5B>=5>D��9>�<9>5�G9D8

D85��5@1BD=5>D�6?B��?==E>9D95C�1>4�"?31<��?F5B>=5>D�C $1D9?>1<�&<1>>9>7

&?<93I��B1=5G?B;��*89C�9>3<E45C�3?E>DI��49CDB93D�1>4�E>9D1BI�1ED8?B9D95C��1C�G5<<

1C�B579?>1<�2?495C�1>4�DB1>C@?BD�1ED8?B9D95C��*85 "?31<�&<1> 1>4�?D85B�CDB1D5793

@<1>>9>7�@B?35CC5C��CE38�1C�D85�3?B5�CDB1D57I��<?31<�DB1>C@?BD�@<1>��5>F9B?>=5>D

1>4�851<D8�1>4�G5<<259>7�CDB1D5795C��C8?E<4�9>3<E45�J5B?��1>4�<?G�5=9CC9?>

DB1F5<��6?B�5H1=@<5�3I3<9>7�1>4�G1<;9>7��C55 C53D9?>���� 1>4�$����C�7E945<9>5�?>

@8IC931<�13D9F9DI��G1<;9>7�1>4�3I3<9>7���%D85B�CDB1D5795C�6?B�J5B?��1>4�<?G�

5=9CC9?>�DB1F5<�3?E<4�9>3<E45�

&B?F949>7�381B75�@?9>DC�6?B 5<53DB93�F5893<5C 9>�G?B;@<135C��3?==5B391<�45F5<?@=5>DC

1>4�B5C945>D91<�1B51C�

)E@@?BD9>7�31B�C81B9>7�C385=5C�?B�31B�3<E2C�

����� -85>��@<1>�=1;9>7��3?>C945B�

C9D9>7�1>4�45C97>9>7�>5G�2E9<49>7C��6139<9D95C�1>4�5CD1D5C�D?�B54E35�D85�>554�6?B

=?D?B9C54�DB1F5<

=9>9=9C9>7�D85�5H@?CEB5�?6 FE<>5B12<5�7B?E@C D?�19B�@?<<ED9?>�2I�>?D�C9D9>7�2E9<49>7C

�CE38�1C�C38??<C��>EBC5B95C�1>4�31B5�8?=5C��9>�1B51C�G85B5�@?<<ED9?>�<5F5<C�G9<<�25�8978

C9D9>7�<9F9>7�133?==?41D9?>�1G1I�6B?=�B?14C945C

1F?949>7�D85�3B51D9?>�?6�CDB55D�1>4�2E9<49>7�3?>M7EB1D9?>C��CE38�1C�455@ CDB55D

31>I?>C��D81D�5>3?EB175�@?<<ED9?>�D?�2E9<4�E@�G85B5�@5?@<5�C@5>4�D9=5

9>3<E49>7�<1>4C31@5�651DEB5C�CE38�1C�DB55C�1>4�F575D1D9?>�9>�?@5>�C@135C�?B�1C��7B55>�

G1<<C�?B�B??6C�G85B5�D89C�4?5C�>?D�B5CDB93D�F5>D9<1D9?>

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 6 of

62Page 22



9>3<E49>7�9>6?B=1D9?>�9>�D85�@<1>�12?ED�8?G�CDBE3DEB5C�CE38�1C�2E9<49>7C�1>4�?D85B

@8IC931<�21BB95BC�G9<<�16653D�D85�49CDB92ED9?>�?6�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�

����
 �6�D85�<?31<�@<1>�4?5C�>?D�144B5CC�19B�@?<<ED9?>��3?>C945B�45F5<?@9>7�<?31<

7E941>35��CE38�1C�CE@@<5=5>D1BI�@<1>>9>7�4?3E=5>DC��C55�D85 �5@1BD=5>D�6?B

�?==E>9D95C�1>4�"?31<��?F5B>=5>D�9>6?B=1D9?>�?>�<?31<�@<1>C��?>�8?G�D?

45C97>�2E9<49>7C�1>4�C@135C�D?�9=@B?F5�<?31<�19B�AE1<9DI�E>D9<�D85�<?31<�@<1>�9C

1=5>454�

)55 8?G�D85�3?==9DD55�=145�B53?==5>41D9?>C�������D?�����
�

��� �!0!'*+(!).�(�)�#!(!).

����� �?>C945B�G1IC�D?�=9D971D5�B?14�DB16M3�B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>��*89C�3?E<4�9>3<E45�

*1;9>7�13D9?>�D?�B54E35�D85�>E=25B�?6�=?D?B9C54�DB9@C���?B�9>CD1>35��2I�

9>3?B@?B1D9>7�19B�AE1<9DI�?ED3?=5C�9> DB1F5<�@<1>C

45F5<?@9>7�<?31<�@1B;9>7�@<1>C

CE@@?BD9>7�31B�3<E2C

CE@@?BD9>7�13D9F5�DB1F5<��C55�$����C�7E945<9>5�?> @8IC931<�13D9F9DI��G1<;9>7�1>4

3I3<9>7��

)E@@?BD9>7�D85�EC5�?6�J5B?��1>4�<?G�5=9CC9?>�F5893<5C�6?B�9>CD1>35��2I�@B?F949>7

381B79>7�6139<9D95C�6?B 5<53DB93�F5893<5C�

#1>179>7�CDB55D�DB55C�1>4�F575D1D9?>�D?�B54E35�D85�B9C;�?6�B5CDB93D9>7�CDB55D

F5>D9<1D9?>��G85B5�D89C�=1I�3?>DB92ED5�D?�@??B�19B�AE1<9DI��6?B�9>CD1>35��2I�D85�38?935�?6

C@5395C��C9D9>7�1>4�@BE>9>7�B579=5C��

����� �>�3?>CE<D1D9?>�G9D8�<?31<�3?==E>9D95C��3?>C945B�9>3<E49>7�19B�AE1<9DI�=?>9D?B9>7

1>4�=51CEB5C�D?�B54E35�B?14�DB16M3�B5<1D54�5=9CC9?>C�9>�D85�(57E<1D9?>���
�<9CD

?6�6E>49>7�?@D9?>C�6?B�EC9>7�D85��?==E>9DI��>6B1CDBE3DEB5�"5FI��C55�D85

&<1>>9>7�&?BD1<�9>6?B=1D9?>�?>�D85 �?==E>9DI��>6B1CDBE3DEB5�"5FI��

)55 8?G�D85�3?==9DD55�=145�B53?==5>41D9?>C�������1>4�������

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 7 of

62Page 23



��� �'!�)��%,�4*)!-

��
�� �?>C945B�9>DB?4E39>7�1�3<51>�19B�J?>5�D81D�

9>3<E45C�B5CDB93D9?>C�?B�381B75C�?>�35BD19>�3<1CC5C�?6�F5893<5

CE@@?BDC�J5B?��1>4�<?G�5=9CC9?>�DB1F5<��9>3<E49>7�13D9F5�DB1F5<�

9>3<E45C�D1B75DC�D?�@B?7B5CC9F5<I�B54E35�@?<<ED1>D�<5F5<C�25<?G��+�<9=9DC�1>4�19=�D?

=55D-?B<4��51<D8�%B71>9J1D9?>�19B�AE1<9DI�7E945<9>5C

19=C�D?�B54E35�5H@?CEB5�D?�19B�@?<<ED9?>�13B?CC�D85�G8?<5�J?>5�B1D85B�D81>�6?3EC9>7�?>

19B�@?<<ED9?>�8?DC@?DC�

��
�� �45>D96I�G8938�3<1CC5C�?6�F5893<5C�D?�B5CDB93D�?B�381B75�9>�1�3<51>�19B�J?>5��C55

B53?==5>41D9?>���
����21C54�?>�1>�E>45BCD1>49>7�?6�<?31<�3?>49D9?>C��CE38�1C

<?31<�C?EB35C�?6�B?14�DB16M3�B5<1D54�@?<<ED9?>�1>4�613D?BC�9>NE5>39>7

49C@5BC9?>���+C5�>1D9?>1<<I�B53?7>9C54�F5893<5�DI@5C��CE38�1C�D85 �EB?

3<1CC9M31D9?>�6?B�495C5<�1>4�@5DB?<�F5893<5C��

��
�
 -?B;�13B?CC�<?31<�1ED8?B9DI�2?E>41B95C�D?�144B5CC�B579?>1<�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1>4

@B5F5>D�=97B1D9?>�?6�DB16M3�1>4�5=9CC9?>C�D?�?D85B�3?==E>9D95C��B5CE<D9>7�9>

1B51C�?6�@??B�19B�AE1<9DI�

��
�� �?>C945B�CE@@?BD�6?B�J5B?��1>4�<?G�5=9CC9?>�DB1F5<��*89C�3?E<4�9>3<E45�

�>3?EB179>7�G1<;9>7�1>4�3I3<9>7��C55�$����C�7E945<9>5�?> @8IC931<�13D9F9DI��G1<;9>7�1>4

3I3<9>7��

�>3?EB179>7�E@D1;5�?6�J5B?��1>4�<?G�5=9CC9?>�F5893<5C��6?B�9>CD1>35�

&B?F949>7�5<53DB93�381B79>7�@?9>DC�

�>3?EB179>7�@E2<93�1>4�@B9F1D5�C53D?B�?B71>9C1D9?>C�D?�EC5�J5B?��?B�<?G�

5=9CC9?>�F5893<5C�6?B�45<9F5B95C�D?�B5D19<��?6M35��B5C945>D91<�?B�?D85B�C9D5C�9>�D85

J?>5��@1BD93E<1B<I�6?B�D85�<1CD�=9<5�?6�45<9F5B95C�9>�39DI�35>DB5C�

�5F5<?@9>7�9>D57B1D54�@E2<93�DB1>C@?BD�>5DG?B;C��9>3<E49>7�@1B;�1>4�B945�C385=5C�

21C54�?>�<?G�5=9CC9?>�F5893<5C�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 8 of

62Page 24



��
�� �?>C945B�D1;9>7�13D9?>�D?�B54E35�5=9CC9?>C�G9D89>�D85�3<51>�19B�J?>5���?B

9>CD1>35�

�>DB?4E39>7�6E5<�56M395>D�4B9F9>7�9>9D91D9F5C�9>3<E49>7�

�I<1GC�1>4�?D85B�13D9?>�D?�CE@@?BD��>?�F5893<5�94<9>7��1B51C��@1BD93E<1B<I�G85B5

FE<>5B12<5�7B?E@C 3?>7B571D5��CE38�1C�?EDC945�C38??<C��8?C@9D1<C�1>4�31B5

8?=5C��1>4�9>�1B51C�G85B5�5H@?CEB5�D?�B?14�DB16M3�B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>�9C�8978�

�B9F5B�DB19>9>7�D?�B54E35�5=9CC9?>C��C55 C53D9?>������

�3D9?>C�D?�C=??D8�DB16M3�N?G��C55 C53D9?>������

�3D9?>�D?�=9>9=9C5�3?>75CD9?>�31EC54�2I�45<9F5BI�C3854E<5C�

+C9>7�1�N55D�B53?7>9D9?>�C385=5��CE38�C385=5C�85<@�N55D�?@5B1D?BC�9=@B?F5�56M395>3I

2I�B54E39>7�6E5<�3?>CE=@D9?>�1>4�5=9CC9?>C��D85�CICD5=�B53?7>9C5C�?@5B1D?BC�G8?

=55D�25CD�?@5B1D9?>1<�CD1>41B4C��

�44B5CC9>7�5=9CC9?>C�6B?=�@E2<93�C53D?B�DB1>C@?BD�13D9F9D95C��C55�C53D9?>������

)@5396I9>7�5=9CC9?>�CD1>41B4C�6?B�@B9F1D5�89B5�1>4�?D85B�<935>C54�F5893<5C�

��
�� -85B5�DB16M3�3?>75CD9?>�9C�3?>DB92ED9>7�D?�@??B�19B�AE1<9DI��3?>C945B

9>3?B@?B1D9>7�1�3?>75CD9?>�381B79>7�J?>5�G9D89>�D85�3<51>�19B�J?>5�

��
�� �?>C945B�=?>9D?B9>7�?EDC945�D85�J?>5�D?�945>D96I�G85D85B�9DC�9=@<5=5>D1D9?>�9C

31EC9>7�@B?2<5=C�9>�D5B=C�?6�DB16M3�3?=@?C9D9?>�1>4�N?G���6�C?��144B5CC�1>I

9CCE5C�945>D9M54���?B�9>CD1>35��2I�381>79>7�D85�2?E>41B95C�D?�144B5CC�9>3B51C54

@?<<ED9?>�1D�D85�=1B79>C�?6�D85�J?>5�?B�@B?2<5=C�31EC54�2I�49F5BC9?>�?6�DB16M3�

��
�� �CC5CC�D85�9=@13D�?6�1>I�@B?@?C54�381B75C��9>3<E49>7�5H5=@D9?>C�6?B�J5B?��1>4

<?G�5=9CC9?>�F5893<5C��?>�FE<>5B12<5�7B?E@C�

)55 8?G�D85�3?==9DD55�=145�B53?==5>41D9?>C���
���D?���
���

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 9 of

62Page 25



��	 �! /�%)#�!(%--%*)-�",*(�+/�'%��-!�.*,�.,�)-+*,.�-!,0%�!-��) �0!$%�'!

5!!.-

�B9F�B9F5B�DB5B�DB19>9>719>9>7

����� �?>C945B�9>DB?4E39>7�6E5<�56M395>D�4B9F9>7�1C�@1BD�?6�1>I�D5CD�31BB954�?ED�G85>

1@@?9>D9>7�?B�B5�1@@B19C9>7�CD166�G8?�4B9F5�1C�@1BD�?6�D859B�G?B;�

����� �?>C945B�DB19>9>7�CD166�4B9F5BC�D?�B54E35�D859B�F5893<5�5=9CC9?>C��*89C�3?E<4

9>3<E45�

B54E39>7�B1@94�1335<5B1D9?>C�1>4�4535<5B1D9?>C��1>4�3?BB53D�751B�C5<53D9?>�D?�9=@B?F5

6E5<�3?>CE=@D9?>

CG9D389>7�?66�5>79>5C��96�@B13D931<�1>4�C165��G85>�@1B;54�2I�D85�B?14C945�1>4�G85>

4B?@@9>7�?66�@5?@<5�?B�45<9F5B95C

F5893<5�=19>D5>1>35��9>3<E49>7�@E=@9>7�E@�DIB5C�D?�D85�B53?==5>454�@B5CCEB5

5=@81C9C9>7�D81D�<?G5B�F5893<5�5=9CC9?>C�G9<<�B54E35�2?D8�6E5<�3?CDC�1>4�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

����
 �?>C945B�EC9>7�

�9>�F5893<5��5<5=5>DC��6?B�9>CD1>35�D?�5>CEB5�F5893<5C�49C@<1I�B51<�D9=5�9>6?B=1D9?>

12?ED�3EBB5>D�6E5<�56M395>3I��1@@B?@B91D5�751B�C5<53D9?>�1>4�C@554

D5<5=1D93C�D538>?<?7I�D?�@B?F945�>5HD�41I�9>6?B=1D9?>�12?ED�4B9F9>7�CDI<5�

����� �?>C945B�=?>9D?B9>7�6E5<�56M395>3I�1>4�@B?F949>7�6554213;�D?�4B9F5BC�16D5B

DB19>9>7��*89C�3?E<4�9>3<E45�@B?F949>7�CE@@?BD�6B?=�3?<<517E5C�?B��2E4495C��D?

9=@B?F5�D859B�4B9F9>7�CDI<5�1>4�B5G1B4C�6?B�D8?C5�G8?�4B9F5�56M395>D<I��C55

$����C�7E945<9>5�?> 2581F9?EB�381>75��9>49F94E1<�1@@B?1385C��

����� �?>C945B�=?>9D?B9>7�D85�N55D�C�6E5<�3?>CE=@D9?>�1>4�5F1<E1D9>7�D85�<?31<�56653D

?>�19B�@?<<ED1>D�5=9CC9?>C�D?�45=?>CDB1D5�D85�25>5MDC�?6�DB19>9>7�?>�6E5<�EC5

1>4�19B�AE1<9DI�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 10 of

62Page 26



&B?3EB9>7�@E2<93�C53D?B�F&B?3EB9>7�@E2<93�C53D?B�F5893<5C5893<5C

����� �?>C945B�=1;9>7�<?G�F5893<5�5=9CC9?>C��>9DB?75>�?H945C�1>4�@1BD93<5C��?>5�?6

D85�3B9D5B91�G85>�=1;9>7�B?ED9>5�@B?3EB5=5>D�4539C9?>C��*89C�3?E<4�9>3<E45

C5<53D9>7�<?G�5=9CC9?>�F5893<5C��9>3<E49>7 5<53DB93�F5893<5C�

)55 8?G�D85�3?==9DD55�=145�B53?==5>41D9?>C�������D?�������

��
 �(**.$� ,%0%)#��) �-+!! �,! /�.%*)

����� �?>C945B�@B?=?D9>7�1 C=??D8�4B9F9>7 CDI<5�2I�EC9>7�

C@554�<9=9DC�1>4�1F5B175�C@554�D538>?<?7I�?>�D85�B?14C945

B51<�D9=5�9>6?B=1D9?>�D?�D5<<�4B9F5BC�G81D�D85�3EBB5>D�?@D9=E=�4B9F9>7�C@554�9C

�
=@8�<9=9DC�G9D8?ED�@8IC931<�=51CEB5C�D?�B54E35�C@554C�9>�EB21>�1B51C�G85B5

1F5B175�C@554C�1B5�1<B514I�<?G��25<?G�1B?E>4���=@8��D?�1F?94�E>>535CC1BI

1335<5B1D9?>C�1>4�4535<5B1D9?>C

C97>C�D81D�49C@<1I�1�4B9F5B�C�3EBB5>D�C@554�D?�B54E35�E>>535CC1BI�1335<5B1D9?>C�

)55�1<C?�B53?==5>41D9?>C�������1>4�������

����� -85B5�@8IC931<�C@554�B54E3D9?>�=51CEB5C�1B5�EC54�D?�B54E35�B?14�41>75B�1>4

9>:EB95C���
=@8�J?>5C�L�C55�$����C�7E945<9>5�?> E>9>D5>D9?>1<�9>:EB95C�?>�D85

B?14���3?>C945B�EC9>7�D85=�D?�5>3?EB175�4B9F5BC�D?�=19>D19>�1�B54E354��CD514I

@135�1<?>7�D85�G8?<5�CDB5D38�?6�B?14��B1D85B�D81>�B?14�8E=@C�D81D�=1I�9>3B51C5

1335<5B1D9?>��1>4�2B1;9>7�B5<1D54�5=9CC9?>C�

)55 8?G�D85�3?==9DD55�=145�B53?==5>41D9?>C�������D?�������

��� ��'&%)#��) ��3�'%)#

����� &B?F945�CE@@?BD�6?B�13D9F5�DB1F5<��C55�$����C�7E945<9>5C�?> @8IC931<�13D9F9DI�

G1<;9>7�1>4�3I3<9>7 1>4 @8IC931<�13D9F9DI�1>4�D85�5>F9B?>=5>D��

����� &B?F945�1�38?935�?6�3I3<5�B?ED5C��9>3<E49>7�B?ED5C�D81D�1F?94�8978<I�@?<<ED54

B?14C���451<<I�EC5�AE95D�CDB55DC�?B�C57B571D54�B?ED5C�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 11 of

62Page 27



����
 -85B5�2ECI�B?14C�1B5�EC54�3?>C945B�

&B?F949>7�1C�=E38�C@135�1C�@?CC92<5�25DG55>�D85�3I3<9CD�1>4�=?D?B9C54�F5893<5C�

+C9>7�45>C5�6?<9175�D?�C3B55>�3I3<9CDC�6B?=�=?D?B�F5893<5C��G9D8?ED�CD?@@9>7�19B

@?<<ED9?>�6B?=�49C@5BC9>7�?B�B54E39>7�D85�F9C929<9DI�?B�C165DI�?6�3I3<9CDC�>51B�:E>3D9?>C�

�<C?�D1;5�9>D?�133?E>D�3?>35B>C�12?ED�@5BC?>1<�C165DI�

(54E39>7�D85�D9=5�3I3<9CDC�C@5>4�1D�8978<I�@?<<ED54�C9D5C��9>3<E49>7�C?=5�:E>3D9?>C�

G85B5�D89C�31>�25�4?>5�G9D8?ED�9>3B51C9>7�D85�D9=5�D81D�?D85B�7B?E@C�C@5>4�5H@?C54

D?�@??B�19B�AE1<9DI�

)55 8?G�D85�3?==9DD55�=145�B53?==5>41D9?>C�������D?�����
�

��� �1�,!)!--�,�%-%)#

����� �1C5�13D9?>C�D?�B19C5�1G1B5>5CC�?6�B?14�DB16M3�B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>��1>4�C?

381>75�@5?@<5�C�2581F9?EB��?>�$����C�

7E945<9>5�?> 2581F9?EB�381>75��75>5B1<�1@@B?1385C�

7E945<9>5�?> 2581F9?EB�381>75��9>49F94E1<�1@@B?1385C�

7E945<9>5�?> 3?==E>9DI�5>7175=5>D �9>�@1BD93E<1B�D85�C53D9?>�?>�1�<?31<�1@@B?138�D?

=1;9>7�3?==E>9DI�5>7175=5>D�1>�9>D57B1<�@1BD�?6�851<D8�1>4�G5<<259>7�9>9D91D9F5C��

����� �>CEB5�851<D831B5�@B?65CC9?>1<C�1B5�1G1B5�D81D�9>6?B=1D9?>�?>�19B�AE1<9DI�9C

1F19<12<5��G81D�9D�=51>C�6?B�@1D95>DC�1>4�G81D�13D9?>C�1B5�B53?==5>454�

����
 �?>C945B�@B?F949>7�9>6?B=1D9?>�?>�19B�AE1<9DI��EC9>7�D85��5@1BD=5>D�6?B

�>F9B?>=5>D���??4�1>4�(EB1<��6619BC� �19<I��9B�'E1<9DI��>45H��G9D8�G51D85B

6?B531CDC�1>4�D85�@?<<5>�9>45H��*89C�3?E<4�25�@B?F9454�D8B?E78�<?31<��>1D9?>1<

1>4�C?391<�=5491�

����� �?>C945B�@B?F949>7�9>6?B=1D9?>�?>�

�?G�851<D8�9C�16653D54�2I�5H@?CEB5�D?�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�9>�D85�<?>7�D5B=�1C�G5<<�1C�4EB9>7

C@539M3�@5B9?4C�?6�@??B�19B�AE1<9DI�

*85�9=@13D�?6�<?31<�@?<<ED9?>�?>�19B�AE1<9DI�9>C945��1C�G5<<�1C�?EDC945��1�F5893<5��<5F5<C�?6

@?<<ED9?>�1B5�>?D�1<G1IC�<?G5B�9>C945��

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 12 of

62Page 28



�?G�D?�B54E35�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�1>4�@5?@<5�C�5H@?CEB5��9>3<E49>7�D85�>554�D?�

(54E35�D85�>E=25B�?6�=?D?B�F5893<5�:?EB>5IC��96�@?CC92<5�

�B9F5�9>�1�CDI<5�D81D�=9>9=9C5C�5=9CC9?>C�2I��1F?949>7�B1@94�1335<5B1D9?>C�1>4

4535<5B1D9?>C��B5CDB93D9>7�D85�D9=5�C@5>D�G9D8�1>�5>79>5��94<9>7��1>4�5>CEB9>7�D85

F5893<5�9C�3?BB53D<I�=19>D19>54��C55�D85 �>5B7I�)1F9>7�*BECD�C�4B9F9>7�14F935��

�81>75�B?ED5C�D?�1F?94�8978<I�@?<<ED54�1B51C�1>4�1449>7�D?�DB16M3�3?>75CD9?>�

����� �?>C945B�@E2<93�1G1B5>5CC�9>9D91D9F5C�CE38�1C�31B�6B55�41IC�?B $1D9?>1<��<51>

�9B��1I D?�B19C5�1G1B5>5CC�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

����� �?>C945B�79F9>7�2EC9>5CC5C�9>6?B=1D9?>�?>�8?G�D85I�31>�B54E35�B?14�DB16M3�

B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1>4�9=@B?F5�6E5<�56M395>3I���?B�5H1=@<5��D85I�3?E<4�

85<@�D859B�4B9F5BC�45F5<?@�1>�5>5B7I�56M395>D�4B9F9>7�CDI<5��C55 C53D9?>�����

C3854E<5�45<9F5B95C�D?�=9>9=9C5�3?>75CD9?>

5>3?EB175�5=@<?I55C�D?�3I3<5�D?�G?B;��C55�$����C�7E945<9>5�?> @8IC931<�13D9F9DI�

G1<;9>7�1>4�3I3<9>7��

,,E<>5BE<>5B12<5�7B?E@C12<5�7B?E@C

����� �51<D831B5�@B?65CC9?>1<C�C8?E<4�25�1G1B5�?6 FE<>5B12<5�7B?E@C G8?�1B5

@1BD93E<1B<I�16653D54�2I�@??B�?ED4??B�19B�AE1<9DI��-85>�>?D9M54�?6�@??B�?ED4??B

19B�AE1<9DI��4EB9>7�1>I�3?>D13D�G9D8�FE<>5B12<5�7B?E@C�851<D831B5�@B?65CC9?>1<C

C8?E<4�79F5�75>5B1<�14F935�?>�8?G�D?�1F?94�3?>DB92ED9>7�D?�<5F5<C�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>

1>4�B19C5�1G1B5>5CC�?6�8?G�D?�=9>9=9C5�5H@?CEB5��*89C�3?E<4�9>3<E45�14F935�D?�

�F?94�?B�B54E35�CDB5>E?EC�13D9F9DI�?EDC945��5C@5391<<I�9>�8978<I�@?<<ED54�<?31D9?>C�CE38

1C�2ECI�CDB55DC��1>4�@1BD93E<1B<I�96�5H@5B95>39>7�CI=@D?=C�CE38�1C�C?B5�5I5C��1�3?E78�?B

C?B5�D8B?1D�

+C5�1>�1CD8=1�B5<95F5B�9>81<5B�=?B5�?6D5>��1C�>535CC1BI�

�<?C5�5HD5B>1<�4??BC�1>4�G9>4?GC�6139>7�1�2ECI�CDB55D�1D�D9=5C�G85>�DB16M3�9C�851FI�?B

3?>75CD54�D?�85<@�CD?@�8978<I�@?<<ED54�19B�75DD9>7�9>�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 13 of

62Page 29



�)55�1<C?�D85��5@1BD=5>D�6?B��>F9B?>=5>D���??4�1>4�(EB1<��6619BC� 9>6?B=1D9?>�12?ED

D85��19<I��9B�'E1<9DI��>45H��

)55 8?G�D85�3?==9DD55�=145�B53?==5>41D9?>C�������D?�������

�!,(-�/-! �%)�.$%-�#/% !'%)!

*89C�C53D9?>�45M>5C�D5B=C�D81D�81F5�255>�EC54�9>�1�C@539M3�G1I�6?B�D89C�7E945<9>5���?B�75>5B1<

45M>9D9?>C��@<51C5�C55�D85 7<?CC1BI�

�<53DB93�F�<53DB93�F5893<5C5893<5C

�>I�F5893<5�D81D�EC5C���?B�=?B5�5<53DB93�=?D?BC�6?B�@B?@E<C9?>���D�9>3<E45C�5<53DB93�29;5C�1>4

5<53DB931<<I�1CC9CD54�@541<�3I3<5C��C55�D85 �978G1I��?45�9>6?B=1D9?>�?>��<53DB93�29;5C��<935>C9>7��D1H

1>4�9>CEB1>35��

)=??D8�4B9F9>7)=??D8�4B9F9>7

�B9F9>7�9>�1�G1I�D81D�1CC5CC5C�D85�B?14�18514�D?�1F?94�E>>535CC1BI�2B1;9>7�1>4�1335<5B1D9?>��G8938

9>3B51C5�D85�1=?E>D�?6�6E5<�EC54�1>4�5=9CC9?>C�

)DB55D�31>)DB55D�31>II?>C?>C

)DB55DC�N1>;54�2I�2E9<49>7C�?>�2?D8�C945C��*85I�31>�25�31D57?B9C54�EC9>7�D85�B1D9?�?6�D85�85978D�?6

D85�2E9<49>7C�D?�D85�G94D8�?6�D85�B?14��G9D8�1�455@�31>I?>�81F9>7�D1<<5B�2E9<49>7C�B5<1D9F5�D?�D85

G94D8��*85�75?=5DBI�?6�D85�31>I?>�1>4�9DC�?B95>D1D9?>�D?�D85�@B5F19<9>7�G9>4�9>NE5>35�D85�N?G�?6

19B��*89C�31>�<514�D?�D85�6?B=1D9?>�?6�F?BD935C�1>4�D85�B539B3E<1D9?>�?6�19B�D81D�DB1@�@?<<ED1>DC

5=9DD54�G9D89>�D85�31>I?>���D�31>�1<C?�B5CDB93D�49C@5BC9?>��@?D5>D91<<I�<5149>7�D?�1B51C�?6�8978�19B

@?<<ED9?>�

,,E<>5BE<>5B12<5�7B?E@C12<5�7B?E@C

�89<4B5>��?<45B�@5?@<5�1>4�@5?@<5�G9D8�38B?>93�851<D8�@B?2<5=C�1B5�1=?>7�D85�=?CD�FE<>5B12<5�D?

19B�@?<<ED9?>��)8?BD�D5B=��6?B�5H1=@<5�41I�D?�41I��@51;C�?6�5<5F1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1B5�<9>;54�G9D8

9>3B51C54�8?C@9D1<�14=9CC9?>C�6?B�@5?@<5�G9D8�B5C@9B1D?BI�1>4�31B49?F1C3E<1B�3?>49D9?>C��*85�(?I1<

�?<<575�?6�&8IC9391>�C�B5@?BD�?>�19B�@?<<ED9?>���F5BI�2B51D8�G5�D1;5��D85�<965<?>7�9=@13D�?6�19B

@?<<ED9?>��>?D54�D81D�9D�31>�16653D�D85�7B?GD8�?6�1>�E>2?B>�212I�1>4�=1I�25�<9>;54�D?�@B5=1DEB5

29BD8�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 14 of

62Page 30



&EDD9>7�D89C�7E945<9>5�9>D?�@B&EDD9>7�D89C�7E945<9>5�9>D?�@B13D93513D935

$����81C�@B?4E354 D??<C�1>4�B5C?EB35C D?�85<@�I?E�@ED�D89C�7E945<9>5�9>D?�@B13D935�

�81>75C�C8?E<4�25�9=@<5=5>D54�1C�C??>�1C�@?CC92<5��E><5CC�D85B5�9C�1�7??4�B51C?>�6?B�>?D�4?9>7�C?

�6?B�5H1=@<5��96�9D�G?E<4�25�25DD5B�F1<E5�6?B�=?>5I�96�1�@13;175�?6�B53?==5>41D9?>C�G5B5�1<<

9=@<5=5>D54�1D�?>35��

�9665B5>D�?B71>9C1D9?>C�=1I�>554�49665B5>D�1@@B?1385C�D?�9=@<5=5>D1D9?>��45@5>49>7�?>�D859B�C9J5

1>4�6E>3D9?>��)?=5D9=5C�9>49F94E1<�@B13D9D9?>5BC�=1I�25�12<5�D?�B5C@?>4�D?�B53?==5>41D9?>C�D?

9=@B?F5�D859B�@B13D935�=?B5�AE93;<I�D81>�<1B75�?B71>9C1D9?>C�

�5B5�1B5�C?=5�@?9>D5BC�D?�85<@�?B71>9C1D9?>C�@ED�$����7E945<9>5C�9>D?�@B13D935�

�� (19C5�1(19C5�1G1B5>5CCG1B5>5CC D8B?E78�B?ED9>5�3?==E>931D9?>�381>>5<C��CE38�1C�5=19<�?B�>5GC<5DD5BC��B57E<1B

=55D9>7C��9>D5B>1<�CD166�2B95M>7C�1>4�?D85B�3?==E>931D9?>C�G9D8�1<<�B5<5F1>D�@1BD>5B�?B71>9C1D9?>C�

�45>D96I�D89>7C�CD166�31>�9>3<E45�9>�D859B�?G>�@B13D935�CDB1978D�1G1I�

�� �45>D96I�1�<514�45>D96I�1�<514G9D8�1>�9>D5B5CD�9>�D85�D?@93�D?�381=@9?>�D85�7E945<9>5�1>4�=?D9F1D5�?D85BC�D?

CE@@?BD�9DC�EC5�1>4�=1;5�C5BF935�381>75C��1>4�D?�M>4�?ED�1>I�C97>9M31>D�9CCE5C�<?31<<I�


� �1BBI�?ED�1�21C5<9>5�1CC5CC=5>D�1BBI�?ED�1�21C5<9>5�1CC5CC=5>D 1719>CD�D85�B53?==5>41D9?>C�D?�M>4�?ED�G85D85B�D85B5�1B5

71@C�9>�3EBB5>D�C5BF935�@B?F9C9?>�

�� *89>;�12?ED�G81D�41D1�I*89>;�12?ED�G81D�41D1�I?E�>554�D?�=51CEB5�9=@B??E�>554�D?�=51CEB5�9=@B?FF5=5>D5=5>D 1>4�@<1>�8?G�I?E�G9<<�3?<<53D�9D��.?E

=1I�G1>D�D?�G?B;�G9D8�?D85B�851<D8�1>4�C?391<�31B5�?B71>9C1D9?>C�1>4�C@5391<9CD�7B?E@C�D?�3?=@1B5

3EBB5>D�@B13D935�G9D8�D85�B53?==5>41D9?>C��*89C�=1I�1<C?�85<@�945>D96I�<?31<�9CCE5C�D81D�G9<<�C<?G�?B

@B5F5>D�9=@<5=5>D1D9?>�

�� �5�5FF5<?@�1>�13D9?>�@<1>5<?@�1>�13D9?>�@<1>��G9D8�D85�CD5@C�>55454�D?�@ED�D85�7E945<9>5�9>D?�@B13D935��1>4�=1;5�CEB5�9D

9C�B514I�1C�C??>�1C�@?CC92<5���97��3?=@<5H�381>75C�=1I�D1;5�<?>75B�D?�9=@<5=5>D��2ED�C?=5�=1I�25

AE93;�1>4�51CI�D?�4?���>�13D9?>�@<1>�G9<<�85<@�9>�2?D8�31C5C�

�� ��?B�F?B�F5BI�297�381>75C5BI�297�381>75C 9>3<E45�=9<5CD?>5C�1>4�1�2EC9>5CC�31C5��G8938�G9<<�C5D�?ED�1449D9?>1<�3?CDC�

C1F9>7C�1>4�@?CC92<5�1B51C�6?B�49C9>F5CD=5>D����C=1<<�@B?:53D�7B?E@�3?E<4�45F5<?@�D85�13D9?>�@<1>�

*85�7B?E@�=978D�9>3<E45�D85�7E945<9>5�381=@9?>��1�C5>9?B�?B71>9C1D9?>1<�C@?>C?B��CD166�9>F?<F54�9>

D85�1CC?391D54�C5BF935C��M>1>35�1>4�9>6?B=1D9?>�@B?65CC9?>1<C�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 15 of

62Page 31



�� �=@<5=5>D�D85�13D9?>�@<1>�=@<5=5>D�D85�13D9?>�@<1>G9D8�?F5BC978D�6B?=�D85�<514�1>4�D85�@B?:53D�7B?E@���97�@B?:53DC�=1I

1<C?�>554�@B?:53D�=1>175=5>D�CE@@?BD�

�� (5(5F95G�1>4�=?>9D?BF95G�1>4�=?>9D?B 8?G�G5<<�D85�7E945<9>5�9C�259>7�9=@<5=5>D54�D8B?E78�D85�@B?:53D�7B?E@�

)81B5�@B?7B5CC�G9D8�D8?C5�9>F?<F54�9>�=1;9>7�9=@B?F5=5>DC��1C�G5<<�1C�B5<5F1>D�2?1B4C�1>4�<?31<

@1BD>5BC�

$����@B?F945C�1�3?=@B585>C9F5�@B?7B1==5�?6�CE@@?BD�1>4�B5C?EB35C�D?�=1H9=9C5�E@D1;5�1>4�EC5

?6�5F945>35�1>4�7E941>35��)55�?EB 9>D?�@B13D935�@175C 6?B�=?B5�9>6?B=1D9?>�

�<C?�C55�"5>7����#??B5�,���2B181=�)��549D?BC���
��� �3895F9>7�8978�AE1<9DI�31B5�L�@B13D931<

5H@5B95>35�6B?=�$������89385CD5B��-9<5I�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 16 of

62Page 32



�?>D5�?>D5HDHD

*85�=1:?B�8E=1>�C?EB35C�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1B5�D85�3?=2ECD9?>�?6�6E5<C�6?B�851D��5<53DB939DI�1>4

DB1>C@?BD��(?14�DB1>C@?BD�133?E>DC�6?B�
���?6�>9DB?75>�?H945C��$%H���������?6 &#��� 1>4�����?6

&#�

/�0
+!�5=9CC9?>C���D�6B5AE5>D<I�133?E>DC�6?B�=?B5�D81>�����?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1D�EB21>�=?>9D?B9>7

C9D5C��(?14�DB16M3�C�3?>DB92ED9?>�D?�19B�AE1<9DI�9>��EB?@51>�39D95C �EB?@51>�*?@93��5>DB5�?>��9B

&?<<ED9?>�1>4��<9=1D5��81>75�#9D971D9?>���*89C�3?=5C�6B?=�5H81ECDC�1>4�?D85B�C?EB35C�CE38�1C�D85

G51B�?6�DIB5C��2B1;5C�1>4�D85�B?14�

$?>�5H81ECD�C?EB35C�133?E>D�6?B�1B?E>4�����?6�&#��� 6B?=�F5893<5C���C�5H81ECD�5=9CC9?>C�1B5

B54E354��D85�B5<1D9F5�3?>DB92ED9?>�6B?=�?D85B�C?EB35C�253?=5C�=?B5�C97>9M31>D�

�>��

���D85�56653D�?6�8E=1>�@B?4E354��1>D8B?@?75>93��@1BD93E<1D5�19B�@?<<ED9?>�?>�=?BD1<9DI�9>�D85

+!�G1C�5CD9=1D54�1C�5AE9F1<5>D�D?�>51B<I����


�451D8C�1D�DI@931<�175C��1>4�1>�1CC?391D54�<?CC�?6

D?D1<�<965�?6�
�
�


�<965�I51BC���%#��&��=?BD1<9DI�56653DC�?6�<?>7�D5B=�5H@?CEB5�D?�@1BD93E<1D5�19B

@?<<ED9?>�9>�D85�+>9D54�!9>74?=&E2<93��51<D8��>7<1>4��

�>��
�
�D85�D?D1<�=?BD1<9DI�2EB45>�?6�1>D8B?@?75>93�&#��� 9>�"?>4?>�G1C�����

 <965�I51BC�<?CD�1>4

?6�<?>7�D5B=�5H@?CEB5�D?�$%� G1C�E@�D?������
 <965�I51BC�<?CD��+>45BCD1>49>7�D85�851<D8�9=@13DC�?6

19B�@?<<ED9?>�9>�"?>4?> !9>7�C��?<<575�"?>4?>���*89C�M7EB5�1CCE=5C�D85�-?B<4��51<D8�%B71>9J1D9?>

F1<E5�?6�E@�D?�1�

��?F5B<1@�25DG55>�D85�56653DC�?6�&#��� 1>4�$%���*85�1ED8?BC�>?D5�D81D�D85�M7EB5

6?B�$%� 9C�=E38�<5CC�35BD19>�D81>�D81D�6?B�&#����

*85�851<D8�9=@13D�?6�&#��� @?<<ED9?>�6B?=�8E=1>�13D9F9D95C�9>�D85�+!�9C�5CD9=1D54�D?�3?CD�25DG55>

K��� 29<<9?>�1>4�K���� 29<<9?>�1�I51B���=295>D�19B�AE1<9DI +! &1B<91=5>D��

%F5B�B535>D�453145C�19B�@?<<ED1>D�5=9CC9?>C�81F5�B54E354���ED�9>��
�
��+!�<5F5<C�?6�>9DB?75>

49?H945��$%���5H355454�D85��+�49B53D9F5�<9=9D�9>�
��?6��
�75?7B1@8931<�J?>5C
/�0
��9B53D9F5��

�	�
	

�� �EB?@51>��?==9CC9?>��

*85�G1I�19B�@?<<ED9?>�9C�49CDB92ED54�9C�>?D�CDB1978D6?BG1B4��&?<<ED1>D�3?>35>DB1D9?>C�F1BI�

*85�=?CD�45@B9F54�1B51C�D5>4�D?�81F5�89785B�3?>35>DB1D9?>C�?6�$%� 1>4�&#�
�

(571B4<5CC�?6�C?39?53?>?=93�CD1DEC��EB21>�1B51C�D5>4�D?�81F5�89785B�@?<<ED1>D�<5F5<C�D81>�BEB1<

1B51C��G8938�?6D5>�81F5�<1B75B�@?@E<1D9?>C�9>�D85�=94�B1>75�?6�45@B9F1D9?>�

*85�>1D9?>1<�DB5>4�C8?GC�8978�1F5B175�3?>35>DB1D9?>C�9>�2?D8�D85�=?CD�1>4�<51CD�45@B9F54�1B51C�

1>4�<?G5B�3?>35>DB1D9?>C�9>�D85��@B54?=9>1>D<I�BEB1<��=94�4539<5�1B51C�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 17 of

62Page 33



�89<4B5>�����1>4�E>45B��1>4�?<45B�@5?@<5�����1>4�?<45B��1B5�=?B5�CEC35@D92<5�D?�D85�56653DC�?6�19B

@?<<ED9?>���9B�AE1<9DI�1>4�C?391<�45@B9F1D9?>�9>�D85�+!��1>�5>F9B?>=5>D1<�9>5AE1<9D95C�1>1<IC9C

�5@1BD=5>D�?6��>F9B?>=5>D���??4�1>4�(EB1<��6619BC��

�44B5CC9>7�19B�@?<<ED9?>�2I�5>3?EB179>7�@5?@<5�D?�G1<;�1>4�3I3<5�B1D85B�D81>�4B9F5��31>�85<@�@5?@<5

D?�253?=5�MDD5B�1>4�851<D895B���81>79>7�D85�G1I�G5�DB1F5<�31>�1<C?�85<@�B54E35�5=9CC9?>C�?6

7B55>8?EC5�71C5C�D81D�3?>DB92ED5�D?�3<9=1D5�381>75���<9=1D5�381>75�9C�<9>;54�D?�9>3B51C54�B9C;�?6

5HDB5=5�G51D85B�1>4�?D85B�5F5>DC�D81D�81F5�1>�14F5BC5�56653D�?>�851<D8��CE38�1C�N??4C��851DG1F5C

1>4�D85�C@B514�?6�C?=5�9>653D9?EC�49C51C5C���<9=1D5�381>75��
�
��D85�@8IC931<�C395>35�21C9C

�>D5B7?F5B>=5>D1<�&1>5<�?>��<9=1D5��81>75�-?B;9>7��B?E@����

�*,!�%)"*,(�.%*)

.?E�31>�1<C?�C55�D89C�7E945<9>5�9>�D85�$����@1D8G1I�?> 19B�@?<<ED9?>�

*?�M>4�?ED�G81D�$����81C�C194�?>�D?@93C�B5<1D54�D?�D89C�7E945<9>5��C55�?EB�G52�@175�?>

2581F9?EB�381>75� 5>F9B?>=5>D 1>4 DB1>C@?BD��1>4�?> 31B49?F1C3E<1B 1>4 B5C@9B1D?BI

3?>49D9?>C�

)55�1<C?�D85 5F945>35�B5F95GC 1>4�9>6?B=1D9?>�12?ED 8?G�D85�7E945<9>5�G1C�45F5<?@54�

9>3<E49>7�45D19<C�?6�D85�3?==9DD55�

/�0
&1BD93E<1D5�=1DD5B�9C�@B?4E354�2I��1=?>7�?D85B�D89>7C��3?=2ECD9?>�?6�6?CC9<�6E5<C�?B�12B1C9?>�?6

DIB5C�1>4�2B1;5C��&1BD93<5C�1B5�3<1CC9M54�2I�C9J5��45C3B9254�EC9>7�D85�122B5F91D9?>�&#�G9D8�1�CE6MH

�3?==?><I�����?B��
��D81D�79F5C�D85�=1H9=E=�@1BD93<5�C9J5�9>�=93B?=5DB5C��*85�=1CC�3?>35>DB1D9?>

?6�@1BD93<5C�9C�ECE1<<I�5H@B5CC54�9>�=93B?7B1=C�@5B�=


?6�19B�

/�0
*85�+!�9C�49F9454�9>D?��
�J?>5C�6?B�1CC5CC9>7�19B�AE1<9DI�1>4�B5@?BD9>7�3?=@<91>35�G9D8��+

D1B75DC��*85C5�J?>5C�75>5B1<<I�9>3<E45�=?B5�D81>���<?31<�1ED8?B9DI���9B�AE1<9DI�@<1>�6?B�D85

13895F5=5>D�?6��+�19B�AE1<9DI�<9=9D�F1<E5C�6?B�>9DB?75>�49?H945��$%���9>�D85�+!���
���5@1BD=5>D

6?B��>F9B?>=5>D���??4�1>4�(EB1<��6619BC��

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 18 of

62Page 34



*85�3?==9DD55*85�3?==9DD55�C�49C3ECC9?>�C�49C3ECC9?>

�F945>35�CD1D5=5>D�>E=25BC�1B5�79F5>�9>�CAE1B5�2B13;5DC��)55��*85�5F945>35��1D�D85�5>4�?6�5138

C53D9?>�6?B�45D19<C�

�0!,0%!1

*85�3?==9DD55�49C3ECC9?>C�25<?G�B5<1D5�D?�1<<�D85�B53?==5>41D9?>C�

!!55I�@?<<ED1>DCI�@?<<ED1>DC

,1B9?EC�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�1B5�B5<1D54�D?�B?14�DB1>C@?BD�9>3<E49>7�31B2?>�=?>?H945��25>J5>5�1>4

F?<1D9<5�?B71>93�3?=@?E>4C��,%����*89C�7E945<9>5�6?3EC5C�?>�@1BD93E<1D5�=1DD5B�1>4�$%� 2531EC5

D85C5�81F5�D85�7B51D5CD�9=@13D�?>�851<D8�1D�<5F5<C�3EBB5>D<I�C55>�9>�D85�+!��*85�3?==9DD55�851B4

5F945>35�D81D�2?D8�<?>7��1>4�C8?BD�D5B=�5H@?CEB5�D?�19B�@?<<ED9?>�14F5BC5<I�16653DC�851<D8�1>4�D81D

M>5�@1BD93<5C�1>4�$%� 1B5�2?D8�9=@?BD1>D�3?>DB92ED?BC�/�&�0�

#5=25BC�>?D54�D81D�F1B9?EC�=5DB93C�1B5�EC54�6?B�@1BD93E<1D5�@?<<ED9?>�9>3<E49>7�C9J5��CE38�1C�&#����

&#�
 1>4�E<DB1�M>5�@1BD93<5C���@1BD93<5�>E=25BC�1>4�@1BD93<5�3?=@?C9D9?>��CE38�1C�2<13;�31B2?>�1>4

5<5=5>D1<�31B2?>���*85I�1<C?�>?D54�1�@?CC92<5�31EC1<�B5<1D9?>C89@�25DG55>�B?14�DB16M3�B5<1D54�19B

@?<<ED9?>�1>4�>571D9F5�851<D8�?ED3?=5C��1>4�D81D�2<13;�31B2?>�9C�1>�9>4931D?B�6?B�CE38�@?<<ED9?>�

)8?BD�D5B=�5H@?CEB5��?F5B�8?EBC�?B�41IC��D?�5<5F1D54�<5F5<C�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>�31>�<514�D?�

56653DC�?>�<E>7�6E>3D9?>

5H135B21D9?>�?6�3?>49D9?>C�CE38�1C�1CD8=1

9>3B51C5C�9>�8?C@9D1<�14=9CC9?>C�1>4�=?BD1<9DI�

�@945=9?<?7931<�CDE495C�81F5�C8?G>�D81D�<?>7�D5B=�5H@?CEB5��?F5B�C5F5B1<�I51BC��B54E35C�<965�

5H@53D1>3I��=19><I�2531EC5�?6�9>3B51C54�B9C;�?6�=?BD1<9DI�6B?=�31B49?F1C3E<1B�1>4�B5C@9B1D?BI

31EC5C�1>4�6B?=�<E>7�31>35B�/�&�0�

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�CDE495C�?6�9>D5BF5>D9?>C�B5<1D54�D?�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�1B5�9=@?BD1>D�2ED

?6D5>�31BB954�?ED�2I�49C39@<9>5C�?D85B�D81>�@E2<93�851<D8�1>4�6?3EC�?>�5>F9B?>=5>D1<�?B�B?14�DB16M3�

B5<1D54�56653DC�B1D85B�D81>�851<D8�?ED3?=5C�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 19 of

62Page 35



*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�=51CEB5C�?6�@1BD93<5C�1>4�>9DB?75>�?H945C��$%H��G5B5�1�;5I�9>4931D?B�?6

B?14�DB16M3�B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>�C?�=5=25BC�6?3EC54�?>�D85C5�1C�1�@B?HI�6?B�851<D8�?ED3?=5C��*85

3?>>53D9?>�25DG55>�6E5<�56M395>3I�1>4�5=9CC9?>�?6�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�9C�G5<<�;>?G>��C?�@B?HI�=51CEB5C

CE38�1C�6E5<�56M395>3I�1B5�1<C?�EC56E<�96�?D85B�=5DB93C�1B5�>?D�1F19<12<5�

"9=9DC��7E945<9>5C�1>4�9>4931D?B�F1<E5C"9=9DC��7E945<9>5C�1>4�9>4931D?B�F1<E5C

#1H9=E=�<5F5<C�?6�?ED4??B�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�D81D�16653D�851<D8��CE38�1C�@1BD93<5C��&#�
 1>4�&#�����1>4

$%���1B5�C5D�?ED�9>�D85��

���=295>D��9B�'E1<9DI��9B53D9F5���

�	�
	����/�&�0��*89C�G1C�=145�<1G

9>��>7<1>4�D8B?E78�D85 �9B�'E1<9DI�)D1>41B4C�(57E<1D9?>C��
�
��G8938�C5DC�D1B75DC�1>4�=1>41D?BI

<9=9DC�6?B�<5F5<C�?6�?ED4??B�19B�@?<<ED1>DC���AE9F1<5>D�B57E<1D9?>C�5H9CD�9>�)3?D<1>4��-1<5C�1>4

$?BD85B>��B5<1>4�

*85B5�9C�1<C?�1 @E2<93�851<D8�?ED3?=5C�6B1=5G?B; 9>4931D?B�?>�19B�@?<<ED9?>��*85� E>5��
��

9>4931D?B�9C�

�6B13D9?>�?6�1<<�31EC5�14E<D�=?BD1<9DI�1DDB92ED12<5�D?�1>D8B?@?75>93�@1BD93E<1D5�19B�@?<<ED9?>

�=51CEB54�1C�M>5�@1BD93E<1D5�=1DD5B��&#������

�>�1449D9?>��D85�3?==9DD55�G1C�1G1B5�?6�7E945<9>5�F1<E5C��9>3<E49>7�6?B�&#�����&#�
 1>4�$%���9>�D85

-?B<4��51<D8�%B71>9J1D9?>�C��=295>D��?ED4??B��19B�AE1<9DI�1>4�851<D8�

#5=25BC�>?D54�D81D�D85B5�9C�<9DD<5�5F945>35�D?�CE775CD�1�D8B5C8?<4�25<?G�G8938�>?�14F5BC5�851<D8

56653DC�G?E<4�25�1>D939@1D54��)?�B54E39>7�@?<<ED9?>�25<?G�D85��+�<9=9DC�G9<<�@B?F945�5F5>�=?B5

851<D8�25>5MDC�

�449D9?>1<�9=@13DC�449D9?>1<�9=@13DC

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�9>D5BF5>D9?>C�D?�144B5CC�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1B5�1<C?�<9;5<I�D?�85<@�B54E35

3<9=1D5�381>75�6B?=�5=9CC9?>C�?6��%����>D5BF5>D9?>C�D81D�CE@@?BD�1�C896D�D?�13D9F5�DB1>C@?BD��<9;5

G1<;9>7�?B�3I3<9>7��G9<<�1<C?�<514�D?�@?D5>D91<<I�CE2CD1>D91<�851<D8�25>5MDC��=19><I�1CC?391D54�G9D8

9>3B51C54�@8IC931<�13D9F9DI�<5F5<C�

*85�3?==9DD55�>?D54�D81D�1�>E=25B�?6�B53?==5>41D9?>C��@B9>39@1<<I�D8?C5�?>�@<1>>9>7��=978D�81F5

?D85B�9=@13DC�?>�851<D8�1C�1�B5CE<D�?6�381>75C�D?��1>4�EC5�?6��D85�2E9<D�1>4�>1DEB1<�5>F9B?>=5>D���?B

9>CD1>35��@8IC931<�381>75C��CE38�1C�381>75C�D81D�1<D5B�D5=@5B1DEB5�?B�@B?F945�C8145��=978D�85<@

@B5F5>D�2?D8�?F5B5H@?CEB5�D?�851D�1>4�C;9>�31>35B�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 20 of

62Page 36



�>�1449D9?>��381>75C�9>�D85�G1I�D85�5>F9B?>=5>D�9C�F95G54�1>4�EC54�3?E<4�=51>�=?B5�@5?@<5

C?391<9C5�9>�D81D�5>F9B?>=5>D��&<1>>9>7�381>75C�31>�1<C?�9>NE5>35�53?>?=93�13D9F9DI��1>4�C?��9>

DEB>��D85�851<D8��?6�1>�1B51���ED�D85C5�9CCE5C�G5B5�?ED�?6�C3?@5�?6�D85�3EBB5>D�7E945<9>5�

*85�3?==9DD55�>?D54�D81D�9D�G1C�9=@?BD1>D�D?�<9>;�9>6?B=1D9?>�12?ED�19B�@?<<ED9?>�D?�?D85B�851<D8

14F935��CE38�1C�D85�25>5MDC�?6�@8IC931<�13D9F9DI�1>4�D85�9=@?BD1>35�?6�C?391<�3?>D13D��C55�$����C

7E945<9>5�?> ?<45B�@5?@<5��9>45@5>45>35�1>4�=5>D1<�G5<<259>7��

#E<D9@<5�9>D5BF#E<D9@<5�9>D5BF5>D9?>C5>D9?>C

�5>5B1<<I��D85�5F945>35�71D85B54�6?B�D89C�7E945<9>5�5H1=9>54�C9>7<5�9>D5BF5>D9?>C��*85�3?==9DD55

65<D�D81D�C9>7<5��C=1<<�C31<5�13D9?>C�G5B5�E><9;5<I�D?�<514�D?�D85�C97>9M31>D�B54E3D9?>�9>�19B�@?<<ED9?>

>55454�D?�@B?D53D�851<D8���<D8?E78�D85B5�G1C�>?�5F945>35�D?�45=?>CDB1D5�D85�56653D��=5=25BC

17B554�D81D�=E<D9@<5�9>D5BF5>D9?>C��5138�@B?4E39>7�1�C=1<<�25>5MD��G?E<4�25�<9;5<I�D?�13D

3E=E<1D9F5<I�D?�@B?4E35�C97>9M31>D�381>75�

#?>9D?B9>7#?>9D?B9>7

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�1<D8?E78�5F945>35�CE775CDC�1>�9>D5BF5>D9?>�=1I�@B?4E35�1�@1BD93E<1B

56653D��<?31<�613D?BC�CE38�1C�D85�DI@5�?6�F5893<5C�9>F?<F54��D?@?7B1@8I�1>4�G51D85B�3?>49D9?>C�31>�1<<

81F5�1>�9=@13D���D�1<C?�17B554�G9D8�5F945>35�D81D�19B�AE1<9DI�=?>9D?B9>7�G9<<�25�1>�9=@?BD1>D�@1BD�?6

=?CD�<1B75�C31<5�381>75C�L�256?B5�1>4�16D5B�9=@<5=5>D1D9?>�/�&�0��*85�3?==9DD55�>?D54�D81D

DB16M3�41D1�6?B�=?CD�B?14C�9C�3EBB5>D<I�14�8?3�1>4�?6�<?G�AE1<9DI��#51CEB5=5>DC�?6�DB16M3�G9<<

@B?F945�D85�8978�AE1<9DI�9>6?B=1D9?>�>55454�6?B�@<1>>9>7�381>75C�

*85�3?==9DD55�>?D54�D81D�D85B5�G1C�1�B9C;�D81D�9>D5>454�381>75C�G?E<4�5B?45�?F5B�D9=5�1C�4B9F5BC

2531=5�EC54�D?�D85�381>75�1>4�B514:ECD�D859B�2581F9?EBC���?>D9>E1<�=?>9D?B9>7�?6�D85�56653D�?6

C385=5C�1>4�14:ECD=5>DC�D?�D85=�G9<<�@B?212<I�25�>55454�D?�5>CEB5�D81D�@?C9D9F5��@B?7B5CC9F5

56653DC�1B5�13895F54�

�EB?�CD1>41B4C�EB?�CD1>41B4C

��B53?7>9C54�1@@B?138�D?�D13;<9>7�19B�@?<<ED9?>�81C�255>�D?�45F5<?@�@<1>C�1>4�9>9D91D9F5C�D?

5>3?EB175�3<51>5B�F5893<5C�1>4�D?�G?B;�G9D8�DB1>C@?BD�1ED8?B9D95C�D?�49C3?EB175�8978�@?<<ED9>7

F5893<5C�6B?=�5>D5B9>7�35BD19>�75?7B1@8931<�1B51C��*89C�9C�21C54�?>�D85�1CCE=@D9?>�D81D�>5G5B

F5893<5C�G9<<�@B?4E35�<?G5B�5=9CC9?>C�

*85�3?==9DD55�851B4�D81D�D19<�@9@5�5=9CC9?>C�6B?=�F5893<5C�1B5�B57E<1D54�E>45B�1�C5B95C�?6

�EB?@51>��9B53D9F5C��3?==?><I�B565BB54�D?�1C��EB?�CD1>41B4C��6?B�1<<�DI@5C�?6�F5893<5C�/�&
0��*85

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 21 of

62Page 37



CD1>41B4C�3EBB5>D<I�5HD5>4�6B?=��EB?���D?��EB?���6?B�31BC�1>4�F1>C��1>4�6B?=��EB?���D?��EB?�,��6?B

851FI�7??4C�F5893<5C����,C���2EC5C�1>4�3?1385C�

*85��EB?�CD1>41B4C�81F5�9>DB?4E354�@B?7B5CC9F5<I�D978D5B�5=9CC9?>�<9=9DC�6?B�F1B9?EC�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�

2ED�D85I�81F5�>?D�<54�D?�1�3?BB5C@?>49>7�B54E3D9?>�9>�3?>35>DB1D9?>C�?6�$%���*85�3?==9DD55�851B4

D81D�D89C�9C�2531EC5�?6�1�49665B5>35�9>�5=9CC9?>C�4EB9>7�D5CD�@B?354EB5C�3?=@1B54�G9D8��B51<�G?B<4�

4B9F9>7��3?=29>54�G9D8�1>�9>3B51C5�9>�D85�>E=25B�?6�495C5<�F5893<5C�?>�D85�B?14�

*85�3?==9DD55�851B4�D81D�D85�<1D5CD��EB?�CD1>41B4���	,���B5AE9B5C�=1>E613DEB5BC�D?�1485B5�D?

D978D5B�CD1>41B4C�?6�5=9CC9?>C���<D8?E78�$%H 5=9CC9?>C�6B?=��EB?��	,��495C5<�F5893<5C�9>�>?B=1<

EC5�=1I�25�89785B�D81>�D85�CD1>41B4�=978D�CE775CD��D85I�G9<<�25�CE2CD1>D91<<I�<?G5B�D81>��EB?��	,

F5893<5C���B?=�)5@D5=25B��
����5=9CC9?>C�D5CDC�6?B�31BC�G9<<�9>3<E45�?>�B?14�D5CDC�1C�?@@?C54�D?

D85�<12?B1D?BI�D5CDC�D81D�81F5�255>�EC54�D?�41D5��*89C�9C�1<B514I�1�B5AE9B5=5>D�6?B�851FI�4EDI

F5893<5C�

�AE1<9DI�9CCE5C�AE1<9DI�9CCE5C

*85�3?==9DD55�851B4�D81D�389<4B5>��?<45B�@5?@<5�1>4�D8?C5�G9D8�38B?>93�851<D8�@B?2<5=C�1B5

1=?>7�D85�=?CD�FE<>5B12<5�D?�19B�@?<<ED9?>�/�&�0���>�1449D9?>��=?B5�45@B9F54�EB21>�>59782?EB8??4C

?6D5>�5H@5B95>35�89785B�<5F5<C�D81>�=?B5�16NE5>D�1B51C��)?�1>I�B54E3D9?>�9>�19B�@?<<ED9?>�9C�<9;5<I�D?

85<@�D13;<5�851<D8�9>5AE1<9D95C���ED�1D�D85�C1=5�D9=5��D85C5�FE<>5B12<5�7B?E@C�1B5�<5CC�<9;5<I�D?�25

12<5�D?�166?B4�1�>5G�F5893<5�G9D8�<?G�5=9CC9?>C�1>4�3?E<4�25�49C14F1>D1754�2I�1>I�381>75C�D?

B5CDB93D�?<45B��=?B5�@?<<ED9>7�F5893<5C�

%F5B1<<��D85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�B5=?F9>7�?<45B�F5893<5C�6B?=�D85�B?14�G?E<4�B54E35�851<D8

9>5AE1<9D95C��@B?F9454�D85C5�7B?E@C�3?E<4�75D�D?�D85�@<135C�1>4�C5BF935C�D85I�>554�

�?CD�56653D9F�?CD�56653D9F5>5CC5>5CC

*85�53?>?=93�=?45<<9>7�G1C�21C54�?>�1CC5CC=5>DC�?6�C@539M3�9>D5BF5>D9?>C�D81D�814

45=?>CDB1D54�56653D9F5>5CC���D�CE775CDC�D8?C5�9>D5BF5>D9?>C�3?E<4�25�8978<I�3?CD�56653D9F5�9>�C?=5

C5DD9>7C���ED�2?D8�D85�56653D�1>4�3?CD�?6�1>I�9>D5BF5>D9?>�G9<<�25�8978<I�45@5>45>D�?>�613D?BC

C@539M3�D?�D85�<?31<�C5DD9>7��C?�D89C�=1I�F1BI�3?>C945B12<I�6B?=�D85�31C5�CDE495C����;5I�<9=9D1D9?>�9C

D81D�D85B5�G5B5�>?�41D1�?>�@?<<ED9?>�49C@5BC1<�9>�B5<1D9?>�D?�@?@E<1D9?>�6?B�1>I�?6�D85�31C5�CDE495C

=?45<<54�

)?=5�945>D9M54�25>5MDC�3?E<4�>?D�25�AE1>D9M54��CE775CD9>7�D81D�D85�?F5B1<<�25>5MDC�=978D�25

7B51D5B�D81>�D85�M7EB5�79F5>��)?�D85�3?==9DD55�3?>3<E454�D81D�9>D5BF5>D9?>C�3?E<4�?665B�7??4

F1<E5�6?B�=?>5I�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 22 of

62Page 38



*85�5*85�5F945>35F945>35

*85�3?==9DD55�<??;54�1D�5F945>35�9>�

�H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�;5I�9CCE5C�9>�D85�5@945=9?<?7I�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1>4�851<D8���H@5BD�@1@5B��

��&���

�H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�>1D9?>1<�1>4�<?31<�6B1=5G?B;C�6?B�13D9?>���H@5BD�@1@5B�����&���

�H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�D85�EC5�?6��EB?�)D1>41B4C�D?�3?>DB?<�F5893<5�5=9CC9?>C���H@5BD�@1@5B�


��&
��

�'�))%)#

*85�49C3ECC9?>�25<?G�5H@<19>C�8?G�D85�3?==9DD55�=145 B53?==5>41D9?>C�������D?�����
�

(1D9?>1<5�1>4�9=@13D(1D9?>1<5�1>4�9=@13D

�$�$3�.$!��*((%..!!�(� !�.$!�,3�.$!��*((%..!!�(� !�.$!�,!�*((!) �.%*)-!�*((!) �.%*)-

����������

)?=5�5F945>35�CE775CDC�D81D�CDB1D5793�@<1>C�31>�81F5�1>�9=@?BD1>D�9>NE5>35�?>�19B�@?<<ED9?>���1C54

?>�D85�5@945=9?<?7931<�5F945>35�?>�D85�851<D8�9=@13DC�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>��@1BD93E<1B<I�6?B FE<>5B12<5

7B?E@C��1>4�3?==9DD55�3?>C5>CEC��D85�3?==9DD55�B53?==5>454�C5F5B1<�1@@B?1385C��*89C�9>3<E45C

13D9?>�D?�5>3?EB175�1�=?F5�D?�J5B?��1>4�<?G�5=9CC9?>�DB1F5<��9>3<E49>7�13D9F5�DB1F5<��2I�<9>;9>7�D?

D85�5H9CD9>7�$����7E945<9>5�?> G1<;9>7�1>4�3I3<9>7�

����������

)?=5�5H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I��CE@@?BD54�2I�D85�3?==9DD55�C�?G>�5H@5BD9C5��CE775CDC�D81D�D85�<1I?ED�?6

>5G�45F5<?@=5>DC�G9<<�16653D�=?D?B9C54�DB1F5<�

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�9D�9C�9=@?BD1>D�D?�D1;5�133?E>D�?6�8?G�19B�@?<<ED9?>�49C@5BC5C�1>4�G85B5

@5?@<5�C@5>4�D9=5�2531EC5�D85C5�613D?BC�G9<<�9>NE5>35�D859B�5H@?CEB5�

)?=5�5F945>35�C8?G54�D81D�CDB55D�DB55C�1>4�7B55>�G1<<C�?B�B??6C�81F5�1�=9H54�56653D�?>�CDB55D�19B

AE1<9DI�L�9>�C?=5�31C5C�D85I�B5CDB93D�CDB55D�F5>D9<1D9?>�31EC9>7�@??B5B�19B�AE1<9DI��9>�?D85BC��D85I

9=@B?F5�9D�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 23 of

62Page 39



�531EC5�D85�5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>��D85�3?==9DD55�B53?==5>454�D89C�1C�1>�13D9?>�D?�3?>C945B�

����
����


*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�2I�3?>C5>CEC�D81D�96�19B�@?<<ED9?>�9C�>?D�9>3<E454�9>�D85�3EBB5>D�<?31<�@<1>�

?D85B�<?31<�@?<9395C�C8?E<4�25�45F5<?@54�E>D9<�9D�9C�E@41D54���531EC5�D85�5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>

D85I�B53?==5>454�D89C�1C�1>�13D9?>�D?�3?>C945B�

�$�$3�1!�)!! �,3�1!�)!! �,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�.$%-�.*+%�!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�.$%-�.*+%�

%EB�2E9<D�5>F9B?>=5>D�31>�16653D�D85�5=9CC9?>�?6�B?14�DB16M3�B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�2I�9>NE5>39>7

8?G��1>4�8?G�=E38��G5�DB1F5<���D�31>�1<C?�16653D�D85�G1I�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�1B5�49C@5BC54��D8B?E78�CDB55D

45C97>�1>4�D85�B5CE<D9>7�9=@13D�?>�19B�N?G���)?=5�1B51C�5H@5B95>35�@??B�19B�AE1<9DI�6B?=�=?D?B

F5893<5C�@1CC9>7�D8B?E78��B1D85B�D81>�DB1F5<�G9D89>��1>�1B51�

�9B�@?<<ED9?>�9CCE5C�1B5�>?D�1<G1IC�9>3?B@?B1D54�9>D?�<?31<�@<1>C��=1;9>7�9D�496M3E<D�D?�B5:53D�1

@B?@?C1<�D81D�G?E<4�81F5�14F5BC5�56653DC�

&8IC931<�651DEB5C��CE38�1C�2E9<49>7C��21BB95BC��F575D1D9?>�1>4�<1>4C31@5��9>NE5>35�D85�G1I�19B

@?<<ED9?>�=?F5C�1>4�49C@5BC5C�1>4�31>�C?=5D9=5C�3B51D5�8978�@?<<ED9?>�<5F5<C�G85B5�@5?@<5�C@5>4

D9=5���?B�9>CD1>35��DB55C�4?>�D�1<G1IC�B54E35�19B�@?<<ED9?>��9D�45@5>4C�?>�D85�CDB55D�45C97>��C@5395C�

>E=25B�1>4�C9D9>7�?6�DB55C��31>?@I�45>C9DI��D9=5�?6�I51B�1>4�G9>4�49B53D9?>�B5<1D9F5�D?�D85�CDB55D�

�(+��.�*"�.$!�,�(+��.�*"�.$!�,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�+,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�+,��.%�!��.%�!

%><I�1�<9=9D54�1=?E>D�?6�>5G�2E9<49>7�?33EBC�1D�1�D9=5��2ED�9D�G9<<�81F5�1>�9=@13D�?>�B?14�DB16M3�

B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>�6?B�453145C���>�1449D9?>��B5<1D9F5<I�C=1<<�381>75C�9>�D85�<1I?ED�?6�2E9<49>7C

�CE38�1C�D85�C9D9>7�?6�19B�F5>DC�1G1I�6B?=�D85�B?14C945�?B�C=1<<�9>3B51C5C�9>�49CD1>35�6B?=�C?EB35C�?6

@?<<ED9?>��=978D�81F5�1>�9=@?BD1>D�9=@13D�?>�B5C945>DC��5H@?CEB5�D?�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�

�44B5CC9>7�D85C5�1>4�?D85B�9CCE5C�1D�D85�@<1>>9>7�CD175�=1I�B54E35�D85�>554�6?B�=?B5�5H@5>C9F5

�1>4�@B?212<I�<5CC�56653D9F5��B5=5491<�13D9?>�1D�1�<1D5B�41D5�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 24 of

62Page 40



�F945>35�49C3ECC9?>�F945>35�49C3ECC9?>

�).!,+,�).!,+,!.%)#�.$!�!0% !)�!!.%)#�.$!�!0% !)�!

*85�?ED3?=5C�D81D�=1DD5B�=?CD*85�?ED3?=5C�D81D�=1DD5B�=?CD

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�D85�=?CD�9=@?BD1>D�?ED3?=5C�1B5�851<D8�?ED3?=5C��6?B�9>CD1>35�

=?BD1<9DI�?B�5H135B21D9?>C�?6�B5C@9B1D?BI�3?>49D9?>C����ED�D85C5�1B5�>?D�ECE1<<I�=51CEB54�49B53D<I

9>�CDE495C�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>��G8938�B5<I�9>CD514�?>�5H1=9>9>7�19B�@?<<ED1>DC��*85�=?CD�9=@?BD1>D�?6

D85C5�1B5�

1=295>D�<5F5<C�?6�@1BD93<5C��9>�@1BD93E<1B�&#���

1=295>D�<5F5<C�?6�$%��

%D85B�?ED3?=5C�B5<1D9>7�D?�D85�>554�D?�DB1F5<�1>4�38?935�?6�F5893<5C�1B5�1<C?�<9;5<I�D?�25�B5<5F1>D�D?

@<1>>9>7�9>D5BF5>D9?>C�

*85�AE1<9DI�?6�D85�5*85�AE1<9DI�?6�D85�5F945>35F945>35

*85�3?==9DD55�3?>C945B54�5F945>35�?>�D85�9=@13D�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>�?>�851<D8��@1BD93E<1B<I�6?B

FE<>5B12<5�7B?E@C��*89C�G1C�6B?=�5H@5BD�@1@5B���2ED�G1C�21C54�?>�D85�G?B;�?6�D85��?==9DD55�?>

D85�#54931<��6653DC�?6��9B�&?<<ED1>DC���%#��&���#5=25BC�1<C?�3?>C945B54�5F945>35�?>�D85�9=@13D

?6�@<1>>9>7�?>�19B�@?<<ED9?>��*89C�G1C�6B?=�5H@5BD�@1@5B���2ED�G1C�21C54�?>�7E941>35�@B?4E354�2I

�>F9B?>=5>D1<�&B?D53D9?>�+!�1>4�D85��>CD9DED5�?6��9B�'E1<9DI�#1>175=5>D��#5=25BC�17B554�D81D

2?D8�?6�D85C5�B5@B5C5>D54�7??4�AE1<9DI�5F945>35�D81D�3?E<4�25�EC54�D?�CE@@?BD�B53?==5>41D9?>C�

*85�3?==9DD55�3?>C945B54�D85�5F945>35�?6�56653D9F5>5CC�?6�>1DEB1<�1>4�1BD9M391<�21BB95BC�9>�D5B=C

?6�9=@13D�?>�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�

�9F5�CDE495C����6B?=�D85�+)�����6B?=�D85�+!��<??;54�1D�21BB95BC�1<?>7C945�=1:?B�B?14C���<<�G5B5

B1D54�1C�@??B�AE1<9DI�1>4�C?�1D�8978�B9C;�?6�291C�/�)���1���)���20�

*G?�?6�D85C5�CDE495C�5H1=9>54�C?<94�>?9C5�21BB95BC��*85I�6?E>4�D81D�1<D8?E78�21BB95BC�B54E354�19B

@?<<ED9?>�9>�D85�9==5491D5�<55�?6�D85�21BB95B��<5F5<C�1D�C?=5�49CD1>35�1G1I�G5B5�89785B�D81>�G9D8?ED

D85�21BB95B�/�)���10�

*85�3?==9DD55�3?>C945B54�
�=?45<<9>7�CDE495C����6B?=��5<79E=����6B?=�D85�+!��D81D�5H1=9>54�D85

9=@13D�?6�CDB55D�DB55C�1>4�F575D1D9?>�?>�19B�@?<<ED9?>�/�)���0��%>5�CDE4I�G1C�B1D54�1C�=?45B1D5

AE1<9DI�1>4���G5B5�B1D54�1C�@??B�AE1<9DI��*85I�6?E>4�D81D�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 25 of

62Page 41



,575D1D9?>�D81D�4?5C�>?D�9>D5B65B5�G9D8�19B�N?G�9>�1�CDB55D�31>I?>��CE38�1C�7B55>�B??6C�?B�G1<<C�

?B�F575D1D9?>�>?D�C9DE1D54�G9D89>�1�CDB55D�31>I?>��=1I�B54E35�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

)DB55D�DB55C�G5B5�E><9;5<I�D?�B54E35�19B�@?<<ED9?>�9>�=?CD�CDB55D�45C97>C�1>4�3?E<4�G?BC5>�9D�9>

C?=5�31C5C�

*85�3?==9DD55�65<D�D81D�D85�CDE495C�G5B5�@<1EC92<5��$?�56653D9F5>5CC�CDE495C�G5B5�6?E>4�

�>?D85B�
�CDE495C����6B?=�D85�+!����6B?=��B1>35����6B?=�D85�+)���B1D54�1C�@??B�AE1<9DI��17B554�G9D8

G81D�D85�3?==9DD55�;>5G�12?ED�@<139>7�1>4�=19>D19>9>7�DB55C�2ED�494�>?D�B54E35�D85�E>35BD19>DI

9>�D85�5F945>35�12?ED�D859B�56653DC�9>�1>I�@1BD93E<1B�49B53D9?>�/�)���0��*89C�6EBD85B�CE@@?BDC�D85

>554�6?B�1449D9?>1<�B5C51B38�1>4�D85�B5C51B38�B53?==5>41D9?>�45F5<?@54�2I�D85�3?==9DD55�

#5=25BC�17B554�D81D�C@539M3�613D?BC�9>�D85�9>49F94E1<�C5DD9>7C�G5B5�8978<I�9=@?BD1>D�9>

45D5B=9>9>7�D85�?ED3?=5���?G5F5B��D85I�65<D�9D�G1C�1@@B?@B91D5�D?�B53?==5>4�31ED9?>�G85>�EC9>7

CDB55D�DB55C�1>4�>?D�D?�3?>C945B�D85=�1C�1<G1IC�259>7�25>5M391<��2531EC5�96�D85I�1B5�@??B<I�@<1354

?B�=19>D19>54�D89C�=1I�16653D�F5>D9<1D9?>�1D�CDB55D�<5F5<�1>4�9>14F5BD5>D<I�3B51D5�1�31>?@I�D81D

DB1@C�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�D85�<9=9D54�>E=25B�?6�56653D9F5>5CC�CDE495C��1>4�D85�12C5>35�?6

3?BB?2?B1D9?>�?6�D85�M>49>7C�?6�=?45<<9>7�CDE495C�1B?E>4�D85�56653DC�?6�CDB55D�DB55C��B5@B5C5>D54�1

71@�9>�D85�1F19<12<5�5F945>35�21C5�

�5>5MDC�1>4�81B=C�?6�9>3<E49>7�19B�AE1<9DI�9>�@<1>�=1;9>7�5>5MDC�1>4�81B=C�?6�9>3<E49>7�19B�AE1<9DI�9>�@<1>�=1;9>7

�5>5MDC�9>3<E45�

$5G�45F5<?@=5>DC�D81D�4?�>?D�5H135B21D5�@??B�19B�AE1<9DI�?B�5H@?C5�@5?@<5�D?�8978�<5F5<C�?6

19B�@?<<ED9?>�1>4�D81D�5>3?EB175�J5B?��1>4�<?G�5=9CC9?>�DB1F5<��9>3<E49>7�13D9F5�DB1F5<��

(54E354�B9C;�?6�9>14F5BD5>D�5H@?CEB5�?6�@5?@<5�D?�@??B�19B�AE1<9DI�6B?=�D85�B549CDB92ED9?>�?6

@?<<ED9?>�

+C5�?6�DB55C�D?�5>3?EB175�45@?C9D9?>�?6�19B�@?<<ED1>DC��D?�B54E35�851D�CDB5CC��@B?F945�C8145�1>4

3B51D5�1�=?B5�1DDB13D9F5�5>F9B?>=5>D�L�1<<�?6�G8938�25>5MD�851<D8�G9D8?ED�9>14F5BD5>D<I

3B51D9>7�1B51C�?6�@??B�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

&?D5>D91<�81B=C�9>3<E45�

+C9>7�DB55C�9>�1B51C�G85B5�D85I�4?�B54E35�F5>D9<1D9?>�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 26 of

62Page 42



+C9>7�21BB95BC�9>�1�G1I�D81D�3B51D5C�@??B5B�19B�AE1<9DI��C55�1<C?��1449D9?>1<�9=@13DC��9>�D85

?F5BF95G�1D�D85�CD1BD�?6�D85�3?==9DD55�49C3ECC9?>��

*85�5F945>35�B5F95G54�494�>?D�6?3EC�?>�D85�E>9>D5>454�3?>C5AE5>35�?6�9>D5BF5>D9?>C�D81D�=1I

9>3B51C5�1<<5B75>�<5F5<C�

�*-.�!""!�.%0�*-.�!""!�.%0!)!--��) �,!)!--��) �,!-*/,!-*/,�!�/-!�!�/-!

*1;9>7�19B�@?<<ED9?>�9CCE5C�9>D?�133?E>D�1D�D85�@<1>�=1;9>7�CD175�9>F?<F5C�1449D9?>1<�3?CD�6?B�DB19>9>7

9>�B5<5F1>D�9CCE5C�1>4�3?E<4�81F5�1>�9=@13D�?>�@E2<93�3?>CE<D1D9?>���?G5F5B��D89C�9C�<9;5<I�D?�25

B5<1D9F5<I�C=1<<��*85B5�G9<<�25�1�3?CD�9=@13D�6?B�45F5<?@5BC��*89C�=1I�5HD5>4�25I?>4�D85�9>9D91<�C9D5�96

381>75C�D?�9>6B1CDBE3DEB5�1B5�>55454�

*85�3?==9DD55�494�>?D�B53?==5>4�G945C@B514�EC5�?6�7B55>�G1<<C�1>4�B??6C��*85�5F945>35�6B?=�D85

B5F95GC��21C54�?>�=?45<<9>7�CDE495C��CE775CDC�D81D�D85C5�=1I�9=@B?F5�19B�AE1<9DI�9>�C?=5

39B3E=CD1>35C��G85B5�9D�4?5C�>?D�B54E35�F5>D9<1D9?>�9>�D85�CDB55D����?G5F5B��D85�3?==9DD55�65<D

D81D�D85�F5BI�8978�B5C?EB35�9=@13D�6?B�B5DB?MDD9>7�7B55>�G1<<C�1>4�B??6C�D?�5H9CD9>7�2E9<49>7C�G1C

>?D�<9;5<I�D?�25�3?CD�56653D9F5�9>�D5B=C�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>�B54E3D9?>�1<?>5���ED�D85I�=1I�25�1@@B?@B91D5

6?B�>5G�2E9<49>7C�

�.$!,�"��.*,-�.$!��*((%..!!�.**&�%).*����*/).�.$!,�"��.*,-�.$!��*((%..!!�.**&�%).*����*/).

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�EB21>�DB55C�1>4�7B55>5BI�@<1I�1>�9=@?BD1>D�@1BD�9>�D85�EB21>

<1>4C31@5��*85I�@B?F945�1�>E=25B�?6�@?C9D9F5�25>5MDC��9>3<E49>7�851<D8�25>5MDC�

"51F5C�1>4�2B1>385C�C<?G�19B�3EBB5>DC��31EC9>7�@?<<ED1>DC�D?�C5DD<5�?ED��*85I�=1I�1<C?�13D�1C��C9>;C�

6?B�@1BD93<5C�1>4�385=931<C�D81D�=1I�81F5�49B53D�?B�9>49B53D�56653DC�?>�19B�AE1<9DI��9>�@1BD93E<1B�

,%�C���*85�5HD5>D�D?�G8938�D89C�9C�D85�31C5�45@5>4C�?>�613D?BC�CE38�1C�C@5395C��D9=5�?6�I51B�1>4

7B?G9>7�3?>49D9?>C�

*85�9=@13D�?6�DB55C�?>�F5>D9<1D9?>�9>�1�CDB55D�31>I?>�G9<<�9>NE5>35�D859B�9=@13D�?>�19B�AE1<9DI�

,5>D9<1D9?>�G9<<�F1BI�133?B49>7�D?�D85�C9J5��49CDB92ED9?>�1>4�C@5395C�?6�DB55�1>4�D859B�@?C9D9?>�G9D89>

D85�31>I?>���?B�9>CD1>35��19B�AE1<9DI�=978D�45D5B9?B1D5�1D�CDB55D�<5F5<�>51B�F5893<5�C?EB35C�96

F5>D9<1D9?>�G5B5�B5CDB93D54��G89<5�9=@B?F9>7�>51B�MBCD�N??B�G9>4?GC�12?F5�D85�31>?@I�

�<D8?E78�9D�9C�9=@?BD1>D�D?�1F?94�D85�@?CC92<5�>571D9F5�56653DC��9D�9C�1<C?�9=@?BD1>D�D?�B53?7>9C5�D85

@?C9D9F5�25>5MDC�?6�@B?@5B<I�C5<53D54��C9D54�1>4�=1>1754�DB55C�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 27 of

62Page 43



*85�3?==9DD55�49C3ECC54�D85�49C@5BC9?>�?6�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�2I�C?<94�21BB95BC��*85I�17B554�D89C�9C

3?=@<5H�1>4�45@5>4C�?>�1�B1>75�?6�<?31<�613D?BC��*85B5�9C�C?=5�5F945>35�D?�CE775CD�D81D�21BB95BC

=1I�B5CE<D�9>�9=@B?F54�19B�AE1<9DI�>51B�D?�D85�21BB95B�2ED�@??B5B�19B�AE1<9DI�1D�1�49CD1>35���C�1�B5CE<D�

19B�AE1<9DI�=1I�25�16653D54�4?G>G9>4�6B?=�1�B?14C945�21BB95B��*85�9=@13D�?>�851<D8�G9<<�45@5>4�?>

D85�45D19<C�?6�D89C�49C@5BC9?>�1>4�?>�G85B5�@5?@<5�<9F5�?B�C@5>4�D9=5�9>�B5<1D9?>�D?�D85�21BB95B�

*85�3?==9DD55�>?D54�D81D�D85B5�G1C�1�3?>35B>�D81D�C?=5�<?31<�1ED8?B9D95C�=978D�14?@D�D85

B53?==5>41D9?>C�2ED�?D85BC�=1I�>?D��*89C�3?E<4�=51>�D81D�45F5<?@5BC�6?3EC�?>�1B51C�G9D8�65G5B

3?>DB?<C��B5CE<D9>7�9>�1�<?CC�?6�9>F5CD=5>D�6?B�D8?C5�19=9>7�6?B�25DD5B�19B�AE1<9DI���D�>?D54�D81D

B53?==5>41D9?>C�D?�1<<�<?31<�1ED8?B9D95C�=978D�<514�D?�1�=?B5�3?>C9CD5>D�1@@B?138��D?�D85�25>5MD�?6

1<<���D�1<C?�>?D54�=5=25BC��5H@5B95>35�?6�D85�25>5MDC�?6�1�7??4�AE1<9DI�5>F9B?>=5>D�9>�1DDB13D9>7

45F5<?@5BC�

*85�5*85�5F945>35F945>35

*85�3?==9DD55�<??;54�1D�5F945>35�9>�

�F945>35�B5F95G���?>�5>F9B?>=5>D1<�381>75�1>4�45F5<?@=5>D�@<1>>9>7���)���1���)���2���)����

�H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�;5I�9CCE5C�9>�D85�5@945=9?<?7I�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1>4�851<D8���H@5BD�@1@5B��

��&���

�H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�D85�B?<5�?6�D85�<?31<�1ED8?B9DI�@<1>>9>7�B579=5�9>�45<9F5B9>7�9=@B?F5=5>DC

D?�1=295>D�19B�AE1<9DI�1>4�9>�B54E39>7�@E2<93�5H@?CEB5�D?�@?<<ED9?>���H@5BD�@1@5B�����&���

�!0!'*+(!). (�)�#!(!).

*85�49C3ECC9?>�25<?G�5H@<19>C�8?G�D85�3?==9DD55�=145 B53?==5>41D9?>C�������D?�������

(1D9?>1<5�1>4�9=@13D(1D9?>1<5�1>4�9=@13D

�$�$3�.$!��*((%..!!�(� !�.$!�,3�.$!��*((%..!!�(� !�.$!�,!�*((!) �.%*)-!�*((!) �.%*)-

����������

�F945>35�?>�13D9?>C�D?�144B5CC�B?14�DB16M3�B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>�CE775CD54�D81D�DB1F5<�@<1>C�3?E<4

?665B�1>�?@@?BDE>9DI�D?�B5�5F1<E1D5�:?EB>5IC�D?�G?B;�1>4�85<@�1�=?B5�75>5B1<�=?F5�1G1I�6B?=�31B

DB1F5<���?==9DD55�=5=25BC�1<C?�>?D54�6B?=�D859B�5H@5B95>35�D81D�D85C5�@<1>C�3?E<4�CE@@?BD�J5B?�

1>4�<?G�5=9CC9?>�DB1F5<�1>4�3?E<4�25�9=@<5=5>D54�1C�@1BD�?6�D85�@<1>>9>7�1@@B?F1<�@B?35CC�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 28 of

62Page 44



�F945>35�9>4931D54�D81D�D85�C@5395C��C9D9>7�1>4�=1>175=5>D�?6�DB55C�1>4�F575D1D9?>�9C�9=@?BD1>D�9>

B54E39>7�D85�B9C;�?6�14F5BC5<I�16653D9>7�19B�AE1<9DI�

�531EC5�D85�5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>�D85�3?==9DD55�B53?==5>454�D89C�1C�1>�13D9?>�D?�3?>C945B�

����������

�1C54�?>�D859B�5H@5BD9C5��D85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�9D�9C�1@@B?@B91D5�D?�EC5�6E>4C�6B?=�45F5<?@5BC�

F91�D85��?==E>9DI��>6B1CDBE3DEB5�"5FI��D?�@1I�6?B�G?B;�D?�144B5CC�19B�@?<<ED9?>�9CCE5C��*85I�1<C?

17B554�D81D�D89C�9C�25CD�31BB954�?ED�9>�3?>CE<D1D9?>�G9D8�<?31<�3?==E>9D95C���531EC5�D85�5F945>35

G1C�E>35BD19>�D85�3?==9DD55�B53?==5>454�D89C�1C�1>�13D9?>�D?�3?>C945B�

�$�$3�1!�)!! �,3�1!�)!! �,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�.$%-�.*+%�!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�.$%-�.*+%�

"?31<�45F5<?@=5>D�@<1>C�4?�>?D�1<G1IC�144B5CC�DB16M3�B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

�(+��.�*"�.$!�,�(+��.�*"�.$!�,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�+,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�+,��.%�!��.%�!

�6�13D9?>�D?�B54E35�DB16M3�B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>�9C�9>3?B@?B1D54�9>�D85�45F5<?@=5>D�@<1>C�6?B�>5G

2E9<49>7C�1>4�5CD1D5C��D89C�G9<<�85<@�=19>D19>�@5?@<5�C�851<D8�1>4�G5<<259>7��2?D8�9>�D5B=C�?6

B54E39>7�@?<<ED9?>�<5F5<C�1>4�5>3?EB179>7�@8IC931<�13D9F9DI���>�DEB>��D89C�=1I�85<@�B54E35�D85�>554

6?B�$�)�DB51D=5>D�1>4�?D85B�CE@@?BD�9>�D85�6EDEB5�

�F945>35�49C3ECC9?>�F945>35�49C3ECC9?>

�).!,+,�).!,+,!.%)#�.$!�!0% !)�!!.%)#�.$!�!0% !)�!

*85�?ED3?=5C�D81D�=1DD5B�=?CD*85�?ED3?=5C�D81D�=1DD5B�=?CD

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�D85�=?CD�9=@?BD1>D�?ED3?=5C�1B5�851<D8�?ED3?=5C��6?B�9>CD1>35�

=?BD1<9DI�?B�5H135B21D9?>C�?6�B5C@9B1D?BI�3?>49D9?>C����ED�D85C5�1B5�>?D�ECE1<<I�=51CEB54�49B53D<I

9>�CDE495C�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>��G8938�B5<I�9>CD514�?>�=51CEB9>7�19B�@?<<ED1>D�<5F5<C��*85�=?CD�9=@?BD1>D

?6�D85C5�1B5�

1=295>D�<5F5<C�?6�@1BD93<5C��9>�@1BD93E<1B�&#���

1=295>D�<5F5<C�?6�$%��

%D85B�?ED3?=5C�B5<1D9>7�D?�D85�>554�D?�DB1F5<�1>4�38?935�?6�F5893<5C�1B5�1<C?�<9;5<I�D?�25�B5<5F1>D�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 29 of

62Page 45



*85�AE1<9DI�?6�D85�5*85�AE1<9DI�?6�D85�5F945>35F945>35

*85�3?==9DD55�3?>C945B54�5F945>35�?>�D85�9=@13D�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>�?>�851<D8��9>3<E49>7�6?B

FE<>5B12<5�7B?E@C��*89C�G1C�6B?=�5H@5BD�@1@5B���2ED�G1C�21C54�?>�D85�G?B;�?6�D85��?==9DD55�?>

D85�#54931<��6653DC�?6��9B�&?<<ED1>DC���%#��&���#5=25BC�1<C?�3?>C945B54�5F945>35�?>�D85�9=@13D

?6�@<1>>9>7�?>�19B�@?<<ED9?>��*89C�G1C�6B?=�5H@5BD�@1@5B���2ED�G1C�21C54�?>�7E941>35�@B?4E354�2I

�>F9B?>=5>D1<�&B?D53D9?>�+!�1>4�D85��>CD9DED5�?6��9B�'E1<9DI�#1>175=5>D��#5=25BC�17B554�D81D

2?D8�?6�D85C5�B5@B5C5>D54�7??4�AE1<9DI�5F945>35�D81D�3?E<4�25�EC54�D?�CE@@?BD�B53?==5>41D9?>C�

�F945>35�B5<1D9>7�D?�DB1F5<�@<1>C�3?>C9CD54�?6���@??B�AE1<9DI�CDE495C�/�)���10���?D8�G5B5�31BB954�?ED

9>�D85�+!�C?�D85�5F945>35�9C�49B53D<I�1@@<9312<5���?D8�<??;54�1D�381>75C�9>�=?45�?6�DB1F5<��B1D85B

D81>�19B�@?<<ED1>D�5=9CC9?>�?B�19B�AE1<9DI�41D1��*85I�6?3EC54�?>�DB1F5<�@<1>C�9>�G?B;@<135C��*85

CDE495C�CE775CD�D81D�9>6?B=1D9?>�?>��1>4�D85�@B?F9C9?>�?6�6139<9D95C�D?�CE@@?BD��?D85B�DB1F5<�=?45C

3?E<4�B54E35�D85�>E=25B�?6�@5?@<5�4B9F9>7�D?�G?B;�1<?>5�

*85�3?==9DD55�1<C?�3?>C945B54�1�AE1<9D1D9F5�CDE4I�6B?=�D85�+!�?>�613D?BC�9>NE5>39>7�D85�E@D1;5�?6

DB1F5<�@<1>C�/�)���20��*85�3?==9DD55�65<D�D81D�D89C�5F945>35�G1C�1@@<9312<5�D?�G945B�C5DD9>7C�

*85�3?==9DD55�3?>C945B54�D85�5F945>35�?6�56653D9F5>5CC�?6�>1DEB1<�1>4�1BD9M391<�21BB95BC��C55�D85

49C3ECC9?>�?6�B53?==5>41D9?>C�������1>4�������12?F5��1>4�D85�=1>175=5>D�?6�DB55C�1>4

F575D1D9?>�

�9F5�CDE495C����6B?=�D85�+)�����6B?=�D85�+!��<??;54�1D�21BB95BC�1<?>7C945�=1:?B�B?14C���<<�G5B5

B1D54�1C�@??B�AE1<9DI�1>4�C?�1D�8978�B9C;�?6�291C�/�)���1���)���20�

#5=25BC�17B554�D81D�613D?BC�CE38�1C�C9D9>7��@BE>9>7�1>4�C@5395C�G5B5�9=@?BD1>D�9>�45D5B=9>9>7�D85

?ED3?=5�/�)���0��)?�9D�G1C�1@@B?@B91D5�D?�B53?==5>4�3?>C945B9>7�D85C5�613D?BC�D?�1F?94�3B51D9>7�1

31>?@I�D81D�DB1@C�19B�@?<<ED1>DC��5>CEB9>7�19B�@?<<ED9?>�9C�B54E354�1>4�5>CEB9>7�G5�719>�D85�?D85B

25>5MDC�6B?=�C5>C9D9F5�EC5�?6�DB55C�1>4�F575D1D9?>�

�5>5MDC�1>4�81B=C�?6�9>3<E49>7�19B�@?<<ED9?>�9>�45�5>5MDC�1>4�81B=C�?6�9>3<E49>7�19B�@?<<ED9?>�9>�45FF5<?@=5>D�=1>175=5>D5<?@=5>D�=1>175=5>D

�5>5MDC�9>3<E45�

$5G�45F5<?@=5>DC�D81D�4?�>?D�5H135B21D5�@??B�19B�AE1<9DI�?B�5H@?C5�@5?@<5�D?�8978�<5F5<C�?6

19B�@?<<ED9?>�1>4�D81D�5>3?EB175�J5B?��1>4�<?G�5=9CC9?>�DB1F5<��9>3<E49>7�13D9F5�DB1F5<��

(54E354�B9C;�?6�9>14F5BD5>D�5H@?CEB5�?6�@5?@<5�D?�@??B�19B�AE1<9DI�6B?=�D85�B549CDB92ED9?>�?6

19B�@?<<ED1>DC�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 30 of

62Page 46



+C5�?6�DB55C�D?�5>3?EB175�45@?C9D9?>�?6�19B�@?<<ED1>DC��B54E35�851D�CDB5CC��@B?F945�C8145�1>4

3B51D5�1�=?B5�1DDB13D9F5�5>F9B?>=5>D�L�1<<�?6�G8938�25>5MD�851<D8�G9D8?ED�9>14F5BD5>D<I

3B51D9>7�1B51C�?6�@??B�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

&?D5>D91<�81B=C�9>3<E45�

+C9>7�DB55C�9>�1B51C�G85B5�D85I�4?�B54E35�F5>D9<1D9?>�

+C9>7�21BB95BC�9>�1�G1I�D81D�3B51D5C�@??B5B�19B�AE1<9DI��C55�1<C?��1449D9?>1<�9=@13DC��9>�D85

?F5BF95G�1D�D85�CD1BD�?6�D85�3?==9DD55�49C3ECC9?>��

�*-.�!""!�.%0�*-.�!""!�.%0!)!--��) �,!)!--��) �,!-*/,!-*/,�!�/-!�!�/-!

*1;9>7�19B�@?<<ED9?>�9CCE5C�9>D?�133?E>D�1D�D85�45F5<?@=5>D�=1>175=5>D�CD175�9>F?<F5C�1449D9?>1<

3?CD�6?B�DB19>9>7�9>�B5<5F1>D�9CCE5C��1CC5CC=5>D�?6�@<1>>9>7�1@@<931D9?>C�1>4�1>I�1449D9?>1<�9=@13D

?>�@E2<93�3?>CE<D1D9?>���?G5F5B��D89C�9C�<9;5<I�D?�25�B5<1D9F5<I�C=1<<��*85B5�G9<<�25�1�3?CD�9=@13D�6?B

45F5<?@5BC��*89C�=1I�5HD5>4�25I?>4�D85�9>9D91<�C9D5�96�381>75C�D?�9>6B1CDBE3DEB5�1B5�>55454�

�.$!,�"��.*,-�.$!��*((%..!!�.**&�%).*����*/).�.$!,�"��.*,-�.$!��*((%..!!�.**&�%).*����*/).

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�EB21>�DB55C�1>4�7B55>5BI�@<1I�1>�9=@?BD1>D�@1BD�9>�D85�EB21>

<1>4C31@5��*85I�@B?F945�1�>E=25B�?6�@?C9D9F5�25>5MDC��9>3<E49>7�851<D8�25>5MDC�

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�<?31<�@<1>>9>7�1>4�DB1>C@?BD�?6M35BC��9>�3?>CE<D1D9?>�G9D8�19B�AE1<9DI�?B

@?<<ED9?>�3?>DB?<�?6M35BC��1B5�25CD�@<1354�D?�5>CEB5�D81D�DB55C�1>4�21BB95BC�1B5�EC54�56653D9F5<I�9>

EB21>�1B51C�

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�@1B;9>7�@<1>C��9>3<E49>7�@1B;�1>4�B945�@<1>C��1B5�1>�9=@?BD1>D�G1I�D?

85<@�B54E35�=?D?B9C54�DB9@C�1>4�1F?94�D85�DB16M3�3?>75CD9?>�D81D�31>�25�31EC54�G85>�@5?@<5�1B5

81F9>7�D?�C@5>4�D9=5�C51B389>7�6?B�1�@1B;9>7�C@135�

*85�5*85�5F945>35F945>35

*85�3?==9DD55�<??;54�1D�5F945>35�9>�

�F945>35�B5F95G���?>�5>F9B?>=5>D1<�381>75�1>4�45F5<?@=5>D�@<1>>9>7���)���1���)���2���)����

�F945>35�B5F95G�
�?>�DB1F5<�@<1>>9>7�1>4�?D85B�9>9D91D9F5C�@B?F949>7�9>6?B=1D9?>��14F935�

54E31D9?>�1>4�C;9<<�45F5<?@=5>D���)���1���)���2���)�
���

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 31 of

62Page 47



�H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�;5I�9CCE5C�9>�D85�5@945=9?<?7I�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1>4�851<D8���H@5BD�@1@5B��

��&���

�H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�D85�B?<5�?6�D85�<?31<�1ED8?B9DI�@<1>>9>7�B579=5�9>�45<9F5B9>7�9=@B?F5=5>DC

D?�1=295>D�19B�AE1<9DI�1>4�9>�B54E39>7�@E2<93�5H@?CEB5�D?�@?<<ED9?>���H@5BD�@1@5B�����&���

�'!�)��%,�4*)!-

*85�49C3ECC9?>�25<?G�5H@<19>C�8?G�D85�3?==9DD55�=145 B53?==5>41D9?>C���
���D?���
���

(1D9?>1<5�1>4�9=@13D(1D9?>1<5�1>4�9=@13D

�$�$3�.$!��*((%..!!�(� !�.$!�,3�.$!��*((%..!!�(� !�.$!�,!�*((!) �.%*)-!�*((!) �.%*)-

��
����
��

)?=5�5F945>35�CE775CD54�D81D�1B51�G945�13D9?>�9C�>55454�D?�B54E35�D85�EC5�?6�@?<<ED9>7�F5893<5C

1>4�D?�5>3?EB175�1�C896D�D?�J5B?��1>4�<?G�5=9CC9?>�DB1F5<�

)?=5�?6�D89C�5F945>35�C8?G54�D81D�5H9CD9>7�<?G�5=9CC9?>�J?>5C��D85�3EBB5>D�>51B5CD�5AE9F1<5>D�D?�1

3<51>�19B�J?>5��81F5�?><I�C<978D<I�9=@B?F54�19B�AE1<9DI��*89C�9C�@1BD<I�2531EC5�?6�D85�619<EB5�?6�>5G

D538>?<?7I�D?�B54E35�9>49F94E1<�F5893<5�5=9CC9?>C�E>45B�B51<�4B9F9>7�3?>49D9?>C���ED�9D�9C�1<C?

@B?212<I�<9>;54�D?�D85�<9=9D54�C3?@5�?6�5H9CD9>7�<?G�5=9CC9?>�J?>5C��9>�D5B=C�?6�3<1CC�?6�F5893<5C

B5CDB93D54��1>4�D85�619<EB5�D?�144B5CC�D85�?F5B1<<�F?<E=5�?6�DB16M3�

)?=5�5F945>35�CE775CD54�D81D�B54E39>7�19B�@?<<ED9?>�25<?G�3EBB5>D��+�<9=9DC�G?E<4�@B?F945�=?B5

851<D8�25>5MDC��*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�CDB93D5B�D1B75DC�C8?E<4�25�3?>C945B54�2531EC5�D85B5�9C�1

<13;�?6�5F945>35�?>�8?G�56653D9F5�1�<?G5B�D8B5C8?<4�G?E<4�25��*85I�1<C?�B53?7>9C54�D81D�D85B5�1B5

<9;5<I�D?�25�7B51D5B�851<D8�25>5MDC�96�@?<<ED9?>�9C�<?G5B�D81>�D85�<579C<1D9F5�<9=9DC��C?�B54E3D9?>�D?

D85C5�<9=9DC�9C�1�=9>9=E=�1>4�C8?E<4�>?D�25�D85�=1H9=E=�D1B75D�6?B�B54E39>7�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

#5=25BC�17B554�D81D�D1B75DC�C8?E<4�25�45F5<?@54�G9D8�851<D8�7?1<C�9>�=9>4�2ED�D81D��9>�@B13D935�

D85C5�G9<<�25�5H@B5CC54�1C�19B�@?<<ED9?>�D1B75DC�

#5=25BC�17B554�D81D�D85�6?3EC�C8?E<4�>?D�25�<9=9D54�D?�D1;9>7�13D9?>�D?�B54E35�19B�@?<<ED9?>

8?DC@?DC�1<?>5�

�531EC5�D85�5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>�D85�3?==9DD55�B53?==5>454�D89C�1C�1>�13D9?>�D?�3?>C945B�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 32 of

62Page 48



��
����
��

�?CD�56653D9F5>5CC�5F945>35�CE775CD54�D81D�<?G�5=9CC9?>�J?>5C�3?E<4�25�3?CD�56653D9F5���?==9DD55

=5=25BC�17B554�D81D�9D�G1C�9=@?BD1>D�D?�19=�6?B�3?>C9CD5>3I�13B?CC�D85�3?E>DBI��@1BD93E<1B<I�9>

B5<1D9?>�D?�D85�F5893<5�DI@5C�D81D�1B5�B5CDB93D54�

��
�
��
�


�?D8�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�1>4�D859B�C?EB35C�1B5�=?29<5��C?�13D9?>C�9>�?>5�1B51�=1I�16653D�1>?D85B��$?

5F945>35�<??;54�1D�D89C�5=@9B931<<I��2ED�D85�3?==9DD55�17B554�9D�G?E<4�25�EC56E<�D?�D1;5�1�G945B

75?7B1@8931<�1@@B?138��9>F?<F9>7�3??@5B1D9?>�13B?CC�<?31<�1ED8?B9DI�2?E>41B95C��*85�5F945>35�G1C

E>35BD19>��21C54�?>�3?==9DD55�3?>C5>CEC��2ED�D85�3?==9DD55�65<D�9D�G1C�@1BD93E<1B<I�9=@?BD1>D�>?D

D?�C9=@<I�=?F5�D85�@B?2<5=�D?�1>?D85B�3?==E>9DI�C?�D85I�=145�1�CDB?>7�B53?==5>41D9?>�

��
����
��

*85�3?==9DD55�>?D54�D81D�13D9F5�DB1F5<��CE38�1C�G1<;9>7�1>4�3I3<9>7��G1C�<9>;54�D?�1�B1>75�?6�?D85B

851<D8�25>5MDC��*89C�9C�3?F5B54�2I�5F945>35�EC54�D?�45F5<?@�?D85B�$����7E945<9>5C�

)?=5�5F945>35�CE775CD54�@?D5>D91<�25>5MDC�3?E<4�25�719>54�6B?=�EC9>7�J5B?��1>4�<?G�5=9CC9?>

F5893<5C��*89C�CE@@?BD54�5H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�D85�13D9?>C�?6�D85��5@1BD=5>D�6?B��>F9B?>=5>D��??4

1>4�(EB1<��6619BC�D?�C@554�E@�D85�DB1>C9D9?>�D?�1�<?G�5=9CC9?>�53?>?=I��*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D

9>6B1CDBE3DEB5��9>�@1BD93E<1B��381B79>7�@?9>DC��9C�>55454�D?�13895F5�C97>9M31>D�E@D1;5�?6�J5B?��?B�<?G�

5=9CC9?>�=?D?B�F5893<5C�

�531EC5�D85�5F945>35�6?B�1<<�D85C5�13D9?>C�G1C�E>35BD19>��D85�3?==9DD55�B53?==5>454�D85C5�1C

13D9?>C�D?�3?>C945B�

��
����
��

*85B5�G1C�C?=5�5F945>35�?>�144B5CC9>7�4B9F9>7�CDI<5�1>4�DB16M3�N?G�1>4�D89C�CE@@?BD54�D85

3?==9DD55�C�;>?G<5475�?6�8?G�19B�@?<<ED9?>�9C�@B?4E354��*85I�17B554�D81D�DB19>9>7�D?�B54E35�94<9>7

1>4�D?�5>3?EB175�@5?@<5�D?�381>75�D859B�4B9F9>7�CDI<5�9C�E><9;5<I�D?�81F5�1>I�>571D9F5�56653DC�

$?�49B53D�5F945>35�G1C�6?E>4�?>�<?31<�45<9F5B95C�?B�@B9F1D5�89B5�F5893<5C���?G5F5B��21C54�?>�D85

3?==9DD55�C�5H@5B95>35��D85I�CE775CD54�13D9?>�D?�3?=21D�D85�<1B75�3?>DB92ED9?>�D81D�D85I�31>�2?D8

=1;5�D?�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 33 of

62Page 49



*85I�17B554�D81D�19B�@?<<ED9?>�6B?=�3?>75CD9?>�B5<1D54�D?�45<9F5B95C�=978D�25�144B5CC54�2I�D89>;9>7

12?ED�45<9F5BI�C3854E<5C�1>4�2I�DB19>9>7�1>4�133B549D1D9?>�?6�N55DC�EC9>7�1�N55D�B53?7>9D9?>

C385=5���>�1449D9?>��9D�=1I�85<@�B54E35�6E5<�EC5�B5CE<D9>7�9>�B54E354�5=9CC9?>C���531EC5�D85

5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>��D85I�B53?==5>454�D89C�1C�1>�13D9?>�D?�3?>C945B�

��
����
��

)?=5�5F945>35��D?75D85B�G9D8�D85�3?==9DD55�C�5H@5B95>35��CE775CD54�D81D�3?>75CD9?>�381B79>7

3?E<4�3?>DB92ED5�D?�1�@13;175�?6�=51CEB5C�1>4�9>35>D9F5C�D?�144B5CC�19B�@?<<ED9?>�G85B5�3?>75CD9?>

G1C�945>D9M54�1C�1�C97>9M31>D�31EC5���531EC5�D85�5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>��D85�3?==9DD55

B53?==5>454�D89C�1C�1>�13D9?>�D?�3?>C945B�

��
����
��

#5=25BC�17B554�D81D�9D�G1C�9=@?BD1>D�D?�=?>9D?B�?EDC945�D85�J?>5�D?�945>D96I�G85D85B�DB16M3�9C

=?F9>7�5<C5G85B5�1>4�B5CE<D9>7�9>�@??B�19B�AE1<9DI�9>�D8?C5�1B51C��*85I�1<C?�17B554�D81D

14:ECD=5>DC�C8?E<4�25�=145�9>�CE38�31C5C���531EC5�D85�5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>��3?==9DD55

3?>C5>CEC���D85�3?==9DD55�B53?==5>454�D89C�1C�1>�13D9?>�D?�3?>C945B�

��
����
��

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�@5?@<5�<9F9>7�9>�45@B9F54�1B51C�1B5�=?B5�<9;5<I�D?�25�5H@?C54�D?�89785B

<5F5<C�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1>4�C?�=978D�719>�=?B5�6B?=�381>75C�D81D�B54E35�9D���ED�1D�D85�C1=5�D9=5�

D85I�=1I�25�<5CC�<9;5<I�D?�25�12<5�D?�166?B4�>5G�F5893<5C�1>4�C?�=978D�25�49C14F1>D1754�2I�1

381B79>7�C385=5��*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�D85�@?D5>D91<�9=@13D�D81D�381B79>7�=1I�81F5�?>

9>5AE1<9D95C�C8?E<4�25�D1;5>�9>D?�133?E>D��*89C�G1C�21C54�?>�E>35BD19>�5F945>35��3?==9DD55

3?>C5>CEC��2ED�D85�3?==9DD55�65<D�9D�G1C�@1BD93E<1B<I�9=@?BD1>D�C?�D85I�=145�1�CDB?>7

B53?==5>41D9?>�

�$�$3�1!�)!! �,3�1!�)!! �,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�.$%-�.*+%�!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�.$%-�.*+%�

&9535=51<��E>3??B49>1D54�13D9?>C�D?�D13;<5�19B�@?<<ED9?>�=1I�=1;5�D85�C9DE1D9?>�G?BC5���?B

5H1=@<5��D85�EC5�?6�C9>7<5�9>D5BF5>D9?>C�CE38�1C��1<D5B>1D5�31B�41IC���9>�G8938�81<6�D85�F5893<5�N55D�9C

21>>54�6B?=�1>�1B51�?>�1<D5B>1D5�41IC��=1I�9>14F5BD5>D<I�5>3?EB175�D85�EC5�?6�?<45B��@??B

@5B6?B=9>7�F5893<5C�

)9=9<1B<I��96�49665B5>D�F5893<5�DI@5C�1B5�>?D�3<1CC54�9>�D85�C1=5�G1I�9>�1<<�3<51>�19B�J?>5C��D85>�D85

?F5B1<<�9=@13D�G9<<�25�49=9>9C854�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 34 of

62Page 50



�(+��.�*"�.$!�,�(+��.�*"�.$!�,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�+,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�+,��.%�!��.%�!

&<1>>9>7��DB1>C@?BD�1>4�5>F9B?>=5>D�45@1BD=5>DC�G9<<�>554�D?�G?B;�D?75D85B�13B?CC�D85�3?E>DBI�D?

5>CEB5�1�3?>C9CD5>D�1@@B?138��#?B5�3?>C9CD5>D��3?>35BD54�13D9?>�D?�381>75�3EBB5>D�@B13D935�G9<<��9>

DEB>��9=@B?F5�@5?@<5�C�851<D8��2I�

B54E39>7�D85�9<<�56653DC�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>

5>3?EB179>7�=?B5�@5?@<5�D?�253?=5�=?B5�13D9F5��2I�14?@D9>7�13D9F5�DB1F5<�1C�1�<965CDI<5�38?935�

�F945>35�49C3ECC9?>�F945>35�49C3ECC9?>

�).!,+,�).!,+,!.%)#�.$!�!0% !)�!!.%)#�.$!�!0% !)�!

*85�?ED3?=5C�D81D�=1DD5B�=?CD*85�?ED3?=5C�D81D�=1DD5B�=?CD

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�D85�=?CD�9=@?BD1>D�?ED3?=5C�9>�D85�12C5>35�?6�=51CEB54�851<D8

?ED3?=5C�1B5�1�B54E3D9?>�9>�D85�6?<<?G9>7�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�

&1BD93<5C��5C@5391<<I�&#��� 1>4�D85�F5893<5�B5<1D54�3?=@?>5>DC�?6�&#��� �CE38�1C�2<13;�31B2?>�

$%��

�451<<I�D85C5�?ED3?=5C�C8?E<4�25�=51CEB54�9>�D85�1=295>D�19B��D85�19B�D81D�G5�2B51D85����ED�6?B

=1>I�?ED3?=5C��381>75C�9>�D?D1<�5=9CC9?>�<5F5<C�?B�F5893<5�;9<?=5DB5C�4B9F5>�CE6M35�1>4�81F5�255>

EC54�D?�45D5B=9>5�D85�56653D�?6�9>D5BF5>D9?>C�

*85�3?==9DD55�>?D54�D81D�1=295>D�$%� 3?>35>DB1D9?>C�1B5�=?B5�C5>C9D9F5�D?�381>75C�9>�<?31<

DB1>C@?BD�D81>�D?D1<�&#����

%D85B�B5<5F1>D�?ED3?=5C�9>3<E45�381>75C�9>�>E=25B�1>4�DI@5�?6�F5893<5C�9>�D85�J?>5�

*85�AE1<9DI�?6�D85�5*85�AE1<9DI�?6�D85�5F945>35F945>35

*85�3?==9DD55�3?>C945B54�D85�5F945>35�?6�56653D9F5>5CC�6?B�F1B9?EC�5<5=5>DC�?6�3<51>�19B�J?>5C�

)9H�CDE495C�?6�<?G�5=9CC9?>�J?>5C����6B?=�D85�$5D85B<1>4C��
�6B?=��5B=1>I�1>4���6B?=�D85

+!��6?E>4�C?=5�5F945>35�?6�B54E3D9?>C�9>�@?<<ED9?>��@1BD93E<1B<I�G9D8�=?B5�CDB9>75>D

B5CDB93D9?>C�?>�F5893<5�3<1CC5C�/�)��
0���?EB�CDE495C�G5B5�B1D54�1C�=?45B1D5�AE1<9DI�1>4���1C

@??B�AE1<9DI���<<�G5B5�1D�C?=5�B9C;�?6�291C�2ED�?F5B1<<�D85�3?==9DD55�3?>C945B54�D85�5F945>35

CE6M395>D�D?�CE@@?BD�D85�B53?==5>41D9?>C�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 35 of

62Page 51



*G?�3?CD�56653D9F5>5CC�CDE495C����6B?=��D1<I�1>4���6B?=�)G545>��D81D�5H1=9>54�3?>75CD9?>

381B79>7�J?>5C�9>�#9<1>�1>4�)D?3;8?<=��CE775CD54�D81D�D85I�G5B5�3?CD�56653D9F5��1<D8?E78�<?31<

613D?BC�=51>�D81D�D85I�1B5�?><I�@1BD91<<I�1@@<9312<5�D?�D85�+!�/�)���0���?D8�CDE495C�G5B5�B1D54

1C�=?45B1D5�AE1<9DI�

�?EB�=?45<<9>7�CDE495C�?6�D85�EC5�?6�1<D5B>1D9F5�6E5<C��
�@??B�AE1<9DI�6B?=�)@19>�1>4���@??B

AE1<9DI�6B?=�D85�+!��C8?G54�D85�@?D5>D91<�6?B�3?>C945B12<5�9=@B?F5=5>DC�9>�19B�AE1<9DI�6B?=

6E5<�381>75C�96�D85�@5>5DB1D9?>�?6�D85�D538>?<?795C�9C�<1B75�5>?E78�/�)
�
0���C�=?45<<9>7

CDE495C��D85I�9>F?<F5�7B51D5B�E>35BD19>DI���?G5F5B��D85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�D81D�D85I

CE@@?BD�D85�B53?==5>41D9?>C�

�9F5�CDE495C�?6�DB16M3�B5CDB93D9?>C����5138�6B?=��D1<I��!?B51�1>4��CB15<����6B?=�D85�+)��CE775CD54

D81D�F5893<5�B5CDB93D9?>C�?B�21>C�81F5�<9DD<5�9=@13D�E><5CC�D85I�B5CDB93D�D85�F?<E=5�?6�DB16M3

CE2CD1>D91<<I�/�)���0���<<�G5B5�1D�C?=5�B9C;�?6�291C��
�G5B5�B1D54�1C�@??B�AE1<9DI�1>4���1C

=?45B1D5�AE1<9DI�

*8B55�CDE495C����6B?=�D85�+!����6B?=��D1<I��<??;54�1D�3?>75CD9?>�381B79>7�C385=5C�/�)���0���<<

G5B5�1D�B9C;�?6�291C��B1D54�1C�@??B�AE1<9DI��2ED�3?==9DD55�=5=25BC�17B554�G9D8�D85�5F945>35

6B?=�D859B�5H@5BD�@5BC@53D9F5C��*85�CDE4I�6B?=��D1<I�6?E>4�C?=5�B54E3D9?>�9>�5<5=5>DC�?6�B?14�

DB16M3�B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

*8B55�=?45B1D5�AE1<9DI�3?CD�56653D9F5>5CC�CDE495C��6B?=�D85�+)��<??;54�1D�381>75C�D?�F5893<5

N55DC�/�)
��0��*85C5�CE775CD54�D81D�381>75C�D?�5=9CC9?>�3?>DB?<<54�495C5<�?B�3?=@B5CC54

>1DEB1<�71C�G5B5�>?D�3?CD�56653D9F5�G85>�F95G54�1719>CD�=54931<�9>D5BF5>D9?>C���?G5F5B��D85I

G5B5�G9D89>�D85�B1>75�>?B=1<<I�3?>C945B54�3?CD�56653D9F5�6?B�9>D5BF5>D9?>C�D?�144B5CC�=?29<5

?B�CD1D9?>1BI�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

%>5�@??B�AE1<9DI�CDE4I�6B?=�D85�+)�6?E>4�D81D�1��
��D?��
��B54E3D9?>�9>�6E5<�3?>CE=@D9?>

3?E<4�25�?2D19>54�2I�EC9>7�G9B5<5CC�D538>?<?7I�D?�9>6?B=�4B9F5BC�?6�D85�1@@B?@B91D5�C@554�?>

=1:?B�B?14C�/�)����0�

*G?�CDE495C����6B?=��1>141�1>4���6B?=�D85�$5D85B<1>4C��<??;54�1D�D85�9=@13D�?6�9>6?B=1D9?>

1>4�DB19>9>7�?>�4B9F5B�2581F9?EB�/�)����0���?D8�G5B5�B1D54�1C�@??B�AE1<9DI��*85I�CE775CD54

D81D�9>6?B=1D9?>�1>4�DB19>9>7�=978D�85<@�B54E35�6E5<�3?>CE=@D9?>�1>4�D9=5�C@5>D�94<9>7�

*85�56653D�?6�1>D9�94<9>7�9>6?B=1D9?>�31=@197>C�6?B�2EC�4B9F5BC�G1C�3?>C945B54�9>���<9>;54

CDE495C�6B?=�D85�+)�/�)����0���?D8�G5B5�B1D54�1C�@??B�AE1<9DI�1>4�C?�1D�B9C;�?6�291C��*85I

CE775CD54�D81D�CE38�31=@197>C�3?E<4�B54E35�D85�D9=5�C38??<�2EC5C�C@5>D�94<9>7�

*85�3?==9DD55�3?>C945B54�D85�5F945>35�?6�56653D9F5>5CC�?6�381B79>7�J?>5C�?>�19B�AE1<9DI�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 36 of

62Page 52



*8B55�CDE495C����6B?=�D85�+!����6B?=��D1<I��<??;54�1D�381B79>7�C385=5C�/�)���0���<<�G5B5�B1D54

1C�@??B�AE1<9DI��*85�CDE495C�6B?=�D85�+!�619<54�D?�M>4�3<51B�5F945>35�?6�B54E3D9?>C�9>�19B

@?<<ED9?>��*89C�=1I�9>�@1BD�25�2531EC5�?6�D85�619<EB5�?6��EB?�CD1>41B4C�D?�@B?4E35�D85�=?45<<54

25>5MDC��*85�CDE4I�6B?=��D1<I�CE775CD54�D81D�D85B5�G5B5�C?=5�B54E3D9?>C�9>�@1BD93E<1D5�19B

@?<<ED9?>�=?CD�851F9<I�<9>;54�D?�F5893<5�EC5���?G5F5B��9D�9C�@?CC92<5�D81D�D85B5�1B5�49665B5>35C�9>

D85�F5893<5�N55D�25DG55>��D1<I�1>4�D85�+!��=51>9>7�D81D�D89C�9C�?><I�@1BD91<<I�1@@<9312<5��*85

3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�D89C�5F945>35�CE@@?BD54�D85�B53?==5>41D9?>C�

*G?�3?CD�56653D9F5>5CC�CDE495C����6B?=�)G545>�B1D54�1C�=?45B1D5�AE1<9DI�1>4���6B?=��D1<I

B1D54�1C�=?45B1D5�AE1<9DI��<??;54�1D�D85�3?CDC�1>4�25>5MDC�?6�3?>75CD9?>�381B79>7�C385=5C

/�)���0���?D8�G5B5�1D�C?=5�B9C;�?6�291C���?D8�CE775CD54�7B51D5B�25>5MDC�D81>�3?CDC���?G5F5B�

D85�=19>�25>5MDC�31=5�6B?=�381>75C�D?�DB16M3�N?G��DB1F5<�D9=5�C1F9>7C�1>4�B54E3D9?>C�9>�B?14

9>:EB95C��B1D85B�D81>�6B?=�19B�@?<<ED9?>�C1F9>7C��"?31<�613D?BC��CE38�1C�D85�<9=9D54�>E=25B�?6

1335CC�@?9>DC�D?�D85�9C<1>4C�?6�)D?3;8?<=�1>4�49665B5>35C�9>�D85�F5893<5�N55D��=51>�D81D�D85

5F945>35�9C�@1BD91<<I�1@@<9312<5��*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�D89C�5F945>35�CE@@?BD54�D85

B53?==5>41D9?>C�

�5>5MDC�1>4�81B=C�?6�3<51>�19B�J?>5C�5>5MDC�1>4�81B=C�?6�3<51>�19B�J?>5C

�5>5MDC�9>3<E45�

�9C3?EB179>7�EC5�?6�D85�=?CD�@?<<ED9>7�F5893<5C��2I�B5CDB93D9>7�D859B�1335CC�D?�C?=5�1B51C�?B�2I

5>3?EB179>7�J5B?��?B�<?G�5=9CC9?>�DB1F5<��G9<<�9=@B?F5�<?31<�19B�AE1<9DI�

�>3B51C54�<5F5<C�?6�@8IC931<�13D9F9DI�6B?=�5>3?EB179>7��13D9F5��DB1F5<�

��B54E3D9?>�9>�851<D8�9>5AE1<9D95C�2I�B54E39>7�FE<>5B12<5�7B?E@C��5H@?CEB5�D?�@??B�19B�AE1<9DI�

&?D5>D91<�81B=C�1B9C5�6B?=�

�@@B?1385C�3?F5B9>7�?><I�<9=9D54�3<1CC5C�?6�F5893<5C�?B�75?7B1@8931<�1B51C�>?D�B54E39>7

5=9CC9?>C�CE6M395>D<I��?B�=?F9>7�D85�@?<<ED9?>�5<C5G85B5�

&5?@<5�G8?�45@5>4�?>�8978<I�@?<<ED9>7�F5893<5C�?B�?<45B�F5893<5C�D81D�4?�>?D�=55D�3EBB5>D

5=9CC9?>�CD1>41B4C�>?D�259>7�12<5�D?�166?B4�D?�B5@<135�D85=�

�*-.�!""!�.%0�*-.�!""!�.%0!)!--��) �,!)!--��) �,!-*/,!-*/,�!�/-!�!�/-!

"1B75�C31<5�C385=5C�CE38�1C�39DI�G945�3<51>�19B�J?>5C��D81D�31>�9>3<E45�<?G�5=9CC9?>�J?>5C��31>�25

5H@5>C9F5�D?�C5D�E@�L�2ED�D85I�31>�45<9F5B�CE2CD1>D91<�25>5MDC��*85I�1<C?�D1B75D�1�<1B75�@?@E<1D9?>�

=51>9>7�D81D�D85�3?CD�@5B�8514�?6�@?@E<1D9?>�9C�<9;5<I�D?�25�B5<1D9F5<I�<?G�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 37 of

62Page 53



#E38�?6�D85�3?CD�B5<1D5C�D?�C5DD9>7�E@��(E>>9>7�3?CDC�1B5�<9;5<I�D?�25�CE2CD1>D91<<I�<?G5B��1>4

@?D5>D91<<I�3?F5B54�2I�381B75C�?B�M>5C���%>7?9>7�9>3?=5�31>�D85>�25�EC54�6?B�?D85B�13D9F9D95C�D?

B54E35�19B�@?<<ED9?>���5=?>CDB1D9>7�1�<9>;�25DG55>�9>3?=5�B19C54�1>4�6E>49>7�13D9F9D95C�D?�B54E35

19B�@?<<ED9?>�9C�<9;5<I�D?�5>3?EB175�@E2<93�CE@@?BD�6?B�D85�13D9?>C�

�F945>35�9>�D85�53?>?=93�=?45<<9>7�CE775CD54�1>�1>>E1<�3?CD�?6�1B?E>4�K��@5B�8514�6?B�D85

�=CD5B41=�<?G�5=9CC9?>�J?>5���<D8?E78�1�3<51>�19B�J?>5�9>F?<F9>7�1�B1>75�?6�9>D5BF5>D9?>C�=978D

25�=?B5�5H@5>C9F5��D85�3?==9DD55�65<D�D89C�G1C�<9;5<I�D?�81F5�1>�1449D9F5�@?C9D9F5�56653D�

*85B5�1B5�>?�41D1�6?B�3<51>�19B�J?>5C�C?�D85�53?>?=93�=?45<�3?>C945B54���3?=@?>5>D�L�<?G�

5=9CC9?>�J?>5C���D�5CD9=1D54�1�3?CD�@5B�AE1<9DI�14:ECD54�<965�I51B��'�".��?6�1B?E>4�K����
��*85

3?==9DD55�>?D54�D89C�9C�<9;5<I�D?�453B51C5�1C�F5893<5�N55DC�@B?7B5CC9F5<I�9=@B?F5�2531EC5�?6

B57E<1D9?>��E><5CC�B5CDB93D9?>C�5F?<F5�D?�D1;5�9>D?�133?E>D�9=@B?F9>7�F5893<5�CD1>41B4C�

$5F5BD85<5CC��2531EC5�D85I�81F5�1�25>5MDL3?CD�B1D9?�?6�1B?E>4�����D81D�9C��K���?6�25>5MD�6?B�5F5BI

K��C@5>D��D85�3?==9DD55�3?>C945B54�D85�9=@13D�?6�D85C5�J?>5C�9C�E><9;5<I�D?�CD?@�B5@B5C5>D9>7�7??4

F1<E5�6?B�=?>5I�

�>D5BF5>D9?>C�D?�5>3?EB175�B54E3D9?>C�9>�F5893<5�94<9>7�G5B5�9>3<E454�9>�D85�53?>?=93�=?45<<9>7�

+C9>7�1�CDE4I�D81D�1CC5CC54�D85�9=@13D�?6�1�31=@197>�D?�D13;<5�2EC�94<9>7�1D���C38??<C�9>��9>39>>1D9

D85�=?45<�5CD9=1D54�1�3?CD�@5B�'�".�?6�K����1>4�1�25>5MDL3?CD�B1D9?�?6�����*85�3?==9DD55�>?D54

D85�25>5MD�G1C�21C54�?>�D85�25CD�@5B6?B=9>7�C38??<��C?=5�C38??<C�C8?G54�>?�9=@B?F5=5>D�*85

3?==9DD55�65<D�D81D�9D�G1C�B51C?>12<5�D?�5HDB1@?<1D5�6B?=�D89C�D?�9>D5BF5>D9?>C�19=54�1D�B54E39>7

94<9>7�=?B5�G945<I�

�.$!,�"��.*,-�.$!��*((%..!!�.**&�%).*����*/).�.$!,�"��.*,-�.$!��*((%..!!�.**&�%).*����*/).

*85�3?==9DD55�851B4�12?ED�D85�4B16D�>1D9?>1<�3<51>�19B�J?>5�6B1=5G?B;���9B�AE1<9DI�@<1>�6?B

>9DB?75>�49?H945�9>�+!�5@1BD=5>D�6?B��>F9B?>=5>D���??4�1>4�(EB1<��6619BC��D81D�19=C�D?�13895F5

3?=@<91>35�G9D8�D85��+�$%� <9=9D�F1<E5C�1>4�D85�9=@<5=5>D1D9?>�?6�3<51>�19B�J?>5C�/�&�0��#5=25BC

>?D54�D81D�5F945>35�12?ED�D85�56653D9F5>5CC�?6�3<51>�19B�J?>5C�4?5C�>?D�5H9CD�2531EC5�D85I�81F5�I5D

D?�25�9=@<5=5>D54���?G5F5B��D85I�851B4�5F945>35�12?ED�13D9?>C�D81D�=978D�3?>CD9DED5�1�3<51>�19B

J?>5��9>�@1BD93E<1B�<?G�5=9CC9?>�J?>5C��/�&�0��*85�3?==9DD55�851B4�5H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>

9>NE5>39>7�4B9F5BC��2581F9?EB�/�&�0�G8938�>?D54�D81D�25DD5B�4B9F9>7�31>�B54E35�5=9CC9?>C�1>4�6E5<

3?>CE=@D9?>C�

*85�3?==9DD55�>?D54�D81D�D85�3?>DB92ED9?>�?6�495C5<�31BC�D?�$%� @?<<ED9?>�G1C�CE2CD1>D91<�/�&
0�

-8938�F5893<5�DI@5C�>554�D?�25�B5CDB93D54�9>�1�@1BD93E<1B�1B51�D?�@B?D53D�851<D8�G?E<4�>554�D?�25

1CC5CC54�9>�<978D�?6�<?31<�3?>49D9?>C��*89C�G?E<4�9>3<E45�1CC5CC9>7�D85�D9=5D12<5�D?�9=@<5=5>D

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 38 of

62Page 54



381>75C�1>4�1=5>49>7�B5CDB93D9?>C�96�=?45<<54�D1B75DC�6?B�851<D8�7?1<C�1B5�>?D�13895F54��9>3<E49>7

D85�@?CC929<9DI�?6�1>�9>DB?4E3D?BI�14F9C?BI�?><I�B5CDB93D9?>�

#5=25BC�49C3ECC54�@B?F949>7�@1B;9>7�3?>35CC9?>C�6?B�<?G5B�5=9CC9?>�F5893<5C��CE38�1C 5<53DB93

F5893<5C��1C�1>�9>35>D9F5�6?B�@5?@<5�D?�2EI�D85=���ED�D85I�65<D�D81D�CE38�CE2C9495C�G?E<4�25�7?9>7�D?

@5?@<5�G8?�31>�166?B4�5H@5>C9F5�F5893<5C���>�1449D9?>��9>�1B51C�?6�8978�8?EC9>7�45>C9DI��?66�CDB55D

C@135�6?B�381B79>7�5<53DB93�F5893<5C�9C�B1B5��)?�CE@@?BD�6?B�?>�CDB55D�381B79>7�G?E<4�25�>535CC1BI�D?

1<<5F91D5�1>I�@?D5>D91<�9>5AE1<9D95C�D89C�=1I�31EC5�

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�D85�2E<;�?6�D85�13D9?>C�G?E<4�>554�D?�25�D1;5>�2I�DB1>C@?BD�1ED8?B9D95C�

*85C5�1B5�<?31D54�9>�3?E>DI�3?E>39<�1>4�E>9D1BI�1ED8?B9D95C���>F9B?>=5>D1<�9CCE5C�=1I�25�<?31D54�9>

?D85B�1ED8?B9D95C�CE38�1C�49CDB93D�3?E>39<C���9B53D?BC�?6�@E2<93�851<D8�C8?E<4�C97>�?66�1>>E1<�CD1DEC

B5@?BDC�1>4�19B�AE1<9DI�=1>175=5>D�13D9?>�@<1>C��*85�3?==9DD55�65<D�D81D�9D�G1C�1@@B?@B91D5�D?

D1B75D�B53?==5>41D9?>C�1D�D85C5�7B?E@C�

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�1<D8?E78�B?14�DB16M3�G1C�1�;5I�3?>DB92ED?B�D?�@??B�19B�AE1<9DI��?D85B

C?EB35C�G?E<4�>554�D?�25�D13;<54�1C�G5<<��*85C5�G?E<4�45@5>4�?>�<?31<�39B3E=CD1>35C�2ED�G?E<4�25

<9;5<I�D?�9>3<E45�71C�@?G5B54�4?=5CD93�2?9<5BC��4?=5CD93�29?=1CC�EC5�1>4�3?=29>54�851D�1>4

@?G5B�CD1D9?>C�

*85�3?==9DD55�>?D54�D81D�@5B35@D9?>C�12?ED�381B79>7�C385=5C�B9C;54�B54E39>7�D859B�56653D9F5>5CC

1>4�1>D17?>9C9>7�D85�@E2<93��*85C5�9>3<E45�D85�@5B35@D9?>�D81D�C385=5C�1B5�19=54�1D�9>3?=5

75>5B1D9?>�B1D85B�D81>�B54E39>7�19B�@?<<ED9?>��?B�D81D�B5CDB93D9?>C�G?E<4�9>5F9D12<I�41=175

53?>?=93�7B?GD8�1>4�13D9F9DI���D�65<D�D81D�5=@81C9C9>7�D85�@E2<93�851<D8�25>5MD�?6�D85�C385=5C�1>4

14?@D9>7�1�3?>C9CD5>D�>1D9?>1<�1@@B?138�G?E<4�25�9=@?BD1>D�9>�<9=9D9>7�D85C5�=9C@5B35@D9?>C�

*85�5*85�5F945>35F945>35

*85�3?==9DD55�<??;54�1D�5F945>35�9>�

�F945>35�B5F95G���?>�5>F9B?>=5>D1<�381>75�1>4�45F5<?@=5>D�@<1>>9>7���)
�
���)
���

�F945>35�B5F95G���?>�DB16M3�=1>175=5>D�1>4�5>6?B35=5>D��1>4�M>1>391<�9>35>D9F5C�1>4

49C9>35>D9F5C���)������)������)������)��
�

�F945>35�B5F95G�
�?>�DB1F5<�@<1>>9>7�1>4�14F935���)�������)�������)�����

�H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�5@945=9?<?7I���H@5BD�@1@5B�����&���

�H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�>1D9?>1<�1>4�<?31<�6B1=5G?B;C�6?B�13D9?>���H@5BD�@1@5B�����&���

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 39 of

62Page 55



�H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�D85�EC5�?6��EB?�)D1>41B4C�D?�3?>DB?<�F5893<5�5=9CC9?>C���H@5BD�@1@5B�


��&
��

�H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�5F945>35�B5<1D9>7�D?�9>NE5>39>7�4B9F9>7�2581F9?EBC�6?B�N55D�4B9F5BC�1>4

?D85BC���H@5BD�@1@5B�����&���

�H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�D85�@B?@?C54�3<51>�19B�J?>5C���H@5BD�@1@5B�����&���

�! /�%)#�!(%--%*)-�",*(�+/�'%��-!�.*,�.,�)-+*,.�-!,0%�!-��) �0!$%�'!�5!!.-

*85�49C3ECC9?>�25<?G�5H@<19>C�8?G�D85�3?==9DD55�=145 B53?==5>41D9?>C�������D?�������

(1D9?>1<5�1>4�9=@13D(1D9?>1<5�1>4�9=@13D

�$�$3�.$!��*((%..!!�(� !�.$!�,3�.$!��*((%..!!�(� !�.$!�,!�*((!) �.%*)-!�*((!) �.%*)-

������D?������������D?������

)?=5�5F945>35�C8?G54�D81D�381>75C�D?�4B9F9>7�CDI<5�=1I�25�EC54�D?�<?G5B�<5F5<C�?6�<?31<�@?<<ED9?>�

1C�G5<<�1C�B54E39>7�6E5<�EC5���D�1<C?�C8?G54�D81D�@5?@<5�31>�25�5>3?EB1754�D?�=1;5�D85C5�381>75C�

)?=5�5F945>35�CE775CDC�D81D�96�<1B75�>E=25BC�?6�@5?@<5�381>75�D859B�4B9F9>7�CDI<5�D89C��3?=29>54

G9D8�?D85B�=51CEB5C�D?�B54E35�DB16M3��3?E<4�81F5�1�@?C9D9F5�56653D�?>�D85�5>F9B?>=5>D���>�5H@5BD

1<C?�D?<4�D85�3?==9DD55�D81D�6E5<�3?>CE=@D9?>�3?E<4�25�B54E354�2I�1B?E>4��
��D?�����2I�14?@D9>7

56M395>D�4B9F9>7�D538>9AE5C��G9D8�1�B51<9CD93�<?>7�D5B=�B54E3D9?>�?6�25DG55>����1>4��
��

�1C54�?>�D89C�5F945>35�1>4�D859B�?G>�5H@5B95>35��D85�3?==9DD55�65<D�D81D�@B?F949>7�CE@@?BD�D?�85<@

@5?@<5�381>75�D859B�4B9F9>7�CDI<5�G1C�:ECD9M54��*85I�1<C?�>?D54�D81D�D89C�G?E<4�25�3?CD�>5EDB1<

2531EC5�?6�D85�C1F9>7C�75>5B1D54�2I�25DD5B�6E5<�56M395>3I���531EC5�D85�5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>��D85

3?==9DD55�B53?==5>454�D85C5�1C�13D9?>C�D?�3?>C945B��*85�3?==9DD55�G1C�1G1B5�?6�$����C

7E945<9>5�?> 2581F9?EB�381>75��9>49F94E1<�1@@B?1385C 1>4�14454�1�<9>;�D?�D89C�9>�B53?==5>41D9?>

������2ED�494�>?D�C@5396I�D85�DI@5�?6�B5G1B4C�6?B�D8?C5�G8?�4B9F5�56M395>D<I�

����������

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�2I�3?>C5>CEC�D81D�@B?3EB5=5>D�?6�<5CC�@?<<ED9>7�F5893<5C�G9<<�85<@�@E2<93

C53D?B�?B71>9C1D9?>C�D?�B54E35�B?14�DB16M3�B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>��#5=25BC�>?D54�D81D�D89C�3?E<4�25

4?>5�1C�?<45B�F5893<5C�1B5�B5@<1354���531EC5�D85�5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>��D85I�B53?==5>454�D89C

1C�1>�13D9?>�D?�3?>C945B�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 40 of

62Page 56



�$�$3�1!�)!! �,3�1!�)!! �,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�.$%-�.*+%�!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�.$%-�.*+%�

*85�@E2<93�C53D?B�N55D�9C�CE2CD1>D91<���D�9>3<E45C�F1B9?EC�F5893<5�DI@5C��6B?=�<?31<�1ED8?B9DI�B56EC5

F5893<5C�1>4�7??4C�F5893<5C�D?�<51C5�31BC�1>4�@1D95>D�DB1>C@?BD�F5893<5C��=1>I�?6�G8938�1B5�8978<I

@?<<ED9>7�

&E2<93�C53D?B�4539C9?>C�12?ED�F5893<5�@B?3EB5=5>D�4?>�D�1<G1IC�D1;5�19B�@?<<ED9?>�9>D?�133?E>D���>

1449D9?>��=1>I�4B9F5BC�1B5�E>1G1B5�?6�D85�9=@13D�D859B�4B9F9>7�81C�?>�19B�@?<<ED9?>��1>4�12?ED

@B13D931<�381>75C�D85I�3?E<4�=1;5�D?�B54E35�D89C���EBB5>D<I�?><I�1B?E>4��
��?6�@5?@<5�5=@<?I54

1C�4B9F5BC�81F5�255>�DB19>54�9>�56M395>D�4B9F9>7�2I�D859B�5=@<?I5B�

�(+��.�*"�.$!�,�(+��.�*"�.$!�,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�+,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�+,��.%�!��.%�!

#1;9>7�381>75C�G9<<�85<@�D85�@E2<93�C53D?B�N55D�D?�=55D�9DC�4EDI�D?�144B5CC�9DC�5>F9B?>=5>D1<

9=@13D��B54E35�5=9CC9?>C�1>4�@B?=?D5�D85�@E2<93�C�851<D8�1>4�G5<<259>7�

�F945>35�49C3ECC9?>�F945>35�49C3ECC9?>

�).!,+,�).!,+,!.%)#�.$!�!0% !)�!!.%)#�.$!�!0% !)�!

*85�?ED3?=5C�D81D�=1DD5B�=?CD*85�?ED3?=5C�D81D�=1DD5B�=?CD

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�1<D8?E78�?ED3?=5C�B5<1D9>7�D?�1=295>D�19B�AE1<9DI�1B5�9=@?BD1>D�6?B

851<D8�9D�G?E<4�25�E><9;5<I�D?�M>4�CDE495C�D81D�B5@?BD54�D85C5�9>�B5<1D9?>�D?�381>75C�D?�4B9F9>7�CDI<5�

%D85B�=?B5�<9;5<I�?ED3?=5C�1B5�

<5>7D8�?6�D9=5�1�F5893<5�9C�<56D�94<9>7

?F5B1<<�6E5<�3?>CE=@D9?>�

*85�AE1<9DI�?6�D85�5*85�AE1<9DI�?6�D85�5F945>35F945>35

*85�3?==9DD55�3?>C945B54�=?45<<9>7�5F945>35�6B?=���@??B�AE1<9DI�+)�CDE4I�/�)����0��*89C

CE775CD54�D81D�9>6?B=1D9?>�?>�1>�1@@B?@B91D5�C@554�3?E<4�B54E35�5=9CC9?>C�?>�=1:?B�B?14C��*85

CDE4I�G1C�=?45<<9>7�?><I�1>4�B1D54�1C�@??B�AE1<9DI�C?�D85�B5CE<DC�G5B5�DB51D54�G9D8�31ED9?>���ED

D85�3?==9DD55�65<D�D81D�9D��D?75D85B�G9D8�?D85B�5F945>35��CE@@?BD54�D85�B53?==5>41D9?>�

*85�3?==9DD55�3?>C945B54�5F945>35�?6�56653D9F5>5CC�6B?=���CDE495C����6B?=��1>141�1>4���6B?=�D85

$5D85B<1>4C��D81D�<??;54�1D�D85�9=@13D�?6�9>6?B=1D9?>�1>4�DB19>9>7�?>�4B9F5B�2581F9?EB�/�)����0�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 41 of

62Page 57



�?D8�CDE495C�G5B5�B1D54�1C�@??B�AE1<9DI�1>4�C?�1D�B9C;�?6�291C��*85I�CE775CD54�D81D�9>6?B=1D9?>�1>4

DB19>9>7�=978D�85<@�B54E35�6E5<�3?>CE=@D9?>�1>4�D9=5�C@5>D�94<9>7�

*85�3?==9DD55�3?>C945B54�D85�56653D�?6�1>D9�94<9>7�9>6?B=1D9?>�31=@197>C�6?B�2EC�4B9F5BC�9>��

<9>;54�CDE495C�6B?=�D85�+)�/�)����0���?D8�G5B5�B1D54�1C�@??B�AE1<9DI�1>4�C?�1D�B9C;�?6�291C���D

CE775CD54�D81D�54E31D9>7�4B9F5BC�12?ED�D85�9=@?BD1>35�?6�B54E39>7�D85�D9=5�D85I�C@5>4�94<9>7�3?E<4

25�56653D9F5�

*85�3?==9DD55�3?>C945B54�AE1<9D1D9F5�5F945>35�D81D�<??;54�1D�613D?BC�D81D�9>NE5>35�D85�<9;5<98??4

?6�@5?@<5�381>79>7�D859B�4B9F9>7�CDI<5��%>5�=?45B1D5�AE1<9DI�CDE4I�6B?=�D85�+!�CE775CD54�C5F5B1<

613D?BC�<9;5<I�D?�CE@@?BD�D85�E@D1;5�?6��53?�4B9F9>7��/�)���
0��*85�1ED8?BC�65<D�D81D�1�6?3EC�?>�3?CD

C1F9>7C��9>�F5893<5�9>6?B=1D9?>�1>4�CICD5=C�D?�6554213;�@B?7B5CC�G5B5�;5I�

!5I�5<5=5>DC�9>�B54E39>7�6E5<�3?>CE=@D9?>�G5B5�F5893<5�=19>D5>1>35��9>�@1BD93E<1B�5>CEB9>7

3?BB53D�DIB5�@B5CCEB5���751B�C5<53D9?>�1>4�1F?949>7�177B5CC9F5�1335<5B1D9?>�

�<D8?E78�9>�75>5B1<�D85�5F945>35�G1C�?6�@??B�AE1<9DI��3?==9DD55�=5=25BC�65<D�D81D�9D�G1C

3?>C9CD5>D�G9D8�G81D�D85I�G?E<4�5H@53D�6B?=�D859B�?G>�5H@5B95>35�1>4�C?�CE@@?BD54�D85

B53?==5>41D9?>C�

�5>5MDC�1>4�81B=C�?6�4B9F�5>5MDC�1>4�81B=C�?6�4B9F5B�DB5B�DB19>9>7�1>4�@E2<93�C53D?B�@B?3EB5=5>D19>9>7�1>4�@E2<93�C53D?B�@B?3EB5=5>D

�5>5MDC�9>3<E45�

�>3B51C54�;>?G<5475�12?ED�613D?BC�1CC?391D54�G9D8�6E5<�53?>?=I��&EDD9>7�D89C�;>?G<5475�9>D?

@B13D935�G9<<�B5CE<D�9>�<?G5B�6E5<�EC5�1>4�9=@B?F54�19B�AE1<9DI�

�>5B7I�56M395>D�4B9F9>7�G9D8�65G5B�B1@94�1335<5B1D9?>C�1>4�4535<5B1D9?>C��*89C�G9<<�9=@B?F5

6E5<�3?>CE=@D9?>�1>4�B54E35�G51B�1>4�D51B�?>�F5893<5C��<5149>7�D?�M>1>391<�25>5MDC�

�>5B7I�56M395>D�4B9F9>7�G9D8�65G5B�B1@94�1335<5B1D9?>C�1>4�4535<5B1D9?>C�=1I�B54E35�B?14

41>75B�1>4�5>3?EB175�?D85BC�D?�G1<;�?B�3I3<5��B5CE<D9>7�9>�<?G5B�D?D1<�5=9CC9?>C�

*B19>9>7�@E2<93�C53D?B�CD166�=1I�81F5�D85�1449D9?>1<�25>5MD�?6�1<D5B9>7�D859B�4B9F9>7�8129DC

?EDC945�G?B;���D�=1I�1<C?�85<@�D?�=1;5�D85C5�8129DC�D85�>?B=�=?B5�75>5B1<<I�

�*-.�!""!�.%0�*-.�!""!�.%0!)!--��) �,!)!--��) �,!-*/,!-*/,�!�/-!�!�/-!

�F945>35�6B?=�5H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�CE775CD54�D81D�56M395>D�4B9F9>7�DB19>9>7�9C�<9;5<I�D?�25�3?CD�C1F9>7

/�&�0��*B19>9>7�3?CDC�1B5�5CD9=1D54�1D�1�?>5�?66�3?CD�?6�K���D?�K

�@5B�4B9F5B��G9D8�1>�1>>E1<�6E5<

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 42 of

62Page 58



C1F9>7�?6�1B?E>4�K�����6�DB19>9>7�9C�@B?F9454�1C�@1BD�?6�5H9CD9>7�@B?7B1==5C�6?B�CD166��D85�=1B79>1<

3?CD�9C�<9;5<I�D?�25�C=1<<�

+C5�?6�D5<5=1D93C�G?E<4�25�<9;5<I�D?�81F5�1>�1449D9?>1<�3?CD���?G5F5B��D85�3?==9DD55�65<D�D85C5

3?CDC�G5B5�<9;5<I�D?�25�C=1<<�

�D�G?E<4�25�=?CD�<?7931<�D?�=1;5�381>75C�D?�D85�F5893<5�N55D�1C�@1BD�?6�D85�ECE1<�DEB>?F5B�?6

F5893<5C���>I�B5C?EB35�9=@13D�G?E<4�45@5>4�?>�D85�5HD5>D�?6�381>75C�1>4�D85�B5<1D9F5�3?CD�?6

F5893<5C��*89C�G?E<4�>554�D?�25�=1>1754�G9D89>�1F19<12<5�B5C?EB35C�

�.$!,�"��.*,-�.$!��*((%..!!�.**&�%).*����*/).�.$!,�"��.*,-�.$!��*((%..!!�.**&�%).*����*/).

*85�3?==9DD55�>?D54�D81D�D85�@?D5>D91<�6?B�M>1>391<�C1F9>7C�1>4�851<D8�25>5MDC�=51>D�D81D�D85C5

B53?==5>41D9?>C�G5B5�8978<I�B5<5F1>D�D?�D85�@E2<93�C53D?B���ED�D85�3?==9DD55�1<C?�65<D�D81D

14?@D9?>�?6�D85�B53?==5>41D9?>C�2I�D85�@E2<93�C53D?B�G?E<4�13D�1C�1>�5H1=@<5�?6�7??4�@B13D935

D81D�=978D�25�D1;5>�E@�9>�?D85B�C53D?BC���>�1449D9?>��9D�>?D54�D85�@?D5>D91<�6?B�1�@?C9D9F5�;>?3;�?>

56653D�96�5>5B7I�56M395>D�4B9F9>7�8129DC�45F5<?@54�1D�G?B;�G5B5�31BB954�?F5B�9>D?�@5?@<5�C�@5BC?>1<

<9F5C�

#5=25BC�>?D54�D81D�D85�F95GC�?6�D8?C5�B5359F9>7�DB19>9>7�1B5�9=@?BD1>D�9>�45D5B=9>9>7�D85

@?D5>D91<�6?B�CE335CC��*85I�>?D54�D81D�D85B5�9C�1�@5B35@D9?>�D81D�19B�@?<<ED9?>�<5F5<C�9>C945�1�F5893<5

1B5�<?G5B�D81>�?EDC945�2ED�D89C�=1I�>?D�25�D85�31C5�

*85�5*85�5F945>35F945>35

*85�3?==9DD55�<??;54�1D�5F945>35�9>�

�F945>35�B5F95G�
�?>�DB1F5<�@<1>>9>7�1>4�14F935���)�������)�������)���
���)�����

�H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�9>NE5>39>7�4B9F9>7�2581F9?EBC�6?B�N55D�4B9F5BC�1>4�?D85BC���H@5BD�@1@5B��

��&���

�(**.$� ,%0%)#��) �-+!! �,! /�.%*)

*85�49C3ECC9?>�25<?G�5H@<19>C�8?G�D85�3?==9DD55�=145 B53?==5>41D9?>C�������D?�������

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 43 of

62Page 59



(1D9?>1<5�1>4�9=@13D(1D9?>1<5�1>4�9=@13D

�$�$3�.$!��*((%..!!�(� !�.$!�,3�.$!��*((%..!!�(� !�.$!�,!�*((!) �.%*)-!�*((!) �.%*)-

����������

�F945>35�?>�EC9>7�<?G5B�C@554�<9=9DC��5>3?EB179>7�C=??D85B�4B9F9>7�1>4�@B?F949>7�B51<�D9=5

9>6?B=1D9?>�C8?G54�D81D�B54E39>7��CD?@L7?��4B9F9>7�3?E<4�85<@�B54E35�5=9CC9?>C�?6�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�

*89C�G1C�CE@@?BD54�2I�D85�3?==9DD55�C�E>45BCD1>49>7�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1>4�D85�56653D�?6

1335<5B1D9?>C�1>4�4535<5B1D9?>C�

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�C97>C�49C@<1I9>7�4B9F5BC��3EBB5>D�C@554�G?E<4�5>3?EB175�1�C=??D85B

4B9F9>7�CDI<5�

�531EC5�D85�5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>�D85I�B53?==5>454�D85C5�1C�13D9?>C�D?�3?>C945B�

����������

)?=5�5F945>35�?>�@8IC931<�C@554�B54E3D9?>�=51CEB5C�<9;5�8E=@C�1>4�2E=@C�CE775CD54�D81D

9>49F94E1<�=51CEB5C�=1I�9>3B51C5�=?D?B�F5893<5�5=9CC9?>C�2I�5>3?EB179>7�4535<5B1D9?>C�1>4

1335<5B1D9?>C���ED�5F945>35�6B?=�1B51�G945�C385=5C�4?5C�>?D�213;�D89C�E@�

)?�G85B5�@8IC931<�=51CEB5C�1B5�>55454�D?�B54E35�B?14�9>:EB95C��D85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�1B51�

G945�C385=5C�C8?E<4�25�45C97>54�D?�=9>9=9C5�D85�9=@13D�?>�19B�@?<<ED9?>���531EC5�D85�5F945>35

G1C�E>35BD19>��D85�3?==9DD55�B53?==5>454�D89C�1C�1>�13D9?>�D?�3?>C945B�

�$�$3�1!�)!! �,3�1!�)!! �,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�.$%-�.*+%�!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�.$%-�.*+%�

)@5549>7�=?D?B�F5893<5C�9>�B5C945>D91<�1B51C�49C3?EB175C�@5?@<5�6B?=�G1<;9>7�1>4�3I3<9>7�

9>3B51C5C�D85�B9C;�?6�9>:EBI�1>4�9>3B51C5C�DB16M3�B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

�(+��.�*"�.$!�,�(+��.�*"�.$!�,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�+,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�+,��.%�!��.%�!

�>CEB9>7�=?D?B9CDC�4B9F5�CD5149<I�1D�D85�?@D9=E=�C@554�31>�85<@�B54E35�CD?@L7?�4B9F9>7�1>4�C?

9=@B?F5�6E5<�3?>CE=@D9?>�1C�G5<<�1C�B54E39>7�3?>75CD9?>�1>4�19B�@?<<ED9?>��(54E39>7�D85�C@554

<9=9D�9>�B5C945>D91<�1B51C��G89<5�=1;9>7�CEB5�D81D�9D�4?5C�>?D�B5CE<D�9>�1>�9>3B51C5�9>�F5893<5

5=9CC9?>C��G9<<�B54E35�B?14�41>75B��9>:EB95C�1>4�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 44 of

62Page 60



�F945>35�49C3ECC9?>�F945>35�49C3ECC9?>

�).!,+,�).!,+,!.%)#�.$!�!0% !)�!!.%)#�.$!�!0% !)�!

*85�?ED3?=5C�D81D�=1DD5B�=?CD*85�?ED3?=5C�D81D�=1DD5B�=?CD

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�D85�=?CD�9=@?BD1>D�?ED3?=5C�1B5�

�=295>D�<5F5<C�?6�19B�@?<<ED1>DC��9>�@1BD93E<1B�$%� 1>4�&#����

�>49F94E1<�F5893<5�5=9CC9?>C�?6�D85C5�@?<<ED1>DC�

*85�AE1<9DI�?6�D85�5*85�AE1<9DI�?6�D85�5F945>35F945>35

*85�3?==9DD55�3?>C945B54�D85�5F945>35�B5<1D9>7�D?�D85�9=@13D�?6�=?D?BG1I�C@554�

*G?�CDE495C�5H1=9>54�D85�56653D�?6�C385=5C�D?�B54E35�C@554�?>�EB21>�=?D?BG1IC�/�)���0�

�?D8�G5B5�6B?=�D85�$5D85B<1>4C����G1C�B1D54�@??B�AE1<9DI�1>4���=?45B1D5�AE1<9DI��*85I

C8?G54�D81D�C@554�<9=9DC�1>4�5>6?B35=5>D�?>�EB21>�=?D?BG1IC�81F5�1�C=1<<�@?C9D9F5�56653D�?>

&#�
 1>4�$%���*85�5=9CC9?>�B54E3D9?>�45@5>4C�?>�D85�9=@13D�?6�C@554�=1>175=5>D�?>�DB16M3

4I>1=93C��C?�D85�<1B75B�D85�B54E3D9?>�9>�DB16M3�3?>75CD9?>�D85�<1B75B�D85�5=9CC9?>�B54E3D9?>�

�<D8?E78�D89C�5F945>35�9C�@??B�AE1<9DI��9D�CE@@?BDC�D85�E>45BCD1>49>7�?6�DB16M3�N?G�4I>1=93C

1>4�19B�@?<<ED9?>�@B?4E3D9?>���<D8?E78�D85�CDE495C�1B5�6B?=�D85�$5D85B<1>4C�D85I�1B5

1@@<9312<5�D?�D85�+!�

%>5�=?45<<9>7�CDE4I�6B?=�D85�+)�>?D54�C1F9>7C�9>�6E5<�3?>CE=@D9?>�EC9>7�G9B5<5CC�D538>?<?7I

D?�9>6?B=�4B9F5BC�?6�D85�?@D9=E=�C@554�?>�1�=1:?B�B?14�/�)����0�

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�D85C5�CDE495C�G5B5�9>�<9>5�G9D8�5H@53D1D9?>C�12?ED�D85�56653D�?6

C=??D89>7�DB16M3�N?G�2I�B54E39>7�C@554�/�)���0��#5=25BC�>?D54�D81D�G85B5�N?G�G1C�>?D

9=@B?F54�2I�381>75C�D?�D85�C@554�<9=9D��75>5B1<<I�9>�<5CC�3?>75CD54�3?>49D9?>C��9D�G?E<4�25�E><9;5<I

D81D�19B�AE1<9DI�G?E<4�9=@B?F5�

*85�3?==9DD55�49C3ECC54�D85�=?45<<9>7�CDE4I�/�)����0��*89C�CE775CD54�CE2CD1>D91<�25>5MDC�G5B5

@?CC92<5�6B?=�381>75C�D?�D85�2581F9?EB�?6�B5<1D9F5<I�C=1<<�>E=25BC�?6�4B9F5BC��*89C�814�255>

13895F54�EC9>7�G9B5<5CC�D538>?<?7I�D?�945>D96I�D85�?@D9=E=�C@554���<D8?E78�D89C�G1C�@<1EC92<5��9D

G?E<4�>?D�25�9=@<5=5>D12<5�1D�D85�=?=5>D�2531EC5�?6�<13;�?6�D85�>535CC1BI�D538>?<?7I�9>�F5893<5C

D?�B5359F5�9>6?B=1D9?>�12?ED�D85�3EBB5>D�?@D9=E=�C@554���?G5F5B��1�C9=9<1B�56653D�=978D�25

?2D19>54�2I�D85�5H@1>C9?>�?6�F1B912<5�<9=9D�C@554�3?>DB?<�EC9>7�C97>C�?EDC945�D85�F5893<5�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 45 of

62Page 61



*85�3?==9DD55�3?>C945B54�D85�5F945>35�?>�D85�56653D�?>�19B�@?<<ED9?>�?6�DB16M3�31<=9>7�C385=5C�

*G?�@??B�AE1<9DI�CDE495C�6B?=�D85�+!�CE775CD54�D81D�D85B5�G1C�>?�C97>9M31>D�9=@13D�?>

1=295>D�$%� 3?>35>DB1D9?>C�6B?=�D85�3?>CDBE3D9?>�?6�1>�1B51�G945�DB16M3�31<=9>7�C385=5

/�)���0�

�?EB�=?45<<9>7�CDE495C�5H1=9>54�D85�5=9CC9?>C�6B?=�9>49F94E1<�F5893<5C�/�)��
0��*G?

=?45B1D5�AE1<9DI�CDE495C�G5B5�6B?=��1>141�1>4���5138��2?D8�@??B�AE1<9DI��G5B5�6B?=�D85�+)

1>4�+!�

*G?�@??B�AE1<9DI�CDE495C�?6�1B51�G945�DB16M3�31<=9>7�6B?=�D85�+!�494�>?D�C8?G�C97>9M31>D�381>75C

9>�1B51�G945�19B�AE1<9DI��*85�381>75C�C55>�G5B5�G9D89>�D85�=1B79>�?6�5BB?B�?6�D85�=51CEB5=5>D

D538>9AE5C�EC54�

*85�3?==9DD55�>?D54�D81D�D85�=?45<<9>7�5F945>35�CE775CD54�D81D�9>49F94E1<�DB16M3�31<=9>7

=51CEB5C�D5>454�D?�9>3B51C5�5=9CC9?>C�6B?=�F5893<5C�2531EC5�?6�D85�9>3B51C5�9>�1335<5B1D9?>C�1>4

4535<5B1D9?>C��*85�+!�=?45<<9>7�CDE4I�39D54���=51CEB5C�9>3<E49>7�B?14�8E=@C��@9>38�@?9>DC��B19C54

:E>3D9?>C��38931>5C�1>4�=9>9�B?E>412?EDC���<D8?E78�D85B5�1B5�E>35BD19>D95C�1CC?391D54�G9D8�D85

=?45<<9>7��D85C5�CDE495C�CE@@?BD54�1>�9>3B51C5�9>�5=9CC9?>C�1CC?391D54�G9D8�9>49F94E1<�DB16M3�

31<=9>7�=51CEB5C�

%>5�CDE4I�G1C�31BB954�?ED�9>�D85�+!�?>�5H9CD9>7�=51CEB5C�1>4�C?�9C�1@@<9312<5��?D85BC�G5B5�31BB954

?ED�5<C5G85B5�1>4�C?�49665B5>35C�9>�D85�45C97>�?6�=51CEB5C�1>4�D85�=1;5�E@�?6�D85�F5893<5�N55D

=51>�D81D�D85I�1B5�@1BD91<<I�1@@<9312<5�

�5>5MDC�1>4�81B=C�?6�DB�5>5MDC�1>4�81B=C�?6�DB16M3�31<=9>7�1>4�C@554�B54E3D9?>16M3�31<=9>7�1>4�C@554�B54E3D9?>

�5>5MDC�9>3<E45�

(54E39>7�CD?@L7?�4B9F9>7�G9<<�<?G5B�5=9CC9?>C�?6�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�6B?=�1335<5B1D9?>C�1>4

4535<5B1D9?>C��<?G5B9>7�5H@?CEB5�?6�D85�@?@E<1D9?>�D?�@??B�19B�AE1<9DI�

(54E354�C@554C�9>�EB21>�1B51C�CE@@?BDC�1�=?41<�C896D�D?�G1<;9>7�1>4�3I3<9>7��*89C�G9<<�B54E35

5=9CC9?>C�?6�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�

(54E354�C@554C�B54E35C�D85�>E=25B�1>4�C5F5B9DI�?6�B?14�9>:EB95C�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 46 of

62Page 62



�*-.�!""!�.%0�*-.�!""!�.%0!)!--��) �,!)!--��) �,!-*/,!-*/,�!�/-!�!�/-!

*85�53?>?=93�=?45<<9>7�9>3<E454�5H1=9>1D9?>�?6�C@554�B5CDB93D9?>C�1B?E>4��=CD5B41=��*89C

CE775CD54�D81D�D85�B54E3D9?>�9>�D85�C@554�<9=9D�?>�1�C53D9?>�?6�=?D?BG1I�6B?=��

 ;@8�D?��
 ;@8

G1C�8978<I�3?CD�56653D9F5�1D�B54E39>7�19B�@?<<ED9?>��3?CD�@5B�'�".�1@@B?H9=1D5<I�K����
�

25>5MDL3?CD�B1D9?�������?G5F5B��D85�3?==9DD55�>?D54�3?CDC�G9<<�F1BI�45@5>49>7�?>�D85�5H9CD9>7

5>6?B35=5>D�9>6B1CDBE3DEB5�1<B514I�9>�@<135�1>4�G85D85B�1449D9?>1<�C@554�31=5B1C�1B5�>55454�

�.$!,�"��.*,-�.$!��*((%..!!�.**&�%).*����*/).�.$!,�"��.*,-�.$!��*((%..!!�.**&�%).*����*/).

*85�3?==9DD55�>?D54�D81D�1<D5B9>7�4B9F9>7�2581F9?EB�D?�B54E35�5=9CC9?>C�81C���5<5=5>DC�

54E31D9?>�1>4�B5CDB93D9?>��*85�3?==9DD55�65<D�D81D�D85C5�3?=@<5=5>D1BI�5<5=5>DC�C8?E<4�2?D8�25

9>3<E454�9>�D85�7E945<9>5�C5@1B1D5<I���4E31D9?>�9C�144B5CC54�9>�B53?==5>41D9?>C�������D?�������

(53?==5>41D9?>C�������D?�������144B5CC�B5CDB93D9?>�

*85�3?==9DD55�49C3ECC54�D85�@?CC929<9DI�?6�EC9>7�1F5B175�C@554�D538>?<?7I�D?�B54E35�D89C�B9C;�9>

F1B9?EC�1B51C���D�>?D54�D81D�?>�=1:?B�B?14C�G85B5�D85B5�1B5�F5BI�65G��?B�>?��B?ED5�38?935C�D85�3?CD

9C�<9;5<I�D?�25�C=1<<�2531EC5�?><I�1�<9=9D54�>E=25B�?6�C@554�31=5B1C�G?E<4�25�>55454���?G5F5B��9>

?D85B�1B51C��CE38�1C�B5C945>D91<�CDB55DC��D85B5�G5B5�@?CC92<5�25>5MDC��2ED�9=@<5=5>D1D9?>�G?E<4�25

496M3E<D�?B�9=@?CC92<5�2531EC5�?6�D85�>E=25B�?6�B?ED5�?@D9?>C��%D85B�=51CEB5C��CE38�1C�C97>C

9>4931D9>7�3EBB5>D�C@554��G5B5�=?B5�<9;5<I�D?�25�EC56E<�9>�D85C5�1B51C�

*85�5*85�5F945>35F945>35

*85�3?==9DD55�<??;54�1D�5F945>35�9>�

�F945>35�B5F95G���?>�DB16M3�=1>175=5>D�1>4�5>6?B35=5>D��1>4�M>1>391<�9>35>D9F5C�1>4

49C9>35>D9F5C���)������)��
���)����

�F945>35�B5F95G�
�?>�DB1F5<�@<1>>9>7�1>4�14F935���)�����

��'&%)#��) ��3�'%)#

*85�49C3ECC9?>�25<?G�5H@<19>C�8?G�D85�3?==9DD55�=145 B53?==5>41D9?>C�������D?�����
�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 47 of

62Page 63



(1D9?>1<5�1>4�9=@13D(1D9?>1<5�1>4�9=@13D

�$�$3�.$!��*((%..!!�(� !�.$!�,3�.$!��*((%..!!�(� !�.$!�,!�*((!) �.%*)-!�*((!) �.%*)-

������1>4������������1>4������

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�9D�G1C�9=@?BD1>D�D?�CE@@?BD�1�75>5B1<�C896D�6B?=�=?D?B�F5893<5C�D?�=?B5

13D9F5�DB1F5<��*85I�1<C?�17B554�D81D�D89C�>55454�4?9>7�9>�1�G1I�D81D�=9>9=9C5C�3I3<9CDC��5H@?CEB5�D?

19B�@?<<ED9?>�6?B�5H1=@<5��2I�@B?F949>7�1�38?935�?6�3I3<5�B?ED5C�

�>�1449D9?>��5F945>35�CE775CD54�D81D�9>3B51C9>7�D85�C@135�25DG55>�3I3<9CDC�1>4�=?D?B�DB16M3�85<@C

@B?D53D�3I3<9CDC�6B?=�19B�@?<<ED9?>���<D8?E78�D89C�5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>��9D�17B55C�G9D8�D85

3?==9DD55�C�E>45BCD1>49>7�?6�D85�C?EB35C�1>4�49C@5BC1<�?6�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�

����
����


)?=5�5F945>35�CE775CD54�D81D�G85B5�9D�9C�>?D�@?CC92<5�D?�3B51D5�3I3<5�B?ED5C�EC9>7�AE95D�CDB55DC�

C5@1B1D9>7�3I3<5�B?ED5C�6B?=�=?D?B�DB16M3�1>4�B54E39>7�D85�D9=5�C@5>D�2I�3I3<9CDC�9>�1B51C�?6�8978

@?<<ED9?>��9>3<E49>7�2ECI�C9D5C��85<@C�@B?D53D�D85=�6B?=�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

)?=5�5F945>35�CE775CD54�D81D�EC9>7�45>C5�6?<9175�1C�1�21BB95B�=1I�C?=5D9=5C�85<@�@B?D53D�3I3<9CDC

6B?=�=?D?B�F5893<5�5=9CC9?>C��2ED�D85�9=@13D�?>�D85�49CDB92ED9?>�?6�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�>554C�D?�25�D1;5>

9>D?�133?E>D��*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�D85�5F945>35�CE@@?BD54�9DC�E>45BCD1>49>7�?6�D85�49C@5BC1<

?6�19B�@?<<ED1>DC��*85I�1<C?�>?D54�D81D�9D�G1C�9=@?BD1>D�D?�D1;5�133?E>D�?6�D85�>554�6?B�3I3<9CDC�D?�25

F9C92<5�D?�B54E35�D85�B9C;�?6�3?<<9C9?>C�1>4�D?�85<@�>?B=1<9C5�3I3<9>7�

�531EC5�D85�5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>�D85�3?==9DD55�B53?==5>454�D89C�1C�1>�13D9?>�D?�3?>C945B�

�$�$3�1!�)!! �,3�1!�)!! �,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�.$%-�.*+%�!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�.$%-�.*+%�

�I3<9CDC�1>4�@545CDB91>C�1B5�FE<>5B12<5�D?�B?14�DB16M3�B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1C�G5<<�1C�?D85B�9>:EB95C

?>�D85�B?14���?D8�613D?BC�49C3?EB175�@5?@<5�6B?=�D1;9>7�E@�D85C5�J5B?�5=9CC9?>�=?45C�?6

DB1>C@?BD�

�(+��.�*"�.$!�,�(+��.�*"�.$!�,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�+,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�+,��.%�!��.%�!

�>3?EB179>7�13D9F5�DB1F5<�CE38�1C�G1<;9>7�1>4�3I3<9>7�G9<<�85<@�B54E35�DB16M3�B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>

1>4�85<@�@5?@<5�D?�25�=?B5�@8IC931<<I�13D9F5���>3?B@?B1D9>7�D85�B5CD�?6�D85�B53?==5>41D9?>C�1D�D85

45C97>�CD175�?6�>5G�3I3<5�B?ED5C�G9<<�85<@�9=@B?F5�D85�3EBB5>D<I�@1D38I�@B?F9C9?>�13B?CC�D85

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 48 of

62Page 64



3?E>DBI���D�G9<<�1<C?�5>3?EB175�@<1>>5BC�D?�3?>C945B�5H@?CEB5�D?�19B�@?<<ED9?>��G8938�3EBB5>D<I�9C�>?D

1<G1IC�D1;5>�9>D?�133?E>D�

�F945>35�49C3ECC9?>�F945>35�49C3ECC9?>

�).!,+,�).!,+,!.%)#�.$!�!0% !)�!!.%)#�.$!�!0% !)�!

*85�?ED3?=5C�D81D�=1DD5B�=?CD*85�?ED3?=5C�D81D�=1DD5B�=?CD

�=295>D�<5F5<C�?6�19B�@?<<ED1>DC��9>�@1BD93E<1B�$%� 1>4�&#����

*85�AE1<9DI�?6�D85�5*85�AE1<9DI�?6�D85�5F945>35F945>35

*85�3?==9DD55�3?>C945B54�D85�5F945>35�?6�D85�9=@13D�?6�3I3<5�B?ED5�45C97>�?>�5H@?CEB5�D?�19B

@?<<ED9?>�/�)
��0��*89C�9>3<E454���CDE495C�D81D�5H1=9>54�D85�C9D9>7�1>4�45C97>�?6�3I3<5�B?ED5C��
�6B?=

D85�+)����5138�6B?=�D85�$5D85B<1>4C���1>141�1>4�D85�+!���<<�G5B5�B1D54�1C�@??B�AE1<9DI�

�<<���6?E>4�5H@?CEB5�D?�&#��� G1C�<?G5B�9>�<?G�DB16M3�B?ED5C�1>4�19B�@?<<ED9?>�<5F5<C�G5B5

B54E354�2I�9>3B51C9>7�C5@1B1D9?>�

)85<D5B�@B?F9454�2I�F575D1D9?>�B54E354�<5F5<C�?6�5H@?CEB5�D?�19B�@?<<ED1>DC��3?>F5BC5<I��@51;

<5F5<C�?6�5H@?CEB5�G5B5�C55>�9>�3?>:E>3D9?>�G9D8�:E>3D9?>C�1>4�G19D9>7�1D�C97>1<C�

%>5�CDE4I�CE775CD54�5H@?CEB5�6?B�4B9F5BC�G1C�1C�8978�1C�6?B�3I3<9CDC�

*85B5�9C�3?>C945B12<5�F1B91D9?>�9>�=51CEB5=5>D�D538>9AE5C�EC54��G8938�9>DB?4E35C�E>35BD19>DI�

�?G5F5B��D85�B5CE<DC�1B5�9>�<9>5�G9D8�G81D�9C�;>?G>�12?ED�49C@5BC9?>�?6�19B�@?<<ED1>DC�9>�75>5B1<�

*85�3?==9DD55�65<D�D81D�1<D8?E78�D85�5F945>35�G1C�?6�@??B�AE1<9DI�9D�G1C�@<1EC92<5��*85�B54E3D9?>�9>

19B�@?<<ED9?>�G9D8�49CD1>35�6B?=�D85�C?EB35�9C�G5<<�E>45BCD??4�1>4�6?<<?GC�1�C9=@<5�=1D85=1D931<

B5<1D9?>C89@�

�)���2�5H1=9>54�>1DEB1<�21BB95BC��%>5�+!�CDE4I�6?E>4�1�@?C9D9F5�56653D�6B?=�1�45>C5�85475

14:?9>9>7�1�=1:?B�B?14���<D8?E78�D89C�G1C�1�@??B�AE1<9DI�CDE4I�D85�3?==9DD55�65<D�9D�G1C�@<1EC92<5�

21C54�?>�9DC�E>45BCD1>49>7�?6�D85�45@?C9D9?>�?6�19B�@?<<ED1>DC���531EC5�D85�5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>�

D85�3?==9DD55�B53?==5>454�D89C�1C�1>�13D9?>�D?�3?>C945B�

�5>5MDC�1>4�81B=C�?6�3I�5>5MDC�1>4�81B=C�?6�3I3<5�B?ED5C3<5�B?ED5C

�5>5MDC�9>3<E45�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 49 of

62Page 65



&?C9D9?>9>7�3I3<5�B?ED5C�1G1I�6B?=�1B51C�?6�@??B�19B�AE1<9DI�G9<<�B54E35�D85�5H@?CEB5�?6�3I3<9CDC

D?�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

&5B35@D9?>C�?6�@??B�19B�AE1<9DI�@ED�C?=5�@5?@<5�?66�3I3<9>7���=@B?F9>7�19B�AE1<9DI�G9<<

5>3?EB175�=?B5�@5?@<5�D?�3I3<5�1>4�C?�6EBD85B�B54E35�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

*8?C5�5>3?EB1754�D?�3I3<5�G9<<�1<C?�25>5MD�6B?=�259>7�=?B5�@8IC931<<I�13D9F5�

&?D5>D91<�81B=C�3?E<4�1B9C5�6B?=�3?<<9C9?>C�1C�1�B5CE<D�?6�@??B<I�45C97>54�3I3<5�B?ED5C�

�*-.�!""!�.%0�*-.�!""!�.%0!)!--��) �,!)!--��) �,!-*/,!-*/,�!�/-!�!�/-!

�?>CDBE3D9?>�1>4�=19>D5>1>35�?6�454931D54�1>4�C5@1B1D54�3I3<5�B?ED5C�=1I�5>D19<�1449D9?>1<�3?CDC�

2ED�9D�9C�>?D�1C�5H@5>C9F5�1C�3?>CDBE3D9>7�1>4�=19>D19>9>7�F5893E<1B�B?14C�

#?45<<9>7�?6�D85�3?CD�56653D9F5>5CC�?6�?66�B?14�3I3<5�B?ED5C�CE775CD54�D81D�D85I�G5B5�7??4�F1<E5

6?B�=?>5I��*85�3?CD�@5B�'�".�G1C�5CD9=1D54�1D�1B?E>4�K��
�
��G9D8�1�25>5MDL3?CD�B1D9?�?6�����*89C

1>1<IC9C�9>3<E454�1449D9?>1<�=?>5D9C54�25>5MDC�?6�K���


�B5CE<D9>7�6B?=�9>3B51C54�D1;5�E@�?6

3I3<9>7��*85�3?==9DD55�>?D54�D85�9>D5BF5>D9?>�3?CDC�1>4�25>5MDC�31<3E<1D54�1CCE=5�C5F5B1<�B?ED5C

1B5�45F5<?@54���5F5<?@9>7�1�C9>7<5�B?ED5�G?E<4�3?CD�<5CC��2ED�=1I�1<C?�25�<5CC�56653D9F5�2531EC5�9D�9C

<9;5<I�D?�B5138�<5CC�?6�D85�@?@E<1D9?>�

�.$!,�"��.*,-�.$!��*((%..!!�.**&�%).*����*/).�.$!,�"��.*,-�.$!��*((%..!!�.**&�%).*����*/).

*85�3?==9DD55�>?D54�D81D�1�F1B95DI�?6�D5B=C�1B5�EC54�9>�D85�CDE495C��*85�45M>9D9?>C�1B5�?6D5>�>?D

3<51B�1>4�=1I�F1BI�25DG55>�CDE495C��6?B�5H1=@<5��3I3<5�B?ED5C��@1D8C�1>4�<1>5C���#5=25BC�17B554

D81D��?D85B�613D?BC�259>7�5AE1<��D85�C97>9M31>D�613D?B�9>�D5B=C�?6�5H@?CEB5�G1C�D85�49CD1>35

25DG55>�D85�C?EB35��=?D?B�F5893<5C��1>4�D85�3I3<9CD��*85I�1<C?�17B554�D?�EC5�D85�D5B=��3I3<5�B?ED5��

*85�3?==9DD55�G1C�1G1B5�6B?=�=5=25BC��?G>�5H@5B95>35�D81D�19B�@?<<ED9?>�3?>35B>C�G5B5�1=?>7

D85�613D?BC�@EDD9>7�C?=5�@5?@<5�?66�3I3<9>7��*1;9>7�13D9?>�D?�144B5CC�D89C�G?E<4�CE@@?BD�D85�?F5B1<<

7?1<�?6�13895F9>7�1�C896D�9>�DB1>C@?BD�38?935C�1>4�C?�1>�?F5B1<<�B54E3D9?>�9>�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

*85�3?==9DD55�>?D54�D85B5�G1C�3?>C945B12<5�E>35BD19>DI�9>�D89C�=?45<<9>7���?G5F5B��9D�17B554�D81D

?66�B?14�3I3<5�@1D8C�3?E<4�25�3?CD�56653D9F5�9>�C?=5�39B3E=CD1>35C�

*85�5*85�5F945>35F945>35

*85�3?==9DD55�<??;54�1D�5F945>35�9>�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 50 of

62Page 66



�F945>35�B5F95G���?>�5>F9B?>=5>D1<�381>75�1>4�45F5<?@=5>D�@<1>>9>7���)�
�����)���2�

�1�,!)!--�,�%-%)#

*85�49C3ECC9?>�25<?G�5H@<19>C�8?G�D85�3?==9DD55�=145 B53?==5>41D9?>C�������D?�������

(1D9?>1<5�1>4�9=@13D(1D9?>1<5�1>4�9=@13D

�$�$3�.$!��*((%..!!�(� !�.$!�,3�.$!��*((%..!!�(� !�.$!�,!�*((!) �.%*)-!�*((!) �.%*)-

������1>4������������1>4������

�F945>35�?>�D85�9=@13D�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>�?>�851<D8�@B?F9454�:ECD9M31D9?>�6?B�13D9?>�D?�B19C5

1G1B5>5CC�?6�D85�9CCE5C�1>4�G1IC�D?�=9D971D5�D85�@B?2<5=C��*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�3?==E>9DI

CE@@?BD�9C�1<G1IC�9=@?BD1>D�G85>�19=9>7�6?B�CECD19>12<5�381>75C�9>�2581F9?EB��*89C�CE@@?BD54�D85

5F945>35�?>�9>D5BF5>D9?>C�D?�381>75�2581F9?EBC�B5<1D54�D?�19B�@?<<ED9?>��#5=25BC�>?D54�D81D�D89C�9C

9>�<9>5�G9D8�?D85B�$����7E945<9>5C�

����
����


*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�<?31<��>1D9?>1<�1>4�C?391<�=5491�D538>9AE5C�1B5�EC56E<�G1IC�D?

49CC5=9>1D5�9>6?B=1D9?>�12?ED�D85��19<I��9B�'E1<9DI��>45H��@1BD93E<1B<I�D?�FE<>5B12<5�7B?E@C�

�531EC5�D85�5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>�D85�3?==9DD55�B53?==5>454�D89C�1C�1>�13D9?>�D?�3?>C945B�

����������

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�9D�9C�9=@?BD1>D�D?�79F5�D85�@E2<93�9>6?B=1D9?>�?>�8?G�B?14�DB16M3�

B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>�16653DC�D859B�851<D8�1>4�?>�8?G�D859B�DB1>C@?BD�38?935C��CE38�1C�4B9F9>7�4EB9>7

5@9C?45C�?6�8978�@?<<ED9?>��3?>DB92ED5�D?�D89C���531EC5�D85�5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>�D85�3?==9DD55

B53?==5>454�D89C�1C�1>�13D9?>�D?�3?>C945B�

����������

)?=5�5F945>35�B5<1D9>7�D?�@1BD91<�?B�?331C9?>1<�DB16M3�B5CDB93D9?>C�CE775CD54�1�<9=9D54�56653D���ED

D85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�CE38�B5CDB93D9?>C�?665B�D85�?@@?BDE>9DI�D?�45=?>CDB1D5�D85�@?C9D9F5

25>5MDC��)?�D85�3?>C5>CEC�G1C�D81D�9D�9C�B51C?>12<5�D?�EC5�D85=�1C�@1BD�?6�?331C9?>1<�1G1B5>5CC�

B19C9>7�13D9F9D95C���531EC5�D85�5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>�D85�3?==9DD55�B53?==5>454�D89C�1C�1>

13D9?>�D?�3?>C945B�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 51 of

62Page 67



����������

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�9D�9C�B51C?>12<5�D?�=1;5�2EC9>5CC5C�1G1B5�?6�D85�>554�D?�B54E35�19B

@?<<ED9?>��2I�5>3?EB179>7�13D9F5�DB1F5<�1>4�=?B5�5>5B7I�56M395>D�4B9F9>7��#5=25BC�>?D54�D81D

C3854E<9>7�45<9F5B95C�D?�1F?94�D9=5C�G85>�CDB55DC�1B5�3?>75CD54�=978D�1<C?�B54E35�D85�3?>DB92ED9?>

2EC9>5CC5C�=1;5�D?�3?>75CD9?>�1>4�D85�B5CE<D9>7�@?<<ED9?>���531EC5�D85�5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>�D85

3?==9DD55�B53?==5>454�D89C�1C�1>�13D9?>�D?�3?>C945B�

����������

*85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�9>6?B=1D9?>�@B?F9454�2I�851<D831B5�@B?65CC9?>1<C�9C�<9;5<I�D?�25

9=@?BD1>D�9>�8978<978D9>7�D85�56653D�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>�?>�851<D8��)?�9D�9C�9=@?BD1>D�D?�5>CEB5�851<D8

@B?65CC9?>1<C�1B5�1G1B5�?6�D85�613DC�1>4�31>�3?==E>931D5�D85=�D?�FE<>5B12<5�7B?E@C���531EC5�D85

5F945>35�G1C�E>35BD19>�D85�3?==9DD55�B53?==5>454�D89C�1C�1>�13D9?>�D?�3?>C945B�

�$�$3�1!�)!! �,3�1!�)!! �,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�.$%-�.*+%�!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�.$%-�.*+%�

#1>I�@5?@<5�4?�>?D�E>45BCD1>4�D85�<9>;�25DG55>�851<D8�1>4�B?14�DB16M3�B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>���?B

5H1=@<5��D85I�4?�>?D�B51<9C5�D81D�<?>7�D5B=�5H@?CEB5�D?�DI@931<�<5F5<C�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>�31EC5C�61B

=?B5�851<D8�@B?2<5=C�D81>�C8?BD�D5B=�5H@?CEB5�D?�89785B�<5F5<C���>�1449D9?>��D85I�4?�>?D�B51<9C5

D81D�D85I�31>�85<@�B54E35�D89C�@?<<ED9?>��1C�G5<<�1C�D859B�5H@?CEB5�D?�9D��96�D85I�381>75�D859B

2581F9?EB�

-9D8?ED�D89C�E>45BCD1>49>7�9D�G9<<�25�496M3E<D�D?�75D�@E2<93�CE@@?BD�6?B�D85�381>75C�>55454�

-9D8?ED�CE38�CE@@?BD�381>75C�1B5�E><9;5<I�D?�25�CECD19>12<5�1>4�9=@<5=5>D9>7�D85=�G?E<4�25

E>5D8931<�

�(+��.�*"�.$!�,�(+��.�*"�.$!�,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�+,!�*((!) �.%*)-�*)�+,��.%�!��.%�!

�6�851<D831B5�@B?65CC9?>1<C�B?ED9>5<I�B19C5�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1C�1>�9CCE5�16653D9>7�851<D8��D89C�3?E<4�85<@

@B5F5>D�851<D8�3?>49D9?>C�5C31<1D9>7��@1BD93E<1B<I�1=?>7�D85�=?CD�FE<>5B12<5�7B?E@C���6�<?31<

1ED8?B9D95C�B19C5�1G1B5>5CC�12?ED�19B�@?<<ED9?>�G9D8�2EC9>5CC5C�1>4�D85�@E2<93��D89C�3?E<4�85<@

B54E35�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1>4�B5CE<D9>7�9<<�851<D8��C?�=55D9>7�D859B�4EDI�D?�@B?D53D�@5?@<5�C�851<D8�1>4

G5<<259>7�

�>�2?D8�31C5C�D89C�G?E<4�1<C?�B54E35�D85�>554�6?B�@?D5>D91<<I�=?B5�5H@5>C9F5�1>4�<5CC�56653D9F5

B5=5491<�13D9?>�<1D5B�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 52 of

62Page 68



�F945>35�49C3ECC9?>�F945>35�49C3ECC9?>

�).!,+,�).!,+,!.%)#�.$!�!0% !)�!!.%)#�.$!�!0% !)�!

*85�?ED3?=5C�D81D�=1DD5B�=?CD*85�?ED3?=5C�D81D�=1DD5B�=?CD

(54E354�5H@?CEB5�D?�19B�@?<<ED9?>��$%� 1>4�@1BD93<5C��9C�D85�=19>�?ED3?=5�9>�45D5B=9>9>7�851<D8

56653DC���81>75C�9>�;>?G<5475�1>4�2581F9?EBC�D81D�=1I�D?�<514�D?�B54E354�5H@?CEB5��59D85B�6?B�D85

@5BC?>�?B�D85�G945B�3?==E>9DI��1B5�9=@?BD1>D�

*85�AE1<9DI�?6�D85�5*85�AE1<9DI�?6�D85�5F945>35F945>35

*85�3?==9DD55�851B4�5H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�D85�5HD5>D�?6�D85�9=@13D�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>�?>�851<D8�/�&�0�

�D�>?D54�D81D�C?=5�7B?E@C�1B5�=?B5�<9;5<I�D?�25�1D�B9C;�6B?=�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

*85�3?==9DD55�851B4�5H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�9>NE5>39>7�4B9F5BC��2581F9?EB�/�&�0�

*85�3?==9DD55�65<D�D81D�=5=25BC��5H@5B95>35�?6�G?B;9>7�?>�19B�@?<<ED9?>��D?75D85B�G9D8�D85�G945B

@E2<93�851<D8�5F945>35��9>3<E49>7�$����7E941>35�?>�2581F9?EB�381>75�1>4�3?==E>9DI

5>7175=5>D���:ECD9M54�D85C5�B53?==5>41D9?>C�

*85�3?==9DD55�3?>C945B54�D85�5F945>35�?6�56653D9F5>5CC�?6�DB16M3�B5CDB93D9?>C�?>�19B�@?<<ED9?>�6B?=

��CDE495C�?6�DB16M3�B5CDB93D9?>C����5138�6B?=��D1<I��!?B51�1>4��CB15<����6B?=�D85�+)���*85�5F945>35

CE775CD54�D81D�F5893<5�B5CDB93D9?>C�?B�21>C�81F5�<9DD<5�9=@13D�E><5CC�D85I�B5CDB93D�D85�F?<E=5�?6

DB16M3�CE2CD1>D91<<I�/�)���0���<<�G5B5�1D�C?=5�B9C;�?6�291C��
�G5B5�B1D54�1C�@??B�AE1<9DI�1>4���1C

=?45B1D5�AE1<9DI�

�5>5MDC�1>4�81B=C�?6�5>7179>7�D85�@E2<93�5>5MDC�1>4�81B=C�?6�5>7179>7�D85�@E2<93

(19C9>7�1G1B5>5CC�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>�G9<<�

�5<@�@5?@<5��@1BD93E<1B<I�D8?C5�G8?�1B5�=?CD�FE<>5B12<5��D?�B54E35�D859B�5H@?CEB5�L�5C@5391<<I

G85>�<5F5<C�?6�@?<<ED9?>�1B5�8978�

�5<@�@5?@<5�E>45BCD1>4�8?G�D?�381>75�D859B�2581F9?EB�D?�B54E35�5=9CC9?>C��D85B52I�6EBD85B

B54E39>7�@?@E<1D9?>�<5F5<�5H@?CEB5�

)E@@?BD�D85�45F5<?@=5>D�?6�C?391<�>5DG?B;C��C?391<�31@9D1<���G8938�31>�25�2E9<D�?>�6?B�25>5MDC

9>�?D85B�1B51C�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 53 of

62Page 69



�3D9?>C�D?�B54E35�D85�1=?E>D�?6�@?<<ED54�19B�6B?=�5>D5B9>7�1�8?=5��CE38�1C�3<?C9>7�G9>4?GC��=978D

9>3B51C5�9>4??B�<5F5<C�?6�19B�@?<<ED1>DC��96�D85B5�1B5�?D85B�C?EB35C�?6�@?<<ED9?>�9>�D85�8?EC5��&?D5>D91<

81B=�=1I�1<C?�25�31EC54�96�E>6?E>454�3?>35B>C�1B5�B19C54�12?ED�D85�@?CC92<5�851<D8�56653DC�?6�19B

@?<<ED9?>�

�*-.�!""!�.%0�*-.�!""!�.%0!)!--��) �,!)!--��) �,!-*/,!-*/,�!�/-!�!�/-!

$?�3?CD�56653D9F5>5CC�5F945>35�?B�=?45<<9>7�G1C�945>D9M54�6?B�D89C�B53?==5>41D9?>��*85

3?==9DD55�>?D54�D81D�<?31<�175>395C�G5B5�<9;5<I�D?�81F5�B5C?EB35C�31@12<5�?6�144B5CC9>7�D85C5

9CCE5C�2I�45F5<?@9>7�56653D9F5�<?31<�3?==E>931D9?>C�CDB1D5795C���5F5<?@9>7�1>�56653D9F5�CDB1D57I

G?E<4�9>F?<F5�1�3?CD�2ED�D89C�G?E<4�25�=?B5�<9;5<I�D?�25�CE335CC6E<�

*85�3?==9DD55�>?D54�D81D�DB19>9>7�851<D831B5�G?B;5BC�12?ED�19B�@?<<ED9?>�G?E<4�81F5�1�3?CD�

�?G5F5B��D89C�3?E<4�6?B=�@1BD�?6�3?>D9>E9>7�@B?65CC9?>1<�45F5<?@=5>D�C?�G?E<4�25�3?CD�>5EDB1<�

*85B5�G1C�1<C?�D85�@?D5>D91<�6?B�3?CD�C1F9>7C�96�5H135B21D9?>C�?6�9<<�851<D8��CE38�1C�1CD8=1���1>4�C?

8?C@9D1<�1DD5>41>35C��G5B5�B54E354�

*85�5*85�5F945>35F945>35

*85�3?==9DD55�<??;54�1D�5F945>35�9>�

�F945>35�B5F95G���?>�DB16M3�=1>175=5>D�1>4�5>6?B35=5>D��1>4�M>1>391<�9>35>D9F5C�1>4

49C9>35>D9F5C���)����

�H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�5@945=9?<?7I���H@5BD�@1@5B����&���

�H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�?>�9>NE5>39>7�4B9F9>7�2581F9?EBC�6?B�N55D�4B9F5BC�1>4�?D85BC���H@5BD�@1@5B��

��&���

�0% !)�!�-.�.!(!).-�)*.�/-! �.*�(�&!�,!�*((!) �.%*)-

�)����L�2EC�?@5B1D9?>C��*85�3?==9DD55�65<D�D81D�D89C�5F945>35����@??B�AE1<9DI�=?45<<9>7

CDE495C����6B?=��1>141�1>4���6B?=��B5535��G1C�D??�E>35BD19>�D?�CE@@?BD�1�75>5B1<

B53?==5>41D9?>��"?31<�613D?BC�G?E<4�25�@1BD93E<1B<I�C97>9M31>D�9>�D89C�3?>D5HD��1>4�G?E<4

9>F?<F5�3?>C945B12<5�@?D5>D91<�49CBE@D9?>�

�)
���L�1<D5B1D9?>C�D?�2EC�C5BF935C�1>4�D538>?<?7I��*85�3?==9DD55�65<D�D81D�D85�E>35BD19>D95C�9>

2?D8�CDE495C����@??B�AE1<9DI�CDE495C����6B?=��89<5�1>4���6B?=�D85�+)��=51>D�D81D�D89C�5F945>35

G1C�E>CE9D12<5�D?�CE@@?BD�1�75>5B1<�B53?==5>41D9?>���>�@1BD93E<1B��49665B5>35C�9>�F5893<5�N55DC

9>��89<5�1>4�D85�+!�1>4�<13;�?6�1@@B?@B91D5�3?>DB?<�N55DC�9>�D85�+)�CDE4I�=145�D85�5F945>35�?6

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 54 of

62Page 70



<9=9D54�1@@<93129<9DI���=9CC9?>�CD1>41B4C�1B5�1<C?�144B5CC54�2I�B53?==5>41D9?>C�B5<1D9>7�D?

3<51>�19B�J?>5C�

�)
���L�2I@1CC�3?>CDBE3D9?>��*85�3?==9DD55�65<D�D81D�D89C�5F945>35����@??B�AE1<9DI�+!�CDE4I�

494�>?D�:ECD96I�1�B53?==5>41D9?>���I@1CC�3?>CDBE3D9?>�9C�<9;5<I�D?�25�5HDB5=5<I�5H@5>C9F5�1>4

?><I�1@@<9312<5�9>�F5BI�C@539M3�39B3E=CD1>35C��*85�3?==9DD55�65<D�D81D�D85�B54E3D9?>C�>?D54

G5B5�@?CC92<I�4E5�D?�?D85B�613D?BC��*85�175�?6�D85�CDE4I��31BB954�?ED�9>�������1<C?�=51>D�D81D

F5893<5�D538>?<?7I�G?E<4�25�F5BI�49665B5>D�

�)����L�4ECD�CE@@B5CC1>DC��*85�3?==9DD55�65<D�D81D�D89C�5F945>35����@??B�AE1<9DI�CDE495C���

6B?=�)@19>�1>4���6B?=�D85�+)���494�>?D�:ECD96I�1�B53?==5>41D9?>��*85I�65<D�D81D�D85�B5CE<DC

C55>�9>�D85�)@1>9C8�CDE4I�G?E<4�25�E><9;5<I�D?�25�B5@<931D54�9>�D85�+!��@1BD<I�6B?=�49665B5>35C

9>�3<9=1D5��*85�CDE4I�6B?=�D85�+)��<??;54�1D�E>C51<54�B?14C�C?�9C�>?D�B5<5F1>D�D?�D85�+!

75>5B1<<I�

�)��
�L�CDB55D�G1C89>7��*85�3?==9DD55�65<D�D81D�D89C�5F945>35����@??B�AE1<9DI�CDE4I�6B?=�)@19>�

494�>?D�:ECD96I�1�B53?==5>41D9?>��*85I�65<D�D81D�D85�B5CE<DC�G?E<4�25�E><9;5<I�D?�25�B5@<931D54

9>�D85�+!�2531EC5�?6�49665B5>35C�9>�3<9=1D5��*85I�65<D�D81D�CDB55D�G1C89>7�G1C�E><9;5<I�D?�81F5�1

C97>9M31>D�56653D�?>�C=1<<5B�@1BD93<5C�=?CD�3<?C5<I�<9>;54�D?�851<D8�9=@13DC�

�)�
���L�@5BC?>1<9C54�DB1F5<�@<1>>9>7��*89C�3?>C9CD54�?6���@??B�AE1<9DI�CDE4I�?6�CDE45>DC�9>

 1@1>��G8938�CE775CD54�D81D�F5893<5�=9<5175�3?E<4�25�B54E354�CE2CD1>D91<<I�2I�EC9>7

@5BC?>1<9C54�1@@B?1385C���<D8?E78�D85�3?==9DD55�17B554�D81D�D85C5�9>D5BF5>D9?>C�3?E<4�25

651C92<5�9>�D85�+!��D85I�65<D�D85�5F945>35�G1C�9>CE6M395>D�D?�21C5�1�B53?==5>41D9?>�?>��*85

3?==9DD55�1<C?�>?D54�D81D�D85�<9>;54�G1<;9>7�1>4�3I3<9>7�7E945<9>5�3?>D19>C�B53?==5>41D9?>C

?>�D85C5�1@@B?1385C�21C54�?>�5F945>35�D?�@B?=?D5�@8IC931<�13D9F9DI��B1D85B�D81>�D?�B54E35�19B

@?<<ED9?>��

��+-�%)�.$!�!0% !)�!

*85�3?==9DD55�C�1CC5CC=5>D�?6�D85�5F945>35�1>4�5H@5BD�D5CD9=?>I�945>D9M54�1�>E=25B�?6�71@C�

*85C5�71@C�1B5�C5D�?ED�25<?G��-85B5�1�71@�9>�D85�5F945>35�G1C�945>D9M54�1>4�@B9?B9D9C54�1C�1

B5C51B38�B53?==5>41D9?>�9D�9C�9>3<E454�9>�D85��(53?==5>41D9?>C�6?B�B5C51B38��C53D9?>�

����6653D9F5>5CC�1>4�3?CD�56653D9F5>5CC�?6�5>F9B?>=5>D1<�381>75�1>4�45F5<?@=5>D�@<1>>9>7�1D

B54E39>7�B?14�DB1>C@?BD�B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

1��&<1>>9>7�1>4�<1>4�1<<?31D9?>C��45F5<?@=5>D�3?>DB?<�1>4�@<1>>9>7�4539C9?>C��EB21>�C@135�1>4

2E9<49>7�45C97>��C9D9>7��<1I?ED�1>4�45C97>�?6�45F5<?@=5>DC��1>4�1@@<I9>7�@<1>>9>7�3?>49D9?>C�?B

?2<971D9?>C�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 55 of

62Page 71



2���5F5<?@9>7�@E2<93�DB1>C@?BD�B?ED5C�1>4�C5BF935C��9>3<E49>7�2EC�<1>5C��1>4�9=@B?F9>7�2EC�AE1<9DI�

�)?EB35���F945>35�B5F95G�?>�5>F9B?>=5>D1<�381>75�1>4�45F5<?@=5>D�@<1>>9>7��

����6653D9F5>5CC�1>4�3?CD�56653D9F5>5CC�?6�DB16M3�=1>175=5>D�1>4�5>6?B35=5>D��1>4�M>1>391<

9>35>D9F5C�1>4�49C9>35>D9F5C�D?�B54E35�B?14�DB1>C@?BD�B5<1D54�19B�@?<<ED9?>�

1��*B16M3�=1>175=5>D�CICD5=C�1>4�C97>1<�3??B49>1D9?>�

B?14�C97>C��DB16M3�C97>1<C�1>4�B?14�=1B;9>7C

<1>5�3?>DB?<

5<5=5>DC�?6�B?ED5C��CE38�1C�@?C9D9?>9>7�?6�DB16M3�<978DC�

B?14C945�5=9CC9?>�D5CD9>7�

2��&1B;9>7�B5CDB93D9?>C�1>4�381B75C�

B5CDB93D54�@1B;9>7�J?>5C��9>3<E49>7�<?G�5=9CC9?>�F5893<5C��31B�3<E2C�1>4�5<53DB93�F5893<5

B5381B79>7�@?9>DC�

89785B�@1B;9>7�381B75C�

3��,5893<5��94<9>7��B5CDB93D9?>C�1>4�381B75C��9>3<E49>7�G19D9>7�1>4�<?149>7�B5CDB93D9?>C�

�)?EB35���F945>35�B5F95G�?>�DB16M3�=1>175=5>D�1>4�5>6?B35=5>D��1>4�M>1>391<�9>35>D9F5C�1>4

49C9>35>D9F5C��

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 56 of

62Page 72



(53?==5>41D9?>C�6?B�B5C51B38(53?==5>41D9?>C�6?B�B5C51B38

*85�7E945<9>5�3?==9DD55�81C�@B9?B9D9C54�D85�6?<<?G9>7�71@C�9>�D85�5F945>35�1C�B53?==5>41D9?>C�6?B

B5C51B38�

���!#!.�.%*)��) �-.,!!.�.,!!-

-81D�613D?BC�9>NE5>35�8?G�F575D1D9?>�1>4�CDB55D�DB55C�16653D�EB21>�19B�AE1<9DI�

-8-8I�D89C�9C�9=@?BD1>DI�D89C�9C�9=@?BD1>D

*85B5�9C�<9=9D54�5F945>35�?>�8?G�F575D1D9?>�1>4�DB55C�9>NE5>35�EB21>�19B�AE1<9DI�1>4�851<D8

?ED3?=5C���>6?B=1D9?>�9C�>55454�2531EC5�D85I�1B5�?6D5>�EC54�D?�144B5CC�19B�@?<<ED9?>�?B�6?B�?D85B

@EB@?C5C�

(5C51B38�9C�>55454�?>�1�B1>75�?6�613D?BC�9>3<E49>7�

9=@13D�?6�49665B5>D�C@5395C�?6�F575D1D9?>�1>4�DB55�DI@5C

9=@13D�?6�DB55C�45@5>49>7�?>�G85B5�D85I�1B5�C9D54�1>4�8?G�D85I�1B5�=19>D19>54

9=@13DC�13B?CC�D85�3?EBC5�?6�1�I51B

9=@13D�?>�851<D8�9>5AE1<9D95C

?D85B�@?D5>D91<�851<D8�25>5MDC�

���,*(*.%)#���-$%".�.*�4!,*���) �'*1�!(%--%*)�.,�0!'

-81D�=5D8?4C�1B5�56653D9F5�1>4�3?CD�56653D9F5�1D�@B?=?D9>7�1�C896D�D?�J5B?��1>4�<?G�5=9CC9?>

=?45C�?6�DB1F5<��9>3<E49>7�13D9F5�DB1F5<�

-8-8I�D89C�9C�9=@?BD1>DI�D89C�9C�9=@?BD1>D

�3895F9>7�1�C896D�D?�J5B?��1>4�<?G�5=9CC9?>�=?45C�?6�DB1F5<��9>3<E49>7�13D9F5�DB1F5<��9C�;5I�D?

B54E39>7�19B�@?<<ED9?>��-5�1<C?�>554�D?�945>D96I�1@@B?1385C�D81D�5>3?EB175�=?B5�56M395>D��<5CC

@?<<ED9>7�4B9F9>7�2581F9?EB�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 57 of

62Page 73



)DE495C�21C54�?>�2581F9?EB�381>75�D85?B95C�1B5�>55454�D?�945>D96I�D85�=?CD�56653D9F5�1>4�3?CD

56653D9F5�1@@B?1385C�1>4�=5CC175C�6?B�49665B5>D�7B?E@C�1>4�9>�49665B5>D�C5DD9>7C��+C56E<�?ED3?=5C

9>3<E45��DB1F5<�=?45�1>4�4B9F5B�2581F9?EB�

���'!�)��%,�4*)!-

�?G�4?�49665B5>D�5<5=5>DC�?6�1�3<51>�19B�J?>5�9>D5B13D�D?�9=@B?F5�19B�AE1<9DI�1>4�G81D�9C�D85�?F5B1<<

56653D�?>�@5?@<5�C�851<D8�

-8-8I�D89C�9C�9=@?BD1>DI�D89C�9C�9=@?BD1>D

�D�@E2<931D9?>�?6�D89C�7E945<9>5��3<51>�19B�J?>5C�G5B5�259>7�9>DB?4E354��*85C5�J?>5C�1B5�<9;5<I�D?

F1BI�13B?CC�D85�3?E>DBI�1>4�9D�9C�9=@?BD1>D�D?�EC5�D89C�?@@?BDE>9DI�D?�945>D96I�G8938�5<5=5>DC�1B5

=?CD�56653D9F5�1>4�3?CD�56653D9F5�1D�B54E39>7�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1>4�CE@@?BD9>7�1�C896D�D?�J5B?��1>4�<?G�

5=9CC9?>�DB1F5<��)DE495C�1B5�>55454�D?�5F1<E1D5�

5H@?CEB5�D?�19B�@?<<ED9?>

13ED5�1>4�38B?>93�851<D8�?ED3?=5C

9=@13D�?>�851<D8�9>5AE1<9D95C�

(5C51B38�9C�1<C?�>55454�D?�<??;�1D�DB1F5<�2581F9?EB�9>�B5<1D9?>�D?�49665B5>D�7B?E@C��D?�9>6?B=�@E2<93

1G1B5>5CC�1>4�C?391<�=1B;5D9>7�1@@B?1385C�

	��!'!(�.%�-

�?G�31>�9>6?B=1D9?>�12?ED�4B9F9>7�CDI<5�71D85B54�6B?=�D5<5=1D93C�45F935C�1>4�?D85B�D538>?<?795C

�CE38�1C�1@@C�?B�9>�31B�7<?21<�@?C9D9?>9>7�CICD5=C��25�EC54�D?�B54E35�9>49F94E1<�6E5<�3?>CE=@D9?>

1>4�F5893<5�5=9CC9?>C�

-8-8I�D89C�9C�9=@?BD1>DI�D89C�9C�9=@?BD1>D

�F945>35�CE775CDC�D81D�9>6?B=1D9?>�1>4�DB19>9>7�31>�85<@�4B9F5BC�381>75�D859B�4B9F9>7�CDI<5�

(5C51B38�9C�>55454�D?�5F1<E1D5�8?G�D5<5=1D93C�45F935C�31>�25�=?CD�56653D9F5<I�EC54�G9D8�49665B5>D

7B?E@C�D?�9>NE5>35�4B9F9>7�CDI<5�1>4�C?��9>�DEB>��B54E35�5=9CC9?>C�1>4�9=@B?F5�19B�AE1<9DI��)@539M3

71@C�9>�3EBB5>D�B5C51B38�9>3<E45�D85�9=@13D�?>�9>49F94E1<�4B9F5BC�1>4�D8?C5�4B9F9>7�1C�@1BD�?6�1�N55D

9>3<E49>7�3?CDC��851<D8�1>4�?D85B�25>5MDC��1>4�F1<E5�6?B�=?>5I�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 58 of

62Page 74




��1�,!)!--�,�%-%)#

-81D�9C�D85�56653D9F5>5CC�1>4�3?CD�56653D9F5>5CC�?6�49665B5>D�=5D8?4C�?6�1G1B5>5CC�B19C9>7�12?ED

19B�@?<<ED9?>��9>3<E49>7�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1<5BDC��?>�@5?@<5�C�2581F9?EB�1>4�?>�13ED5�1>4�38B?>93�851<D8

?ED3?=5C�

-8-8I�D89C�9C�9=@?BD1>DI�D89C�9C�9=@?BD1>D

�3D9F9D95C�D?�B19C5�1G1B5>5CC�?6�19B�@?<<ED9?>��9>3<E49>7�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1<5BDC��EC9>7�DB149D9?>1<��C?391<

=5491�1>4�?D85B�=5D8?4C��1B5�253?=9>7�9>3B51C9>7<I�@?@E<1B�1C�1�G1I�?6�G1B>9>7�?6�D85�@?D5>D91<

B9C;�6B?=�5@9C?45C�?6�@??B�19B�AE1<9DI���ED�<9DD<5�9C�;>?G>�12?ED�G85D85B�D85C5�1<5BDC�85<@�5>3?EB175

@5?@<5�D?�381>75�D859B�2581F9?EB��(5C51B38�?>�D85�12C?<ED5�1>4�B5<1D9F5�56653D�?6�49665B5>D

1@@B?1385C�3?E<4�25�EC54�D?�45F5<?@�56653D9F5�1>4�3?CD�56653D9F5�CICD5=C�

(5C51B38�9C�>55454�?>�D85�9=@13D�?6��6?B�5H1=@<5��19B�@?<<ED9?>�1<5BDC�?>�

49665B5>D�7B?E@C��CE38�1C�D8?C5�FE<>5B12<5�D?�19B�@?<<ED9?>�1>4�D85�75>5B1<�@?@E<1D9?>�

2581F9?EBC�B5<1D54�D?�D85�@B?4E3D9?>�?6�@?<<ED9?>��CE38�1C�381>75C�9>�=?45�?6�DB1>C@?BD�

13ED5�1>4�38B?>93�851<D8�

)DE495C�1B5�1<C?�>55454�?>�

D85�B9C;�?6�14F5BC5�56653DC��CE38�1C�=1;9>7�@5?@<5�G?BBI�E>>535CC1B9<I��?B�9>3B51C9>7�D85�<5F5<

?6�=?D?B�F5893<5�DB1F5<�16D5B�1>�1<5BD�

D85�129<9DI�?6�851<D8�C5BF935C�D?�B5C@?>4�D?�3?>35B>C�B19C54�2I�9CCE9>7�1<5BDC�

���2+*-/,!�.*��%,�+*''/.%*)�/-%)#� %""!,!).�(* !-�*"�.,�)-+*,.

�?G�4?5C�1<D5B9>7�1�@5BC?>�C�=?45�?6�DB1>C@?BD�1>4�B?ED5�16653D�D859B�@5BC?>1<�5H@?CEB5�D?�19B

@?<<ED9?>�

-8-8I�D89C�9C�9=@?BD1>DI�D89C�9C�9=@?BD1>D

#?45�?6�DB1>C@?BD��CE38�1C�G1<;9>7��3I3<9>7��EC9>7�@E2<93�DB1>C@?BD�?B�4B9F9>7��9>NE5>35C�@5BC?>1<

5H@?CEB5�D?�19B�@?<<ED9?>��%F5B1<<���13D9F5��DB1F5<��CE38�1C�G1<;9>7�?B�3I3<9>7��B54E35C�5=9CC9?>C�?6�19B

@?<<ED1>DC���ED�9D�3?E<4�@?D5>D91<<I�9>3B51C5�C?=5?>5�C�@5BC?>1<�5H@?CEB5��45@5>49>7�?>�D85�B?ED5

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 59 of

62Page 75



D85I�D1;5��(5C51B38�9C�>55454�D?�3<1B96I�D85�851<D8�9=@13D�?6�=1;9>7�CE38�381>75C��9>3<E49>7�?>

851<D8�B5<1D54�AE1<9DI�?6�<965�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 60 of

62Page 76



�<?CC1BI�<?CC1BI

�0!,�#!�-+!! �.!�$)*'*#3

�1=5B1C�G9D8�1ED?=1D93�>E=25B�@<1D5�B5149>7���$&(��4979D1<�D538>?<?7I��@<1354�9>�=E<D9@<5

<?31D9?>C��1D�<51CD����1D�1�=9>9=E=�?6��

=�1@1BD��1<?>7�1�CDB5D38�?6�B?14�D?�=?>9D?B�1�F5893<5�C

1F5B175�C@554�

��%'3��%,��/�'%.3��) !2

��>E=25B�EC54�2I�7?F5B>=5>D�175>395C�D?�D5<<�D85�@E2<93�8?G�@?<<ED54�D85�19B�9C�?B�G9<<�25��*85

>E=25B�9C�@B?F9454�G9D8�B53?==5>454�13D9?>C�1>4�851<D8�14F935��*85�9>45H�9C�>E=25B54���D?��


1>4�49F9454�9>D?���21>4C��<?G����D?�
���=?45B1D5����D?�����8978����D?����1>4�F5BI�8978���
��

�/,*�-.�) �, -

)D1>41B4C�@B?4E354�2I��+��9B53D9F5C�C@5396I9>7�=1H9=E=�@5B=9DD54�5=9CC9?>C�?6�F1B9?EC�19B

@?<<ED1>DC��"978D�4EDI�F5893<5�CD1>41B4C�1B5�B565BB54�D?�EC9>7��B1293�>E=5B1<C���EB?���D?����

CD1>41B4C�6?B�851FI�4EDI�F5893<5C�EC5�(?=1>�>E=5B1<C���EB?���D?�,���

����
������

&1BD93E<1D5�=1DD5B�9C�@B?4E354�2I��1=?>7�?D85B�D89>7C��3?=2ECD9?>�?6�6?CC9<�6E5<C�?B�12B1C9?>�?6

DIB5C�1>4�2B1;5C��&1BD93<5C�1B5�3<1CC9M54�2I�C9J5��45C3B9254�EC9>7�D85�122B5F91D9?>�&#�G9D8�1�CE6MH

�3?==?><I�����?B��
��D81D�79F5C�D85�=1H9=E=�@1BD93<5�C9J5�9>�=93B?=5DB5C��*85�=1CC�3?>35>DB1D9?>

?6�@1BD93<5C�9C�ECE1<<I�5H@B5CC54�9>�=93B?7B1=C�@5B�=


?6�19B�

�9B2?B>5�&#�
 1>4�&#��� 3?=5�6B?=�2?D8�@B9=1BI�5=9CC9?>C��9>3<E49>7�3?=2ECD9?>�?6�6?CC9<�6E5<C�

DIB5�1>4�2B1;5�G51B��1>4�C53?>41BI�@1BD93<5C��6?B�5H1=@<5��>9DB1D5C�1>4�CE<@81D5C��6?B=54�G85>

@?<<ED1>DC�B513D�9>�D85�1D=?C@85B5��&#��� @1BD93<5C�1B5�C?=5D9=5C�B565BB54�D?�1C��M>5�@1BD93<5C���1>4

&#���L�
 1C��3?1BC5�@1BD93<5C����9>5�@1BD93<5C�31>�@5>5DB1D5�455@�9>D?�D85�<E>7C�

�.,!!.�0!).%'�.%*)

�9B�9>�1�CDB55D�N?GC�9>�1�@1DD5B>�45D5B=9>54�2I�=1>I�613D?BC��9>3<E49>7�D85�C81@5�1>4�45C97>�?6

2E9<49>7C���D�=9H5C�G9D8�19B�6B?=�?EDC945�D85�CDB55D���6�D85B5�1B5�C?EB35C�?6�@?<<ED9?>�9>�D85�CDB55D

�@B9=1B9<I�=?D?B�F5893<5C��D85�19B�N?G�9C�B5CDB93D54�

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 61 of

62Page 77



�!'!(�.%�-

*538>?<?795C�D81D�CD?B5�1>4�C5>4�9>6?B=1D9?>�?>�D85�C@554��@?C9D9?>��1335<5B1D9?>�1>4�4535<5B1D9?>

?6�B?14�F5893<5C��*89C��D?75D85B�G9D8�7<?21<�@?C9D9?>9>7�CICD5=���&)��41D1��31>�25�EC54�D?�3?=@1B5

4B9F9>7�CDI<5C�1>4�5CD9=1D5�D85�9=@13D�?>�6E5<�3?>CE=@D9?>��5=9CC9?>C�?B�G51B�1>4�D51B�

�,�0!'�+'�)-

*B1F5<�@<1>C�1B5�1�G1I�?6�1CC5CC9>7�1>4�D85>�=9D971D9>7�D85�@?D5>D91<�>571D9F5�56653DC�D81D�>5G

45F5<?@=5>DC�3?E<4�81F5�?>�19B�@?<<ED9?>�2I�75>5B1D9>7�C97>9M31>D�1=?E>DC�?6�=?D?B�DB16M3�

�?B�?D85B�@E2<93�851<D8�1>4�C?391<�31B5�D5B=C�C55�D85�*89>;�"?31<���3D�&5BC?>1< �1B5�1>4�)E@@?BD

 1B7?>��ECD5B�

�)�$����������
�������


���,! %.�.%*)

Air pollution: outdoor air quality and health (NG70)

© NICE 2017. All rights reserved. Subject to Notice of rights (https://www.nice.org.uk/terms-and-

conditions#notice-of-rights).

Page 62 of

62Page 78



Supp 

Improving Air Quality 

in the City of London 

A practical guide for City businesses 

A City of London initiative supported by: 

cityoflondon.gov.u
Page 79



SITUATION 

Air Quality in parts of the City of London is the worst in the country and amongst the 

worst in Europe. It may not be as visible as the smog of Victorian London, but it is 

ever present. 

Nitrogen dioxide (NO2) is up to three times the recommended level for health and 

particulate matter (PM10) regularly breaches EU limits. 

IMPACT 

Poor Air Quality has a significant impact on health, with up 

to 8,000 premature deaths in London each year attributed 

to it. 

Fine particles have the greatest impact on health. Young 

children and the elderly are most susceptible. 

The UK could face significant fines from the EC for failure to comply with Limit Values. 

SOURCES 

The major sources of air pollution are from combustion as a direct result of 

transportation and heating. 

Carbon reduction, energy efficiency and modifying transport policies should 

therefore go hand-in-hand with improving air quality. 

There is a great deal of work already being done by the City of London Corporation, 

the Government and the Mayor’s Office, but targets are not being met. 

With the help of City businesses, and the people that live and work in the Square 

Mile, we can make a difference to our health and the wellbeing of those around us. 

THE FUTURE 

There are many measures in place to deal with emissions from new developments 

including the construction and development phase, but no measures are in place 

to address existing building stock and how activities associated with them can 

reduce emissions. 

The best practice and communications advice listed below, and in accompanying 

documents, seek to address this. Some will take time and an investment but all will 

lead to enhancing employee wellbeing and making our own working environment 

healthier. There are also some simple quick wins that can be implemented 

immediately. 

We need your help to improve air quality in the City. It’s time to act - it’s time 

to think air quality 

Supported by 

Page 80



COMMUNICATION 

In the City, the density of people and scale of the problem compounds the impact 

of poor air quality and it is a problem that is too easily ignored. 

A common theme identified by respondents to the initial consultation was that the 

issue of air quality needs greater visibility and a communication vehicle. 

Support is needed with campaigns, to raise awareness of air quality internally, as 

well as promoting individual initiatives. 

A campaign toolkit has been designed to make it as easy as possible for everyone 

to ‘think air quality’. 

What is being done 

· A CityAir ‘button’ has been developed by the City of 

London to be used by organisations that work 

towards improving air quality 

· To use this device please see the campaign toolkit 

· The City of London website has useful guidance, 

templates and links to make the most of the great 

work already done 

· The latest news is available on Twitter @_CityAir 

· Advice is also given on integrating air quality into 

sustainability communications, making it easy for 

people to understand the impact of poor air quality 

and how simple actions can improve the situation 

· An annual Sustainable City Award for Air Quality has 

been established, to reward best practice and 

encourage innovative ideas that improve air quality 

· A useful resource to monitor live air quality 

information has been developed by King’s College 

London and is available, free of charge, for the 

iPhone as a downloadable ‘app’ 

· Other applications and tools are referenced 

throughout the document and in the toolkit below 

For more information see the Campaign Toolkit (App I) 

There can sometimes be a ‘disconnect’ between asset owners, facilities managers, 

tenants, service companies and employees. Fixing the ‘disconnect’ will require 

working together and understanding the link between sustainability, operations, air 

quality, health and employee wellbeing. 

Strong leadership starts with the Government, Mayor of London and the City of 

London, but we can all make a difference. If driven from the top any initiative will 

have the weight it needs to succeed. 

Supported by 

It’s about working together so ‘whatever you’re doing - think air quality’ 

Page 81



The Solutions listed in this section are applicable to all businesses and individuals. 

They are not prescriptive and are designed as a guide to help you identify where 

you can help to improve your local air quality. 

Basic changes to existing activities are the easiest and quickest to achieve. Help is 

given along the way with case study references and online resources for further 

information. 

The first section focuses on Corporate Responsibility (CR). 

The second section is broken down by the area in which change can be affected: 

· The Built Environment 

· Transportation 

· Supply Chain 

The solutions have been developed from an initial consultation exercise across a 

range of stakeholders. A request was made by businesses for further information and 

guidance, on implementing measures to help improve local air quality. These details 

have been added, with input from businesses, to ensure the solutions are achievable 

and match business, sustainability, health, wellbeing and air quality objectives. 

Although great care has gone into presenting the solutions below, improving air 

quality through innovations and fresh ideas is a collective responsibility. Please get in 

touch and give your feedback via the web or directly to cityair@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

SOLUTION EXAMPLE 

Solution 

· Outline and background 

· What you need to do 

Support information and online resources 

A checklist is provided at the back of the document. A summary document is also 

available, and can be downloaded from the City of London website. 

The City of London Corporation is not liable for the contents of any external internet 

sites listed, nor does it endorse any commercial product or service mentioned or 

advised on any of the sites. 

We can do something about poor air quality now – it’s time to act 

Supported by 

Page 82



CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY (CR) 

‘Doing the right thing’ is now recognised by many organisations as a key 

competitive differentiator in the marketplace. Whether a long established ‘way of 

doing business’ or a new approach in a changing world, the benefits are beyond 

doubt. Adding air quality to the CR mix is straightforward and addresses both 

environmental as well as employee health and wellbeing objectives. 

Build Air Quality Into CR Reporting 

· Many of your existing carbon reduction and energy 

efficiency initiatives can have a positive impact on 

air quality 

· Embed air quality in your CR policies 

· Highlight the health impact of poor air quality 

· Don’t forget - the CityAir button can be used 

alongside reporting or communication of these 

actions 

Use the template text to add to your CR Policy (App II) 

See the Air Quality Health Impact sheet here (App III) 

Employee Engagement 

· There are many initiatives that could be used, from 

cycling and walking to waste reduction and 

consolidating deliveries 

· Build ownership by referencing the health impact of 

poor air quality 

· Reward employees that go the extra mile 

· Engage with other businesses and the wider 

community to share best practice 

· In summer and winter turn the heating on and off a 

month earlier than you had planned and launch a 

‘Jumper to work month’ 

· Go beyond carbon reduction - a range of CityAir 

initiatives, relevant to air quality, are referenced 

throughout the document 

See the Employee Engagement guide (App IV) 

Supported by 

Page 83



Working Together 

· There can sometimes be a ‘disconnect’ between 

Asset Owner, Facilities Manager, Tenant and 

Employee 

· Decisions made, for instance on infrastructure 

improvements, are usually a committee responsibility 

· Fixing the ‘disconnect’ does not just come down to 

breaking down the barriers between stakeholder 

groups, it is about embracing common ground 

· Cost is not always an issue, but the fear of disruption 

can often deter common sense interventions 

· Neither should be a barrier and the reality of the 

intervention should bring benefits with no disruption 

to the business 

· The key is in bringing together individuals across 

functions in all organisations to understand the 

impact of sustainability decisions on air quality 

· Set up a Green Building Team 

· Dedicate an Air Quality Champion to the Group 

· Formally integrate Facilities Management, HR, Supply 

Chain, Operations, CR, Marketing, IT and the Board in 

sustainability and, by extension, air quality decisions 

· Work with fellow tenants, suppliers and industry 

partners to make change happen 

· Join the City Environment Forum to share experiences 

and ideas to make sustainability and air quality 

improvements happen 

See the Green Teams summary (AppV) 

Air Quality Monitoring Stations 

· Air quality monitoring helps raise the visibility of the 

issue and, over time, shows how actions are having a 

positive effect 

· Work in partnership with the City of London to monitor 

air quality at your premises or at street level outside 

· The live data that results can be fed into any 

communications strategy 

Contact the City of London - CityAir@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
Current Air Quality 

Monitoring Network 

NO2 

PM10 

Supported by 

Page 84



THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT 

There are many measures in place to deal with emissions from new developments. 

However, there are very few measures in place to address emissions from existing 

building stock and how activities associated with them can reduce emissions and 

help improve local air quality. 

Memoranda of Understanding (MoU) 

· Asset Owners, Property Managers and Tenants have 

a shared responsibility in improving air quality 

· Get together through Green Teams and make 

change happen with all stakeholders 

· Sign up to a Memoranda of Understanding 

· Make change straightforward and implement 

recommendations in bite size pieces 

· The MoU template below has been developed from 

documents provided by the Better Buildings 

Partnership – it includes air quality alongside other 

sustainability measures 

See the MoU template (App VI) 

Building Energy Review 

· There are instances where an energy review, 

although well meaning, can recommend an 

increase in gas usage, even though overall energy 

use goes down – think air quality 

· Commission an energy review and ask that NOx and 

PM10 reduction is included in the recommendations 

· If you have already had an energy review on your 

building look at the implications to air quality over 

solely energy efficiency improvements 

· If you do develop a MoU relating to air quality let the 

City of London know at CityAir 

See the Building Energy Review guide (App VII) 

Energy Measurement & Monitoring 

· The key to making an impact in this sphere is through 

measurement and monitoring energy usage, at as 

granular level as is feasible 

· It needn’t take long and will save you money 

· Take immediate action to evaluate your position 

following the Building Energy Review 

o Half hourly metering at floor level 

o Making Technology Work 

o Turn the heating on later and off earlier 

See the Measurement & Monitoring guide (AppVIII) 

Supported by 

Page 85



Low Carbon Retrofit 

· There are many good reasons for retrofitting buildings 

with the latest technologies 

· It is not just about achieving reduced energy usage 

and carbon emissions – think air quality 

· When replacing boilers source one with NOx 

emissions less than 40mg per kWh 

· If sourcing CHP look for low NOx and emission 

suppressing technologies 

· If using renewable energy look for non-combustion 

technology 

· Biomass and liquid biofuel is not a suitable unless 

emissions of NOx and PM10 can be adequately 

abated 

· There are a variety of funding routes available 

Green Roofs & Walls 

· As chilling and not heating is the main energy sink for 

most buildings in the City, green roofs and walls are 

an ideal solution as they insulate buildings from 

external temperatures 

· They also absorb airborne pollutants 

· The technology is now there to make them easy to 

install and maintain 

· Install a green roof and wall where practicable 

See the Green Roof case study (App IX) 

Supported by 

Page 86



TRANSPORTATION 

The main source of emissions in the City, of both NOx and PM10, is road transport. As 

a result, the decisions that businesses make on travel, as well as their supply chain 

can have a significant impact on improving air quality in the City. 

Transportation decisions by businesses need to be put in context with what the 

Mayor of London and City of London are doing. Only then can businesses make 

the informed choices on how we travel, control deliveries and consolidate the 

supply chain. 

Each can have a massive impact - think air quality 

What is already being done 

· City of London Corporation 

o Fleet review and driver training 

o Contractor stipulation on vehicle emissions 

o A reduction of 45% PM10, 32% NOx, 16 % CO2 

were achieved over one year through 

improved fleet management 

o A range of cycling initiatives including theft 

reduction campaigns, traffic management 

and support for cycle safety training 

o Providing an extended network of charging 

points for electric vehicles in car parks 

· The Mayor’s office, GLA and TfL are committed to 

o Cleaning up London’s bus fleet so that all 

buses meet Euro IV emissions standards for 

both NOx and PM10 by 2015 

o Cleaning up London’s taxi and Private Hire 

Vehicle (PHV) fleet by introducing age limits 

to remove the older, more polluting vehicles 

from London’s roads 

o Including larger vans and minibuses in the 

Low Emission Zone (LEZ) from January 2012 

o Aiming to introduce a new NOx standard for 

the LEZ from 2015 

o Reducing emissions from freight vehicles by 

promoting Delivery and Servicing Plans and 

freight consolidation facilities 

o Working with boroughs to implement action 

plans at air quality priority locations 

§ Trials of dust suppression 

§ Better traffic management 

· Full details can be found in the Mayor of London’s Air 

Quality Strategy 

Supported by 

Page 87



Green Travel Planning 

· A green travel plan is a package of measures 

produced by employers to encourage staff to use 

alternatives to single-occupancy car-use 

· In the City that includes avoiding the use of taxis and 

Private Hire Vehicles (PHVs) for short journeys 

· To facilitate ease of travel, improved street signage is 

being implemented across the City 

· Implement the solutions below and integrate them 

into a cohesive air quality plan 

· Launch campaigns to support them 

Walking 

· Walking should form a central part of your air quality 

plan 

· The benefits to health are obvious and you can 

usually walk around the City more quickly than using 

public transport or a taxi/PHV 

· Walking will form a key component of the 

communications plan 

· Engage with all staff explaining the benefits 

· Use the WalkIt service to help you plan a delay-free, 

healthy and green journey, avoiding pollution 

· Launch a ‘walk to the client’ campaign 

See the ‘Walk to the Client’ case study (App X) 

Cycling 

· Cycling is a great way to get around the City and 

practical issues such as accessibility and safety are 

being addressed 

· Implement the Government supported Cycle to Work 

Scheme, which allows employers to loan cycles and 

cyclists’ safety equipment to employees as a tax-free 

benefit 

· Employees can group together to set up their own 

Cycle to Work Scheme 

· Provide safety training and branded high-vis wrist 

snaps 

· Partner with local gyms to make up for the lack of 

showering and locker space 

· Lobby TfL to set up company cycle hire accounts 

See the Cycling guide (App XI) 

Supported by 

Page 88



Taxis & Private Hire Vehicles (PHVs) 

· It is estimated that, by 2015, 50% of PM10 emissions 

from vehicles in the City will be from taxis (black 

cabs) 

· This is a significant increase from the current profile of 

around 38% 

· Carbon offsetting by taxi and PHV companies does 

not help local air quality 

· Change contractor to one using electric vehicles or 

those meeting the Euro V standard for City use 

· Request a ‘no engine idling’ policy across the taxi 

and PHV contract 

Business Fleet 

· Much work is already being done and most 

businesses have seen their fleet drop to a fraction of 

the size it was five years ago 

· More electric charging points are being installed by 

the City of London Corporation in their car parks 

· In some situations a corporate fleet does still have a 

place, especially with support services 

· Bite the bullet, make a statement and lead by 

example with a hybrid limousine! 

· Choose low emission vehicles on replacement or 

before if possible 

· Employ vehicle pooling 

· Invest in driver training 

A range of ‘eco’ driver training programs are available 

Supported by 

Page 89



SUPPLY CHAIN  

Every ream of paper for the office and pint of milk for the canteen is most likely 

delivered by a diesel powered vehicle. 

The impact on carbon emissions of the supply chain is well documented, but the 

resulting emissions of NOx and PM10 are often not considered in procurement policy 

decisions. 

There is a bigger picture involved and it impacts on our health - think air quality 

Procurement Policy 

· Incorporate air quality, alongside other 

environmental targets, into procurement policies 

· Work with other tenants and coordinate central 

contracts for more efficient ‘business basics’ delivery 

· Modify the cleaning contract to include ‘equipment 

turn-off’ 

· Demand reduced emissions from contractor vehicles 

· Reduce the number of deliveries per week 

· Move to pedal bike couriers where possible 

See the Air Quality Procurement guide (App XII) 

Waste & Recycling 

· The more waste generated and the less waste 

segregated increases your cost, especially when 

considered alongside how it is collected 

· Remove under desk bins 

· Centralise recycling facilitates 

· Organise better collection regimes, coordinated with 

other building occupants 

· Demand reduced emissions from the contractors’ 

collection vehicles, setting targets over time 

See the Waste & Recycling case study (App XIII) 

Deliveries 

· A single delivery of personal post to an individual is a 

journey wasted, as well as an opportunity lost 

· We can all make a difference – think air quality 

· Set up a building and, at the very least, a business 

account with the biggest internet retailers 

· Centralising deliveries builds trust in the overall 

objective of improving air quality 

· …and it has yet another cost benefit too 

· Work with partners to implement zero emission ‘last 

mile’ distribution  

See the Zero Emission ‘Last Mile’ case study (App XIV) 

Supported by 

Page 90



AIR QUALITY CHECKLIST 

Corporate Responsibility 

Build Air Quality Into CR Reporting 

Employee Engagement o 

Working Together 

Air Quality Monitoring Stations o 

o 

o 

The Built Environment 

Memoranda of Understanding (MoU) 

Building Energy Review o 

Measurement & Monitoring 

Low Carbon Retrofit o 

Green Roofs & Walls 

o 

o 

o 

Transportation 

Green Travel Planning 

Walking o 

Cycling 

Taxis & Private Hire Vehicles (PHVs) o 

Business Fleet o 

o 

o 

Supply Chain 

Procurement Policy 

Waste & Recycling o 

Personal Deliveries o 

o 

With the kind support of: 

Supported by 

Page 91



APPENDIX I – CAMPAIGN TOOLKIT 

Throughout the document there are suggestions and examples of campaigns that 

can be run in any businesses. The information below describes what is available 

and how to access it. 

The CityAir button 

· An iconic button has been developed to be used 

by all organisations that work towards reducing 

their impact on local air quality 

· The City would like businesses to use this button 

alongside air quality improvement projects as well 

as corporate communications 

· Tell employees about steps you have taken that 

improve air quality 

· To apply for high resolution and web ready artwork, 

please contact us using the links below, giving brief 

details of the proposed project 

To apply contact CityAir@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

Walking & Cycling 

· Engage with all staff explaining the benefits of 

walking and cycling 

· Use the low pollution WalkIt route planner to help 

you plan a delay-free, healthy and green journey, 

avoiding pollution hot spots 

· Launch a ‘walk to the client’ campaign (see case 

study) 

· Use TfL’s Legible London maps for visibility 

· See below to apply to receive all information, 

including intranet copy, imagery and campaign 

ideas across a number of initiatives 

To apply contact CityAir@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

Campaigning 

· There are a range of other campaigns that you can 

run, alongside walking and cycling 

· Visit the website for the latest information 

Supported by 

Page 92



APPENDIX II – CR POLICY STATEMENT 

The Corporate Responsibility (CR) statements that you make are important in 

communicating your intent, as well as a yardstick to measure on-going 

performance. 

These statements normally cover responsibilities around four key areas: 

· Environment - sustainability and legislative requirements 

· Community - those affected in the areas in which you operate 

· Workforce - wellbeing and equality 

· Marketplace - the impact of supply chain and distribution decisions 

Adding air quality to your CR policies is straightforward and addresses 

environmental, community, workforce and marketplace objectives. Examples are 

given below. 

Air Quality Supplement - Short Version 

“Company Name” is committed to reducing its impact on local air pollution through 

improved building energy management, encouraging employee walking and 

cycling, requiring suppliers to have clean vehicles and consolidating deliveries. 

Air Quality Supplement - Long Version 

Poor air quality can have a significant negative impact on health. 

Alongside carbon reduction, every business needs to assess its impact on air quality 

and implement policies to improve it. “Company Name” is committed to reducing 

our impact, and aim to achieve this by: 

• Our Buildings 

o Reviewing the performance of our buildings and implementing technologies 

to reduce emissions 

o Installing green roofs and walls where practicable 

o Encouraging positive behaviour change on energy usage 

• Transportation 

o Encouraging walking 

o Encouraging cycling 

o Reviewing taxi and Private Hire Vehicle (PHV) contracts to encourage ‘no 

idling’ and the use of the cleanest vehicles 

• Supply Chain 

o Incorporating air quality, alongside other environmental targets, into 

procurement policies 

o Consolidating deliveries to reduce the number of journeys made to our 

offices 

o Demanding reduced emissions from contractor vehicles and reducing the 

number of deliveries per week 

Supported by With the kind permission of 

Page 93



APPENDIX III - HEALTH IMPACT 

Air Quality in parts of the City of London is the worst in the country1 . We may not be 

able to see the pollution, unlike in the 1950’s when thick smogs blighted the City, 

but the problem is still ever present. 

This information sheet gives an overview of the health impacts of poor air quality. 

Impact 

· The table below shows the main air pollutants, 

sources of these pollutants and potential health 

effects 

· The main impact on health is long term exposure to 

fine particles 

Pollutant City Sources Health effects 

Nitrogen 

dioxide 

Road transport and 

boilers 

Causes irritation to airways and can increase 

asthma symptoms at high concentrations and 

increase response to allergens 

Particulate 

Matter 

(PM10) 

Diesel vehicles and 

boilers 

Can cause heart and lung diseases and long 

term exposure can lead to premature death 

Key Messages 

· The Greater London Authority published a report in 2010, which detailed that 

an estimated 4,267 premature deaths in London in 2008 could be attributed 

to long term exposure to fine particles (PM2.5)2 

· The Committee on the Medical Effects of Air Pollutants (COMEAP), who 

advise the government on the health effects of air quality, published a report 

in 2010 detailing that air pollution makes a significant contribution to mortality 

in the UK3: 

· On analysis of 2008 data, 340,000 years of life were lost across the UK 

population, as a result of air pollution 

· Every individual has 6 months taken off their life due to poor air quality 

· Poor air quality has a greater impact on mortality than passive 

smoking or road traffic accidents 

· Poor air quality is estimated to cost the country around £15 billion every year; 

this compares to the cost of obesity which is around £10 billion a year4 

1City of London Annual Air Quality Report 2009 
2Report on Estimation of Mortality Impacts of Particulate Air Pollution in London, Dr B G Miller, 

June 2010 
3The Mortality Effects of Long-Term Exposure to Particulate Air Pollution in the United Kingdom, 

A report by the Committee on the Medical Effects of Air Pollutants (COMEAP) 2010 
4DEFRA Air Pollution: Action in a Changing Climate March 2010 

Supported by With the kind permission of 

Page 94



APPENDIX IV - EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT 

Running a sustainable office can bring significant business benefits. Embracing air 

quality, and reducing emissions from operations, brings further benefits, specifically 

to the health and wellbeing of employees. 

Businesses cannot succeed in either objective without an engaged workforce. 

Employees are the engine room of ideas, the source of innovation and the energy 

that helps to drive through change and achieve objectives. We’re all a part of the 

problem and we should all be a part of the solution. 

Starting Point 

· There are many ways to engage employees and 

raise awareness, and it starts with communication: 

· Make every campaign and message 

relevant, clear and easy to implement 

· Use the company intranet to get the 

message across and update it with progress 

· Embrace and reward the early adopters 

· Reinforce the message with campaign 

posters at key points around the office 

Maintaining Impetus 

· Encourage feedback at all times and stimulate 

innovation and fresh ideas 

· Develop a Green Team, supported from the top, 

and include representatives that would not 

normally take part 

· Identify advocates and give them real support and 

the tools to spread the message 

Training & Education 

· Many air quality initiatives are best supported by 

formal training, for example: 

· Safe cycling 

· Optimising building performance 

· Air quality conscious procurement 

· Use all media to reinforce your messages 

Keep Communicating 

· Constantly update employees on progress 

· Develop tips and fact sheets from your experiences 

· Recognise ideas and make them happen 

· Above all celebrate success and don’t give up 

Supported by With the kind permission of 

Page 95



APENDIX V - GREEN TEAMS 

Collaboration between owners, occupiers and building managers on air quality 

and environmental issues is best achieved through a Green Team. 

Understanding how best to run a building, alongside considering air quality 

impacts, can realise significant savings as well as health benefits. 

Full guidance on how to establish and develop a Green Team, also called a Green 

Building Management Group (GBMG), to effectively manage, monitor and record 

improvements is available from the Better Buildings Partnership. 

The Reasons 

· Minimises occupancy costs 

· Reduces emissions and waste 

· Reduces exposure to current and future 

environmental regulation 

· Supports Corporate Responsibility commitments 

· Improves working relationships 

· A greater understanding of mutual responsibilities 

· Celebrating successes and results can help build 

collective momentum of improvement 

The Constitution 

· Focus primarily on minimising the consumption of 

resources, such as gas or other heating fuels, water 

and reducing the generation of waste in a building 

· Embrace sustainable procurement, travel and 

biodiversity 

· This is useful in multi-tenanted offices where shared 

services can realise economies of scale with 

associated air quality impact 

· Provide a forum to share ideas and best practise 

· Require a shared commitment to meet regularly, to 

set and agree common objectives, to develop a 

plan and undertake improvement actions 

Actions 

· Review current level of building performance 

· Review supply chain, waste and other air quality 

improvement provisions such as green roofs 

· Identify common ground and early ‘quick wins’ 

· Formulate, agree to and adopt a Memoranda of 

Understanding 

· Meet regularly and don’t give up 

Supported by With the kind permission of 

Page 96



APPENDIX VI 

Sustainable Tenancies & Air Quality 

Memorandum of Understanding 

INSERT ALL STAKEHOLDER LOGOS HERE 

Supported by Adapted with the kind permission of 

Page 97



Memorandum of Understanding 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) aims to facilitate collaboration between the Asset 

Owner and its occupants in order to improve the sustainability, air quality and reduce the 

environmental footprint of buildings and premises that we manage and occupy. It has been 

developed from best practice guidance set out by the Green Lease Working Group formed 

by the Better Building Partnership1 to drive improvement in the environmental performance of 

existing commercial properties. The MoU can be entered into by the parties at any stage of a 

lease agreement. 

DATE 

PARTIES [ ] of (the Landlord) 

[ ] of [ ] (the Tenant) 

PREMISES 

BUILDING 

dated LEASE [ ] between [  ] and [ ] 

1 Memorandum of Understanding 

1.1 The Landlord currently owns the Building and the Tenant currently occupies the 

Premises under the Lease. 

1.2 The Parties agree to work together collaboratively to improve the environmental 

performance of the Building and mitigate our impact to local air quality. 

1.3 The Parties agree to consider and where appropriate implement the measures set out 

below and in the Schedule of Options. 

1.4 The Landlord will encourage any other occupiers in the Building to enter an MoU on 

the same terms as this MoU in order to improve the overall environmental 

performance of the Building. 

1.5 This MoU is not legally binding (save where expressly stated to be so). However, the 

Parties agree to work together in good faith (but without legal obligation) from the 

date of this MoU to implement the aims and objectives which are set out below. 

1
The Better Buildings Partnership is an initiative by the London Climate Change Agency to improve the sustainability of London’s existing 

building stock. Its members comprises of commercial property owner organisations that own large property portfolios in London and who are 

committed to take on a leadership role in the sustainable retrofit of buildings. 

Supported by Adapted with the kind permission of 

Page 98



2 Data Sharing 

2.1 The Parties agree to share with each other all data and relevant information they 

have in relation to the Building and the Premises (in as much detail as is available to 

them) in respect of: 

· Electricity consumption 

· Gas consumption 

· Other fuel consumption 

· Water consumption 

· Waste generation, management and recycling 

· Maintenance of plant and equipment used in connection with the above 

· Company transport, supply chain and other air quality impact areas 

2.2 Such data and relevant information will be provided annually as a minimum in a form 

or methodology which the Parties agree upon as being appropriate for the purpose. 

2.3 All such information will be provided in a form which produces meaningful and useful 

data. 

2.4 An industry accepted methodology, agreed by the Parties, will be used to ensure 

consistency of data. 

3 Building Management Committee 

3.1 Where a Building Management Committee has already been established (customer 

liaison meeting), an agenda item will be introduced to review progress on 

environmental and energy efficiency measures. Where an appropriate forum does 

not already exist, the parties will set up a Building Management Committee which will 

meet regularly. 

3.2 The Building Management Committee will comprise representatives of the Landlord, 

the Tenant, any managing agent employed by the Landlord or Tenant and other 

persons involved from time to time in the operation or management of the Building 

and the Premises as the Parties deem appropriate. 

3.3 The Building Management Committee will: 

(a) review; 

· the data and other information shared by the Parties under paragraph 2; 

· the environmental performance of the Building generally; 

· any changes to the Building, the Premises or its operation which may affect the  

environmental performance of the Building or the Premises in the future; 

· any forthcoming changes in law or practice which may be relevant to the 

environmental 

· performance of the Building and the Premises. 

Supported by Adapted with the kind permission of 

Page 99



(b) seek to agree an Environmental Management Plan (EMP) for the premises and agree 

upon annual targets for: 

· the reduction of energy consumption, carbon emissions, NOx and PM10 emissions, 

water use and waste at the Building and the Premises; 

· the increase, where possible, in the use of plant and equipment based on renewable 

technologies, renewable energy, recycling of waste, recycled water and captured 

rainwater for the Building and the Premises; 

· other measures which it is practical to adopt in order to improve the environmental 

performance of the Building and the Premises. 

(c) produce an annual statement2 , where data is available, which: 

(i) contains a summary of the building’s energy and water use, NOx and PM10 

emissions and the waste generated by the Building and the Premises 

(ii) sets out the targets agreed pursuant to (b) above 

(iii) sets out progress towards achieving the targets agreed for previous years and 

identifies any other achievements (e.g. reductions in fossil fuel consumption). 

3.4 The Parties will provide each other with the names of the person(s) within their 

organisations and in any managing agents’ organisations who should be contacted 

on issues relating to the environmental performance of the Building or the Premises. 

4 Building Management System 

4.1 Where the Landlord controls the hours of operation of any heating, lighting or air 

conditioning services to the Building and/or the Premises, the Tenant will provide to 

the Landlord details of its hours of occupancy of the Premises and its requirements for 

heating, lighting and air conditioning services for the Premises and will keep the 

Landlord informed of any changes in such requirements. 

4.2 Where a Building Management System exists for the Building, the Landlord will: 

(a) where appropriate, explain to the Tenant how the system works; 

(b) ensure that, wherever practicable, the settings of the system are adjusted and 

regularly reviewed with a view to minimising unnecessary provision of heating, lighting 

or air conditioning services to the Building and the Premises and to reflect the 

information provided by the Tenant under paragraph 4.1 above. 

2 
Note the Carbon Reduction Commitment Regulations (which are not yet in force) contain reporting requirements and this report should have 

regard to the timetable for CRC reporting. 

Supported by Adapted with the kind permission of 

Page 100



5 Reinstatement of Tenant’s Alterations 

The Landlord will give reasonable consideration to: 

(i) waiving any entitlement it may have to require reinstatement of alterations carried 

out by the Tenant; and 

(ii) not including reinstatement requirements on the grant of any Licence for 

alterations where such alterations improve the environmental performance of the 

Building and/or the Premises and the Landlord considers that it will not need to 

remove or reinstate such alterations at the end of the Lease. 

6 Co-operation on Schedule of Options Measures 

6.1 The Parties will work together to consider and seek to implement, if appropriate, the 

measures against which a tick has been placed, set out in the Schedule of Options. 

6.2 The Parties will co-operate with each other in complying with the requirements of any 

Carbon Reduction Commitment scheme to which either of them may be subject and 

which affects the Building and/or the Premises. 

7 Managing Agents 

The Parties will require their respective managing agents, if appointed, to implement the 

principles and objectives set out in this MoU. 

8 New Owners and Occupiers 

8.1 This MoU is personal to the Parties and will apply only for so long as the Landlord owns 

the Building and the Tenant occupies the Premises. 

8.2 If the Landlord disposes of its interest in the Building, the Landlord will encourage the 

new owner to enter into a similar MoU with the Tenant and with other occupiers of the 

Building. 

8.3 If the Tenant disposes of its interest in the Premises or sublets them, the Tenant will 

encourage any new occupier of the Premises to enter into a similar MoU with the 

Landlord. 

9 Renewal of this Memorandum of Understanding 

The Parties will review the progress which has been made in improving the environmental 

performance of the building on an annual basis based on the normal financial year. The 

MoU will continue to apply but can be terminated at any time by either party subject to a 

three month notice period on either side. 

Supported by Adapted with the kind permission of 

Page 101



10 General 

10.1  It is acknowledged that this Memorandum is not supplemental or collateral to the 

Lease and is not to be taken into account when construing the provisions of the 

Lease and that the provisions of the Lease shall prevail over anything in this 

Memorandum. 

10.2  Each Party agrees that information provided to the other pursuant to paragraph 2 of 

this Memorandum shall be used only for the purposes of implementing this 

Memorandum and for no other purpose whatsoever and that they shall keep all such 

information confidential and will not disclose it to any other person (save their agents, 

consultants or contractors who need to have such information for the purposes of this 

Memorandum) other than if required to do so by law or with the written consent of 

the other Party. Notwithstanding this confidentiality requirement, we may disclose 

information relating to the energy use or environmental performance of the building 

as a whole so long as the energy use or environmental performance of the Premises is 

not separately identified. 

10.3  The Guarantor has signed this Memorandum by way of approval of its terms. 

10.4  The Parties agree that this paragraph 10 is legally binding [and is governed by English 

Law]. 

Signed on behalf of the Landlord 

Name 

Position 

Company 

Date 

Signed on behalf of the Occupier 

Name 

Position 

Company 

Date 

Supported by Adapted with the kind permission of 

Page 102



Schedule of Options 

The following items are a list of possible areas of collaboration or improvement initiatives for 

both Parties to consider in the development of a Building and Premises specific EMP. Tick 

boxes are provided to indicate the items which Parties here agree to consider. It is 

recommended that the options are reconsidered at the end of each reporting year to see if 

additional measures can be added to the agreed list going forward. 

1 Energy 
o1.1 Commission an energy review and insist that air quality is included in the 

recommendations. If you have already had an energy review on your building 

look at the implications to air quality over solely energy efficiency 

improvements. 

1.2 When replacing boilers source one with NOx emissions less than 40mg per kWh. o

1.3 If sourcing CHP look for low NOx and emission suppressing technologies. o

1.4 If using renewable energy look for non-combustion technology. o

o1.5 Implement separate metering facilities for individual utilities for the Premises and 

the common parts and for other occupiers and special uses. 

1.6 Purchase energy from renewable sources wherever possible. o

o1.7 Ensure boiler servicing is to the highest possible standard and consider a burner 

upgrade. 

1.8 Look at improving generator maintenance and review the frequency of testing. o

o1.9 Apply air filtration to boiler and generator vents. 

1.10 Install a green roof and wall. o

o1.11 Landlords give reasonable consideration to requests by the Tenant for the 

installation of plant and equipment based on renewable technologies  

(including roof mounted equipment). 

1.12 Where appropriate participate in local and/or communal schemes for energy o

generation or provision. 

2 Waste 
o2.1 Landlords develop and agree with the Tenant and other occupiers of the 

Building a waste strategy for the Building including, where practicable, the 

sharing of recycling and other waste facilities by the occupiers and joint waste 

strategies with neighbouring buildings. 

2.2 Organise better collection regimes, coordinated with other campus occupants. o

2.3 Demand reduced emissions from the contractor’s collection vehicles. o

2.4 Evaluate and implement appropriate recycling arrangements for printer o

cartridges, fluorescent bulbs, batteries and similar items. 
o2.5 The adoption of sustainable procurement codes with a regard to air quality 

(e.g. purchase of environmentally friendly office consumables and the 

adoption of “take back” and “re-use” schemes with suppliers for products and 

packaging). 

2.6 On refurbishment and fit-out, require contractors to make adequate waste o

segregation and recycling provisions and to re-use redundant materials 

wherever practicable. 
o2.7 All electrical equipment in the Building or the Premises which is to be disposed 

of will be disposed of by the equipment owner in accordance with the WEEE 

Regulations 2006. 

Supported by Adapted with the kind permission of 

Page 103



3 Water 
o3.1 The installation of high efficiency plumbing fixtures and control technologies in 

the Building and the Premises. 

3.2 Use filtered mains water rather than the bottled water delivered daily. o

o3.3 A regular programme of leak inspections at the Building and the Premises. 

3.4 Where possible, the use of treated and recycled water, captured rain water o

and grey water, where potable water is not a necessity. 
o3.5 The use of relevant water saving control systems. 

4 Transport 
o4.1 The provision of space for bicycle storage, shower and changing facilities for 

cyclists. Alternatively partner with a local gym to mutual benefit. 

4.2 Implement the Government supported Cycle to Work Scheme, which allows o

employers to loan cycles and cyclists’ safety equipment to employees as a tax-

free benefit. 

4.3 Agree a ‘Green Travel Plan’ and engage with all staff explaining the benefits o

4.4 Launch a ‘walk to the client’ campaign o

o4.5 Change contractor from a ‘green’ taxi company to one using hybrid vehicles 

or those meeting the Euro V standard for City use 

4.6 Enforce a ‘no idling’ policy across the taxi contract o

4.7 Choose low emission vehicles on replacement cycle or before if possible o

4.8 Employ vehicle pooling o

o4.9 Invest in driver training 

5 Alterations and Replacement 
o5.1 The reasonable consideration of sustainable sourcing, the use of energy 

efficient and sustainable products and materials, recycling and the 

environmental performance and impact of all replacement of plant and 

equipment and of all alterations. 

5.2 When replacing plant and equipment, the use of energy efficient plant and o

equipment and reasonable consideration of reductions in energy use and for 

improvements in energy rating (including any rating contained within an EPC or 

DEC). 

o5.3 Avoiding alterations which have an adverse impact on the energy 

performance of the Building or the Premises. 

5.4 On the Tenant’s part the provision to the Landlord of sufficient information in o

relation to the environmental impact of proposed alterations, on the making of 

any application for the Landlord’s consent to such alterations. 

o5.5 The Parties to give reasonable consideration to alterations that reduce the 

need for air conditioning and other energy consumption. 

5.6 Agreeing a target BREEAM rating prior to either party carrying out alterations for o

which a BREEAM rating would be available. 

Supported by Adapted with the kind permission of 

Page 104



6 Cleaning 
o6.1 Requiring cleaning contractors to comply with any waste strategy or any 

energy or water reduction strategy agreed by the Parties and to maximise the 

use of natural solvent free and hydrocarbon free cleaning products. 

6.2 Specifying appropriate cleaning and maintenance procedures for specialist o

“green” plant, equipment, fixtures or fittings. 
o6.3 Programming cleaning times to minimise the use of lighting, heating and air-

conditioning resources. 

6.4 Providing awareness raising and training to cleaners. o

7 Supply Chain 
o7.1 Incorporate air quality, alongside other environmental targets, into 

procurement policies 

7.2 Work with other tenants and save on central contracts for more efficient o

‘business basics’ delivery 

7.3 Demand reduced emissions from contractor vehicles o

7.4 Reduce the number of deliveries per week o

o7.5 Move to pedal bike and zero emission couriers where possible 

8 Sharing Initiatives 
o8.1 Without breaching the confidentiality of information as required by paragraph 

10.2, the Parties will be free to share with others their targets and achievements 

under this MoU. 

8.2 On the Landlord’s part, to provide or arrange for workshops for the Tenant and o

other occupiers on their sustainability initiatives to demonstrate how reductions 

and savings to energy, water and waste consumption can be made. 
o8.3 The provision of training and education and the communication of 

achievements to employees. 

9 Tenant Handbook 
o9.1 On the Landlord’s part, the provision to the Tenant of access to a portal or 

information pack which includes energy, air quality and environmental 

management information about the Building (including any EPC/DEC ratings 

and recommendation reports, reduction targets, energy metering and 

monitoring data, an environmental policy and water performance data and 

waste strategy data). 

Supported by Adapted with the kind permission of 

Page 105



· Building energy usage 

· Building Management System review 

· Technology Review 

· Engineering Capacity 

· Financial and value implications 

APPENDIX VII – BUILDING ENERGY REVIEW 

Undertaking an energy review is the starting point for any businesses wanting to 

reduce emissions. All too often organisations embark on sustainability programmes 

without fully understanding how their buildings operate and where savings can 

most effectively be made. 

There are numerous benefits that can be realised. Assessing performance trends 

gives a real understanding of the rhythm of the building. By identifying where 

action is most appropriate and setting realistic targets, great savings can be made. 

Context 

· Whatever your objectives in commissioning a 

building energy review – think air quality 

· Basic components include: 

· It can be a daunting process, especially if the 

building has not been ‘tuned’ since commissioning 

· Start simply and build up complexity as your 

understanding of the building grows 

Air Quality 

· In a recent energy review conducted for a building 

in the City, the recommendations would have 

resulted in a reduction in electricity usage but an 

increase in gas consumption – therefore increasing 

local air pollution 

· Reducing energy usage is only one part of the 

picture – think air quality 

· Addressing supply chain, transportation and 

behavioural change are also covered elsewhere in 

the document but all elements are linked 

Outcomes 

· A benchmark against which all future performance 

can be measured 

· An action plan for the implementation of 

recommendations from the building energy review 

· The possibility of integrating results and actions with 

an awareness campaign for staff 

Supported by With the kind permission of 

Page 106



APPENDIX VIII - MEASUREMENT & MONITORING 

While dependence on energy is unavoidable, effective energy management can 

result in significant cost and emission reductions. Good metering practice is a 

powerful tool forming the basis of effective energy management with timely and 

detailed information leading to better decisions. 

Understanding Usage Levels 

· With regards to local air quality, monitoring should 

focus on gas usage 

· Large consumers of gas generally receive bills 

based on daily meter readings 

· These bills include details of consumption and price 

according to time of use 

· Accurate readings lead to accurate bills and, when 

analysed, can lead to a real impetus for change 

Metering Techniques 

· Meters vary greatly, but in essence they are all 

designed to measure volume flow or power 

· The best system of monitoring and measurement 

are facilitated by half-hourly metering 

· Some meters are not capable of recording pulses, 

which is an essential feature for collecting half-

hourly gas data 

· In this case the meter must be replaced 

· Once the meter has been changed, the data can 

be collected and made available to the 

organisation or a company specialising in metering 

data analysis 

Metering Options 

· Consider devices that supplement the data from 

the site’s existing meter 

· Extra data could highlight areas where savings can 

be made 

· In particular consider: 

· Advanced Metering 

· Sub-metering especially on boilers 

· Meter scheduling 

· Data acquisition & communications 

Supported by With the kind permission of 

Page 107



APPENDIX IX - GREEN ROOFS 

Case Study - A Green Roof in the Shadow of St. Paul's 

Eversheds is an international law firm with a clear vision of the future. It is a firm that 

is adapting to new demands and business pressures as well as embracing their 

sustainability commitments. 

Originally installed as a simple sedum blanket/mat system, Eversheds wanted to 

maximise the green roof for biodiversity. 

The Benefits 

· Green Roofs and Walls are widely recognised as a 

means of improving air quality 

· They contribute to the reduction of airborne 

particles as well as enriching the air with oxygen 

· Green roofs reduce the heat island effect 

· They can also provide a valuable space for other 

biodiversity and employee wellbeing activities 

The Practicalities 

· The initial system consisted of an inverted roof with 

insulation on top of the waterproofing element 

· A sponge element acts as a drainage and 

protection layer was added 

· A green roof substrate was then laid onto the 

drainage layer and a blanket, consisting of a range 

of sedum species was laid out 

· This not only covered the main roof but was one of 

the first to be installed beneath window cleaning 

runners around the perimeter of the roof 

Best Practice 

· A series of mounds with a maximum height of 

150mm above the sedum blanket 

· Creation of wood/log elements across the roof 

· The use of dried wildflower hay bundles 

· Seeding of new substrate areas sand mounds with 

a native seed mix 

· Bird boxes, areas for food growing and bee hives 

alongside a flower rich habitat 

Developed with the kind permission of Eversheds and the Green Roof Consultancy Ltd in 

association with the Grass Roof Company 

Supported by With the kind permission of 

Page 108



APPENDIX X - WALKING 

Case Study – ‘Walk to the Client’ initiative 

Simmons & Simmons is a City law firm with international reach and an acute 

understanding of their responsibilities. Behavioural change in even the most 

forward thinking organisations, however, can still prove difficult. 

The ‘Walk to the Client’ Initiative was a bold step, especially within an organisation 

where client journeys are often accompanied by large volumes of paperwork. 

Setting the Scene 

· It is not widely known that it takes less than ten 

minutes to walk from Moorgate to St Pauls 

· Taking a taxi or public transport can take longer 

· Using TfL Legible London mapping, pictured, the 

feasibility of walking is clear 

· Breaking down habitual behaviours takes time and 

needs supporting with compelling messages 

Communications 

· Introduced through the company intranet, the 

campaign was backed by: 

· High impact communal area graphics, as 

shown here 

· Travel bags provided for transportation of 

large volumes of paperwork 

· Displaying walking journey times 

· Walking is good for you and your employees 

· When put in the context of the equivalent emissions 

of a taxi ride, it is a straightforward and logical 

choice for many journeys, especially in the City 

The Benefits 

· A staggering amount of time and money is spent 

on taxi and Private Vehicle Hire journeys 

· Assist employees in making a choice and help 

improve local air quality 

· Simmons & Simmons hope to reduce short journeys 

by as much as 50% and remove approximately 60 

unnecessary taxi miles from their carbon footprint 

throughout May 2011 

Supported by With the kind permission of pe

Page 109



APPENDIX XI - CYCLING 

There is no doubt that cycling in the City is by far the quickest way to get about. 

Cycling improves your health, is an efficient and cost effective mode of travel but, 

there are a number of barriers that are now being systematically broken down. 

The Government and Mayor of London has committed a great deal to cycling, 

working alongside delivery partners such as the City of London and Transport for 

London (TfL) to make cycling an attractive proposition for any potential user. 

· Cycle to Work Scheme 

· Barclays Cycle Hire scheme 

· Cycle training 

· Barclays Cycle Superhighways 

More details can be found in the Mayor of London’s Air Quality Strategy. 

Practicalities 

· To promote healthier journeys to work and to 

reduce environmental pollution, the Government 

introduced an annual tax exemption, which allows 

employers to loan cycles and cyclists’ safety 

equipment to employees as a tax-free benefit 

· There really is no reason why companies should not 

sign up to this scheme however, should this be the 

case, employees can group together to set up their 

own scheme 

· Sign up to the Cycle to Work scheme 

· Further information on this and other great practical 

ideas are available on the TfL website 

Safety 

· A major concern of the potential City cyclist is 

safety 

· Work with TfL and the City of London to provide 

safety training 

· Communicate the benefits and run a cycling 

campaign including branded high-vis wrist snaps 

Reality 

· Partner with local gyms to make up for the lack of 

showering and locker space for a fitter and more 

included workforce 

· Keep up to date with latest developments at the 

City of London’s Cycling Pages 

Supported by With the kind permission of 

Page 110



APPENDIX XII – PROCUREMENT 

Procurement decisions have a direct impact on air quality. Consolidation of 

deliveries, collaboration with fellow businesses and working with suppliers to drive 

down emissions is a partnership commitment that should support strategic 

objectives. 

By creating and managing best in class, diverse and innovative supply chains an 

organisation can realise significant cost, efficiency and reputation benefits. 

Procurement Policy 

· Support growth with innovative and flexible supply 

chain solutions 

· Ensure that all suppliers add value through 

streamlined operational processes, innovative 

solutions and an appreciation of air quality impact 

· Be proud of the development of procurement 

policies to embrace air quality 

· Contract and relationship management should be 

maintained and best practice shared with clients 

and customers 

Collaborate 

· Develop cross-functional project teams internally and 

with other businesses to work together to minimise the 

number of daily deliveries made 

· Centralising deliveries builds trust in the overall 

objective of improving air quality 

· For all deliveries and contracts that include the use of 

vehicles, insist that those vehicles are, at a minimum, 

Euro V compliant 

· Include taxis and Private Hire Vehicles (PHVs) in the 

application of modified policy to supply chain 

decisions 

Innovate 

· Work with fellow businesses to implement zero 

emission ‘last mile’ distribution (see the Zero Emission 

‘Last Mile’ Delivery case study) 

· Consolidate waste collection at a building level, 

even for confidential waste 

· Only by working with suppliers can innovative 

solutions be found to mitigate the impact of activities 

on air quality 

· Every supply chain decision is different but in every 

situation - think air quality 

Supported by With the kind permission of 

Page 111



APPENDIX XIII – WASTE & RECYCLING 

Case Study – ‘’Binning the Bin’ 

Simmons & Simmons is a City law firm with international reach and an acute 

understanding of their responsibilities. Behavioural change in even the most 

forward thinking organisations, however, can still prove difficult. 

“Simmons & Simmons has always taken a proactive position on recycling, with 

varying levels of success. We arranged for plastic cup, aluminium can, glass, paper 

and compost recycling bins for our people to use, but we encountered some issues 

with the streams becoming contaminated with the wrong type of waste,” said 

James Clark, office services manager. 

Challenges 

“Under-desk bins are a pain. We have 900 people in our 

London office, each with their own bin, usually only a 

quarter full of mixed waste. It’s frustrating, as most of the 

waste is recyclable, but as it’s mixed with non-

recyclables, it goes into the stream for incineration as 

well as thousands of unnecessary bin-liners. Someone 

had to grasp the nettle and sacrifice the convenience of 

under-desk bins for the benefit of our environment.” 

The Solution 

Help arrived from the CityPoint landlord’s managing 

agent, who changed to a waste contract with a 

materials reclamation facility (MRF) in 2009. No longer 

did general office waste have to be separated into a 

variety of streams; it could be divided into two simple 

“recyclable” and “non-recyclable” groups; the MRF did 

the sorting for them. Backed by a positive campaign, 

more than 140 under-desk bins were collected over a 

weekend and replaced with three bins for recyclables 

and three bins for non-recyclables strategically and 

sympathetically placed in the pilot area. 

Outcomes 

“The results were great, with a 4,000% increase in 

recycling and a 60% reduction in waste for incineration. 

There has been some negative feedback, but if 

employees claim they don’t have the time to take their 

waste to a bin, then they don’t have time to use the 

toilet or the vending machine either!” 

Supported by With the kind permission of pe

Page 112



APPENDIX XIV – ZERO EMISSION ‘LAST MILE’  

Case Study – ‘The Cargoycle & Electric Van’ 

Light Goods Vehicles (LGVs) are responsible for 18 % of PM10 emissions in the City. 

Research into the application of Euro standards has highlighted that the higher 

standards do not deliver the expected improvements in emissions of NOx, 

especially for diesel cars and LGVs. 

The solution is simple – to improve air quality and our health, in the congested City, 

we need zero emission ‘last mile’ delivery of as many goods and services as 

possible. This case study shows what can be done, even on a small scale. 

Challenges & Opportunities 

· Gnewt Cargo evaluated the existing Office Depot 

deliveries to the City of London using diesel vans 

against a system of Cargocycles and electric vans 

for the final stage of delivery 

· A trial was conducted focussing on total distance 

driven, road space occupancy and emissions 

· This trial is now ongoing best practice 

The Solution 

· In the new system a diesel truck is used to transport 

goods from the suburban depot to the City of 

London microconsolidation centre for onward 

delivery by Cargocycles and electric vans 

· The logistical implementation is not complex, based 

merely on an understanding of a new delivery 

methodology 

Impact & Business Reality 

· Zero local air pollutant emissions were generated 

· The amount of space taken up by delivery vehicles 

dropped by 50% 

· A tightening of the Low Emission Zone (LEZ) will push 

up the price of the ‘standard’ delivery model 

· Gnewt Cargo won the 2010/2011 Sustainable City 

Award for Transport and were runners up in the Air 

Quality category 

· Work with fellow tenants and across your sector to 

make a real difference – think air quality 

Supported by With the kind permission of 

Page 113



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



The City of London Corporation is proposing to create a Low 

Emission Neighbourhood in the Barbican and Golden Lane 

area of the City of London between now and March 2019. 

The aim of project is to improve air quality for people living 

and working in this area through targeted interventions that 

tackle the key sources of air pollution.

What is a Low Emission 
Neighbourhood?

What will it do?

The ambition of the Low Emission Neighbourhood is to introduce an 

ambitious package of measures that will improve air quality by:

 Considering options for restricting access through Beech Street to  

 ultra-low emission vehicles only;

 Working with businesses to reduce emissions from their buildings;

  Working with freight operators and businesses to reduce emissions  

 from deliveries and servicing;

 Supporting the uptake of electric vehicles amongst taxi drivers;

  Installing electric vehicle charging infrastructure for residents  

 and businesses;

  Supporting increased levels of cycling and walking;

  Greening the public realm and local environment; and

  Increasing enforcement of no idling vehicles and  

 emissions from construction sites.

Page 115



How to get involved

You can learn more about the project by visiting www.cityo"ondon.gov.uk/len or 

register for our regular e-bulletins by contacting the Low Emission Neighbourhood 

Project Manager Ben Kennedy at Ben.Kennedy@cityo"ondon.gov.uk or call  

020 7332 3483.

Follow the project on Twitter: @_CityAir

Air pollution information

Download the CityAir app to "nd out more about air pollution  

and get advice about how to reduce exposure to air pollution.

www.cityo"ondon.gov.uk/LEN
City of London Corporation, PO Box 270, Guildhall, London, EC2P 2EJ 

Barbican Estate Moorgate 
Station

St Paul’s
Station

Barbican
Station

Finsbury
Circus

Taxi Rank

Beech Street

Barts
Hospital

Guildhall

Golden Lane
Estate

CORE LEN AREALEN AREA OF 
INFLUENCE

London Wall

London Wall

M
o

o
rg

a
te

M
o

o
rg

a
te

Newgate Street

A
ld

e
rsg

a
te

 S
tre

e
t

Page 116



CLEAN AIR ZONES PILOT – THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT 

 

Engaging children with the air quality message and the greening installed is important to help them 

understand why the greening is there and to deliver behaviour change in the long term and reduce 

exposure in the interim. 

 

WHAT COULD BE DONE? 

 

v  use the Cleaner Air 4 Primary Schools Toolkit to get lesson and activity ideas 

and develop them further e.g. traffic counts and surface wipes 

v  use the green infrastructure in the school to engage the children e.g. help 

with the planting and conduct an experiment to see which types of leaves are 

better at trapping particles 

v  project outputs to raise awareness for example: 

signage around the school (‘no engine idling’ and 

‘clean air garden’ signs), animations and videos, 

newsletters, webpage development, plays, whole 

school assembly, air quality notice board, walking 

maps and air quality posters and leaflets 

v  whole class and whole of school workshops for the 

children to learn about the air quality message 

v  establish an ‘eco-club’ and ‘air quality champions’ in the school to keep the air quality messages 

and to help look after the greening once it has been installed 

 

CASE STUDIES 

 

BOTWELL HOUSE RC PRIMARY SCHOOL, HAYES 

F  Cleaner Air 4 Primary Schools toolkit - teachers used materials 

provided to ensure the children had an understanding of the 

importance of air quality. The children created posters, drew 

pictures and wrote poems about what they had learnt. 

F  The Pollution Solution! workshop - 6 interactive theatre workshops 

were run by the Big Wheel Theatre Company for Year 3, covering 

air pollution and climate change. 

F  Planting Day - about 50 children helped out on planting day, run by Groundwork. All the planting 

in the 'quiet area' was done on this day. They learnt about 'air 

quality' plants and herbs and worked on designs for 5 themed 

panels that were installed later in the 

planters. 

F  The School Children's Council have 

been involved in shaping the school 

and got involved in the project. We 

gave a presentation to the Council on air quality and what we were 

trying to achieve at the school. The children's Council were involved in 

the building audit and design of the 'quiet area'. 

WHAT WAS THE OUTCOME: The children produced a wonderful junior assembly 

about air quality and the participation of the school in the Clean Air Zones 

project on the official open day for the 'quiet area'. This included a factual 

Page 117



presentation and a skit about the Mayor of London and the project. The school choir also sang a 

song about looking after environment. The fun filled theatre workshops showed what we could all 

do to improve air quality locally, suggested using good air quality routes and also how addressing air 

quality can have a positive impact on reducing carbon emissions and so help with climate change. 

The teachers and the children enjoyed themselves and gave very positive feedback about the 

workshops. 

 

SIR JOHN CASS’S FOUNDATION PRIMARY SCHOOL, CITY OF LONDON 

Over the course of the project various engagement programmes 

were implemented with the help of an external provider and a 

local volunteer group helped the pupils with ‘air quality’ planting. 

F  Class engagement programme - the year 6 class took part in a 

six week engagement programme where they found out about 

the causes and effects of air pollution, monitored air pollution 

around the school; investigated 'pollution loving/hating' lichen 

and produced no engine idling signs, air quality posters and 

webpages. Some work was presented at the leavers’ assembly. 

F  Workshop and project outputs - all classes took part in air quality workshops where the pupils 

identified ways in which we can all reduce our 'air quality footprint'. Some classes followed with 

projects, including using the air quality monitoring results, writing articles and producing artwork 

for signs and a walking map. The project finished with a whole school 

assembly presented by nine air quality champions who prepared mini 

sketches, a short play and a song about air pollution. 

F  eco club – A year 4 eco-club was established and they learned about air 

pollution and monitoring in weekly sessions. They helped plant 170 air 

quality plants on the roof garden and in the playground with a local 

volunteer group. 

F  Planting – the pupils were actively encouraged to help with planting 

and looking after the ‘air quality greening’ by watering the plants during 

break-time. A ‘green team’ has been set up and the local volunteer 

group will continue to help the school with the care of the greening. 

WHAT WAS THE OUTCOME: The children produced 

signs for around the school and a competition 

was run to design the artwork for a fold out 

walking map and a giant door sticker for the air 

quality monitoring station. The walking map 

explains how children can reduce their exposure 

by travelling via less busy roads. It also lets them 

know about the CityAir app which uses real time 

air quality data to show low pollution routes. 

The school are kept informed about the air 

quality in the area via termly reports and receive 

alerts when pollution levels are moderate or 

above. 

 

OXFORD GARDENS SCHOOL AND ST CUTHBERTS WITH ST MATTHIAS, KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA 

F  Education programme - An education programme was designed for each schools’ curriculum 

requirements using the Cleaner Air for Primary Schools toolkit and the Healthy Air education 

toolkit. Air pollutants NO2, PM10 and PM2.5 were highlighted in teaching sessions and practical 

exercises.   

Page 118



F  Practical Experiments - NO2 diffusion tube s deployment was undertaken as a practical exercise 

with each class followed by the collection of tubes and analysis of results. Sample location maps 

were created and graphs of results used to demonstrate changes in NO2 in the local environment. 

A surface wipe test experiment was undertaken to demonstrate PM10 and PM2.5 air pollution. The 

exercise was used to demonstrate the difference between roadside locations and locations away 

from the roadside. A traffic count was undertaken to demonstrate the volume of traffic along the 

busy road outside the school and the different types of vehicles contributing the poor air quality.  

F  Monitoring station Installation – To facilitate the 

schools  teaching programme and further the 

understanding of the effectiveness of green screens 

to reduce local air pollution , at St Cuthberts with St 

Matthias school, a temporary (12 months) air quality 

monitoring station was installed. Continuous NOx 

and PM10 monitors positioned either side of a green 

screen located between the school playground and 

busy roadside location. Results from the monitoring 

station were used in teaching sessions to demonstrate how effective the green screens were at 

reducing NO2 and PM levels in the school playground environment. 

F  Animation/film creation - Each class held a 

brainstorming session on air pollution and were 

given the task to create drawings about the sources 

and impact of air pollution on their health. The 

children then used their drawings to create a story 

board and create a script for their animation/ film. 

Sessions were held with the children and a team of 

animators to create the animation/film. 

F  Gardening Sessions - Existing gardening sessions run 

at St Cuthbert with St Matthias school used the green screen installation to carry on a legacy of 

air pollution teaching in the school after the education programme came to an end. 

 

WHAT WAS THE OUTCOME: During the teaching sessions 

children made no idling engine posters to place outside 

of school along the busy road locations. Children also 

produced maps of low pollution walking routes to 

school using Walk-it.com. The final animation/film was 

premiered at the end of project school assembly. The 

classes led on presenting a summary of their work and 

showing their animation/film to the rest of the school, 

parents, governors and councillors. The animations 

were uploaded to You Tube and the Royal Borough of 

Kensington and Chelsea website. Gardening sessions at 

St Cuthbert with St Matthias school carried on the 

legacy of air pollution teaching by using the green 

screen installation as an example of how planting can 

improve local air quality. A research poster and paper 

were written using the results from the air quality monitoring station. Results were presented at the 

Monitoring Ambient Air 2014 conference. An article was also published in the Air Quality Bulletin Oct 

2014. Links to You Tube animation/films can be found on the Schools Projects link: 

http://www.rbkc.gov.uk/environmentandtransport/airquality/airqualityprojects.aspx 

 

Page 119



Do's                                                 &                                              Don'ts 

þ  meet the school needs by engaging with 

staff to see what the priorities are 

þ  ensure the school understands the 

commitment required and establish a 

Letter of Agreement, which the teacher(s) 

and school sign 

þ  do work with partner organisations who 

are already involved with schools and 

already know what works and is required 

þ  have a single point of contact at the school 

to champion the project 

þ  highlight how air quality fits across the 

curriculum: maths, sciences, geography, 

English, social studies, art and design 

þ  use existing materials e.g. Cleaner Air 4 

Primary Schools Toolkit, creating a 

comprehensive plan in advance 

þ  be aware of holidays and activities at the 

school before agreeing timeframes 

þ  establish early on with the school how the 

education programme will fit in with their 

curriculum requirements and schedule 

þ  ensure the teachers are engaged with and 

informed of the education programme lesson 

plans, exercises and practical session 

þ  provide teachers with information pack on air 

quality issues 

þ  ensure that you have teachers assistance with 

the handing out and collection of homework 

and worksheets  

þ  schedule the dates for the education 

programme to start and try to ensure that the 

sessions take place during similar school 

themes such as environment week, geography 

week etc. 

þ  do book in use of school halls for assemblies 

early on and ensure time is made available to 

practice the assembly 

þ  if using educational delivery agents, work with 

them to design the educational programme 

ensuring lessons plans, exercises and practical 

experiments are suitable for the air pollution 

educational programme and undertake regular 

updates and progress meetings 

ý  Do not leave it too late to contact the 

school. Ideally contact the school well 

before the new school year so the 

engagement can be programmed 

ý  Do not overwhelm teachers with work or 

tasks. Keep the messages simple 

ý  Do not forget to keep the school and teachers 

updated on the progress of the educational 

programme 

ý  Do not forget to work with the school to 

publicise the programme through the school 

website and any school/governors newsletter to 

reach a wider audience/community 

ý  Do not forget to send event and assembly invites 

early to parents, school and parent governors 

and where possible provide incentives such as 

‘freebies’ to ensure they attend so as to spread 

the messages 

ý  Do not forget to record each stage of the 

project, through written summaries, videos 

footage, photographs etc. but get school and 

parent/carer permissions for the use of photos 

etc. 

ý  Do not forget that teachers are REALLY busy 

and so don’t worry if some teachers do not 

want to be involved. It is better to work with 

teachers who have time and can commit 

ý  Do not forget pre and post leaning evaluation 

sheets to understand what the children have 

learnt and what, if any behaviour change has 

occurred  

ý  Don’t forget copyright issues for materials 

produced on behalf of the school. Be sure the 

matters are finalised  are agreed before 

proceeding 

Page 120



 

Page 121



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



CLEAN AIR ZONES PILOT – THE OUTDOOR ENVIRONMENT 

 

As well as increasing biodiversity and absorbing nitrogen, plants can play a role in trapping fine 

particulate matter (PM10 and PM2.5) found in the air we breathe. Research by Imperial College 

London indicates that plants with small leaves (which disrupt the flow of air) and fine hairs on their 

surface work best; however, leaves which cover a large surface or are grooved also provide surfaces 

upon which particles can be trapped. It is therefore thought that to help improve air quality, trees 

and plants which have these characteristics can be planted. 

 

WHAT COULD BE DONE? 

 

v  Installation of green screens (pre-grown hedges/screens or plants trained to climb fences) and 

plants around the school to create ‘air quality gardens’ which can trap PM10 and NO2 

v  Air quality monitoring before and after the installation to see the effect of planting and for the 

monitoring results to be used as a pupil engagement tool 

v  Outdoor air quality engagement projects such as monitoring, planting and designing signs to 

raise awareness regarding air quality matters (see The Learning Environment) 

 

CASE STUDIES 

 

BOTWELL HOUSE RC PRIMARY SCHOOL, HAYES 

F  NO2 Monitoring - Air quality modelling data from CERC indicated nitrogen dioxide (NO2) levels at 

the school are over the EU limit value. NOx tubes were used to monitor the air quality on Botwell 

Lane and at the boundary of the infants' playground; this monitoring is ongoing 

F   Green screen - a mature hedge was planted at the front of 

the school along the stretch of the infants' playground, 

adjacent to a busy main road and near a junction. Available 

monitoring data indicates green screens reduce PM10 levels 

compared to roadside levels and whilst Hillingdon does not 

have PM10 levels above the EU limit value, no level of PM is 

considered safe. 

F  Green screen and planters - A planted 'quiet area' was 

created in the rear playground, to replace the previous one that 

would be lost as part of the school redeveloped. Climbing plants, 

including ivy and Virginia creeper, were planted in the quiet area 

along the fence line adjacent to residential garages and creates 

an attractive green screen. Lost seating was replaced and the 

greening included raised planters with 'air quality' plants such as 

lamb's ear and wild geranium. 

WHAT WAS THE OUTCOME: Monitoring data collected indicates the NO2 

annual mean may just exceed at the roadside, although it is likely to drop a little under the limit 

value by the boundary to the infants' playground. The EU limit value (NO2 annual mean) is set for the 

facade of buildings with a sensitive use and the results indicate it is unlikely the EU limit value will be 

exceeded at the school building. It is hoped the hedge adjacent to the main road and the green 

screen in the rear playground will be effective in reducing the PM reaching the playground once they 

have fully matured. Once it fully grown, the hedge will have the additional benefit of providing some 

visual screening to the infants' playground. The 'quiet area' provides much needed greening for the 

school and an attractive environment for the children to learn about air quality and enjoy. 

Page 123



SIR JOHN CASS’S FOUNDATION PRIMARY SCHOOL, CITY OF LONDON 

F  Monitoring and Alerting - The school already had a continuous air quality monitoring system, but 

the Clean Air Zones project allowed a diffusion tube monitoring network to be set up in the 

school. The pupils are also able to use the results to look at how levels vary in and around the 

school. Additional particulate monitoring equipment was also installed 

in the front playground to look at the effects of changes to the road 

system outside the school.  An air quality reporting and alerting system 

was established and using the Defra Daily Air Quality Index, the school 

are notified when pollution is predicted to be moderate or above. 

F  Planting: 45m
2
 of pre-gown green ivy screens were installed in the rear 

playground and roof garden. Pupils also planted 170 ‘air quality’ plants 

with the help of a local community group. Six mobile green ivy screens 

with chalkboards were made to create unique play areas within the 

playground. In addition, the shed roofs in the front and rear playground 

had sedum roofs containing succulents installed. 

WHAT WAS THE OUTCOME: The screening in the back playground has turned a concrete, unwelcoming 

area into a green vibrant space which is engaging for the children. The 

mobile screens are used in the front playground to create a unique 

sheltered space for the children to play and plant vegetables. Monitoring 

as part of the wider project indicates that greening improves air quality 

and with monitoring at the school demonstrating that the NO2 annual 

mean EU limit value is exceeded, it is hoped that simple greening 

measures will help with improvements and raise awareness. Monitoring 

will continue, providing data for the alerting system, for the children to use and for the effectiveness 

of the planting and road changes outside the school to be monitored.  

 

OXFORD GARDENS SCHOOL AND ST CUTHBERTS WITH ST MATTHIAS, KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA 

F  Green Screen Installation - Oxford Gardens 

School:   An elevated series of pre-grown 

green screens were installed to a wall in the 

rear playground, adjacent to the Westway 

dual carriageway (A40), an area where NO2 is 

shown to exceed the EU limit values. PM10 is 

also in high concentrations around major 

road sources. 

St Cuthberts with St Matthias: A 51 metre pre-grown green screen was installed to a wall in the 

front playground area adjacent to a busy road where NO2 has been shown to exceed the EU limit 

values and roadside levels of PM10 have been shown to be high. The green screens comprised of 

built-in benching and a drip feed irrigation system to ensure appropriate plant maintenance. 

Plant species within the green screen were selected for their air quality improvement properties. 

A planter bed was also installed to 

the rear playground area to 

facilitate the teaching of planting 

and the benefits of certain plant 

species to the reduction of air 

pollutants. 

 

F  Monitoring- At St Cuthberts with St Matthias school a temporary (12 months) air quality 

monitoring station was installed into the school playground with continuous NOx and PM10 

monitors positioned either side of a green screen located between the school playground and 

Page 124



busy roadside location. Results from the monitoring station were used in teaching sessions to 

demonstrate how effective the green screens were at reducing NO2 and PM levels in the 

school playground environment.  

At Oxford gardens school, NO2 diffusion tubes were deployed by the children during a 

practical exercise followed by the collection of tubes and analysis of results. Sample location 

maps were created and graphs of results used to demonstrate changes in NO2 in the local 

environment. 

F  Surface wipe test - A surface wipe test experiment was undertaken in a practical exercise to 

demonstrate PM10 and PM2.5 air pollution. The exercise was used to demonstrate the 

difference between particulate pollution at roadside locations in comparison to locations 

away from roadside locations. A traffic count was undertaken to demonstrate the volume of 

traffic along the busy road outside the school and the different types of vehicles contributing 

the poor air quality. 

F  Gardening Sessions - To continue the legacy of air pollution teaching, existing gardening 

sessions run at St Cuthbert with St Matthias school will use the green screen installation and 

planter beds and plants with air pollutant trapping properties to explain what air pollution is 

and demonstrate how plants can be used to improve local air quality.   

 

WHAT WAS THE OUTCOME: The creation of an aesthetically pleasing environment with the addition of 

plant species with NO2 absorption and particle trapping, air quality improving properties. 

Transformation of a bare stark tarmac and brick playground area into a green area with benching 

and planter bed space to 

facilitate a continued legacy 

of air pollution teaching.  

The 12 month monitoring 

programme enabled the 

scientific assessment of the 

effectiveness of the green 

installation to reduce local 

air pollution in a school 

environment. Results were 

presented in a poster 

presentation at the AAMG 

Monitoring Ambient Air 

2014 conference and a 

research paper produced to 

promote the benefits of 

greening to the wider 

scientific community. 

Articles were also published 

in the Air Quality Bulletin in 

October 2014 and January 2015. Once the green screen foliage had matured the difference between 

the roadside and playground side of the screen was 35% for NO2 and 30-40% for PM10.  

Page 125



 

 

Do's                                                 &                                              Don'ts 

þ  ensure the screening is located where it 

will be of most benefit, including for non-

air quality reasons 

þ  ensure the planting is attractive, and 

includes 'air quality' plants which can be 

used to educate children about air quality 

þ  as tailored planting will be required, do 

undertake a site visit with green 

infrastructure contractors and site 

maintenance staff and school 

representatives at the design stage to 

assess suitability  

þ  ensure that the plant species selected to 

make up the green infrastructure have 

known NO2 absorption and particle 

trapping properties 

þ  seek permissions from all levels of the 

school such as head teacher, diocese, 

school/parent governors 

þ  identify water and electrical sources early 

on in programme of works and decide with 

the school the best solution to the 

provision of water for the planting 

þ  include a minimum of 12 months green 

infrastructure maintenance into the 

contract for the installers, to include cut 

back, soil fertilising and irrigation system 

servicing and ensure the school agree (at 

the design stage)  to take on the work 

after this time 

þ  ensure adequate parking is available for 

the green infrastructure installer vehicles 

and ask for low emission, if possible 

þ  work closely with school site maintenance 

staff and teachers to schedule the green 

infrastructure installation during school 

holidays or when children are least present  

þ  ensure the green installation is a 

manageable size and design for the school 

to be able to maintain  

þ  compile a green infrastructure care plan 

for the school to follow when they take 

over the maintenance programme 

 

ý  Don't implement a greening scheme without 

ensuring the school is able to maintain it in 

the long term 

ý  Don't forget to check if it is feasible to plant 

straight into the ground, where a suitable 

depth of soil is available or can be created 

ý  Do not forget to check with the planning 

department (and others, e.g. Building 

Control) whether permissions are required 

for the intended installation 

ý  Do not forget to keep school site 

maintenance staff updated of changes to the 

installation schedule / design 

ý  Do not forget to ensure the school site 

maintenance staff are available during 

installation works to assist with any queries  

ý  Do not forget to keep the school children 

informed of the proposed installation 

through updates in the school newsletter 

and by teachers at whole of school 

assemblies   

ý  Do not forget to maintain contact with the 

school after installation is complete to assist 

with any queries, problems or alterations 

ý  Don’t forget to get the relevant health and 

safety documentation and insurance 

information from the installers 

ý  Don’t forget to get a competent person to 

pre-approve installations where there are 

potential structural and weight restriction 

issues e.g. roof garden additions or sedum 

roof tile installation 

ý  Don’t forget to engage the children with the 

installation design, where possible, and 

advertise the work conducted 

 

Page 126



CLEAN AIR ZONES PILOT - THE INDOOR ENVIRONMENT 

 

In order to improve energy efficiency and lower the emission of air pollutants locally and on a wider 

scale, measures to reduce building emissions from the schools were considered. An energy audit 

was undertaken or used at each school to assess what measures could be implemented. 

 

WHAT COULD BE DONE? 

 

Possible ways of reducing building emissions include: 

v  Replacing old boilers with newer more efficient ultra low NOx boilers - this 

has the added benefit of contributing to the improvement of air quality in the 

immediate area 

v  Thermostatic radiator control valves to control the temperature of the 

radiators, thus reducing boiler use and emissions 

v  Draught proofing/excluders around windows and doors (chimney's, floors 

and skirting boards in older schools) 

v  Energy saving light bulbs, power down switches and timer switches to reduce 

energy use e.g. classroom lighting and computers 

v  Solar (heat rejection) film/solar shading for windows to cut down on over-

heating from solar heat gain and the need to use a cooling system 

v  Radiator reflector panels behind radiators to reduce heat loss 

v  Improved classroom ventilation practices to encourage openable windows 

above radiators to remain closed to reduce heat loss and alternative 

classroom windows or ventilation extracts to be used instead 

 

CASE STUDIES 

 

BOTWELL HOUSE RC PRIMARY SCHOOL, HAYES 

F  Power down timer switches - for the computer room - this was particularly effective at this 

school as they also had a server cabinet serving a number of schools which had to be 

maintained at the right temperature. Turning off computers promptly would also reduce the 

heat from these sources which also meant the air conditioning did not have to work as hard to 

keep the room cool when the computers were not in use 

F  Solar (heat rejection) film - there were a few classrooms in the new school building that were 

too hot due to solar heat gain. The solar film applied to the affected windows reduced the heat 

gain, and reduced the need to use energy to cool the classrooms 

WHAT WAS THE OUTCOME: A more comfortable classroom environment was created whilst also saving 

energy and cutting down on pollutant emissions (NOx as well as CO2). The school's energy efficient 

operational rating was 101 in band E. Department of Energy & Climate Change (DECC) indicate 100 

would be typical for a building. Just these simple measures have reduced the school's operational 

rating to 83 in band D. 

 

SIR JOHN CASS’S FOUNDATION PRIMARY SCHOOL, CITY OF LONDON 

F  Lighting management system – Lights remained permanently on in various areas of the school 

and there was no way of isolating lighting systems when parts of the school were not in use. 

The schools lighting control system was repaired and upgraded to ensure better control and 

efficiency.  

Page 127



F  LED Lights – Within the gymnasium area, new, robust LED lights were installed to save energy 

and create an additional indoor play area which could be fully utilised by children during wet 

play and pollution episodes. 

WHAT WAS THE OUTCOME: A lighting audit identified the scope for improvement. The repaired lighting 

control system means that any member of staff closing the school is able to shut down the entire 

lighting system and lights no longer remain on overnight. The gymnasium had been out of action 

for ball games due to the outdated lighting system which could be damaged. The replacement 

system will improve energy efficiency and provides a fully versatile indoor play area. 

 

OXFORD GARDENS SCHOOL AND ST CUTHBERTS WITH ST MATTHIAS, KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA 

F  Reflective panels – The addition of reflective panels behind radiators were encouraged. 

F  Openable windows – Openable windows above radiators and adjacent to roadside emissions 

were encouraged to remain closed and alternative ventilation methods to be used instead.  

F  Radiator valves – Broken thermostatic temperature valves were replaced. 

WHAT WAS THE OUTCOME: In both schools there were limited opportunities to make changes to the 

indoor environment. Alternative ventilation advice was welcomed particularly in the schools 

adjacent to busy and very noisy roads.  This also benefitted by reducing the roadside emissions 

entering the classrooms from adjacent roads. Energy loss from radiators under windows was 

reduced whilst reflective radiator panels ensured efficient retention of heat within the classrooms. 

 

 

 

Do's &  Don'ts 

þ  undertake a detailed audit if needed 

þ  ensure any measures implemented have 

maximum/long term benefits 
þ  form a good relationship with school’s 

maintenance team  

þ  gain approval and agree on scheduling 

of works with school maintenance team 

and head teacher e.g. during holidays 

þ  establish if future changes to the 

premises are planned and how energy 

efficiency measures can be introduced 

þ  discuss changes to be made with school 

representatives to determine benefits 

and establish permissions for changes 

e.g. listed building / planning issues 

þ  ensure the school is kept updated 

þ  inform all staff of energy efficiency 

measures undertaken and the reasons 

why changes have been made 

þ  ensure adequate training and 

maintenance of any new installations 

þ  use assemblies and newsletters to 

inform children and parents of changes 

ý  don’t forget to check the building energy 

certificate to identify if improvement is 

actually needed 

ý  don’t forget low cost options such as staff 

training and awareness 

ý  don’t proceed without consulting with the 

school to identify areas where they feel 

emission reduction / energy savings can be 

made e.g. they know if classrooms are too 

hot or draughty 

ý  don’t forget to identify problem areas with 

school buildings e.g. areas to avoid due to 

structural issues  

ý  don’t  introduce measures that the school 

consider unachievable or are unwanted e.g. 

lights which automatically shut down if 

there is no movement can be scary for 

children if introduced in areas which would 

become totally dark 

ý  don’t forget to provide updates of when 

energy efficiency measures will be 

installed/made 
 

Page 128



Healthy Streets for London
Prioritising walking, cycling and public transport 

to create a healthy city

Page 129



 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
  

3

L
o

n
d

o
n

 is
 f

a
c
in

g
 a

n
 in

a
c

ti
v

it
y

 c
ri

si
s.

 O
v

e
r 

d
e

c
a
d

e
s,

 m
a
c
h

in
e

s,
 c

a
rs

 a
n

d
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 

h
a
v

e
 g

ra
d

u
a
ll

y
 t

a
ke

n
 o

v
e

r 
m

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 

ta
sk

s 
th

a
t 

u
se

d
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 p

h
y

si
c
a
l 

e
ff

o
rt

. 

M
o

re
 t

h
a
n

 4
0

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 

o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

 

d
o

 n
o

t 
a
c
h

ie
v

e
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 1

5
0

 

m
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 a

 w
e

e
k
; 

a
n

d
 2

8
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

d
o

 l
e

ss
 t

h
a
n

 3
0

 m
in

u
te

s 
a
 w

e
e

k
. A

lm
o

st
 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

re
a
li

si
n

g
 it

, w
e

 h
a
v

e
 e

n
g

in
e

e
re

d
 

p
h

y
si

c
a
l 

a
c

ti
v

it
y

 o
u

t 
o

f 
o

u
r 

d
a
il
y

 l
iv

e
s.

 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

se
q

u
e

n
c
e

s 
o

f 
th

is
 s

h
if

t 
to

 m
o

re
 

se
d

e
n

ta
ry

 l
if

e
st

y
le

s 
a
re

 s
e

v
e

re
. L

a
c
k
 o

f 

p
h

y
si

c
a
l 

a
c

ti
v

it
y

 is
 n

o
w

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

ig
g
e

st
 

th
re

a
ts

 t
o

 o
u

r 
h

e
a
lt

h
, i

n
c
re

a
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 r

is
k

 

o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

c
h

ro
n

ic
 d

is
e

a
se

s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

ia
b

e
te

s,
 d

e
m

e
n

ti
a
, d

e
p

re
ss

io
n

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
 b

ig
g
e

st
 k

il
le

rs
 in

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 –
 

h
e

a
rt

 d
is

e
a
se

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

c
e

r.

W
e

 u
rg

e
n

tl
y

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

si
g

n
 p

h
y

si
c
a
l 

a
c

ti
v

it
y

 b
a
c
k
 in

to
 o

u
r 

e
v

e
ry

d
a
y

 l
iv

e
s.

 

A
c

ti
v

e
 t

ra
v

e
l 

–
 w

a
lk

in
g

 m
o

re
, c

y
c
li

n
g

 m
o

re
, 

u
si

n
g

 p
u

b
li

c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 m

o
re

 –
 p

ro
v

id
e

s 
th

e
 

e
a
si

e
st

 a
n

d
 m

o
st

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 w

a
y

 f
o

r 
u

s 
a
ll

 

to
 g

e
t 

m
o

re
 a

c
ti

v
e

 a
n

d
 l

iv
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
ie

r 
li

v
e

s.
 

e
v

id
e

n
c
e

 s
h

o
w

s 
th

a
t 

m
o

re
 a

c
ti

v
e

 t
ra

v
e

l 

w
il

l 
re

d
u

c
e

 a
ir

 a
n

d
 n

o
is

e
 p

o
ll

u
ti

o
n

, h
e

lp
 

c
o

m
b

a
t 

so
c
ia

l 
is

o
la

ti
o

n
, e

a
se

 c
o

n
g
e

st
io

n
, 

m
a
ke

 u
s 

sa
fe

r 
a
n

d
 b

ri
n

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 

a
c
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 C
a
p

it
a
l.

 

T
h

e
 M

a
y

o
r 

h
a
s 

sh
o

w
n

 t
h

a
t 

h
e

 is
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 e
v

e
ry

 L
o

n
d

o
n

e
r 

li
v

e
 

a
n

 a
c
ti

v
e

 l
if

e
. H

e
 h

a
s 

c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 r

e
c
o

rd
 

le
v

e
ls

 o
f 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

to
 c

y
c
li

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti

v
e

 

tr
a
v

e
l 

a
n

d
 h

a
s 

a
sk

e
d

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

(T
fL

) 
to

 p
u

t 
th

is
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a
rt

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
r 

fo
r 

W
a
lk

in
g

 a
n

d
 C

y
c
li

n
g

, i
t 

is
 m

y
 jo

b
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 C

it
y

 H
a
ll

, T
fL

 a
n

d
 

o
u

r 
w

id
e

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 m

a
ke

 t
h

is
 h

a
p

p
e

n
.

O
u

r 
a
m

b
it

io
n

 is
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

 t
o

 

w
a
lk

in
g

 o
r 

c
y

c
li

n
g

 f
o

r 
a
t 

le
a
st

 2
0

 m
in

u
te

s
 

a
 d

a
y.

T
h

e
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 

th
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 o

f 
p

o
li

c
ie

s 
a
n

d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 

w
e

 w
il

l 
p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v

e
 t

h
is

.  

A
t 

a
 s

tr
e

e
t 

le
v

e
l,

 d
ir

e
c

t 
in

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
in

 

o
u

r 
w

a
lk

in
g

, c
y

c
li

n
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 

in
fr

a
st

ru
c

tu
re

 is
 v

it
a
l 

to
 p

ro
v

id
in

g
  

a
 s

a
fe

r,
 e

a
si

e
r,

 c
le

a
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 m

o
re

 a
p

p
e

a
li

n
g

 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

e
v

e
ry

o
n

e
 t

o
 e

n
jo

y.
  

A
t 

a
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 l
e

v
e

l,
 w

e
 m

u
st

 d
e

si
g

n
 a

n
d

 

m
a
n

a
g
e

 o
u

r 
st

re
e

ts
 a

n
d

 r
a
il

 s
y

st
e

m
s 

so
 

th
a
t 

m
o

re
 a

c
ti

v
e

 t
ra

v
e

l 
b

e
c
o

m
e

s 
p

a
rt

 

o
f 

e
v

e
ry

 jo
u

rn
e

y.
 A

n
d

 w
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 p
la

n
 

fo
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

. A
s 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

to
 

g
ro

w
, a

c
ti

v
e

 t
ra

v
e

l 
n

e
e

d
s 

to
 b

e
 d

e
si

g
n

e
d

 

in
to

 t
h

e
 f

a
b

ri
c
 o

f 
n

e
w

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

re
g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 p
ro

je
c

ts
.

In
c
re

a
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
a
lk

in
g

, 

c
y

c
li

n
g

 a
n

d
 u

si
n

g
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 h

a
s
 

th
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
l 

to
 t

ra
n

sf
o

rm
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 

im
p

ro
v

e
 t

h
e

 l
iv

e
s 

o
f 

e
v

e
ry

o
n

e
 w

h
o

 l
iv

e
s
 

in
, w

o
rk

s 
in

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

s 
th

is
 g

re
a
t 

c
it

y.
 I

 a
m

 

c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 o

u
r 

p
u

b
li

c
 

le
a
d

e
rs

, w
it

h
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
a
n

d
 w

it
h

 a
ll

  

o
u

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 m
a
ke

 t
h

is
 h

a
p

p
e

n
.

W
il

l 
N

o
rm

a
n

 

W
a
lk

in
g

 a
n

d
 C

y
c
li

n
g

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
r

F
o

re
w

o
rd

A
b

o
u

t 
T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
L
o

n
d

o
n

 (
T
fL

)

P
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 G

re
a

te
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

fa
m

il
y

 o
f 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 l

e
d

 b
y

 M
a
y

o
r 

o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 S
a

d
iq

 K
h

a
n

, 
w

e
 a

re
 t

h
e

 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

li
v

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 M

a
y

o
r’

s
 

st
ra

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

.

A
s
 a

 c
o

re
 e

le
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 M

a
y

o
r’

s
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

, 
o

u
r 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

 i
s
 t

o
 k

e
e

p
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 m
o

v
in

g
, 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
n

d
 g

ro
w

in
g

, 

a
n

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 l
if

e
 i
n

 o
u

r 
c

it
y

 b
e

tt
e

r.
 W

e
 

re
in

v
e

st
 a

ll
 o

f 
o

u
r 

in
c
o

m
e

 t
o

 r
u

n
 a

n
d

 

im
p

ro
v

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
’s

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

a
n

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 i
t 

s
a

fe
r,

 m
o

re
 m

o
d

e
rn

 a
n

d
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

e
v

e
ry

o
n

e
. 

O
u

r 
o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 U
n

d
e

rg
ro

u
n

d
, 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

u
s
e

s
, 

D
o

c
k

la
n

d
s
 L

ig
h

t 
R

a
il

w
a
y

 (
D

L
R

),
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

O
v

e
rg

ro
u

n
d

, 
T

fL
 R

a
il

, 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 T

ra
m

s
, 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 R
iv

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 D

ia
l-

a
-

R
id

e
, 
V

ic
to

ri
a

 C
o

a
c

h
 S

ta
ti

o
n

, 
S

a
n

ta
n

d
e

r 

C
y

c
le

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 E

m
ir

a
te

s
 A

ir
 L

in
e

.

O
n

 t
h

e
 r

o
a

d
s
, 
w

e
 r

e
g

u
la

te
 t

a
x
is

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

p
ri

v
a

te
 h

ir
e

 t
ra

d
e

, 
ru

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

 

C
h

a
rg

in
g

 s
c

h
e

m
e

, 
m

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
’s

 

5
8

0
k

m
 r

e
d

 r
o

u
te

 n
e

tw
o

rk
, 
o

p
e

ra
te

 a
ll

 

w
o

rk
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 a

 s
a

fe
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 

a
ll

 r
o

a
d

 u
s
e

rs
. 

W
e

 a
re

 d
e

li
v

e
ri

n
g

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rl

d
’s

 

la
rg

e
st

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 c
a

p
it

a
l 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 

E
li

za
b

e
th

 l
in

e
, 
m

o
d

e
rn

is
in

g
 T

u
b

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

a
n

d
 s

ta
ti

o
n

s
, 
tr

a
n

sf
o

rm
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
o

a
d

 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
in

g
 i
t 

s
a

fe
r,

 e
s
p

e
c

ia
ll

y
 

fo
r 

m
o

re
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 r
o

a
d

 u
s
e

rs
, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 

p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

s
 a

n
d

 c
y

c
li

st
s
.

W
e

 w
o

rk
 h

a
rd

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 j
o

u
rn

e
y

s
 e

a
s
ie

r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

te
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y

 a
n

d
 

d
a

ta
. 
W

e
 p

ro
v

id
e

 m
o

d
e

rn
 w

a
y

s
 t

o
 p

a
y

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 O

y
st

e
r 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

ta
c

tl
e

ss
 p

a
y

m
e

n
t 

c
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 a
 w

id
e

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

fo
rm

a
ts

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 p

e
o

p
le

 m
o

v
e

 

a
ro

u
n

d
 L

o
n

d
o

n
. 

R
e

a
l-

ti
m

e
 t

ra
v

e
l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 

d
ir

e
c

tl
y

 b
y

 u
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

ir
d

 p
a

rt
y

 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

 w
e

 

m
a

k
e

 o
p

e
n

ly
 a

n
d

 f
re

e
ly

 a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 t

o
 

p
o

w
e

r 
a

p
p

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

W
e

 l
is

te
n

 t
o

, 
a

n
d

 a
c

t 
u

p
o

n
, 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k

 a
n

d
 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 t

o
 c

o
n

st
a

n
tl

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 o
u

r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v

e
 g

ro
u

p
s
, 
b

u
s
in

e
ss

e
s
 a

n
d

 

m
a

n
y

 o
th

e
r 

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 t

o
 s

h
a

p
e

 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

. 

Im
p

ro
v

in
g

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

a
n

d
in

g
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 i
n

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 i
s
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
to

 d
ri

v
in

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 

g
ro

w
th

, 
jo

b
s
 a

n
d

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 

U
n

it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
. 
W

h
e

re
 p

o
ss

ib
le

, 
w

e
 a

re
 

u
s
in

g
 o

u
r 

la
n

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

 t
h

o
u

s
a

n
d

s
 o

f 

n
e

w
, 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

m
e

s
. 
O

u
r 

o
w

n
 s

u
p

p
ly

 

c
h

a
in

 c
re

a
te

s
 t

e
n

s
 o

f 
th

o
u

s
a

n
d

s
 o

f 
jo

b
s
 

a
n

d
 a

p
p

re
n

ti
c
e

s
h

ip
s
 a

c
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
. 

Page 130



4
 

H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 f

o
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

It
 w

il
l 

b
e

 c
le

a
r 

to
 a

n
y
o

n
e

 r
e

a
d

in
g

 ‘A
 

C
it

y
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

’ t
h

a
t 

th
e

 M
a
y
o

r’
s
 

p
la

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
re

 

m
o

re
 a

m
b

it
io

u
s 

a
n

d
 w

id
e

-r
e

a
c
h

in
g

 t
h

a
n

 

a
n

y
th

in
g

 o
u

r 
c
it

y
 h

a
s 

se
e

n
 b

e
fo

re
. T

h
e

 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

a
ls

o
 c

h
a
ll

e
n

g
e

s 
u

s 
to

 b
e

 m
o

re
 

a
m

b
it

io
u

s,
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

tr
a
n

sp
o

rt
 in

 im
p

ro
v

in
g

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

o
f 

li
fe

.

A
s 

th
e

 c
a
p

it
a
l’s

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

, w
e

 h
a
v
e

 a
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
ro

le
 in

 t
h

e
 

h
e

a
lt

h
 o

f 
a
ll

 L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

. T
h

e
re

 is
 a

m
p

le
 

e
v

id
e

n
c
e

 t
h

a
t 

in
a
c

ti
v

it
y

 is
 t

h
e

 c
a
u

se
 o

f 

m
a
n

y
 o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
’s

 m
a
jo

r 
h

e
a
lt

h
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 

a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

w
a
lk

in
g

, c
y
c
li

n
g

 a
n

d
 u

si
n

g
 p

u
b

li
c
 

tr
a
n

sp
o

rt
 t

o
 g

e
t 

a
ro

u
n

d
 a

re
 t

h
e

 e
a
si

e
st

 

w
a
y

s 
to

 s
ta

y
 a

c
ti

v
e

.

B
u

t 
a
t 

T
fL

 t
h

e
re

 is
 a

 l
o

t 
m

o
re

 w
e

 c
a
n

 d
o

 

to
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
o

n
 t

h
is

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y

 –
 p

u
tt

in
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a
rt

 o
f 

o
u

r 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s 
a
n

d
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
si

n
g

 w
a
lk

in
g

, c
y
c
li

n
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 

tr
a
n

sp
o

rt
 o

v
e

r 
p

ri
v

a
te

 v
e

h
ic

le
s.

 T
h

e
 

H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
s 

u
s
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 c
le

a
r 

d
ir

e
c

ti
o

n
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 

th
a
t 

w
e

 d
o

 s
o

.

T
h

e
 k

e
y

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

 

S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 is
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

m
o

st
 jo

u
rn

e
y

s 
m

a
d

e
 b

y
 L

o
n

d
o

n
e

rs
 s

ta
rt

, 

e
n

d
 o

r 
h

a
p

p
e

n
 e

n
ti

re
ly

 o
n

 o
u

r 
st

re
e

ts
.  

T
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 t

h
e

se
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 t
o

 f
u

n
c

ti
o

n
 in

 t
h

e
 

w
a
y

 w
e

 w
a
n

t 
th

e
m

 t
o

, w
e

 h
a
v
e

 t
o

 m
a
ke

 

th
e

m
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
w

a
lk

in
g

, c
y
c
li

n
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 

tr
a
n

sp
o

rt
, s

o
 b

o
th

 in
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 m
e

a
n

s 
u

si
n

g
 

th
is

 s
im

p
le

 id
e

a
 t

o
 in

fo
rm

 o
u

r 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 

m
a
k
in

g
 –

 in
 o

u
r 

o
w

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s,

 o
u

r 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

s,
 a

n
d

  

o
u

r 
ro

le
 in

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
’s

 g
ro

w
th

.

 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
ro

fo
u

n
d

. I
f 

e
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 w
a
lk

e
d

  

o
r 

c
y
c
le

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

 m
in

u
te

s 
a
 d

a
y,

 o
n

e
 in

  

si
x
 e

a
rl

y
 d

e
a
th

s 
a
m

o
n

g
 L

o
n

d
o

n
e

rs
 c

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 p
re

v
e

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 m
a
n

y
 m

o
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 

w
o

u
ld

 a
v
o

id
 c

a
n

c
e

r,
 h

e
a
rt

 d
is

e
a
se

 a
n

d
 

d
ia

b
e

te
s.

 W
e

 a
re

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 p

la
y

in
g

  

o
u

r 
p

a
rt

 in
 d

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
li

fe
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 l

iv
in

g
 in

 o
u

r 
c
it

y.
 

 

g
o

o
d

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e

ll
b

e
in

g
. T

h
e

 t
h

in
g

s
  

th
a
t 

m
a
ke

 a
 s

tr
e

e
t 

w
o

rk
 w

e
ll

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 

a
re

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 t

h
in

g
s 

th
a
t 

m
a
ke

 a
 s

tr
e

e
t 

w
o

rk
 w

e
ll

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a
l 

a
n

d
 in

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

c
re

a
te

 a
 r

e
si

li
e

n
t 

 

a
n

d
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t.
 

T
h

e
se

 a
re

 c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

s 
th

a
t 

c
it

ie
s 

a
ro

u
n

d
 

th
e

 w
o

rl
d

 a
re

 g
ra

p
p

li
n

g
 w

it
h

, b
u

t 
th

e
y

 

a
re

 c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

s 
th

a
t 

w
e

 w
il

l 
o

v
e

rc
o

m
e

, 

b
e

c
a
u

se
 w

e
 w

a
n

t 
o

u
r 

c
it

y
 t

o
 b

e
 t

h
e

 b
e

st
 

p
la

c
e

 in
 t

h
e

 w
o

rl
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
, w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

.

A
d

o
p

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 is
 

e
ss

e
n

ti
a
l 

if
 w

e
 a

re
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 c

it
y

 f
o

r 
a
ll

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

. I
 a

m
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 w
il

l 

m
a
ke

 t
h

e
 m

o
st

 o
f 

th
is

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
  

to
 t

ra
n

sf
o

rm
 t

h
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
 o

f 
o

u
r 

g
re

a
t 

c
it

y.

M
ik

e
 B

ro
w

n
 M

V
O

 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
r

 M
e

ss
a
g
e

 f
ro

m
  

th
e

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
r

H
ig

h
-q

u
a
li

ty
 p

u
b

li
c
 s

p
a
c
e

 i
n

 W
o

o
lw

ic
h

 (
G

re
e

n
w

ic
h

) 
m

a
k
e

s
 

th
is

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 a

 p
le

a
s
a
n

t 
p

la
c
e

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 m
e

e
t,

 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 t
o

 p
la

y
 a

n
d

 e
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 t
o

 c
a
tc

h
 t

h
e

 b
u

s
  

Page 131



C
h

a
p

te
r 

1

A
 n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

6
 

A
 n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

7

d
o

 t
h

is
 in

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

y
e

a
rs

, b
u

t 
th

e
re

 is
 s

ti
ll

 

c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
b

le
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

fo
r 

m
o

re
 c

a
r 

jo
u

rn
e

y
s 

to
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 in

 o
th

e
r 

w
a
y

s.
 A

 

q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
f 

a
ll

 c
a
r 

tr
ip

s 
c
o

u
ld

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
ll

y
 b

e
 

w
a
lk

e
d

, a
n

d
 t

w
o

 t
h

ir
d

s 
c
o

u
ld

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
ll

y
 

b
e

 c
y

c
le

d
2
, w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 p

ro
v

id
e

 h
u

g
e

 

R
e
-e

x
a
m

in
in

g
 o

u
r 

st
re

e
ts

  

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
o

u
r 

c
it

y,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

li
v

in
g

, w
o

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 

ti
m

e
 h

e
re

. L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
 

8
0

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
it

y
’s

 p
u

b
li

c
 s

p
a
c
e

, y
e

t 

T
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
se

 p
la

c
e

s 
–
 p

u
b

li
c
 p

la
c
e

s
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 is
 l

ik
e

 a
s 

a
 c

it
y.

T
h

e
 M

a
y

o
r 

h
a
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
h

is
 v

is
io

n
 o

f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
s 

a
 c

it
y

 t
h

a
t 

is
 w

e
ll

-c
o

n
n

e
c

te
d

, 

h
a
s 

h
e

a
lt

h
y

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
, a

n
d

 is
 a

 g
o

o
d

 p
la

c
e

 

to
 d

o
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
, v

is
it

 a
n

d
 l

iv
e

. T
o

 a
c
h

ie
v

e
 

th
is

 w
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

-e
xa

m
in

e
 h

o
w

 L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 

st
re

e
ts

 o
p

e
ra

te
. 

T
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

c
a
r 

u
se

 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 h

a
s 

se
e

n
 r

e
a
l 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 in

 

e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 s
w

it
c
h

 f
ro

m
 

u
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

a
r 

to
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
, 

g
ro

w
th

 in
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
’s

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

. H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 

th
e

 c
it

y
’s

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 s

ti
ll

 s
u

ff
e

r 
b

e
c
a
u

se
 o

f 

h
ig

h
 l

e
v

e
ls

 o
f 

c
a
r 

u
se

.

m
e

a
n

s 
o

f 
m

o
v

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
. C

a
rs

 t
a
ke

 u
p

  

19
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

o
f 

st
re

e
t 

sp
a
c
e

 in
 c

e
n

tr
a
l 

L
o

n
d

o
n

, b
u

t 
a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
o

n
ly

 1
1 

p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 

 

o
f 

jo
u

rn
e

y
 k

il
o

m
e

tr
e

s.
 B

y
 c

o
m

p
a
ri

so
n

,  

b
u

se
s 

ta
ke

 u
p

 o
n

ly
 1

1 
p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

o
f 

st
re

e
t 

sp
a
c
e

, b
u

t 
a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
5
7
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

o
f 

jo
u

rn
e

y
 k

il
o

m
e

tr
e

s.
 

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 u
se

 t
h

e
 s

p
a
c
e

 c
a
rs

 t
a
ke

 u
p

  

to
w

a
rd

s 
10

 m
il

li
o

n
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 b
y

 2
0

3
0

,  

th
e

 i
m

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

 t
o

 d
o

 s
o

 w
il

l 
b

e
c
o

m
e

 

g
re

a
te

r 
–

 n
o

t 
le

a
st

 b
e

c
a
u

se
 o

f 
 

in
c
re

a
si

n
g

 c
o

n
g
e

st
io

n
.

C
a
r 

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
y

 b
ri

n
g
s 

w
it

h
 it

 r
o

a
d

 d
a
n

g
e

r 

a
n

d
 a

ir
 p

o
ll

u
ti

o
n

. I
t 

li
m

it
s 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 

w
a
lk

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
le

, a
n

d
 d

a
m

a
g
e

s 
th

e
 r

e
li

a
b

il
it

y
 

o
f 

o
u

r 
b

u
s 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
 A

b
o

v
e

 a
ll

, i
t 

h
a
s 

ti
e

d
 

u
s 

in
to

 l
iv

in
g

 in
a
c

ti
v

e
 l

iv
e

s,
 a

 s
it

u
a
ti

o
n

  

th
a
t 

h
a
s 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
  

m
o

st
 s

e
ri

o
u

s 
h

e
a
lt

h
 c

h
a
ll

e
n

g
e

s 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

h
a
s 

e
v

e
r 

fa
c
e

d
1 .

P
ri

o
ri

ti
si

n
g
 w

a
lk

in
g
, 
c
y
c
li

n
g
  

a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 

O
u

r 
v

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 is
 o

f 

a
 c

it
y

 w
h

e
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 c

h
o

o
se

 t
o

 v
is

it
 t

h
e

ir
 

lo
c
a
l 

sh
o

p
s.

 A
 c

it
y

 w
h

e
re

 h
ig

h
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 a
re

 

d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g
 

st
re

e
ts

 a
re

 p
le

a
sa

n
t 

to
 b

e
 in

; 
w

h
e

re
 

p
e

o
p

le
 c

h
o

o
se

 t
o

 t
a
ke

 t
h

e
 b

u
s 

in
st

e
a
d

 o
f 

d
ri

v
in

g
 b

e
c
a
u

se
 b

u
se

s 
a
re

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

d
 o

v
e

r 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 v
e

h
ic

le
s 

c
a
n

 g
e

t 

li
v

e
s 

ru
n

n
in

g
 s

m
o

o
th

ly
.

L
o

n
d

o
n

 c
a
n

 b
e

c
o

m
e

 a
 c

it
y

 w
h

e
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 

c
h

o
o

se
 t

o
 w

a
lk

, c
y

c
le

 a
n

d
 u

se
 p

u
b

li
c
 

tr
a
n

sp
o

rt
 m

o
re

, b
ri

n
g

in
g

 h
u

g
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
  

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 m
o

re
 a

p
p

e
a
li

n
g

 w
a
lk

in
g

, c
y

c
li

n
g

 

a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
is

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 

w
a
y

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 c
a
r 

u
se

. 

R
o

u
g

h
ly

 h
a
lf

 o
f 

a
ll

 w
a
lk

in
g

 jo
u

rn
e

y
s
 

in
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

re
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

lo
n

g
e

r 
p

u
b

li
c
 

tr
a
n

sp
o

rt
 jo

u
rn

e
y

s3
 –

 w
a
lk

in
g

 t
o

 o
r 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 b
u

s 
st

o
p

 o
r 

T
u

b
e

 s
ta

ti
o

n
. T

h
is

 

tr
a
n

sp
o

rt
 s

y
st

e
m

 is
 ju

st
 a

s 
im

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
a
s
 

g
re

a
t 

w
a
lk

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
li

n
g

 r
o

u
te

s 
to

 b
o

th
 

th
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
 o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

m
o

o
th

 

fu
n

c
ti

o
n

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 c
it

y
’s

 s
tr

e
e

ts
.

T
h

o
u

g
h

tf
u

ll
y

 d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 r

e
a
lm

 c
re

a
te

s
 a

 g
o

o
d

 p
la

c
e

  

to
 i
n

te
rc

h
a
n

g
e

 w
it

h
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

 b
e
tt

e
r 

p
la

c
e

 t
o

 

w
a
lk

 a
n

d
 e

n
jo

y
. 
(S

h
e

p
h

e
rd

’s
 B

u
s
h

, 
H

a
m

m
e

rs
m

it
h

 a
n

d
 F

u
lh

a
m

)

Page 132



8
 

A
 n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

T
h

e
 H

e
a
lt

h
y
 S

tr
e
e
ts

 A
p

p
ro

a
c
h

T
h

e
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

  
is

 t
h

e
 s

y
st

e
m

 o
f 

p
o

li
c
ie

s 
a
n

d
 

st
ra

te
g
ie

s 
to

 h
e

lp
 L

o
n

d
o

n
e

rs
  

u
se

 c
a
rs

 l
e

ss
 a

n
d

 w
a
lk

, 
c
y
c
le

  
a
n

d
 u

se
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 m

o
re

.

B
e

c
a
u

se
 8

0
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

’ t
ra

v
e

l 

ti
m

e
 is

 s
p

e
n

t 
o

n
 o

u
r 

st
re

e
ts

4
 –

 in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

b
u

s 
a
n

d
 t

ra
m

 t
ri

p
s 

a
n

d
 jo

u
rn

e
y

s 
to

 a
n

d
 

fr
o

m
 T

u
b

e
 a

n
d

 r
a
il

 s
ta

ti
o

n
s 

–
 w

e
 c

a
n

 

o
n

ly
 d

o
 t

h
is

 b
y

 c
re

a
ti

n
g

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 t

h
a
t 

fe
e

l 

p
le

a
sa

n
t,

 s
a
fe

 a
n

d
 a

tt
ra

c
ti

v
e

. S
tr

e
e

ts
 

w
h

e
re

 n
o

is
e

, a
ir

 p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
, a

c
c
e

ss
ib

il
it

y
 

a
n

d
 l

a
c
k
 o

f 
se

a
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 s

h
e

lt
e

r 
a
re

 n
o

t 

b
a
rr

ie
rs

 t
h

a
t 

p
re

v
e

n
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 –

 p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 

o
u

r 
m

o
st

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

 –
 f

ro
m

 

g
e

tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

a
n

d
 a

b
o

u
t.

T
h

e
 p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 

A
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 is
 n

o
t 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e

 a
n

 id
e

a
li

se
d

 

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
a
 m

o
d

e
l 

st
re

e
t.

 I
t 

is
 a

 l
o

n
g

-

te
rm

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v

in
g

 L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

’ 

a
n

d
 v

is
it

o
rs

’ e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

s 
o

f 
o

u
r 

st
re

e
ts

, 

h
e

lp
in

g
 e

v
e

ry
o

n
e

 t
o

 b
e

 m
o

re
 a

c
ti

v
e

  

 

o
n

 o
u

r 
st

re
e

ts
. 

T
o

 d
e

li
v
e

r 
th

e
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

, 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 a

t 
th

re
e

 m
a
in

 l
e

v
e

ls
 

o
f 

p
o

li
c

y
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

li
v
e

ry
:

i)
  S

tr
e
e
t 

le
v
e
l 

L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

’ d
ir

e
c

t 
in

te
ra

c
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
  

th
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 w
il

l 
b

e
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 t
h

e
y

 u
se

 e
v
e

ry
 d

a
y.

  

A
n

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
m

e
a
su

re
 o

f 
su

c
c
e

ss
 w

il
l 

 

b
e

 p
o

si
ti

v
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
 

a
n

d
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y

’s
 s

tr
e

e
ts

.

W
e

 c
a
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
 h

ig
h

-q
u

a
li

ty
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ts
 

w
it

h
 e

n
o

u
g
h

 s
p

a
c
e

 f
o

r 
d

w
e

ll
in

g
, w

a
lk

in
g

, 

c
y
c
li

n
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 u

se
. W

e
 c

a
n

 

e
n

h
a
n

c
e

 o
u

r 
st

re
e

ts
 w

it
h

 s
e

a
ti

n
g

, s
h

a
d

e
 

a
n

d
 g

re
e

n
e

ry
, a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 d

o
m

in
a
n

c
e

 

o
f 

v
e

h
ic

le
s 

b
y

 d
e

si
g
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
sl

o
w

e
r 

v
e

h
ic

le
 

sp
e

e
d

s.
 W

e
 c

a
n

 h
o

ld
 e

v
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s
 

th
a
t 

e
n

ti
c
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 o

u
t 

to
 s

h
o

p
, p

la
y

 

a
n

d
 c

h
a
t,

 in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ri

ly
 c

lo
si

n
g

 

st
re

e
ts

 t
o

 c
a
rs

. A
ll

 o
f 

th
e

se
 m

e
a
su

re
s
 

w
il

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

 L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

’ e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 

st
re

e
ts

, e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 

li
v
e

 a
c

ti
v
e

 l
iv

e
s
. 

ii
) 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 l
e
v
e
l:

 p
la

n
n

in
g
  

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g
in

g
 L

o
n

d
o

n
’s

  
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

s
H

o
w

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

’s
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 a
re

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 

u
se

d
 a

t 
a
 l

a
rg

e
r 

sc
a
le

 h
a
s 

a
 b

ig
 im

p
a
c

t 

o
n

 in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 

st
re

e
ts

 a
ro

u
n

d
 L

o
n

d
o

n
. F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
li

a
b

il
it

y
 o

f 

th
e

 p
u

b
li

c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 n

e
tw

o
rk

; 
w

h
e

th
e

r,
 

w
h

e
re

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 f
a
st

 p
e

o
p

le
 d

ri
v
e

; 
a
n

d
 

h
o

w
 c

le
a
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 a

ir
 is

 c
o

u
ld

 a
ll

 a
ff

e
c

t 

th
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 
a
n

y
 s

tr
e

e
t,

 a
n

y
w

h
e

re
 in

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

. T
o

 d
e

li
v
e

r 
a
p

p
e

a
li

n
g

 l
o

c
a
l 

st
re

e
t 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ts

, w
id

e
r 

a
c

ti
o

n
 is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
  

to
 m

a
n

a
g
e

 o
u

r 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s 
a
n

d
  

to
 p

la
n

 t
h

e
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

b
e

tt
e

r.

se
rv

ic
e

s 
w

il
l 

m
a
ke

 p
u

b
li

c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 t

h
e

 

o
b

v
io

u
s 

c
h

o
ic

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 jo

u
rn

e
y

s,
 a

n
d

  

th
is

 w
il

l 
d

e
li

v
e

r 
th

e
 s

w
it

c
h

 f
ro

m
 c

a
r 

u
se

 

th
a
t 

w
il

l 
m

a
ke

 t
h

e
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 m
o

re
 a

tt
ra

c
ti

v
e

 

p
la

ce
s 

to
 w

a
lk

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
le

. D
e

si
g
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 

m
a
n

a
g
in

g
 o

u
r 

st
a
ti

o
n

s 
a
n

d
 s

to
p

s 
b

e
tt

e
r 

w
il

l 

e
n

co
u

ra
g
e

 m
o

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 w
a
lk

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
le

 

fo
r 

o
n

w
a
rd

 jo
u

rn
e

y
s.

 

w
it

h
 w

a
lk

in
g
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
li

n
g
 i
n

fr
a
st

ru
c
tu

re
, 
h

e
lp

in
g
 a

ll
  

L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

 t
o

 c
h

o
o

s
e

 t
h

e
 h

e
a
lt

h
ie

st
 w

a
y

 t
o

 t
ra

v
e

l 
fo

r 
 

e
v
e

ry
 j
o

u
rn

e
y
. 
(P

ri
n

c
e

 R
e
g
e

n
t 

L
a
n

e
, 
N

e
w

h
a
m

)

Page 133



10
 

A
 n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
  

11

W
e

 w
il

l 
w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 f
re

ig
h

t 
in

d
u

st
ry

, 

it
s 

c
u

st
o

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

s
 

to
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 m
o

re
 c

re
a
ti

v
e

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s 
to

 

m
a
n

a
g
in

g
 f

re
ig

h
t 

a
n

d
 d

e
li

v
e

ri
e

s.
 T

h
is

 w
il

l 

in
c
lu

d
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ri
n

g
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
u

se
s 

o
f 

o
u

r 

st
re

e
ts

 a
c
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 d
ay

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

m
o

re
 s

tr
e

e
t 

sp
a
ce

 is
 a

v
a
il

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

w
a
lk

in
g
, c

y
c
li

n
g
 a

n
d

 

le
is

u
re

 p
u

rp
o

se
s,

 w
h

il
e

 e
n

su
ri

n
g
 o

u
r 

sh
o

p
s
 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
ri

v
e

.

W
e

 w
il

l 
b

e
tt

e
r 

m
a
n

a
g
e

 r
o

a
d

w
o

rk
s,

 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

a
c
ro

ss
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 

p
e

o
p

le
 f

e
e

l 
sa

fe
 a

n
d

 r
o

a
d

 d
a
n

g
e

r 
 

is
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
.

ii
i)
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 l
e
v
e
l:

 p
o

li
c
y

  
a
n

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 r

a
p

id
 g

ro
w

th
 m

e
a
n

s 
w

e
 w

il
l 

n
e

e
d

 

th
e

 c
it

y
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 t
o

 m
a
in

ta
in

 a
n

d
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a
li

ty
 o

f 
li

fe
 o

f 
it

s 
re

si
d

e
n

ts
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

 c
it

y
 w

h
e

re
 w

a
lk

in
g
, c

y
c
li

n
g
 a

n
d

 

tr
av

e
l 

is
 t

h
e

 o
n

ly
 w

ay
 f

o
r 

u
s 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

is
.

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

ro
u

n
d

 s
ta

ti
o

n
s
 

a
n

d
 im

p
ro

v
in

g
 c

o
n

n
e

c
ti

o
n

s 
to

 t
o

w
n

 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
w

il
l 

m
e

a
n

 m
o

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 h
av

e
  

th
e

 t
h

in
g
s 

th
e

y
 n

e
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 w

a
lk

in
g

  

o
r 

c
y
c
li

n
g
 d

is
ta

n
ce

, w
h

il
e

 d
e

st
in

a
ti

o
n

s
  

b
y

 p
u

b
li

c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
. 

B
y

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

in
g
 c

le
a
r 

p
o

li
c
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 P
la

n
 –

 t
h

e
 M

ay
o

r’
s 

sp
a
ti

a
l 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 w
h

o
le

 o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 –
  

a
n

d
 b

y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

lo
c
a
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s,

 w
e

 c
a
n

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

n
e

w
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 e
m

b
e

d
s
 

th
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 

o
u

ts
e

t.
 P

o
li

c
ie

s 
fo

r 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

, n
e

w
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 g

ro
w

th
 a

re
a
s 

th
a
t 

re
d

u
ce

 c
a
r 

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
y

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 

a
c
ti

v
e

 t
ra

v
e

l 
w

il
l 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
a
p

it
a
l 

g
ro

w
s 

in
 a

 s
u

st
a
in

a
b

le
 w

ay
.

T
h

e
 M

a
y
o

r’
s 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 w
il

l 
a
ls

o
 

se
t 

o
u

t 
a
 b

ro
a
d

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 

c
a
r 

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
y

 a
n

d
 e

n
a
b

li
n

g
 a

 s
h

if
t 

to
 m

o
re

 w
a
lk

in
g

, c
y
c
li

n
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 

tr
a
n

sp
o

rt
 u

se
. T

h
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
il

l 
p

ro
v

id
e

 

a
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
h

o
w

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 a

n
d

 

p
u

b
li

c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
c
a
n

 b
e

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 

to
 h

e
lp

 L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

 m
a
ke

 h
e

a
lt

h
y

 t
ra

v
e

l 

c
h

o
ic

e
s 

a
c
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 C
a
p

it
a
l.

W
h

a
t 

th
is

 m
e
a
n

s 
fo

r 
L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

 –
 

th
e
 H

e
a
lt

h
y
 S

tr
e
e
ts

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs

T
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
th

e
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 

is
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 c
re

a
te

 a
 v

ib
ra

n
t,

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

l 
c
it

y
 

w
h

e
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 c

a
n

 l
iv

e
 a

c
ti

v
e

, h
e

a
lt

h
y

 

li
v
e

s.
 T

h
e

 M
ay

o
r’

s 
fo

rt
h

co
m

in
g
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 w
il

l 
p

ro
v

id
e

 d
e

ta
il

s 
o

f 
h

o
w

 w
e

 w
il

l 

m
e

a
su

re
 o

u
rs

e
lv

e
s 

a
g
a
in

st
 t

h
is

 a
sp

ir
a
ti

o
n

 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
rs

. 
  L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

’ e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

s 
o

f 
u

si
n

g
 o

u
r 

st
re

e
ts

 w
il

l 
h

e
lp

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

y
 d

e
c
id

e
 t

o
 w

a
lk

, c
y
c
le

 a
n

d
 u

se
 p

u
b

li
c
 

tr
a
n

sp
o

rt
, w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
y

 c
h

o
o

se
 t

o
 v

is
it

 

th
e

ir
 l

o
c
a
l 

h
ig

h
 s

tr
e

e
t 

o
r 

d
ri

v
e

 t
o

 a
n

 o
u

t-
o

f-

to
w

n
 s

h
o

p
p

in
g
 c

e
n

tr
e

, a
n

d
 e

v
e

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 

th
e

y
 f

e
e

l 
th

e
y

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 o
w

n
 a

 c
a
r 

a
t 

a
ll

.

O
u

r 
w

o
rk

 a
t 

th
e

 s
tr

e
e

t,
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 

st
ra

te
g
ic

 l
e

v
e

ls
 m

u
st

 a
ll

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 b
e

 

a
im

e
d

 t
o

w
a
rd

s 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
 

o
f 

tr
av

e
ll

in
g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 a
n

d
 s

p
e

n
d

in
g

 

ti
m

e
 o

n
 L

o
n

d
o

n
’s

 s
tr

e
e

ts
. T

h
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 

S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 u
se

s 
10

 e
v

id
e

n
ce

-b
a
se

d
 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

m
a
ke

s 
st

re
e

ts
 a

tt
ra

c
ti

v
e

 

p
la

ce
s.

 W
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
se

 w
il

l 
h

e
lp

 t
o

 

c
re

a
te

 a
 h

e
a
lt

h
ie

r 
c
it

y,
 in

 w
h

ic
h

 a
ll

 p
e

o
p

le
 

a
re

 in
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
a
n

 l
iv

e
 w

e
ll

, a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 

in
e

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s 
a
re

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

.

L
o

c
a
l 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

c
a
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 m
a
k
in

g
 t

h
e
ir

 n
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

m
o

re
 l

iv
e
a
b

le
 b

y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 t

h
in

g
s 

to
 s

e
e
 a

n
d

 d
o

. 
 

Photo: Greater London Authority

Page 134



12
 

10
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs

C
le

an
 a

ir

People feel re
laxed

Shade and shelter

E
a
sy

 t
o
 c

ro
ss

P
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

s
 f

ro
m

a
ll

 w
a
lk

s
 o

f 
li

fe

and doThings to see

Peo

p
le

 f
e
e
l 

sa
fe

N
o

t 
to

o
 n

o
is

y

u
s
e

 p
u

b
li

c
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 
w

a
lk

, 
c
y

c
le

 a
n

d

P
e
o

p
le

 c
h

o
o

s
e

 t
o

Places to stop and rest

P
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

s 
fr

o
m

 a
ll

 w
a
lk

s 
o

f 
li

fe

L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 w

e
lc

o
m

in
g

 

p
la

ce
s 

fo
r 

e
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 t
o

 w
a
lk

, s
p

e
n

d
 t

im
e

  

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

g
a
g
e

 in
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 l

if
e

. 

P
e

o
p

le
 c

h
o

o
se

 t
o

 w
a
lk

, 
c
y
c
le

  
a
n

d
 u

se
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt

W
a
lk

in
g
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
li

n
g
 a

re
 t

h
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
ie

st
 a

n
d

 

m
o

st
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 w

ay
s 

to
 t

ra
v
e

l,
 e

it
h

e
r 

fo
r 

w
h

o
le

 t
ri

p
s 

o
r 

a
s 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

lo
n

g
e

r 
jo

u
rn

e
y

s
 

o
n

 p
u

b
li

c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
. A

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

l 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
 

sy
st

e
m

 e
n

co
u

ra
g
e

s 
a
n

d
 e

n
a
b

le
s 

m
o

re
 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 w

a
lk

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
le

 m
o

re
 o

ft
e

n
. T

h
is

 

w
il

l 
o

n
ly

 h
a
p

p
e

n
 if

 w
e

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 v
o

lu
m

e
 

th
e

 e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
 o

f 
b

e
in

g
 o

n
 o

u
r 

st
re

e
ts

.

C
le

a
n

 a
ir

 

fo
r 

e
v

e
ry

o
n

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

s 
u

n
fa

ir
  

h
e

a
lt

h
 i
n

e
q

u
a
li

ti
e

s
.

P
e

o
p

le
 f

e
e

l 
sa

fe

T
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 f
e

e
l 

co
m

fo
rt

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 s
a
fe

 o
n

 o
u

r 
st

re
e

ts
 a

t 
a
ll

 

ti
m

e
s.

 P
e

o
p

le
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
fe

e
l 

w
o

rr
ie

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

ro
a
d

 d
a
n

g
e

r 
o

r 
e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
 t

h
re

a
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 

p
e

rs
o

n
a
l 

sa
fe

ty
.

N
o

t 
to

o
 n

o
is

y

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
o

is
e

 im
p

a
c

ts
 o

f 
m

o
to

r 
 

 

im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 a

m
b

ie
n

c
e

 o
f 

st
re

e
t 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 a
c

ti
v
e

  

tr
a
v
e

l 
a
n

d
 h

u
m

a
n

 in
te

ra
c

ti
o

n
.

E
a
s
y

 t
o

 c
ro

s
s

M
a
k
in

g
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 e
a
si

e
r 

to
 c

ro
ss

 is
 im

p
o

rt
a
n

t 

to
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 m
o

re
 w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

n
e

c
t 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s.
 P

e
o

p
le

 p
re

fe
r 

d
ir

e
c

t 
ro

u
te

s
 

a
n

d
 b

e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o

 c
ro

ss
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 a
t 

th
e

ir
 

c
o

n
v
e

n
ie

n
c
e

. P
h

y
si

c
a
l 

b
a
rr

ie
rs

 a
n

d
  

 

P
la

c
e

s
 t

o
 s

to
p

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
t

A
 l

a
c
k
 o

f 
re

st
in

g
 p

la
ce

s 
c
a
n

 l
im

it
 m

o
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

ce
rt

a
in

 g
ro

u
p

s 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

. E
n

su
ri

n
g
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 l

o
c
a
l 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s,

 a
s 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

il
l 

b
e

 

m
o

re
 w

il
li

n
g
 t

o
 v

is
it

, s
p

e
n

d
 t

im
e

 in
, o

r 
m

e
e

t 

o
th

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 o

n
 o

u
r 

st
re

e
ts

.

S
h

a
d

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

e
lt

e
r

P
ro

v
id

in
g
 s

h
a
d

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

e
lt

e
r 

fr
o

m
 h

ig
h

 w
in

d
s,

 

h
e

av
y

 r
a
in

 a
n

d
 d

ir
e

c
t 

su
n

 e
n

a
b

le
s 

e
v
e

ry
b

o
d

y
 

to
 u

se
 o

u
r 

st
re

e
ts

, w
h

a
te

v
e

r 
th

e
 w

e
a
th

e
r.

P
e

o
p

le
 f

e
e

l 
re

la
x
e

d

A
 w

id
e

r 
ra

n
g
e

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

il
l 

c
h

o
o

se
 t

o
 w

a
lk

 

o
r 

c
y
c
le

 if
 o

u
r 

st
re

e
ts

 a
re

 n
o

t 
d

o
m

in
a
te

d
 

c
y
c
le

 p
a
th

s 
a
re

 n
o

t 
o

v
e

rc
ro

w
d

e
d

, d
ir

ty
, 

c
lu

tt
e

re
d

 o
r 

in
 d

is
re

p
a
ir

.

T
h

in
g
s
 t

o
 s

e
e

 a
n

d
 d

o

P
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 u
se

 o
u

r 
st

re
e

ts
 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
ir

 jo
u

rn
e
y
 is

 in
te

re
st

in
g
 a

n
d

 

st
im

u
la

ti
n

g
, w

it
h

 a
tt

ra
c
ti

v
e

 v
ie

w
s,

 b
u

il
d

in
g
s,

 

p
la

n
ti

n
g
 a

n
d

 s
tr

e
e

t 
a
rt

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 o

th
e

r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 u

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
tr

e
e

t.
 T

h
e
y
 w

il
l 

b
e

 l
e

ss
 

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

a
rs

 if
 t

h
e

 s
h

o
p

s 
a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

th
e
y
 n

e
e

d
 a

re
 w

it
h

in
 s

h
o

rt
 d

is
ta

n
ce

s 
so

 t
h

e
y

 

d
o

 n
o

t 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 d

ri
v
e

 t
o

 g
e

t 
to

 t
h

e
m

.

10
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

  
S
tr

e
e

ts
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs

 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
  

13

S
o

u
rc

e
: 

L
u

c
y

 S
a

u
n

d
e

rs

Page 135



14
 

A
 n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

W
e

 c
a
n

n
o

t 
d

e
li

v
e

r 
H

e
a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
  

a
lo

n
e

. I
t 

w
il

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

 u
s 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

c
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
li

c
, p

ri
v

a
te

 a
n

d
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

e
c
to

rs
.

M
a
n

y
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e

r 
o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

s 
a
c
ro

ss
 

th
e

 C
a
p

it
a
l 

a
re

 a
lr

e
a
d

y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 h

a
rd

 
to

 d
e

li
v
e

r 
a
g
a
in

st
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 

In
d

ic
a
to

rs
. W

e
 w

il
l 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 
th

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

s,
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

la
n

d
 o

w
n

e
rs

, p
ro

v
id

in
g
 t

o
o

ls
, t

ra
in

in
g
, 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 g
u

id
a
n

ce
 t

h
a
t 

w
il

l 
h

e
lp

 t
h

e
m

 
e

m
b

e
d

 t
h

e
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 in
 

st
re

e
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
s,

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

d
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 

p
o

li
c
ie

s 
a
n

d
 p

la
n

s,
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

re
g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s.

 V
it

a
l 

to
 t

h
e

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 

o
f 

H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 w

il
l 

b
e

 o
u

r 
co

n
ti

n
u

in
g

 
w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 M
e

tr
o

p
o

li
ta

n
 P

o
li

ce
 S

e
rv

ic
e

,  
w

h
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 o

n
-s

tr
e

e
t 

la
w

 e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

.

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

e
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

 
S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 w
il

l 
d

e
li

v
e

r.
 W

e
 w

il
l 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 a
p

p
ly

 t
h

e
 

H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g
e

  
th

e
 im

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

fr
e

ig
h

t 
o

n
 L

o
n

d
o

n
’s

 
st

re
e

ts
. W

e
 w

il
l 

a
ls

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

w
it

h
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

o
n

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 m

e
a
su

re
s 

a
n

d
 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e

s 
to

 p
ro

m
o

te
 w

a
lk

in
g
, c

y
c
li

n
g

  
a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 u

se
.

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 e

v
e
ry

 s
tr

e
e
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 f
u

n
c
ti

o
n

 in
 t

w
o

 w
ay

s 
–

  

a
s 

p
la

ce
s 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

’s
 s

o
c
ia

l,
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 

a
n

d
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
li

fe
 p

la
y

s 
o

u
t,

 a
n

d
 a

s 
m

e
a
n

s
 

fo
r 

m
o

v
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 g

o
o

d
s.

 L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

’ 

q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
li

fe
 is

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 b

o
th

. W
e

 

a
ll

 w
a
n

t 
to

 h
av

e
 a

p
p

e
a
li

n
g
 p

la
ce

s 
to

 v
is

it
 

a
n

d
 s

p
e

n
d

 t
im

e
 in

, j
u

st
 a

s 
w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 h

av
e

 

g
o

o
d

s 
d

e
li

v
e

re
d

 t
o

 o
u

r 
lo

c
a
l 

sh
o

p
s 

a
n

d
 t

o
 

g
e

t 
a
ro

u
n

d
 o

u
rs

e
lv

e
s.

T
h

e
 in

te
ra

c
ti

o
n

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

c
re

a
te

 a
tt

ra
c
ti

v
e

 p
la

ce
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 

m
o

v
e

 g
o

o
d

s 
a
n

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 v
a
ri

e
s 

fr
o

m
 s

tr
e

e
t 

to
 s

tr
e

e
t.

 F
o

r 
e

x
a
m

p
le

, b
u

s 
ro

u
te

s 
c
a
n

 h
av

e
 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
, w

h
il

e
 h

ig
h

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

g
re

a
t 

p
la

ce
s 

to
 d

w
e

ll
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
 t

im
e

. 

U
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 t

h
e

se
 in

te
ra

c
ti

o
n

s 
w

il
l 

o
v
e

r 

ti
m

e
 a

ll
o

w
 u

s 
to

 im
p

ro
v
e

 e
v
e

ry
 s

tr
e

e
t 

in
 

th
e

 b
e

st
 w

ay
 –

 k
e

e
p

in
g
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

in
g

 

w
h

il
e

 m
a
k
in

g
 it

 a
 b

e
tt

e
r 

p
la

ce
 t

o
 l

iv
e

.

T
h

e
 m

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 o

n
 f

o
o

t,
 b

y
 

c
y
c
le

 a
n

d
 b

y
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 is

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 

to
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 –
 t

h
e

se
 

to
 g

e
t 

a
ro

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
y

 a
ll

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 im

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
fo

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 

le
ss

 a
b

le
 t

o
 t

ra
v
e

l 
o

n
 f

o
o

t 
o

r 
b

y
 c

y
c
le

.

A
tt

ra
c
ti

v
e

, t
h

ri
v

in
g
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 a
ls

o
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

in
co

rp
o

ra
te

 s
e

rv
ic

in
g
 a

n
d

 d
e

li
v
e

ri
e

s.
 F

re
ig

h
t 

a
re

 m
in

im
is

e
d

. T
h

e
 im

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

re
m

a
in

in
g

 

e
ss

e
n

ti
a
l 

ro
a
d

 f
re

ig
h

t 
c
a
n

 b
e

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

 b
y

 

e
n

co
u

ra
g
in

g
 m

o
re

 d
e

li
v
e

ri
e

s 
to

 b
e

 m
a
d

e
 

u
si

n
g
 t

h
e

 c
le

a
n

e
st

 v
e

h
ic

le
s,

 a
t 

ti
m

e
s 

w
h

e
n

 

th
e

 r
o

a
d

s 
a
re

 l
e

ss
 b

u
sy

.

S
o

m
e

 L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

 w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 m

a
ke

 

e
ss

e
n

ti
a
l 

jo
u

rn
e

y
s 

b
y

 c
a
r,
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 a
cc

e
ss

ib
il

it
y

 n
e

e
d

s.
 H

e
re

, o
u

r 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 is

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

se
 jo

u
rn

e
y

s 
a
re

 

m
a
d

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
le

a
n

e
st

 v
e

h
ic

le
s 

av
a
il

a
b

le
.

 

C
o

n
g
e

st
io

n
 is

 a
 v

a
li

d
 c

o
n

ce
rn

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

y
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

, a
n

d
 it

’s
 e

a
sy

 t
o

 s
e

e
 w

h
y

 –
 

st
re

e
ts

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 c
lo

g
g
e

d
 w

it
h

 m
o

to
r 

v
e

h
ic

le
s 

d
e

la
y

 b
u

se
s,

 m
a
ke

 e
ss

e
n

ti
a
l 

fr
e

ig
h

t 

a
n

d
 c

a
r 

jo
u

rn
e

y
 t

im
e

s 
u

n
p

re
d

ic
ta

b
le

, a
n

d
 

a
re

 u
n

p
le

a
sa

n
t 

p
la

ce
s 

to
 w

a
lk

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
le

.

F
le

x
ib

le
 u

se
 o

f 
sp

a
c
e
 o

n
 L

o
w

e
r 

M
a
rs

h
 (
L
a
m

b
e
th

) 
e
n

a
b

le
s 

th
is

 

lo
c
a
l 

m
a
rk

e
t 

to
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 d

e
li

v
e
ri

e
s 

in
 t

h
e
 m

o
rn

in
g
s,

 p
ro

v
id

e
  

a
 l

iv
e
ly

 f
o

o
d

 m
a
rk

e
t 

a
t 

lu
n

c
h

ti
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

 p
le

a
sa

n
t 

sp
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

v
is

it
in

g
 s

h
o

p
s 

a
n

d
 b

a
rs

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

ft
e
rn

o
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 e

v
e
n

in
g
s

Page 136



T
h

e
 M

a
y
o

r 
h

a
s 

a
 c

le
a
r 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 

a
d

d
re

ss
in

g
 c

o
n

g
e

st
io

n
. W

e
 a

re
 f

o
c
u

si
n

g
 o

n
 

a
 s

h
o

rt
-t

e
rm

 e
ff

o
rt

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

e
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 

w
e

 h
a
v
e

 a
 l

o
n

g
e

r-
te

rm
 p

la
n

 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

  

a
 s

h
if

t 
a
w

a
y

 f
ro

m
 c

a
r 

u
se

 t
o

w
a
rd

s 
m

o
re

 

th
a
t 

it
 is

 n
o

t 
su

st
a
in

a
b

le
 t

o
 g

o
 o

n
 t

ry
in

g
 t

o
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 e
v
e

r 
m

o
re

 v
e

h
ic

le
s 

w
it

h
in

 

li
m

it
e

d
 s

tr
e

e
t 

sp
a
c
e

. 

T
h

e
 M

a
y
o

r’
s 

fo
rt

h
c
o

m
in

g
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 w
il

l 
d

e
sc

ri
b

e
 t

h
e

 m
e

a
su

re
s 

w
e

 

w
il

l 
ta

ke
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

is
. I

n
 p

a
rt

, t
h

is
 w

il
l 

in
v
o

lv
e

 a
ll

o
c
a
ti

n
g

 m
o

re
 r

o
a
d

 s
p

a
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

n
e

w
 c

y
c
le

 l
a
n

e
s,

 g
iv

in
g

 b
u

se
s 

m
o

re
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 m
o

re
 s

p
a
c
e

 f
o

r 

p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

s.
 O

v
e

r 
ti

m
e

, r
e

a
ll

o
c
a
ti

n
g

 s
p

a
c
e

 

w
il

l 
c
re

a
te

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 t

h
a
t 

fu
n

c
ti

o
n

 b
e

tt
e

r 

n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 a

re
 w

a
lk

in
g

, 

c
y
c
li

n
g

 a
n

d
 u

si
n

g
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
, b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 f

o
r 

ta
x
is

 a
n

d
 e

ss
e

n
ti

a
l 

d
e

li
v
e

ry
, 

se
rv

ic
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
a
r 

jo
u

rn
e

y
s.

 T
h

e
se

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 

h
a
v
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 m

a
ke

 s
h

o
rt

-t
e

rm
 

c
o

n
g
e

st
io

n
 w

o
rs

e
 in

 s
o

m
e

 l
o

c
a
ti

o
n

s.
  

T
h

e
 M

a
y
o

r 
h

a
s 

c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 p

la
n

n
in

g
  

a
n

d
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
ti

n
g

 s
tr

e
e

t 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
s 

m
o

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

ly
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

is
 

im
p

a
c

t,
 a

n
d

 h
a
s 

a
n

n
o

u
n

c
e

d
 a

 p
a
c
k
a
g
e

 o
f 

sh
o

rt
-t

e
rm

 m
e

a
su

re
s 

th
a
t 

w
il

l 
ke

e
p

 t
h

e
 

st
re

e
ts

 r
u

n
n

in
g

 a
s 

sm
o

o
th

ly
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

. 

T
h

e
 M

a
y
o

r’
s 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 w
il

l 
a
ls

o
 

lo
o

k
 a

t 
h

o
w

 w
e

 c
a
n

 in
c
e

n
ti

v
is

e
 r

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s
 

in
 t

h
e

 m
o

st
 h

a
rm

fu
l 

c
a
r 

u
se

 m
o

re
 d

ir
e

c
tl

y.

M
o

st
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
re

 l
o

c
a
l 

st
re

e
ts

 l
ik

e
 O

rf
o

rd
 R

o
a
d

 

 

a
n

d
 m

o
re

 w
e
lc

o
m

in
g

16
 

A
 n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

Photo: Alex Ingram

Page 137



  
  

 

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ri

v
a
te

 c
a
r 

a
n

d
 

in
c
re

a
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
a
lk

in
g

, 

c
y

c
li

n
g

 a
n

d
 u

si
n

g
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 h

a
s
 

th
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
l 

to
 t

ra
n

sf
o

rm
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 

im
p

ro
v

e
 t

h
e

 l
iv

e
s 

o
f 

a
ll

 t
h

o
se

 w
h

o
 l

iv
e

  

in
, w

o
rk

 i
n

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

 t
h

e
 c

it
y.

 

T
h

e
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 w
il

l 
m

a
ke

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
 h

e
a
lt

h
ie

r,
 m

o
re

 s
u

st
a
in

a
b

le
, 

sa
fe

r,
 m

o
re

 c
o

n
n

e
c

te
d

 a
n

d
, u

lt
im

a
te

ly
, 

m
o

re
 s

u
c
c
e

ss
fu

l 
c
it

y
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

.

A
 h

e
a
lt

h
y
 c

it
y

 

P
h

y
si

c
a
l 

in
a
c

ti
v

it
y

 a
n

d
 s

e
d

e
n

ta
ry

 

li
fe

st
y

le
s 

a
re

 c
re

a
ti

n
g

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
st

 

se
ri

o
u

s 
p

u
b

li
c
 h

e
a
lt

h
 c

h
a
ll

e
n

g
e

s 
o

f 
o

u
r 

ti
m

e
. T

h
e

 e
a
si

e
st

 w
a
y

 f
o

r 
m

o
st

 L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

 

to
 s

ta
y

 a
c

ti
v

e
 i
s 

b
y

 w
a
lk

in
g

 o
r 

c
y

c
li

n
g

 a
s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 d

a
il
y

 t
ra

v
e

l.
 T

w
o

 1
0

-m
in

u
te

 

p
e

ri
o

d
s 

o
f 

b
ri

sk
 w

a
lk

in
g

 o
r 

c
y

c
li

n
g

 a
 d

a
y

 

is
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 t

o
 g

e
t 

th
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
p

h
y

si
c
a
l 

a
c

ti
v

it
y

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 a

v
o

id
 t

h
e

 

g
re

a
te

st
 h

e
a
lt

h
 r

is
k
s 

a
ss

o
c
ia

te
d

 w
it

h
 

in
a
c

ti
v

it
y.

 A
t 

p
re

se
n

t,
 o

n
ly

 a
b

o
u

t 
a
 t

h
ir

d
 

o
f 

a
d

u
lt

s 
in

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

it
a
l 

a
re

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
is

 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

a
c

ti
v

it
y.

 I
t 

is
 o

u
r 

a
m

b
it

io
n

 f
o

r 
 

a
ll

 L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

 t
o

 w
a
lk

 o
r 

c
y

c
le

 f
o

r 
 

2
0

 m
in

u
te

s 
e

v
e

ry
 d

a
y.

T
h

is
 i
s 

n
o

t 
a
 s

m
a
ll

 c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

, b
u

t 
m

o
re

 

th
a
n

 9
0

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 

o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

 a
lr

e
a
d

y
 

w
a
lk

 e
a
c
h

 w
e

e
k

, s
o

 w
e

 a
re

 b
u

il
d

in
g

 o
n

 a
 

st
ro

n
g

 f
o

u
n

d
a
ti

o
n

. T
h

is
 s

h
if

t 
in

 a
c

ti
v

it
y

 

w
il

l 
se

e
 n

o
ti

c
e

a
b

le
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

h
e

a
lt

h
 o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
e

rs
, t

h
ro

u
g

h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 

m
e

n
ta

l 
w

e
ll

b
e

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 r

is
k
 o

f 

c
h

ro
n

ic
 i
ll

n
e

ss
e

s 
su

c
h

 a
s 

T
y

p
e

 2
 d

ia
b

e
te

s
 

a
n

d
 c

a
rd

io
v

a
sc

u
la

r 
d

is
e

a
se

.

C
h

a
p

te
r 

2

W
h

y
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

  
S
tr

e
e

ts
?

A
 p

e
rs

o
n

 w
h

o
 i
s
 a

c
ti

v
e

 e
v
e

ry
  

d
a
y

 r
e

d
u

c
e

s
 t

h
e

ir
 r

is
k

 o
f 

6
:

If
 a

ll
 L

o
n

d
o

n
e

rs
 w

a
lk

e
d

  

o
r 

c
y
c
le

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

 m
in

u
te

s
 

a
 d

a
y
, 
th

is
 w

o
u

ld
 s

a
v
e

 

th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 s
a
v
e

 a
lm

o
st

h
ip

 f
ra

c
tu

re
s

8
5
,0

0
0

d
e

m
e

n
ti

a

19
,2

0
0

 
d

e
p

re
ss

io
n

18
,8

0
0

 
c
a
rd

io
v
a
s
c
u

la
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e

 

16
,4

0
0

 
st

ro
k
e

6
,7

0
0

 
ty

p
e

 2
 d

ia
b

e
te

s

4
,8

0
0

 
c
o

lo
re

c
ta

l 
c
a
n

c
e

r

1,
5
0

0
 

b
re

a
st

 c
a
n

c
e

r

1,
3
0

0
 

in
 N

H
S
 t

re
a
tm

e
n

t 
c
o

st
s
 o

v
e

r 
 

2
5
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 

to
 f

e
w

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
  :

2
0

%

2
0

-3
5
%

2
0

-3
5
%

3
5
-5

0
%

3
0

-5
0

%

3
6

-6
8
%

2
0

-3
0

%

2
0

-3
5
%

A
lz

h
e

im
e

r’
s
 d

is
e

a
s
e

5

Page 138



T
h

e
 h

e
a
lt

h
 c

h
a
ll

e
n

g
e

 is
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 a

c
u

te
 f

o
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
s 

th
e

y
 n

e
e

d
 m

o
re

 
p

h
y
si

c
a
l 

a
c
ti

v
it

y
 t

o
 s

ta
y
 h

e
a
lt

h
y
. 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 h
a
s 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

st
 l

e
v

e
ls

 o
f 

c
h

il
d

h
o

o
d

 
o

b
e

si
ty

 in
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 a

n
d

 p
la

c
e

s 
p

ro
v

id
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

fo
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 t
o

 g
e

t 
th

e
 a

c
ti

v
it

y
 t

h
e

y
 n

e
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

ra
v

e
l 

a
n

d
 p

la
y.

c
h

il
d

re
n

 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 d
o

 n
o

t 
g
e

t 
th

e

o
n

e
 h

o
u

r
a
 d

a
y

 o
f 

p
h

y
s
ic

a
l

a
c
ti

v
it

y
 t

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e

 m
in

im
u

m

c
h

il
d

re
n

 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
re

 a
lr

e
a
d

y
 

o
v
e

rw
e

ig
h

t 
o

r 
o

b
e

s
e

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 b
u

rn
 m

o
st

 
e

n
e

rg
y

 p
la

y
in

g
 o

u
td

o
o

rs
, 

w
a
lk

in
g
 a

n
d

 c
y
c
li

n
g
 

8
 i
n

 1
0

4
 i
n

 1
0

O
ld

e
r 
c
h

il
d

re
n

 b
u

il
d

th
e

ir
 in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 
b

y
 b

e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o

 t
ra

v
e

l 

u
n

a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
d

, 
b

u
t 

u
n

p
le

a
s
a
n

t 

st
re

e
t 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ts

 o
ft

e
n

 

p
re

v
e

n
t 

th
is

 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 

2
0

 
W

h
y

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
?

C
h

il
d

re
n

 w
h

o
 w

a
lk

a
n

d
 c

y
c
le

 a
re

 m
o

re
 

li
k
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 a
d

u
lt

s
  

w
h

o
 w

a
lk

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
le

10
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 w
h

o
 l

iv
e

 i
n

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 
w

it
h

o
u

t
a
 c

a
r 

a
re

10
: 2
.3

 t
im

e
s

 m
o

re
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

o
 w

a
lk

 t
o

 s
c
h

o
o

l

1.
8
 t

im
e

s
m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 w
a
lk

 d
u

ri
n

g
  

th
e

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

o
r 

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s

1.
4

 t
im

e
s

m
o

re
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

o
 w

a
lk

 o
u

ts
id

e
  

o
f 

sc
h

o
o

l 
o

n
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
d

a
y
s

8

7

9

 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
  

2
1

C
a
lo

ri
e

s 
b

u
rn

e
d

 p
e

r 
m

in
u

te

Activity

 C
a
lo

ri
e

s
 b

u
rn

e
d

 p
e

r 
m

in
u

te
 b

y
  

c
h

il
d

re
n

 d
o

in
g
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
a
c
ti

v
it

ie
s

7

8

2
0

 
W

h
y

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
?

W
a

lk
in

g
O

u
td

o
o

r 
p

la
y

A
t 

h
o

m
e

O
rg

a
n

is
e

d
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

T
a

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 b
u

s
A

t 
s
c
h

o
o

l

C
y

c
li

n
g

T
a

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
a

r

th
e

y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 s

ta
y

 h
e

a
lt

h
y

8

Page 139



C
a
r 

o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 i
s 

th
e

 g
re

a
te

st
 

o
ft

e
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

 w
a
lk

  
a
n

d
 c

y
c
le

. 
It

 h
a
s 

a
 b

ig
g
e

r 
im

p
a
c
t 

th
a
n

 g
e

n
d

e
r,

 i
n

c
o

m
e

, 
e

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t,

 e
th

n
ic

it
y

  
a
n

d
 d

is
a
b

il
it

y,
 i
n

 a
ll

 p
a
rt

s
  

o
f 

th
e

 C
a
p

it
a
l.

 M
o

st
 c

a
r 

tr
ip

s
  

m
a
d

e
 b

y
 L

o
n

d
o

n
e

rs
 c

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 w
a
lk

e
d

 o
r 

c
y
c
le

d
.

T
h

e
 s

h
o

rt
 p

e
ri

o
d

s 
o

f 
w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
li

n
g

 

a
ss

o
c
ia

te
d

 w
it

h
 a

c
ti

v
e

 t
ra

v
e

l 
h

a
v

e
 a

ls
o

 

h
e

a
lt

h
, i

m
p

ro
v

in
g

 s
e

lf
-e

st
e

e
m

, p
h

y
si

c
a
l 

se
lf

-w
o

rt
h

, m
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 m

in
d

-s
e

t,
 a

n
d

 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 s

tr
e

ss
. W

a
lk

in
g

 c
a
n

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 

a
n

x
ie

ty
 a

n
d

 d
e

p
re

ss
iv

e
 s

y
m

p
to

m
s,

  

a
n

d
 t

h
o

se
 w

h
o

 w
a
lk

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 –

 e
v

e
n

  

 

m
o

re
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 b
e

tt
e

r 
m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 t

h
a
n

 t
h

o
se

 w
h

o
 w

a
lk

 l
e

ss
.11

 

T
h

e
re

 is
 g

ro
w

in
g

 r
e

c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

sl
e

e
p

, s
tr

e
ss

, a
n

x
ie

ty
, b

lo
o

d
 p

re
ss

u
re

 

a
n

d
 m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
. I

n
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 it

 

c
a
n

 im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

, 

d
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a
te

ly
 a

ff
e

c
ts

 d
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g
e

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
 in

 t
h

e
ir

 h
o

m
e

s 
a
n

d
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e

s 
a
s
 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
m

a
k
in

g
 w

a
lk

in
g

, c
y

c
li

n
g

 a
n

d
 u

si
n

g
 

p
u

b
li

c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 l

e
ss

 p
le

a
sa

n
t.

1/
3
 

S
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

  
c
y
c
le

d
 i
n

 a
ro

u
n

d
  

2
0

 m
in

u
te

s

A
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 c

it
y

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 a

ir
 q

u
a
li
ty

 is
 v

it
a
l 

to
 m

a
k
in

g
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 h
e

a
lt

h
ie

r.
 A

ir
 p

o
ll

u
ti

o
n

 

af
fe

c
ts

 t
h

e
 h

e
a
lt

h
 o

f 
e
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 in
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

a
n

d
 u

n
fa

ir
ly

 im
p

a
c
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 m

o
st

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

p
e

o
p

le
 in

 o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y.

 R
o

ad
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

5
0

 p
e

r 
ce

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 m
ai

n
 

ai
r 

p
o

ll
u

ta
n

ts
, s

o
 w

e
 h

av
e

 a
n

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

ro
le

 t
o

 p
la

y
 in

 im
p

ro
v
in

g
 a

ir
 q

u
al

it
y.

 T
h

e
 

M
ay

o
r 

is
 c

o
n

su
lt

in
g
 o

n
 a

n
 a

m
b

it
io

u
s
 

p
a
c
k
a
g
e

 o
f 

a
ir

 q
u

a
li

ty
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
, i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

b
ri

n
g
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

a
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 U
lt

ra
 

L
o

w
 E

m
is

si
o

n
 Z

o
n

e
. T

h
e

 5
0

 p
e

r 
ce

n
t 

th
e

se
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 m

e
a
su

re
s 

a
re

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

to
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
w

il
l 

h
e

lp
 t

o
 im

p
ro

v
e

 L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 

st
re

e
ts

. T
h

e
 M

ay
o

r’
s 

A
ir

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 F

u
n

d
 w

il
l 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 t
a
rg

e
t 

p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 h

o
ts

p
o

ts
, 

th
e

 L
o

w
 E

m
is

si
o

n
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

il
l 

h
e

lp
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

s
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 l
o

c
a
l 

a
ir

 q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 L
o

w
 E

m
is

si
o

n
 

B
u

s 
Z

o
n

e
s 

w
il

l 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

se
 t

h
e

 g
re

e
n

e
st

 

b
u

se
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rs

t 
p

o
ll

u
te

d
 r

o
u

te
s.

 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
in

g
 m

o
re

 t
re

e
s 

a
n

d
 g

re
e

n
e

ry
 

c
re

a
te

s 
m

o
re

 a
tt

ra
c
ti

v
e

 p
u

b
li

c
 s

p
a
ce

s,
 

in
c
re

a
se

s 
b

io
d

iv
e

rs
it

y
 a

n
d

 h
e

lp
s 

to
 

m
it

ig
a
te

 t
h

e
 im

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

a
ir

 p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
. 

G
re

e
n

e
r 

st
re

e
ts

 c
a
n

 d
e

li
v
e

r 
a
g
a
in

st
 a

ll
 o

f 

th
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

n
d

 c
a
n

 

co
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 r

e
si

li
e

n
ce

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

co
n

se
q

u
e

n
ce

s 
o

f 
c
li

m
a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

, s
u

c
h

  

a
n

d
 h

e
a
tw

av
e

s.
 

A
 s

a
fe

 c
it

y
M

in
im

is
in

g
 d

a
n

g
e

r 
o

n
 o

u
r 

ro
a
d

s 
is

 

fu
n

d
a
m

e
n

ta
l 

to
 d

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 w
h

e
re

 

e
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 f
e

e
ls

 s
a
fe

 w
a
lk

in
g
, c

y
c
li

n
g
 a

n
d

 

u
si

n
g
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
. S

a
fe

ty
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s
 

a
re

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 r
e

a
so

n
s 

p
e

o
p

le
 g

iv
e

 f
o

r 
n

o
t 

c
y
c
li

n
g
 m

o
re

12
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 u

n
w

il
li

n
g
 t

o
 

le
t 

th
e

ir
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 w

a
lk

 u
n

a
cc

o
m

p
a
n

ie
d

. 

R
o

a
d

 d
a
n

g
e

r 
d

is
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

ly
 a

ff
e

c
ts

 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

ra
v
e

ll
in

g
 o

n
 f

o
o

t,
 b

y
 c

y
c
le

 

o
r 

b
y

 m
o

to
rc

y
c
le

. A
d

o
p

ti
n

g
 a

 V
is

io
n

 

Z
e

ro
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 –
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 d
o

m
in

a
n

ce
 o

f 
m

o
to

r 
 

v
e

h
ic

le
s 

o
n

 o
u

r 
st

re
e

ts
 –

 w
il

l 
se

rv
e

 t
o

 p
u

t 

F
e

a
r 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e

 h
a
s 

b
e

e
n

 l
in

ke
d

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

 

w
a
lk

in
g
 a

n
d

 p
la

y
in

g
 in

 a
d

u
lt

s 
a
n

d
 c

h
il

d
re

n
13
, 

a
n

d
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

sa
fe

ty
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
a
re

 a
 

co
m

m
o

n
 r

e
a
so

n
 g

iv
e

n
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 

p
re

fe
rr

in
g
 n

o
t 

to
 w

a
lk

 t
o

 s
c
h

o
o

l14
. H

e
a
lt

h
y

 

S
tr

e
e

ts
, w

h
e

re
 m

o
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 w

a
lk

in
g
, 

c
y
c
li

n
g
 a

n
d

 u
si

n
g
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
, f

e
e

l 

sa
fe

r 
th

a
n

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 w

it
h

 f
e

w
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

, a
n

d
 

‘e
y
e

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 s
tr

e
e

t’
 c

a
n

 b
e

 a
 k

e
y

 f
a
c
to

r 
in

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

st
re

e
ts

 s
u

it
a
b

le
 

fo
r 

w
a
lk

in
g

13
. I

m
p

ro
v

in
g
 t

h
e

 f
e

e
li

n
g
 o

f  

fo
r 

m
o

re
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s,
 a

n
d

  

co
u

ld
 b

e
 a

n
 im

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
fa

c
to

r 
in

 h
e

lp
in

g
 

th
e

m
 t

o
 b

e
 p

h
y

si
c
a
ll

y
 a

c
ti

v
e

.

2
2
 

W
h

y
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 S

tr
e

e
ts

?
 

H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 f

o
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

  
2
3

li
k
e

ly
 t

o
 d

o
 h

a
lf

 a
n

 h
o

u
r 

 
o

f 
a
c
ti

v
it

y
 i
n

 a
 d

a
y

 t
h

a
n

  

th
o

s
e

 w
h

o
 d

o
n

’t
 o

w
n

 c
a
rs

C
a
r 

o
w

n
e

rs
 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 a
re

2
 –

 3

a
re

 l
o

n
g
e

r 
th

a
n

 5
k
m

.

M
o

re
 t

h
a
n

1/
3

m
a
d

e
 b

y
 L

o
n

d
o

n
e

rs
  

a
s
 a

 d
ri

v
e

r 
o

r 
p

a
ss

e
n

g
e

r 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e
 w

a
lk

e
d

 in
  

u
n

d
e

r 
2
5
 m

in
u

te
s

N
e

a
rl

y

O
n

ly

1/
2

m
a
d

e
 b

y
 L

o
n

d
o

n
  

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
  

c
y
c
le

d
 in

 a
ro

u
n

d
  

10
 m

in
u

te
s
 

ti
m

e
s
  

le
ss

o
f 

c
a
r 

 
tr

ip
s

o
f 

c
a
r 

 
tr

ip
s

o
f 

c
a
r 

 
tr

ip
s

2
/3

m
a
d

e
 b

y
 L

o
n

d
o

n
  

re
si

d
e

n
ts

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

  

c
y
c
le

d
 i
n

 u
n

d
e

r 
 

2
0

 m
in

u
te

s
 

o
f 

c
a
r 

 
tr

ip
s

C
a
r 

o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
2

Page 140



A
 c

o
n

n
e
c
te

d
 c

it
y

L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 w
e

lc
o

m
in

g
 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
p

ro
sp

e
r.

 

C
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 6

5
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
o

f 
d

is
a
b

le
d

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

 o
f 

p
av

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 b
a
rr

ie
r 

to
 w

a
lk

in
g
, 

a
n

d
 4

3
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
re

p
o

rt
 t

h
a
t 

o
b

st
a
c
le

s 
o

n
 

p
av

e
m

e
n

ts
, s

u
c
h

 a
s 

u
n

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 s
ig

n
a
g
e

, 

a
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g
 b

o
a
rd

s 
a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
c
lu

tt
e

r,
 a

re
 a

 

b
a
rr

ie
r 

to
 w

a
lk

in
g
 m

o
re

.

S
o

c
ia

l 
is

o
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 p

u
ts

 p
re

ss
u

re
 o

n
 h

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 c
a
re

 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
 I

n
 L

o
n

d
o

n
, a

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
f 

m
e

n
 a

n
d

 

a
 t

h
ir

d
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n

 a
g
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
6

5
 d

o
 n

o
t 

le
a
v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 h
o

u
se

 a
t 

a
ll

 o
n

 a
 g

iv
e

n
 d

a
y.

  

T
h

e
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 s
e

e
k

s 
to

 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 t

im
e

 

o
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 s

tr
e

e
ts

, w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

se
 a

re
 

p
h

y
si

c
a
l 

o
r 

so
c
ia

l.

A
 s

u
c
c
e
ss

fu
l 

c
it

y
S
tr

e
e

ts
 m

a
ke

 u
p

 m
o

st
 o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
’s

 p
u

b
li

c
 

sp
a
c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
se

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 g

o
e

s
 

a
 l

o
n

g
 w

a
y

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
o

f 

th
e

 c
it

y.
 A

n
 a

tt
ra

c
ti

v
e

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll

-d
e

si
g
n

e
d

 

p
u

b
li

c
 r

e
a
lm

 is
 a

n
 im

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
fa

c
to

r 
in

 

a
tt

ra
c

ti
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 L
o

n
d

o
n

15
. C

re
a
ti

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
-f

o
c
u

se
d

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
li

c
 p

la
c
e

s
 

w
il

l 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
o

c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 

li
fe

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a
p

it
a
l.

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 t

h
a
t 

w
o

rk
  

w
e

ll
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 m

o
re

 t
ra

d
e

 f
o

r 

lo
c
a
l 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s,

 b
e

c
a
u

se
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 

te
n

d
 t

o
 w

a
lk

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 l
o

c
a
l 

sh
o

p
s 

sp
e

n
d

 

m
o

re
 m

o
n

e
y

 t
h

e
re

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
u

rs
e

 o
f 

 

a
 m

o
n

th
 t

h
a
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 g
e

t 
th

e
re

 b
y

  

a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
m

e
a
n

s16
. M

o
re

 a
n

d
 m

o
re

 g
lo

b
a
l 

c
it

ie
s 

a
re

 n
o

w
 r

e
a
li

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 v
a
lu

e
 o

f 

in
v
e

st
in

g
 in

 h
ig

h
-q

u
a
li

ty
, a

p
p

e
a
li

n
g

  

p
u

b
li

c
 s

p
a
c
e

s.
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

to
 a

tt
ra

c
ti

n
g

 in
v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 

in
te

re
st

 f
ro

m
 o

v
e

rs
e

a
s.

A
d

o
p

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 

w
il

l 
n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 h

e
lp

 o
u

r 
h

ig
h

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 t

o
 

th
ri

v
e

, b
u

t 
w

il
l 

a
ls

o
 h

e
lp

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 r
e

ta
in

 

it
s 

st
a
tu

s 
a
s 

a
 g

lo
b

a
ll

y
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
ti

v
e

 a
n

d
 

in
n

o
v

a
ti

v
e

 c
it

y.

M
o

re
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 g

lo
b

a
l 

c
it

ie
s
 

a
re

 n
o

w
 r

e
a
li

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 v
a
lu

e
 

o
f 

in
v
e

st
in

g
 i
n

 h
ig

h
-q

u
a
li

ty
, 

a
p

p
e

a
li

n
g
 p

u
b

li
c
 s

p
a
c
e

s,
  

a
n

d
 h

e
a
lt

h
y

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

S
m

o
o

th
 w

id
e
 p

a
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
k
e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 m
o

re
 a

c
c
e
ss

ib
le

 a
n

d
 

p
le

a
sa

n
t 

fo
r 

e
v
e
ry

o
n

e
 o

n
 f

o
o

t.
 (
T
o

w
e
r 

B
ri

d
g
e
 R

o
a
d

, 
S
o

u
th

w
a
rk

)

24
 

W
h

y
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 S

tr
e

e
ts

?

Photo: Greater London Authority

Page 141



C
h

a
p

te
r 

3

In
v
e

st
in

g
 in

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 

O
u

r 
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 P

la
n

, p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 in

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

16
 a

n
d

 c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

p
la

n
s
 

S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 a
t 

it
s 

h
e

a
rt

. W
e

 h
a
v

e
 

b
ro

u
g

h
t 

to
g
e

th
e

r 
a
ll

 o
f 

o
u

r 
st

re
e

t 

sp
e

n
d

in
g

 in
to

 a
 n

e
w

 £
2
.1
b

n
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

  

S
tr

e
e

ts
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a
t,

 w
it

h
  

o
u

r 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
, w

e
 d

ir
e

c
t 

a
ll

 o
f 

 

o
u

r 
st

re
e

ts
 in

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
to

w
a
rd

s 
d

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 

a
g
a
in

st
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 I

n
d

ic
a
to

rs
.

T
h

is
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 w

il
l 

in
 p

a
rt

 b
e

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 a

t 

d
e

li
v

e
ri

n
g

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
, s

u
c
h

 

a
s 

n
e

w
 c

y
c
le

 r
o

u
te

s.
 T

h
e

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 P
la

n
 

in
c
lu

d
e

s 
a
ro

u
n

d
 d

o
u

b
le

 t
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

sp
e

n
d

 o
n

 c
y

c
li

n
g

 s
e

e
n

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 

la
st

 M
a
y

o
r,

 t
a
k
in

g
 L

o
n

d
o

n
’s

 s
p

e
n

d
 p

e
r 

h
e

a
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 l

e
v

e
ls

 a
s 

D
e

n
m

a
rk

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 N
e

th
e

rl
a
n

d
s.

In
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

in
 w

a
lk

in
g

 w
il

l 
b

e
 in

te
g

ra
l 

to
 

p
ro

je
c

ts
 a

c
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

, m
a
x
im

is
in

g
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

  

fo
r 

p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

s.

It
 w

il
l 

a
ls

o
 s

e
e

 t
h

e
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
u

s
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 in

c
re

a
se

d
 in

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 

in
 b

u
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
. I

t 
w

il
l 

d
e

li
v

e
r 

m
a
jo

r 
n

e
w

 

p
ro

je
c

ts
 s

u
c
h

 a
s 

th
e

 R
o

th
e

rh
it

h
e

 t
o

 

C
a
n

a
ry

 W
h

a
rf

 p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
le

 b
ri

d
g
e

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

O
x
fo

rd
 S

tr
e

e
t.

M
u

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 w
il

l 
b

e
 in

v
e

st
e

d
 in

 

a
 f

u
n

d
a
m

e
n

ta
ll

y
 n

e
w

 w
a
y,

 l
o

o
k
in

g
 n

o
t 

a
t 

si
n

g
le

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 m
o

d
e

s 
a
s 

w
e

 h
a
v

e
 d

o
n

e
 

in
 t

h
e

 p
a
st

, b
u

t 
ta

k
in

g
 a

 w
id

e
r 

v
ie

w
 o

f 
 

h
o

w
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 f
u

n
c
ti

o
n

 t
o

 b
e

st
 d

e
li

v
e

r 

fo
r 

p
e

o
p

le
.

A
s 

th
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

e
xp

la
in

s,
 p

e
o

p
le

 u
si

n
g

 

th
e

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 t

o
 w

a
lk

, c
y
c
le

, d
w

e
ll

 o
r 

tr
av

e
l 

b
y

 p
u

b
li

c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 a

ll
 n

e
e

d
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ts
 

th
a
t 

a
re

 n
o

t 
d

o
m

in
a
te

d
 b

y
 m

o
to

r 
v
e

h
ic

le
s,

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 w

il
l 

b
e

 u
se

d
 t

o
 d

ir
e

c
t 

o
u

r 
sp

e
n

d
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

th
is

 a
im

. W
e

 w
il
l 

u
se

 t
h

is
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 t
o

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 o
u

r 
n

e
w

 L
iv

e
a
b

le
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 R
o

u
te

s 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

s,
 

a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
to

 in
fo

rm
 s

p
e

n
d

in
g
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s 
o

n
 

e
xi

st
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s.

D
e
c
is

io
n

-m
a
k
in

g
 

T
h

is
 n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

o
v

e
rs

e
e

n
 b

y
 a

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 P

o
rt

fo
li

o
 

B
o

a
rd

, b
ri

n
g

in
g

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
d

e
c
is

io
n

-m
a
ke

rs
 

fr
o

m
 a

c
ro

ss
 o

u
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

, a
s 

w
e

ll
 

a
s 

fr
o

m
 C

it
y

 H
a
ll

. T
h

e
 B

o
a
rd

 w
il

l 
a
ss

e
ss

 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s 
a
g
a
in

st
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 

S
tr

e
e

ts
 I

n
d

ic
a
to

rs
, u

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

T
o

o
l 

(H
E

A
T

) 
fo

r 

w
a
lk

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

y
c
li

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

 n
e

w
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

 

S
tr

e
e

ts
 C

h
e

c
k
 o

n
 e

v
e

ry
 s

c
h

e
m

e
.

O
u

r 
B

o
a
rd

 a
n

d
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s 
a
n

d
 

In
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 w

il
l 

d
ir

e
c

t 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

to
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
 M

a
y

o
r’

s 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

a
n

d
 a

ss
e

ss
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 a
g
a
in

st
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 

S
tr

e
e

ts
 I

n
d

ic
a
to

rs
. W

e
 w

il
l 

a
ls

o
 e

n
su

re
 

th
a
t 

o
u

r 
d

a
y

-t
o

-d
a
y

 d
e

c
is

io
n

-m
a
k
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e

ss
e

s 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

se
 t

h
e

 d
e

li
v

e
ry

 a
g
a
in

st
 

th
e

se
 I

n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 a

s 
a
 m

a
tt

e
r 

o
f 

c
o

u
rs

e
.

W
e

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 n

e
w

 t
a
rg

e
ts

 

a
n

d
 k

e
y

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 in
d

ic
a
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 

w
il

l 

e
n

su
re

 w
e

 a
ss

e
ss

 o
u

r 
p

ro
g

re
ss

 a
g
a
in

st
 t

h
e

 

a
im

s 
o

f 
th

e
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

. 

T
h

e
se

 w
il

l 
b

e
 p

u
b

li
sh

e
d

 in
 d

ra
ft

 in
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 

M
a
y

o
r’

s 
T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 in
 s

p
ri

n
g

 2
0

17
. 

2
6

 
In

v
e

st
in

g
 i
n

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts

H
ig

h
 q

u
a
li
ty

 i
n

fr
a
st

ru
c
tu

re
 m

a
k
e
s 

c
y
c
li
n

g
 f

e
e
l 
co

m
fo

rt
a
b

le
 o

n
  

Page 142



C
h

a
p

te
r 

4

N
e

x
t 

st
e

p
s

H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 f

o
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

 

a
n

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 f
o

r 
u

s,
  

o
u

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

e
rs

 t
h

a
t 

w
il

l 

m
a
ke

 L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 b
e

tt
e

r 
fo

r 
p

e
o

p
le

.  

T
h

is
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 w
il

l 
b

e
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 a

c
ro

ss
 

th
e

 f
u

ll
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

M
a
y

o
ra

l 
p

o
li

c
y

 a
n

d
 

st
ra

te
g

y
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 it
 is

 

d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

ly
 a

c
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 c
it

y.

R
e
la

te
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 

T
h

e
 M

a
y

o
r 

se
t 

o
u

t 
h

is
 n

e
w

 v
is

io
n

 

fo
r 

H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 in

 ‘A
 C

it
y

 f
o

r 
A

ll
 

L
o

n
d

o
n

e
rs

’ a
n

d
 e

a
c
h

 o
f 

h
is

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 d

e
li

v
e

re
d

. T
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n

, t
h

e
 

M
a
y

o
r’

s 
T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
 

In
e

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s 
S
tr

a
te

g
y

 w
il

l 
le

a
d

 t
h

e
 w

a
y,

 b
u

t 

th
e

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 C
u

lt
u

re
, H

o
u

si
n

g
, P

o
li

ce
 

a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
, a

n
d

 E
co

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g
ie

s 
a
ll

 h
av

e
 r

o
le

s 
to

 p
la

y
 in

 d
e

li
v
e

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

.

W
e

 w
il

l 
a
ls

o
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 a
 n

e
w

 H
e

a
lt

h
 A

c
ti

o
n

 

P
la

n
 in

 2
0

17
, w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 m
o

re
 

d
e

ta
il

e
d

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
e

li
v

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

  

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

im
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.

M
a
y
o

r’
s 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 
T

h
e

 M
ay

o
r’

s 
T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 is
 t

h
e

 

st
a
tu

to
ry

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
.  

It
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 M

ay
o

r’
s 

p
o

li
c
ie

s 
fo

r 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

co
u

ra
g
in

g
 s

a
fe

, 

tr
a
n

sp
o

rt
 f

a
c
il

it
ie

s 
a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
to

,  

fr
o

m
 a

n
d

 w
it

h
in

 G
re

a
te

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
. 

W
e

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 

st
ra

te
g

y,
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

se
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 g

u
id

in
g

 

p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 a
 s

h
if

t 
aw

ay
  

fr
o

m
 c

a
r 

u
se

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

  

S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

. 

T
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s 

h
a
v

e
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

d
u

ty
 t

o
 p

re
p

a
re

 L
o

c
a
l 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

P
la

n
s 

(L
IP

s)
, s

e
tt

in
g

 o
u

t 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
y

 w
il

l 

h
e

lp
 t

o
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
th

e
 a

im
s 

o
f 

th
e

 M
a
y

o
r’

s
 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y,

 a
n

d
 n

e
w

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 

L
IP

s 
w

il
l 

b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 h

a
v

e
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 

S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 a
t 

th
e

ir
 h

e
a
rt

. W
e

 w
il

l 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

s 
to

 h
e

lp
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 

a
c
h

ie
v

e
 t

h
is

, e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

  

is
 a

p
p

li
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 w
a
y

 a
c
ro

ss
 e

v
e

ry
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

.

T
h

e
 M

a
y

o
r’

s 
T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 w
il

l 
 

b
e

 p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 in

 d
ra

ft
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
su

lt
a
ti

o
n

  

in
 s

p
ri

n
g

 2
0

17
.

L
o

n
d

o
n

 P
la

n
  

T
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n

 s
e

rv
e

s 
a
s 

th
e

 

o
v

e
ra

rc
h

in
g

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 

p
o

li
c
ie

s 
a
n

d
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s 
a
c
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 c
it

y,
 a

n
d

 

e
m

b
e

d
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 

h
e

re
 w

il
l 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

it
 b

e
c
o

m
e

s 
a
n

 

in
te

g
ra

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

fu
tu

re
 l

a
n

d
 u

se
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

p
o

li
c
y.

 L
a
n

d
 o

w
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

rs
 w

il
l 

b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 h

e
a
lt

h
 o

f 

th
e

ir
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s 
w

h
e

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 

b
u

il
d

in
g

 t
h

e
ir

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

. C
it

y
 p

la
n

n
e

rs
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

 w
a
lk

in
g

, 

c
y

c
li

n
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 u

se
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

h
ig

h
-d

e
n

si
ty

, m
ix

e
d

-u
se

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 

w
it

h
 g

o
o

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 a

c
c
e

ss
.  

T
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n

 w
il

l 
e

n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
e

rs
 a

re
 

e
ss

e
n

ti
a
l 

c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
a
s 

th
e

  

c
it

y
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
s 

in
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

.

T
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 P

la
n

 w
il

l 
b

e
 p

u
b

li
sh

e
d

  

in
 d

ra
ft

 in
 2

0
17

.
A

c
ro

ss
 L

o
n

d
o

n
, 
B

u
si

n
e
ss

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
D

is
tr

ic
ts

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

  

lo
c
a
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s,

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
a
n

d
 T

fL
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 a
tt

ra
c
ti

v
e
, 

w
e
lc

o
m

in
g
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 w
a
lk

, 
c
y
c
le

 a
n

d
 u

se
 p

u
b

li
c
 

tr
a
n

sp
o

rt
. 
(S

o
u

th
w

a
rk

 S
tr

e
e
t,

 S
o

u
th

w
a
rk

)

  

2
8

 
N

e
x
t 

st
e

p
s

Photo: Better Bankside

Page 143



C
h

a
p

te
r 

5

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

s

3
0

 
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

s

Photo: Simon Kennedy, London Architectural Photographer

1 
R

o
b

e
rt

s
, 
I.

 a
n

d
 E

d
w

a
rd

s
, 
P

. 
2
0

10
. 
‘T

h
e

 E
n

e
rg

y
 

G
lu

t:
 T

h
e

 P
o

li
ti

c
s
 o

f 
Fa

tn
e

ss
 i
n

 a
n

 O
v

e
rh

e
a
ti

n
g

 

W
o

rl
d

’. 
Z

e
d

 B
o

o
k
s

2
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
f 

c
a

rs
 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

. 
2
0

15
. 

G
re

a
te

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

3
 

T
ra

v
e

l 
in

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 7
. 
2
0

14
. 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n

4
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 H

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

. 
2
0

14
. 
 

G
re

a
te

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty

5
 

M
O

V
E

S
 t

o
o

l 
fr

o
m

 S
p

o
rt

 E
n

g
la

n
d

. 
 

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
 o

n
li

n
e

. 
A

c
c
e

ss
e

d
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
17

6
 

S
ta

rt
 a

c
ti

v
e

, 
st

a
y

 a
c

ti
v

e
: 

a
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

a
c

ti
v

it
y

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 f
o

u
r 

h
o

m
e

 c
o

u
n

tr
ie

s
’ 
C

h
ie

f 

7
 

‘A
c

ti
v

e
 P

e
o

p
le

 S
u

rv
e

y
 d

a
ta

 i
n

 P
u

b
li

c
 H

e
a

lt
h

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
’. 

P
u

b
li

c
 H

e
a

lt
h

 E
n

g
la

n
d

. 

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
 o

n
li

n
e

8
 

M
a

c
ke

tt
, 
R

. 
a

n
d

 P
a

s
k

in
s
, 
J.

 2
0

0
4

. 
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 V
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
P

h
y

s
ic

a
l 

A
c

ti
v

it
y

 T
h

ro
u

g
h

 W
a

lk
 a

n
d

 P
la

y
. 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 

to
 t

h
e

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

u
lt

u
re

, 
M

e
d

ia
 a

n
d

 

S
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

H
e

a
lt

h
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 

o
n

 ‘C
h

o
o

s
in

g
 H

e
a

lt
h

, 
C

h
o

o
s
in

g
 A

c
ti

v
it

y
: 

 

A
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 H
o

w
 t

o
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e

  

P
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

A
c

ti
v

it
y

’

9
 

H
u

tt
e

n
m

o
s
e

r 
M

. 
19

9
5

. 
‘C

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 l
iv

in
g

 

s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
s
: 

E
m

p
ir

ic
a

l 
in

v
e

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

s
 i
n

to
 

e
v

e
ry

d
a
y

 l
if

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

c
h

il
d

re
n

’, 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ts
 1

2

10
 

S
te

in
b

a
c
h

, 
R

., 
G

re
e

n
, 
J.

 a
n

d
 E

d
w

a
rd

s
, 
P

. 
2
0

12
. 

‘L
o

o
k

 w
h

o
’s

 w
a

lk
in

g
: 

s
o

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 

c
o

rr
e

la
te

s
 o

f 
c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 w

a
lk

in
g

 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

’ 

H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 p
la

c
e

, 
18

 (
4

).
 p

p
. 
9

17
-2

7

11
 

M
a

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
e

 f
o

r 
in

v
e

st
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
lk

in
g

 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

 2
0

11
. 
L

iv
in

g
 S

tr
e

e
ts

12
 

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

T
ra

v
e

l 
S

u
rv

e
y
. 
2
0

0
8

. 
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

13
 

C
re

a
ti

n
g

 p
la

c
e

s
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

m
o

te
 p

h
y

s
ic

a
l 

 

a
c

ti
v

it
y

: 
P

e
rc

e
iv

in
g

 i
s
 b

e
li

e
v

in
g

. 
2
0

15
. 
 

A
c

ti
v

e
 L

iv
in

g
 R

e
s
e

a
rc

h

14
 

L
im

it
in

g
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
’s

 E
x
p

o
s
u

re
 t

o
 A

ir
 

P
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
: 

a
 m

ix
e

d
-m

e
th

o
d

s
 r

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 

G
re

a
te

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty

15
 

G
re

a
te

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

S
u

rv
e

y
 2

0
15

. 
2
0

16
. 
G

re
a
te

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty

16
 

T
h

e
 P

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
 P

o
u

n
d

 –
 T

h
e

 b
u

s
in

e
ss

 c
a

s
e

 f
o

r 

b
e

tt
e

r 
st

re
e

ts
 a

n
d

 p
la

c
e

s
. 
2
0

14
. 
L

iv
in

g
 S

tr
e

e
ts

H
il

d
re

th
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 B
a
lh

a
m

Page 144



©Transport for Londo

Windsor House

42-50 Victoria Street

London SW1H 0TL

February 2017

tfl.gov.uk

Page 145



Page 146

This page is intentionally left blank



T
h

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
W

a
lt

h
a

m
  

F
o

re
s
t 

h
a

s
 s

e
c

u
re

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 T
h

e
 M

a
y
o

r’
s
 

A
ir

 Q
u

a
li
ty

 F
u

n
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 

a
lo

n
g

 t
h

e
 S

e
lb

o
rn

e
 R

o
a

d
 a

re
a

. 
W

e
 

a
re

 s
e

e
k

in
g

 y
o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

s
u

g
g

e
s
ti

o
n

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 w

h
ic

h
 

a
re

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

is
 A

u
tu

m
n

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 

li
s
te

d
 b

e
lo

w
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
 

in
c

lu
d

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 l
e

a
fl

e
t.

S
e
lb

o
rn

e
 R

o
a
d

 is
 a

 p
o
p

u
la

r 
tr

a
ffi

c
 r

o
u
te

 

lin
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 H

ig
h
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 H
o
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 

a
n
d

 

M
a
rk

h
o
u
s
e
 w

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 id

e
n
ti
fie

d
 a

s
 

o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 r

o
a
d

s
 f
o
r 

a
ir
 q

u
a
lit

y 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e
n
t.

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 a

re
 a

s
 

fo
llo

w
s
:

•
  I

n
s
ta

lli
n
g
 a

 li
vi

n
g
 ‘
G

re
e
n
 W

a
ll’

 t
o
 im

p
ro

ve
  

a
ir
 q

u
a
lit

y

•
  C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
n
g
 a

 ‘
G

re
e
n
’ 
b

u
ff
e
r 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

S
e
lb

o
rn

e
 R

o
a
d

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
 f
o
o
tw

a
y

•
  I

m
p

ro
ve

d
 p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d

 c
yc

le
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s

•
  A

 s
e
g
re

g
a
te

d
 c

yc
le

 p
a
th

 o
n
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

e
rn

 

s
id

e
 o

f 
S

e
lb

o
rn

e
 R

o
a
d

•
  T

h
e
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b

u
s
 s

to
p

s
 n

e
a
re

r 
to

 t
h
e
 

m
a
in

 e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
T
h
e
 M

a
ll 

a
n
d

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 

fo
o
tw

a
y 

is
 t

o
 b

e
 w

id
e
n
e
d

.

•
  T

ra
ffi

c
 c

a
lm

in
g
 a

t 
m

a
in

 p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
/c

yc
le

 

c
ro

s
s
in

g
 p

o
in

ts

•
  R

e
m

o
va

l o
f 
th

e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 h

a
tc

h
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 

ve
h
ic

le
 s

p
e
e
d

s

•
  U

p
g
ra

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 t

ra
ffi

c
 s

ig
n
a
ls

 a
t 

th
e
 W

ill
o
w

 

W
a
lk

 ju
n
c
ti
o
n
.

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

in
fo

r
m

a
ti

o
n

D
e
ta

ile
d

 p
la

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 a
re

  

a
va

ila
b

le
 o

n
-l
in

e
 a

t 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 w
e
b

s
it
e
  

(w
w

w
.w

a
lt
h
a
m

fo
re

s
t.

g
o
v.

u
k
).
 P

le
a
s
e
 u

s
e
 

th
e
 s

e
a
rc

h
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 lo
o
k
 f
o
r 

‘t
ra

ffi
c
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
’.
 

If
 y

o
u
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 a

n
y 

m
o
re

 in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

le
a
s
e
 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 

u
s
:

P
h

o
n

e
: 
0
2
0
 8

4
9
6
 3

0
0
0

E
m

a
il
: 
tr

a
ffi

c
.s

c
h
e
m

e
@

w
a
lt
h
a
m

fo
re

s
t.

g
o
v.

u
k

H
a

v
e

 y
o

u
r 

s
a

y
 

•
  B

y
 e

m
a

il
 t

o
 t

ra
ffi

c
.s

c
h
e
m

e
@

w
a
lt
h
a
m

fo
re

s
t.

g
o
v.

u
k

•
  B

y
 p

o
s
t 

b
y 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 

a
n
d

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

re
-p

a
id

 e
n
ve

lo
p

e
 s

u
p

p
lie

d
, 

a
tt

a
c
h
in

g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l s

h
e
e
ts

 if
 n

e
e
d

e
d

.

P
le

a
s
e
 e

n
s
u
re

 y
o
u
r 

re
s
p

o
n
s
e
 a

rr
iv

e
s
 w

it
h
 u

s
 

n
o
 la

te
r 

th
a
n
 5

th
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2
0
1
4
.

If
 y

o
u
 d

id
 n

o
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
 a

 f
o
rm

, 
yo

u
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 

a
re

 m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 in

 w
ri
ti
n
g
 a

s
 lo

n
g
 a

s
 

yo
u
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 y

o
u
r 

n
a
m

e
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 s

o
 w

e
 

c
a
n
 r

e
la

te
 y

o
u
r 

re
s
p

o
n
s
e
 t

o
 w

h
e
re

 y
o
u
 li

ve
.

If
 y

o
u
 d

id
 n

o
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
 a

n
 e

n
ve

lo
p

e
, 
o
u
r 

F
R

E
E

P
O

S
T
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 is

:

F
re

e
p

o
s
t 

P
lu

s
 R

S
A

S
-B

K
T

L
-G

G
G

A

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

W
a

lt
h

a
m

 F
o

re
s
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il

L
o

w
 H

a
ll
 D

e
p

o
t

A
rg

a
ll
 A

v
e

n
u

e

L
O

N
D

O
N

 E
1
0
 7

A
S

Im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 e
n

c
lo

s
e

d
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
y

o
u

r 
a

re
a

. 

D
o

 n
o

t 
th

ro
w

 a
w

a
y

!

F
o

ld
F
o

ld

F
R

E
E

P
O

S
T

 P
L
U

S
 R

S
A

S
-B

K
T

L
-G

G
G

A

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

W
A

LT
H

A
M

 F
O

R
E

S
T

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

W
 H

A
L
L
 D

E
P

O
T

A
R

G
A

L
L
 A

V
E

N
U

E

L
O

N
D

O
N

 E
1
0
 7

A
S

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 y
o

u
r 

v
ie

w
s

 o
n

 

S
e

lb
o

r
n

e
 R

o
a

d
 A

ir
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
S

c
h

e
m

e
w

w
w

.w
a
lt
h

a
m

fo
re

s
t.

g
o

v.
u

k
/t

ra
ffi

c
-s

c
h

e
m

e
s

S
e

lb
o

r
n

e
 R

o
a

d
 A

ir
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
S

c
h

e
m

e

Page 147



19

S
E

L
B

O
R

N
E

 R
O

A
D

2
3

61 to 71

1
3

EXETER ROAD

19

73

8
3

8
1

EDISON CLOSE

S
E

L
B

O
R

N
E

 R
O

A
D

7

4
7

C
A

R
 W

A
S

H

E
N

T
R

A
N

C
E

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

E
x
it

S
e

rv
ic

e

E
n

tr
a

n
c
e

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

E
n

tr
a

n
c
e

T
o

w
n

S
q

u
a

re

C
a

r 
W

a
s
h

E
x
it

C
a

r

W
a

s
h

S
h

e
lt
e

r

S
h

e
lt
e

r

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

re
a

T
H

E

M
A

L
L

A
S

D
A

A
S

D
A

CUTLINE

1 to
 4

1
9
 t
o
 3

0

5 to 10

11
 to

 1
8

H
en

le
y 

Lo
dg

e

S
E

L
B

O
R

N
E

 R
O

A
D

WILLOW WALK

SOUTH GROVE

C
R

A
N

B
R

O
O

K

1
4
.5

1

B
IN

B
IN

1
4
.3

9

1
4
.3

2

1
4
.1

0

B
IN

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
c
c
e

s
s

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

E
x
it

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

A
c
c
e

s
s

S
A

IN
S

B
U

R
Y

'S

M
E

W
S

N
e
tt

le
y

C
o
rn

e
r

L
o
n
g
fi
e
ld

H
o
u
s
e

VERNON   ROAD

A
S

D
A

CUTLINE

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 B
R

ID
G

E

K
E

Y

S
H

A
R

E
D

 U
S

E
R

 A
R

E
A

F
U

L
L
Y

 S
E

G
R

E
G

A
T

E
D

 C
Y

C
L
E

 T
R

A
C

K

F
O

O
T

W
A

Y
 R

E
S

U
R

F
A

C
IN

G
 &

D
E

-C
L
U

T
T

E
R

IN
G

C
A

R
R

IA
G

E
W

A
Y

 R
E

S
U

R
F

A
C

IN
G

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 B
U

S
 S

T
O

P
 R

E
T

A
IN

E
D

R
E

L
O

C
A

T
E

D
 B

U
S

 S
T

O
P

 -
 S

U
B

J
E

C
T

 T
O

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
 W

IT
H

 L
O

N
D

O
N

 B
U

S
E

S

R
A

IS
E

D
 T

A
B

L
E

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 G
R

E
E

N
 S

P
A

C
E

N
E

W
 T

R
E

E

G
R

E
E

N
 '
L
IV

IN
G

' 
W

A
L
L

L
O

W
 L

E
V

E
L
 P

L
A

N
T

IN
G

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 T
R

E
E

G
re

e
n
 '
L
iv

in
g
' 
W

a
ll

S
e
g
re

g
a
te

d
 c

y
c
le

 t
ra

c
k
.

B
u
s
 s

to
p
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

d

n
e
a
re

r 
to

 M
a
ll 

e
n
tr

a
n
c
e

U
p
g
ra

d
e
d
 t

ra
ff

ic

s
ig

n
a
ls

G
re

e
n
 '
L
iv

in
g
' 
W

a
ll

L
o
w

 l
e
v
e
l 
p
la

n
ti
n
g
 w

it
h

n
e
w

 s
tr

e
e
t 

tr
e
e
s

F
o
o
tw

a
y
  

a
n
d
 c

a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y

re
s
u
rf

a
c
in

g
 a

lo
n
g
 S

e
lb

o
rn

e

R
o
a
d

B
u
s
 s

to
p
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

d
N

e
w

 p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
/c

y
c
le

 c
ro

s
s
in

g
 t

o

b
e
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 a

 r
a
is

e
d
 t

a
b
le

 t
o

h
e
lp

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 v

e
h
ic

le
 s

p
e
e
d
s
 o

n

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
.

N
e
w

 p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
/c

y
c
le

 c
ro

s
s
in

g
 t

o

b
e
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 a

 r
a
is

e
d
 t

a
b
le

 t
o

h
e
lp

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 v

e
h
ic

le
 s

p
e
e
d
s
 o

n

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
.

E
n
tr

y
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

to
 s

id
e
 r

o
a
d
 t

o

re
d
u
c
e
 e

n
tr

y
/e

x
it
 s

p
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
c
ro

s
s
in

g
 p

o
in

ts

fo
r 

p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
s

P
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 g

u
a
rd

ra
ils

 t
o
 b

e

re
m

o
v
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

s
tr

e
e
t

d
e
-c

lu
tt

e
ri
n
g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
.

F
o

ld
F
o

ld

S
e

lb
o

r
n

e
 R

o
a

d
 A

ir
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
c

h
e

m
e

P
le

a
s
e
 le

t 
u
s
 k

n
o

w
 w

h
a
t 

yo
u
 t

h
in

k
 b

y 
c
o

m
p

le
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 b

e
lo

w
.

P
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n
a
ir
e
 b

y 
ti
c
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 b

o
x
e
s
 a

s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

, 
th

e
n
 t

e
a
r 

o
ff
 t

h
is

 

p
a
g

e
, 

fo
ld

 it
 a

n
d

 p
o

s
t 

to
 t

h
e
 f
re

e
p

o
s
t 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 b

y 
5

th
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
. 

D
u
e
 o

f 
th

e
 la

rg
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

s
p

o
n
s
e
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
, 

re
g

re
tt

a
b

ly
 w

e
 c

a
n
n
o

t 
re

p
ly

 in
d

iv
id

u
a
lly

 t
o

 e
ve

ry
o

n
e
 w

h
o

 

re
tu

rn
s
 t

h
e
ir
 f
o

rm
.

P
le

a
s
e

 s
ta

te
 y

o
u

r 
n

a
m

e

P
le

a
s
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
 y

o
u

r 
a

d
d

re
s
s

T
h
e
 a

b
o

ve
 in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 is

 o
n
ly

 u
s
e
d

 s
o

 w
e
 c

a
n
 r

e
la

te
 y

o
u
r 

re
s
p

o
n
s
e
 t

o
 w

h
e
re

 y
o

u
 li

ve
.

Te
l:

 
(O

p
ti
o

n
a
l, 

b
u
t 

h
e
lp

fu
l i

f 
w

e
 h

a
ve

 a
n
y 

q
u
e
s
ti
o

n
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

yo
u
r 

re
s
p

o
n
s
e
)

E
m

a
il:

  

 
(O

p
tio

n
a
l, 

b
u
t 
h
e
lp

fu
l i

f 
w

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 w

ri
te

 t
o
 y

o
u
)

A
re

 y
o

u
 a

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

t 
o

r 
d

o
 y

o
u

 w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

a
 l
o

c
a

l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 (
p

le
a

s
e

 t
ic

k
 a

ll
 t

h
a

t 
a

p
p

ly
)

L
o

c
a
l r

e
s
id

e
n
t 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 o

f 
o

w
n
e
r 

o
f 
a
 lo

c
a
l b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
le

a
s
e
 w

ri
te

 a
n
y 

c
o

m
m

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

yo
u
 m

a
y 

h
a
ve

 o
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 in
 t

h
e
 b

o
x
 b

e
lo

w
 a

tt
a
c
h
in

g
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l s

h
e
e
ts

 if
 n

e
e
d

e
d

.

If
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

y
 q

u
e

ri
e

s
 o

r 
w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

o
 b

e
 k

e
p

t 
u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

f 
 

th
is

 s
c

h
e

m
e

 p
le

a
s
e

 e
m

a
il
: 

tr
a

ffi
c

.s
c

h
e

m
e

@
w

a
lt

h
a

m
fo

re
s
t.

g
o

v
.u

k
 

If
 y

o
u

 w
o

u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 r

e
c

e
iv

e
 u

p
d

a
te

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 m
in

i 
H

o
ll
a

n
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 p

le
a

s
e

 e
m

a
il
 

m
in

ih
o

ll
a

n
d

@
w

a
lt

h
a

m
fo

re
s
t.

g
o

v
.u

k
 a

n
d

 w
e

 w
il
l 
a

d
d

 y
o

u
 t

o
 t

h
e

 m
a

il
in

g
 l
is

t 

If
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

y
 q

u
e

ri
e

s
 o

r 
w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

o
 b

e
 k

e
p

t 
u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

f 
 

o
u

r 
c

y
c

li
n

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 p

le
a

s
e

 e
m

a
il
: 

c
y
c

li
n

g
@

w
a

lt
h

a
m

fo
re

s
t.

g
o

v
.u

k
 

T
h

a
n

k
 y

o
u

 f
o

r 
re

s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n

Moisten here

Moisten here

M
o

is
te

n
 h

e
re

Page 148



PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 17 October 2017 

Forward Plan   

 
Contact officer: Khalid Ahmed 

                      Telephone: 01895 250833 
 

 
REASON FOR ITEM 

 
The Committee is required by its terms of reference to consider the Forward Plan and 
comment as appropriate to the decision maker on key decisions that relate to services 
within its remit (before they are taken by Cabinet or Cabinet Member).  
 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

• To comment on items going to the Cabinet or Cabinet Members for decision.   
 

• Or to note the items and decide not to comment. 
 

 
INFORMATION 
 
1. The Forward Plan for the following months has been published. Unfortunately there 

are no items within this Committee’s remit which are on the published Forward Plan. 
However, I have attach the full Forward Plan for the Committee's information.  
 

2. Committee Members are requested to send in any questions they have regarding the 
attached Forward Plan or on any reports going to the next meeting of Cabinet, and to 
notify any officers that they would like to attend to give advice. 
 

 
SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
 

• To consider whether there are comments or suggestions that the Committee 
wishes to make that will aid Cabinet’s decision making.  

Agenda Item 6

Page 149



Page 150

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154

This page is intentionally left blank



Residents' & Environmental Services POC  17 October 2017 
 
 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2017/18 

Contact Officer: Khalid Ahmed 
Telephone: 01895 250833 

 
 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
This report is to enable the Committee to review meeting dates and forward plans. This 
is a standard item at the end of the agenda. 
 
 
OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

1. To confirm dates for meetings  
 

2. To make suggestions for future working practices and/or reviews.  
 
 
 
INFORMATION 
 
 
All meetings to start at 5.30pm 
 
 

Meetings  Room 

27 June 2017 CR3 

26 July 2017 CR6 

20 September 2017 CR6 

17 October 2017 CR3 

21 November 2017 CR3 

24  January 2018 CR3 

28  February 2018 CR3 

27 March 2018 CR3 

 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 155



Residents' & Environmental Services POC  17 October 2017 
 
 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

 

Residents & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee 
 
2017/18 DRAFT Work Programme 
 

Meeting Date Item 

27 June 2017 Residents & Environmental Services  Policy 
Overview Committee Possible Review Topics 
2017/18 

Shisha Bars, Cafes and Lounges - Draft final report 
and recommendations 

Work programme for 2017/18 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

 

26  July 2017 Budget Planning Report for Residents Services  

Accessible Hillingdon Supplementary Planning 
Document 

Safety at Sports Grounds 

Review Topic and information reports for this 
municipal year 

Work Programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

 

20 September 2017  Major Review - Scoping Report and Witness 
Session  

Equality Impact Needs Assessment - Shisha Bars, 
Cafes and Lounges - Committee's final report 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

Work Programme 

 
17  October 2017 
 
 

Major Review  2017-18 - Revision of Air Quality 
Action Plan for the London Borough of Hillingdon-  
witness session  

Cabinet Forward Plan 

Work Programme 

  
21  November 2016 
 

Major Review  - Witness Session 

Information Report - Update  

Page 156



Residents' & Environmental Services POC  17 October 2017 
 
 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 
 

 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

Work Programme 

 
 
24 January 2018 Draft Budget Proposals Report for Residents 

Services 2018/19 

Major Review - Consideration of suggested 
recommendations 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

Work Programme 

 
 
28  February 2018 Major Review  - Consideration of draft final report 

Single meeting review 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

Work Programme 

 
 
27  March 2018  Update on past review 

Single meeting review 

Cabinet Forward Plan 

Work Programme 

 
 

 
 
 

Page 157



Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 To agree the Minutes of the previous meeting - 20 September 2017
	5 Major Review 2017-18 - Revision of the Air Quality Action Plan for the London Borough of Hillingdon
	Draft Air Quality Scoping Report
	air-pollution-outdoor-air-quality-and-health-pdf-1837627509445
	Air_Quality-City_Best_Practice-General_3
	What-is-a-LEN-2pp-A5-flyer
	ALL Clean Air Zones - The Learning Environment (1) (1)
	ALL Clean Air Zones - The Outdoor Environment (1)
	ALL Clean Air Zones - The Indoor Environment (1)
	healthy-streets-for-london
	Selborne Road Leaflet

	6 Forward Plan
	RESPOC - October 2017 - Decision Forward List

	7 Work Programme

